ODRT WEST MUNICIPALITY

8th MONTHLY COUNCIL MEETING

: FRIDAY, 29 AUGUST 2025

DATE
: 09:00
TIME
5 : Council Chambers, 15 Church Street, Beaufort West
LACE

Confidential



Municipal Offices
112 Donkin Street
BEAUFORT WEST
6970

25 August 2025

TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE LOCAL COUNCIL FOR BEAUFORT WEST

Acting Municipal Manager [AC Makendlana], Director: Infrastructure Services [L
Nqotola], Acting Director: Financial Services [BS Jacobs], Senior Manager:
Community Services [MC Tshibo], Senior Manager: Corporate Services [P
Strimpher], Senior Administrative Officer [J Visagie], Senior Clerk Committees [P
Mpofu] and Human Resource: Intern [CJ Prince]

NOTICE is hereby given that the 8" Monthly Council meeting of the Local Council for
Beaufort West will be held on Friday, 29 August 2025 at 09:00 in the Council Chambers,
15 Church Street, Beaufort West in order to consider and make decisions on the discussion
points set out in the Agenda.

AC Makendlana
ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER
/pm
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Agenda: 8th Monthly Council meeting of the Local Council for Beaufort West will be
held at 09:00 on Friday,29 August 2025

|STATEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS BY THE SPEAKER‘

|STATEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS BY THE EXECUTIVE MAYOR‘

ICONSIDERATION OF REPORTS

b.l MONTHLY REPORTING: MONTHLY BUDGET STATEMENT:JULY ZOZﬂ
5/1/2/4

In terms of section 71(1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of
2003) (MFMA) the accounting officer of a municipality must by no later than 10
working days after the end of each month submit to, amongst others, the relevant
provincial treasury a statement in the prescribed format on the state of the
municipality's budget.

Attached as Annexure 31 to 20§ is the monthly budget for July 2025 received
from the Acting Director: Financial Services.

FOR CONSIDERATION

|CONSIDERATION OF REPORTS ON DELEGATED POWERS‘

JURGENT MATTERS SUBMITTED BY THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER  p09-239

ICONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS

0. CONSIDERATION OF QUESTIONY
1. CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS OF EXIGENCY|
2. ADJOURNMENT|




Minutes of the 7" Monthly Council Meeting for the Local Council of Beaufort West
held in the Council Chambers, Municipal Offices, 15 Church Street, Beaufort West
on Tuesday, 29 July 2025 at 10:05

Present:
Alderman JJ Van Der Linde [Speaker],

Councillors GJ Duimpies [Acting Executive Mayor], AM Slabbert, BEJ
Gordon, E Links, O Haarvoor, S Jooste, LV Piti, LBJ Mdudumani,
CL De Bruin and G Pietersen

Absent: S Essop(apology)

In service: Acting Municipal Manager [L. Ngotola], Senior Manager:
Corporate Services [P. StrUmpher], Senior Manager:
Community Services [MC. Tshibo], Human Resource Manager:
[S Philander-Pietersen], Senior Administrative Officer [J
Visagie], Senior Clerk: Committees [P. Mpofu] and Human
Resource Intern [CJ Prince]

Absent:
Acting Municipal Manager [AC Makendlana] and Acting
Director: Financial Services [BS Jacobs],

A. OPENING AND WELCOMING

The Speaker welcomes all to the 7" Monthly Council meeting and requests
Councillor S Jooste open the meeting with a prayer.

The Speaker renders an apology for the Acting Municipal Manager and the Acting
Director: Financial Services. Furthermore, the Speaker renders an apology for
Councillor S Essop and indicates that Councillor JDK Reynolds request to be
excused for an hour.

1. ELECTION OF ACTING SPEAKER

NONE
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2. APPLICATION FOR LEAVE OF ABSENCE

[Alderman]

COUNCILLOR REASON PERIOD OF LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Councillor AM Slabbert | Leave 21 August 2025, 22 August 2025 and 25
August 2025

Councillor S Jooste Leave 1 August 2025 until 4 August 2025

JJ van Der Linde Leave 30 July 2025

The Speaker informs Council that Mr A Botha approached him few weeks back and
requested to submit a proposal to Council. Furthermore, the Speaker gives an opportunity
to Mr A Botha that requested to introduce his business idea to Council and the proposal
bid is circulated during the meeting attached as Annexure 001 to 002 to the minutes.

After a length explanation and deliberation Council resolve as follows:

1. That Council takes note of the circulated proposal attached as Annexure 001 to

002 to the minutes.

3. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES -

3/2/1/B

Councillor LV Piti seconded by Councillor CL De Bruin proposes that the following
minutes be accepted and approved:

3.1 11" Special Council Meeting for the Local Council for Beaufort West held on
Tuesday, 24 June 2025

3.2 6™ Monthly Council Meeting for the Local Council for Beaufort West held on
Monday,30 June 2025

3.3 12" Special Council Meeting for the Local Council for Beaufort West held on
Wednesday, 02 July 2025

dkd

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED

Councillor O Haarvoor requests whether communication was sent to Northern Cluster in

relation to the landfill site.
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4. STATEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS BY THE SPEAKER

The Speaker informs Council that Ward Councillors must ensure that Ward
Committee minutes and attendance registers are is submitted by the 20" of each
month for the payment process. Furthermore, the Speaker states that he had
received complaints regarding the late payments made to the Ward Committee
members. Furthermore, each and every Ward Councillor must be present in their
respective ward meetings and that Councillor LBJ Mdudumani must be present
when ward 7 meetings are taking place in Merweville

Councillor AM Slabbert excuse herself from the meeting at 10:52

dkd The Speaker, states that ward meetings must occur every quarter. Furthermore,
the Speaker believes that one of the three administration EPWP personnel was not
given an employment contract, that Council made the decision to reappoint all three
EPWP administrative staff, and that administration should investigate.

Councillor AM Slabbert returns to the meeting at 10:55

The Speaker, indicates that the Municipality is currently busy with the roll out of
smart water meters and over 4000 consumers don’t have meters and or bypassed
meters. The Speaker furthermore states that consumers without meters and or
bypassed water metres must be targeted first in order to facilitate the roll-out. The
Speaker urges administration to look at consumers that don’t have meters and
byOpass meters that are levied a flat rate, meaning consumers paying for water.
Thus, meaning consumers will install a meter and sit with nothing. The Speaker
Further mentions that he and Councillor LBJ Mdudumani have found that a
mechanism on how to close the water meter whenever a problem occurs.

5. STATEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS BY THE EXECUTIVE MAYOR

The Acting Executive Mayor, is in agreement with the Speaker in relation to the
installation of the smart water meters and that the meters must be monitored. The
Acting Executive Mayor indicates that the ward meeting are scheduled accordingly,
but they are usually postponed due to unforeseen circumstances.

The Acting Executive Mayor, informs the meeting that she did an oversight visit at
the Nelspoort station and urges that Council do a site visit at the Transnet building.

Councillor JDK Reynolds joins the meeting at 11:04

The Acting Executive Mayor informs the meeting that the cleaning of Ward 7 with
the yellow fleet as well as repair of infrastructure in Ward 7 will start. Furthermore,
that she had visited Merweville the previous Friday and that she conducted an in
loco inspection at the nearby farms.
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6. CONSIDERATION OF REPORTS

6.1 MONTHLY REPORTING: MONTHLY BUDGET STATEMENT: JUNE 2025
5/1/2/4
dcs
Councillor E Links seconded by Councillor O Haarvoor proposes that the
Monthly Budget Statement for June 2025 attached as Annexure 74 to 280
to the Agenda be accepted and approved.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED

7. CONSIDERATION OF REPORTS ON DELEGATED POWERS

NONE

8. URGENT MATTER: MUNICIPAL MANAGER

In accordance with Section 5(2) of the Rules of Order the Speaker informed Council that
Item 8.1, 8.14 and 8.15 on the Agenda will be handled first and requests that the public
be excused from the meeting.

8.1 SELECTION PANEL: REPORT TO COUNCIL ON APPOINTMENT OF
DIRECTOR: FINANCIAL SERVICES
4/3/2

Referred to the Separate Minute Book

8.14 SAMWU: LETTERS ON BEHALF OF FRANK DASTILE & MPETENG THULO
REQUEST FOR RETRENCHMENT PACKAGE OF 10 WEEKS SEVERANCE
INCENTIVE
4/7/1/1; SP: Frank Dastile and Mpeteng Thulo
See separate minute book

8.15 SENIOR MANAGERS: PERFORMANCE AGREEMENTS: FINANCIAL YEAR 15T
JULY 2025 TO 30™ JUNE 2026
SP: AC Makendlana and L Ngotola

See separate minute book
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MFMA: SECTION 66: EXPENDITURE ON STAFF BENEFITS: JUNE 2025
5/1/2/4

Councillor GJ Duimpies seconded by Councillor LV Piti proposes that the Section
66: Expenditure on Staff Benefits: July 2023 attached as Annexure 34 to 346 to
the Agenda be accepted and approved.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED
MINUTES: RISK COMMITTEE MEETING: 11 APRIL 2025
5/12/1/2

Councillor JDK Reynolds seconded by Councillor O Haarvoor propose as follows:-

1. That the Minutes of the Risk Committee meeting held on 11 April 2025
attached as Annexure 099 to 104 to the Agenda be accepted and approved.

2. That the COIDA contributions for 2024/2025 be paid immediately in order for
the Beaufort West Municipality to sign the agreement.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED
MINUTES: RISK COMMITTEE MEETING: 23 JUNE 2025
5/12/1/2
RESOLVED
That this item be referred to the next Council meeting.
AUDIT ACTION PLAN PROGRESS FROM 1 MARCH 2025- 30 JUNE 2025 AND
THE INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT FROM THE INTERNAL AUDITOR
5/12/1/2
RESOLVED
That this item be referred to the next Council meeting.
APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OF A PORTION OF ERF 388
MURRAYSBURG: ST PHILLIPS ANGLICAN CHURCH

713/4/1/3/4

Councillor O Haarvoor seconded by Councillor GJ Duimpies proposes as follows:
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8.5.1 That the application of the ST Phillips Anglican Church for ownership of a
portion of erf 388 Murraysburg in principle be granted approval.

8.5.2 That the portion of erf 388 be transferred directly to the church based on the
fact that they are already in occupation of the land for an unknown number
of years.

8.5.3 That approval be granted that a portion of erf 388 Murraysburg be rezoned
from Community Zone | to Community Zone Il;

8.5.5 That permission be granted that erf 388 Murraysburg, be subdivided
measuring approximately 2880m? as per the proposed subdivision
submitted by the ST Phillips Anglican Church;

8.5.6 That the to be registered owner must apply for the rezoning and subdivision
of erf 388 Murraysburg and that all costs relating to the land use planning
application and transfer of ownership will be for the expense of the applicant.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED

LAND PURCHASE APPLICATION: ERF 260: NELSPOORT
7/314/1/3/1

Councillor JDK Reynolds seconded by Councillor AM Slabbert proposes that the
sale of Erf 260, Nelspoort not be approved.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED

DETERMINATION OF 2024/2025 COST OF DURING ADJUSTMENT FOR
UPPER LIMITS OF TOTAL REMUNERATION PACKAGE OF MUNICIPAL
MANAGERS AND MANAGERS DIRECTEDLY ACCOUNTABLE TO MUNICIPAL
MANAGERS

10/3/2/3/4

Council takes note of the SALGA National Circular 26/2025 attached as Annexure
167 to 188 of the agenda.

NOTED
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8.9 AANSOEK OM OORSKRYDING VAN ERFGRENSE:

1. ERF 8564, VERSTERSTRAAT: MEV. A. SCHUBERT
2. ERF 8565, VERSTERSTRAAT: MEV. S. MAKOK

3. ERF 8566, VERSTERSTRAAT: DR. E.R. SCHUBERT
12/4/6/3/1

ba

Raadslid G Pietersen gesekondeer deur Raadslid O Haarvoor stel voor soos

volg:

8.9.1

8.9.2

8.9.3

8.9.4

8.9.5

Dat die aansoek vir oorskryding vir die oprig van palisade heinings voor
erwe 8564, 8565 en 8566, nie goedgekeur word nie.

Dat die oorskrydingsooreenkoms ten opsigte van erf 8544 ooreenkomstig
klousule 1 van die ooreenkoms kanselleer word.

Dat die eienaars van erwe 8542, 8568 en 8567 kennis gegee word om die
ongemagtigde palisade heinings en muur wat op die westelike sypaadjie
van Versterstraat oorskry, met onmiddellike effek verwyder moet word.

Dat indien die eienaars van erwe 8542, 8544, 8568 en 8567 versuim om die
oorskrydings te verwyder, die nodige wetstoepassing ingevolge die
Verordening insake Strate uitgevoer word.

Dat die verfraaiing van die westelike sypaadjie van Versterstraat deur
middel van grasperke en siertuine, met die uitsondering van die aanplant
van bome, ondersteun en toegelaat word.

EENPARIGE AANVAAR
ALDUS BESLUIT

Councillor BEJ Gordon and Councillor AM Slabbert excuses themselves from the
meeting at 12:59.

8.10 BY-LAW ON MUNICIPAL LAND USE PLANNING FOR BEAUFORT WEST
MUNICIPALITY: NOTICE 21/2019: APPOINTMENT OF EXTERNAL MEMBERS
OF THE BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPAL PLANNING TRIBUNAL

ba

12/8/B

Councillor O Haarvoor seconded by Councillor E Links proposes as follows:

8.10.1

That Mr. A.G. Vorster from Crawfords Attorneys and Mr. A.W. Thomson
from Western Cape Department of Environmental Affairs and
Development Planning, George Office be appointed as the external
members of the Beaufort West Municipal Planning Tribunal.



8.10.2

8.10.3

8.10.4

8.10.5
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29 July 2025: 10:05

That Mr. A.G. Vorster be appointed as Chairperson of the Municipal
Planning Tribunal with Mr. N. Kotze as the Deputy Chairperson.

That the terms and conditions of service and code of conduct for the
members of the Municipal Planning Tribunal shall be as determined per
Schedules 1 and 3 of the SPLUMA Regulations.

That the term of office for all members of the Beaufort West Municipal
Planning Tribunal shall be a period of 5 years from the date of publication

of names of the members of the Planning Tribunal in the Provincial
Gazette as per Section 37(4) of SPLUMA.

That the remuneration of Mr. A.G. Vorster shall be in accordance with the
remuneration determined by National Treasury in terms of Treasury
Regulation 20.2.2.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED

Councillor AM Slabbert returns at 13:02

8.11 AANSOEK OM VERFRAAIING VAN SYPAADJIE OP DIE HOEK VAN VERSTER
EN PIETER JACOBSLAAN: ME. A. VAN ZYL

ba

13/3/1

Raadslid G Pietersen gesekondeer deur Raadslid O Haarvoor voorgestel soos

volg:

Dat goedkeuring aan Me. A. van Zyl verleen word vir die verfraaiing van die
sypaadjie op die h/v Versterstraat en Pieter Jacobslaan wat insluit die strooi van
klippies en plant van olyfbome met dien verstande:-

8.11.1

8.11.2

8.11.3

8.11.4

Dat die verfraaiing geensins mag inmeng of lei tot die beskadiging van
munisipale infrastruktuur, hetsy bo of ondergronds nie.

Dat die bome nie toegang tot munisipale infrastruktuur mag belemmer of
verhinder nie.

Dat alvorens enige uitgrawing vir die aanplant van bome gemaak word,
die posisie daarvan deur die Direkteur: Infrastruktuursdienste goedgekeur
moet word en ondergrondse dienste uitgewys moet word.

Dat geen bome direk onder oorhoofse kraglyne of bo-oor ondergrondse
dienste installasies geplant mag word nie.
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8.12 L & E PROJECTS AND SOLUTIONS (PTY) LTD
13/6/1
dcs
Councillor O Haarvoor seconded by Councillor LV Piti proposes as follows:

8.12.1 That Council condone the amount of R4550 that was paid for the pauper
burial, since it is more than the R1200 that is provided for in the policy.

8.12.2 That Finance department be instructed to pay the said amount to the
service provider.

8.12.3 Thatan investigation should be conducted to ensure that the payment was
made to C and C Funeral Services.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED

8.13 MINUTES: STANDING COMMITTEE: COMMUNITY SERVICES HELD ON
MONDAY, 23 JUNE 2025
312121112

Councillor O Haarvoor seconded by Councillor GJ Duimpies proposes that the
Minutes: Standing Committee: Community Services held on Monday 23 June 2025
attached as Annexure 298 to 302 to the Agenda be accepted and approved.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED

1t ADDENDUM-AGENDA

8.16 TRANSPORT: WESTERN PROVINCE BAPTIST ASSOCIATION // BJ & JAD
BALIE: ERF 3054: BEAUFORT WEST
5/4/1/8

sab
Councillor E Links seconded by Councillor CL De Bruin proposes as follows:

8.16.1 That Council will accept a letter of commitment from Crawfords Attorneys as
security for payment of all outstanding monies plus interest owned to the
Beaufort West Municipality on dated of transfer in respect of erf 3054,
Beaufort West.

8.16.2 That rates clearance will only be issued on receipt of the letter of
commitment.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED
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8.17 TRANSPORT: HJ & E VERSTER // NN SOLWANDLE: ERF 7424: BEAUFORT
WEST
5/4/1/8

sab
Councillor E Links seconded by Councillor CL De Bruin proposes as follows:

8.17.1 That Council will accept a letter of commitment from Crawfords Attorneys as
security for payment of all outstanding monies plus interest owned to the
Beaufort West Municipality on dated of transfer in respect of erf 7424,
Beaufort West.

8.17.2 That rates clearance will only be issued on receipt of the letter of
commitment.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED

8.18 REQUEST FOR USING THE KWA MANDLENKOSI POLICE STATION AS
OFFICE AND PROGRAMMERS: ERF 3, KWA MANDLENKOSI (OLD POLICE
STATION)

7/1/4
sab

Councillor GJ Duimpies seconded by Councillor LV Piti proposes as follows:
RECOMMMENDATION

8.18.1 That Council in principle approve the lease of the Old Police Station
Building in Kwa Mandlenkosi to the South African Police Services.

8.18.2 That Council grant permission that the term of the lease agreement be set
on 5 years for R100.00 per year (VAT included) and SAPS have the option
to renew the lease agreement before the 5 years lease agreement term
expires.

8.18.3 That the South African Police Services will do all the necessary
maintenance repairs on their own cost.

8.18.4 That the South African Police Services obtain at their own cost the COC
certificate and provide a copy of the certificate to the Municipality for
record purposes.

8.18.5 That the intention to lease out the Old Police Station Building in Kwa
Mandlenkosi to SAPS be advertised for objections and/or comments.

8.18.5 That in the event of objections and/or comments being received against
the proposed lease out, the matter be referred back to Council for
consideration.
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8.18.6 That upon commencement of the lease with the SAPS, the concessions
regarding the security are withdrawn.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED

THUS RESOLVED

Councillor BEJ Gordon joins the meeting at 13:07.

8.19 COMPLAINTS RECEIVED FROM THE PUBLIC REGARDING THE
CONSTRUCTION OF HOMESTEAD AND HUTS ON HANS RIVER
7/3/4/1/1

sab
Councillor O Haarvoor seconded by Councillor BEJ Gordon proposes follows:

8.19.1 That the structure must be removed and that the animals may remain
there.

8.19.2 That a letter be written to Rural Development that explicitly indicates that
if they buy any farms in the Beaufort West district, they must first be sold
to emerging farmers in Beaufort West and not farmers outside of Beaufort
West

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED

The Speaker grants a break at 13:19.
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At the resumption of the meeting at 14:09 the following are:
Present:
Alderman JJ Van Der Linde [Speaker],

Councillors GJ Duimpies [Acting Executive Mayor], AM Slabbert, BEJ
Gordon, E Links, O Haarvoor, S Jooste, LV Piti, LBJ Mdudumani,
CL De Bruin and JDK Reynolds

In service: Acting Municipal Manager [L. Nqotola], Senior Manager:
Corporate Services [P Strumpher], Senior Manager:
Community Services [MC Tshibo], Human Resource Manager:
[S Philander-Pietersen], Senior Administrative Officer [J
Visagie], Senior Clerk: Committees [P. Mpofu] and Human
Resource Intern [CJ Prince]

8.20 FEEDBACK ON GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION: BEAUFORT WEST BRICK
KILN: ILLEGAL MINING OF CLAY: BEAUFORT WEST
7/314/1/2/1

sab
Councillor JDK Reynolds seconded by Councillor AM Slabbert proposes as follows:

8.20.1 That the geotechnical investigation not be continued due to the costs
estimated.

8.20.2 That a meeting be held with the 3 occupiers in order to notify them to apply
for small scale mining permits in order to conclude lease agreements.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED

8.21 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT CENTRE: ERF 5139, RUSTDENE: BEAUFORT WEST:
STORMWATER INVESTIGATION AND REPORT
12/4/4/12; 12/4/5/2; 7/3/4/1/3/1

sab

Councillor G Pietersen returns at 14:24

Councillor JDK Reynolds seconded by Councillor BEJ Gordon proposes as
follows:-

8.21.1 That the Infrastructure Department convene a joint meeting with the
relevant stakeholders to review and select the most feasible mitigation
strategy.

8.21.2 That when consensus is reached, a revised funding application be drafted
and submitted to SSETA to support the implementation.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED
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8.22 APPLICATION FOR OPERATING LICENCE: PUBLIC TRANSPORT OPERATES
14/2/1

dcs
Councillor GJ Duimpies seconded by Councillor CL De Bruin proposes as follows:

8.22.1 That Council rescind it's previous decision that all Operating Licence
applications be referred to the Standing Committee for Community
Services.

8.22.2 That the application process be dealt by the committee consisting of the
following members:

8.22.2.1 The Municipal Manager
8.22.2.2 The Senior Manager: Community Services
8.22.2.3 The Chief Traffic Officer

8.22.3 That all application processed be submitted to the to the Standing
Committee for Community Services.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED

THUS RESOLVED

8.23 UPGRADING OF NELSPOORT SOCCER/RUGBY FIELD AND FACILITIES:
PHASE 1: AREA C APPLICATION FOR OCCUPATION OF OFFICE SPACE AND
STORE ROOM FOR SPORT EQUIPMENT AS A SPORT PROMOTION
ORGANIZATION IN NELSPOORT
14/9/1

sab

Councillor JDK Reynolds seconded by Councillor BEJ Gordon proposes that the
storage room not be leased for an office space.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED

8.24 MINUTES: STANDING COMMITTEE: CORPORATE SERVICES, HUMAN
RESOURCE, WOMEN AND YOUTH COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON
MONDAY, 09 JUNE 2025
312121112

Councillor AM Slabbert seconded by Councillor LV Piti proposes that the minutes
of the Standing Committee: Corporate Services, Human Resource, Women and
Youth Committee meeting held on Monday, 09 June 2025 attached as Annexure
518 to 526 to the Agenda be accepted and approved.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED
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9. CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS

NONE
10. CONSIDERATION OF QUESTIONS

NONE
11. CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS OF EXIGENCY

NONE

12. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourns at 15:00.

Minutes approved this day of 2025.

Alderman JJ Van Der Linde
[Speaker]



Minutes of the 13th Special Council Meeting of the Local Council for
Beaufort West
held at the
Council Chambers, 15 Church Street, Beaufort West/ Virtual Platform

on Thursday, 31 July 2025 at 17:08

Present:

Councillors Attends Virtually:GJ Duimpies [Acting Executive Mayor], AM
Slabbert, JDK Reynolds, O Haarvoor, S Jooste, S Essop, LV Piti, LBJ
Mdudumani and BEJ Gordon
In Person: E Links and CL De Bruin

Alderman JJ Van Der Linde [Speaker]

Absent:
G Pietersen(apology)

In service: Acting  Municipal Manager [AC Makendlana], Director:

Infrastructure Services [L. Nqotola] Acting Director: Financial
Services [BS Jacobs], Senior Manager: Community Services [MC.
Tshibo] and Senior Clerk: Committees [P Mpofu]

1. OPENING AND WELCOME

The Speaker welcomes everyone present at the meetin and confirms that the meeting
is gourom. Furthermore, the Speaker requests Councillor CL De Bruin to open the
meeting with a prayer.

2. APOLOGIES
NONE

Councillor S Essop is in agreement with the Speaker raises concern on the late submittion of

the Section 52 report.

3. REPORT ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE BUDGET AND FINANCIAL STATE
OF AFFAIRS OF THE MUNICIPALITY-SECTION 52(D) AND SECTION 54 OF THE
MFMA- FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024/2025 FINANCIAL YEAR
5/1/2/1

Councillor G Pietersen joins the meeting at 17:26

After a thorough discussion:
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17:08 on Thursday, 31 July 2025

Councillor JDK Reynolds seconded by Councillor O Haarvoor proposes that the Report
on the Implementation of the Budget and Financial State of Affairs of the Municipality-
Section 52(D) and Section 54 of the MFMA- Fourth Quarter of 2024/2025 Financial Year
attached as Annexure 001 to 075 of the agenda be accepted and approved.
Councillor S Essop requested that it be recorded that she abstain from the decision.
THUS RESOLVED

The Speaker mentions that administration must engage with Ignite for a workshop as it
was resolve during the 7" Monthly Council meeting held on Tuesday, 29 July 2025.

4.  ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourns at 17:55

Minutes approved this day of 2025.

Alderman JJ Van Der Linde
[Speaker]



Minutes of the 14" Special Council Meeting of the Local Council for Beaufort West
held in the Council Chambers, 15 Church Street, Beaufort West
on Tuesday, 12 August 2025 at 10:08

Present:
Alderman JJ Van Der Linde [Speaker]

Councillors GJ Duimpies [Acting Executive Mayor], AM Slabbert, E Links, O
Haarvoor, LBJ Mdudumani, CL De Bruin, LV Piti, S Jooste, JDK
Reynolds and S Essop

Absent;:
G Pietersen [apology]

In service:
Acting  Municipal Manager [AC Makendana], Director:
Infrastructure Services [L. Nqotola] Acting Director: Financial
Services [BS Jacobs], Senior Manager: Community Services
[M.C. Tshibo], Senior Administrative Office: [Johanna Visagie] and
Human Resource: Intern [CJ. Prince]

1. OPENING AND WELCOMING

The Speaker welcomes the community, councillors and officials present at the meeting
and requests Councillor S Jooste to open the meeting with a prayer. The Speaker
informs Council that the new Executive Mayor and the Mayoral Committee will be
elected at this meeting. The Speaker request that the community to remain silent and
orderly during the meeting.

The Speaker informs Council of the voting procedure that a nomination form will be
completed by the Chief Whips and Administration will oversee the counting of the votes

in order to be fair and transparent. In addition mentions that no caucus will be allowed
during the voting process.

2. APOLOGIES

Councillor LV Piti renders an apology on behalf of Councillor G Pietersen who is out of
town.

3. ELECTION OF EXECUTIVE MAYOR
3/4/1

Councillor CL De Bruin asks for a caucus. The Speaker grants the caucus at 10:15.
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Minutes: 14" Special Council meeting of the Local Council
for Beaufort West: Tuesday, 12 August 2025 at 10:08

At resumption of the meeting at 10:45 the following were:
Present:
Alderman JJ Van Der Linde [Speaker]

Councillors GJ Duimpies [Acting Executive Mayor], AM Slabbert, E Links, O
Haarvoor, LBJ Mdudumani, CL De Bruin, LV Piti, S Jooste, JDK
Reynolds and S Essop

The Speaker informs Council that due to the resignation of the previous Executive Mayor, an
Executive Mayor must be elected in terms of Section 36 of the Municipal Structures Act. He
furthermore stated that the election will be conducted in accordance with Schedule 3 of the
Municipal Structures Act.

The Speaker informs Council, that Councillor G Pietersen will be present via social media
(whatsapp) platform since Councillor G Pietersen is struggling to log in via the microsoft teams
link. Councillor G Pietersen request to be present for the voting procedure and be excused
afterwards. The Speaker grants the request made by Councillor G Pietersen.

The Speaker informs Council that the election of the Executive Mayor will proceed. The acting
Municipal Manager issues nomination forms for the election of the Executive Mayor, upon
receipt of the nomination form, the Speaker announces that two nomination forms were
received as follows:

Councillor O Haarvoor seconded by Councillor JDK Reynolds propose Councillor GJ
Duimpies as Executive Mayor.

The Speaker asks Councillor GJ Duimpies if she accepts the nomination as Executive Mayor,
whereby Councillor GJ Duimpies confirms her acceptance of the nomination.

Councillor LBJ Mdudumani seconded by Councillor LV Piti proposed Councillor CL De Bruin
as Executive Mayor.

The Speaker asks Councillor CL De Bruin if he accepts the nomination as Executive Mayor,
whereby Councillor CL De Bruin confirms his acceptance of the nomination.

Councillor LV Piti wants to know in terms of legislation whether someone can accept a new
position whilst in a position. The acting Municipal Manager clarifies by stating any Councillor
can be nominated and partake in the election.

The Speaker than explains the procedure for casting of the votes that each Councillors
present will deposit the ballot papers in the ballot box.

Councillor G Pietersen joins the meeting at 11:17 and administration issue him with 1 ballot
paper. Councillor G Pietersen excuses himself at 11:19 after casting his vote.

Upon completion of the voting process the Chief Whips are requested to come forward along
with administration for the counting of votes.

dkd // hrm // kk

The results were announced by the Speaker and as follows:-

5 Votes in favour of Councillor GJ Duimpies seconded by Councillor JDK Reynolds proposed
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Minutes: 14" Special Council meeting of the Local Council
for Beaufort West: Tuesday, 12 August 2025 at 10:08

Councillor O Haarvoor as Executive Mayor.

7 Votes in favour of Councillor CL De Bruin seconded by Councillor LV Piti proposed Councillor
LBJ Mdudumani as Executive Mayor.

1 Councillor abstain.
THUS RESOLVED

The Speaker announces Councillor CL De Bruin as duly elected Executive Mayor of the
Beaufort West Council.

4. ANNOUNCEMENT OF EXECUTIVE MAYORAL COMMITTEE
3/4/1

The Speaker requests the newly elected Executive Mayor to deliver his speech.

The Executive Mayor open his speech by informing Council he is surprised with the
voting results and therefore did not prepare a speech. Furthermore, the Executive Mayor
thanked the Almighty, the Councillors and the members of the community. The
Executive Mayor informs the meeting he will try his best to serve the community and the
ANC component for nominating him as Executive Mayor. The Mayor further states that
the Municipality is under FRP and with that said everyone need to work together in order
to come out of Fincial RP by the year 2026.

Councillor E Links request a caucus and the Speaker grants the caucus at 11:28.

At resumption of the caucus at 11:38 the following were:

Present:
Alderman JJ Van Der Linde [Speaker]
Councillors CL De Bruin [Executive Mayor], GJ Duimpies [Acting Executive

Mayor], AM Slabbert, E Links, O Haarvoor, LBJ Mdudumani, LV Piti,

S Jooste, JDK Reynolds and S Essop
dkd // hrm /I kk

The Speaker allows the newly Executive Mayor to report back and announce the Executive
Mayor Committee. The Executive Mayor announces that the members of the Executive
Mayoral Committee will be the Deputy Executive Mayor, Councillor O Haarvoor and
Councillor S Jooste.

NOTED
The Speaker requests the public to leave the Council Chambers for the discussion of item 5 on
the agenda.
5. APPOINTMENT OF SELECTION PANEL: VACANCY: MUNICIPAL MANAGER
4/3/1

See Separate Minute Book.
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Minutes: 14" Special Council meeting of the Local Council
for Beaufort West: Tuesday, 12 August 2025 at 10:08

MEC CONCURRENCE: APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, MR. BS
JACOBS: COMMENTS FROM THE MEC
4/2/1

See Separate Minute Book.

ADDENDUM-AGENDA

7.

hrm

CALL FOR ENROLMENT INTO SALGA CAPACITY BUILDING PROGRAMMES FOR
MUNICIPAL COUNCILLORS AND SENIOR MANAGERS DELIVERED UBDER THE
AUSPICES OF THE SALGA CENTRE FOR LEADERSHIP AND GOVERNANCE
(SCLG) FUNDED BY THE LGSETA

10/3/2/3/4

The Speaker requests the acting Municipal Manager to give Council an overview of the
item in question.

The acting Municipal Manager clarifies by explaining that if Councillors already attended
the training it is not needed to attend again. The acting Municipal Manager draws to
Council attention to the fact that Beaufort West Municipality will be responsible to pay
for the traveling and accommodation.

That Councillors who are interested in attending the training should submit their names
to the Municipal Manager’s office.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED
THUS RESOLVED

The meeting adjourns at 12:41.

Minutes approved this day of 2025.

Alderman JJ Van Der Linde
[Speaker]
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Minutes of the 15" Special Council Meeting of the Local Council for Beaufort West

held in the Council Chambers, 15 Church Street, Beaufort West

on Wednesday, 20 August 2025 at 09:01

Present:

Councillors GJ Duimpies [Deputy Executive Mayor], AM Slabbert, E Links, O
Haarvoor, S Jooste, JDK Reynolds, MD Andrews, BEJ Gordon, G
Pietersen, S Essop (attends virtually)

In service:
Acting  Municipal Manager [AC Makendlana], Director:
Infrastructure Services [L. Nqotola] Acting Director: Financial
Services [BS Jacobs], Senior Manager: Community Services
[M.C. Tshibo], Senior Clerk: Committees [P Mpofu] and Human
Resource: Intern [CJ. Prince]

1. OPENING AND WELCOMING

hrm

The Acting Municipal Manager confirms that we are a quorum. Furthermore, the Acting
Municipal Manager welcomes the community, Councillors and Administration present at
the meeting and requests Councillor O Haarvoor open the meeting with a prayer.

The Acting Municipal Manager request that the community to remain silent and orderly
during the meeting.

APOLOGIES

NONE

REPLACEMENT OF THE DEMOCRATIC ALLIANCE (DA) PR COUNCILLOR JJ VAN
DER LINDE: WC 053-BEAUFORT WEST LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
3/1/1/

The Acting Municipal Manager informs the meeting that this item is only for notification
and the letter dated 14 August 2025 is attached as Annexure 002 of the agenda.

The Acting Municipal Manager sworn Councillor MD Andrews.

Councillor LV Piti, Councillor LBJ Mdudumani and the Executive Mayor joins the meeting at
09:06

Furthermore, the Acting Manager gives an opportunity to Councillors to welcome
Councillor MD Andrews.
NOTED
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Minutes: 15" Special Council meeting of the Local Council
for Beaufort West: Wednesday, 20 August 2025 at 09:01

4. ELECTION OF SPEAKER
3/1/1

hrm
The Acting Municipal Manager informs the meeting that a Speaker must be elected in
terms of Section 36 of the Municipal Structures Act. Furthermore, the Acting Municipal
Manager stated that the election will be conducted in accordance with Schedule 3 of the
Municipal Structures Act.

Councillor G Pietersen request a caucus, which the Acting Municipal Manager grants at
09:12

At the resumption of the meeting at 09:19 the following are;
Present:

Councillors CL De Bruin [Executive Mayor], GJ Duimpies [Deputy Executive
Mayor], AM Slabbert, E Links, O Haarvoor, S Jooste, JDK Reynolds,
MD Andrews, BEJ Gordon, G Pietersen, S Essop (attends virtually),
LV Piti and LBJ Mdudumani

In service:
Acting  Municipal Manager [AC Makendiana], Director:
Infrastructure Services [L. Nqotola] Acting Director: Financial
Services [BS Jacobs], Senior Manager: Community Services
[M.C. Tshibo], Senior Clerk: Committees [P Mpofu] and Human
Resource: Intern [CJ. Prince]

Administration issues nomination forms for the election of Speaker upon receipt of the
nomination form, the Acting Municipal Manager announces that one nomination forms
have been received as follows:

Councillor AM Slabbert seconded by Councillor O Haarvoor proposed Councillor E Links
as Speaker whereby Councillor E Links accepted the nomination.

The Acting Municipal Manager, informs Council that according to Schedule 3 of the Local
Government: Municipal Structures Act, 1998,specifically item 3 (c), applies that when
there is only one nomination, the presiding officer must declare the nominee elected as
Speaker without a vote.

The Acting Municipal Manager announces Councillor E Links as duly elected Speaker

of the Beaufort West Council.
THUS RESOLVED

The Executive Mayor put on record that he resigns effect from 29 August 2025 as the
Executive Mayor.

The meeting adjourns at 09:35


https://www.google.com/search?sca_esv=a6dae9f26a3c2c64&rlz=1C1GCEA_enZA1121ZA1121&cs=0&sxsrf=AE3TifNoRK7K_rZIb_9vZKt8f4YbwdOs0g%3A1755678322893&q=Schedule+3+of+the+Local+Government%3A+Municipal+Structures+Act%2C+1998&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjgkYm2-5iPAxUsXUEAHWFMF9AQxccNegQIAhAB&mstk=AUtExfBotQb3eqekeQOVBhV5-ecchyssjIeLaoK_1f5Dz2SB-hBJfg02gY8h7GlyKVuP7iyHmEkjoqLQHn75i2R--Uln87UtA77szFOdXiM2pQnGIrKH7A-ywyx_CDjFHAcDwY0d9S-xzlDDSYrvD9EiuJxw8KdqmIQOi7XpFO9i-9JxGkM4HHCIBhow9ezTnkBatraBaTXFt2EjSnc5U24nwC4Je9Le7ORWFSFqFMpbqeXBBm8QXQ1UdLiLnqu7-ENrpO1Eu-4c5uFax990iMvSss5l&csui=3
https://www.google.com/search?sca_esv=a6dae9f26a3c2c64&rlz=1C1GCEA_enZA1121ZA1121&cs=0&sxsrf=AE3TifNoRK7K_rZIb_9vZKt8f4YbwdOs0g%3A1755678322893&q=Schedule+3+of+the+Local+Government%3A+Municipal+Structures+Act%2C+1998&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjgkYm2-5iPAxUsXUEAHWFMF9AQxccNegQIAhAB&mstk=AUtExfBotQb3eqekeQOVBhV5-ecchyssjIeLaoK_1f5Dz2SB-hBJfg02gY8h7GlyKVuP7iyHmEkjoqLQHn75i2R--Uln87UtA77szFOdXiM2pQnGIrKH7A-ywyx_CDjFHAcDwY0d9S-xzlDDSYrvD9EiuJxw8KdqmIQOi7XpFO9i-9JxGkM4HHCIBhow9ezTnkBatraBaTXFt2EjSnc5U24nwC4Je9Le7ORWFSFqFMpbqeXBBm8QXQ1UdLiLnqu7-ENrpO1Eu-4c5uFax990iMvSss5l&csui=3
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Minutes: 15" Special Council meeting of the Local Council
for Beaufort West: Wednesday, 20 August 2025 at 09:01

Minutes approved this day of 2025.

AC Makendlana
Acting Municipal Manager
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PART 1 - IN-YEAR REPORT
1. Mayor’s Report

1.1 In-Year Report — Monthly Budget Statement

1.1.1 Implementation of the budget in accordance with the SDBIP
No comments for July 2025,
1.1.2 Financial problems or risks facing the municipality

The current financial position of the municipality remains under pressure. The Western Cape
Provincial Government approved an intervention in Beaufort West Municipality in terms of section
139(5) of the Constitution. A mandatory Financial Recovery Plan (FRP) was approved and are
now being implemented. Directors are urged io identify and promote effectiveness and
efficiencies within their respective directorates and to keep their expenditure within the approved
budget.

1.1.3 Other relevant information

The municipality is currently busy with the finalization of the 2024/25 Annual Financial Statements
for submission to the Auditor General at the end of August 2025. The August 2025 report will
include the 2024/25 pre-audited figures.

2. Resolutions
IN-YEAR REPORT 2025/2026

This is the report will be presented to Council at their next meeting:

RECOMMENDATION:

a} That Council notes the monthly budget statement and any supporting documentation for
July 2025;

b) The compliance / non-compliance emanating from the municipality’s debt relief self-
assessment as well as the Provincial Treasury's independent assessment set-out in

Section 12 of Annexure A;
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¢} The remedial actions necessary and / or undertaken to improve the municipality’s monthly
compliance in terms of the Debt relief Conditions set-out in Section 12.7 of Annexure A;

and

d} The balance of the bulk Eskom and water accounts and the municipality's reconciliation

of these accounts as set-out in Section 12.6 of Annexure A
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3. Executive Summary

3.1 Introduction

Section 71 of the MFMA states that the Accounting Officer of a Municipality must by no 1ater than
10 working days after the end of each month submit to the mayor of the Municipality and the
relevant Provincial Treasury in the prescribe format on the state of the Municipality’s budget.

This report presents the current state of the budget implementation and reasons for variances
and possible action to be taken.

3.2 Consolidated performance
3.2.1 Against annual budget

Total Revenue

The total revenue (excluding capital transfers and contributions) year-to-date accrued amounted
to R 64,572 million at the end of July 2025. This was R 18,378 million or 40% below the year-to-
date budget of R 46,194 million at the end of July 2025, The main reason for the overperformance
was due {o the first equitable share instaliment that was received in July. Another revenue item
that affected the performance of July was the fines, penalties and forfeits that was R 6,198 million
or 89% below the year-to-date target R 6,957 million. This relate specifically to traffic fines and
the iGRAF 1 treatment of traffic fines. July being the first month of the new financial year, revenue

is expected to increase as the year process.

The transfers and subsidies - capital {monetary allocations) year-to-date amounted to zero at the
end of July 2025, July being the first month of the 2025726 financial year expenditurg are normally
slow or zero. Supply Chain process are currently being concluded with relation to the capital
projects budgeted for. Expenditure is expected to increase on projects funded by grants towards

the end of the first quarter of the financial year, than more revenue will be recognized.

Refer to Table C4 for more detail on revenue by source.
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Operating expenditure by type

The year to date total operational expenditure at the end of July 2025 amounted to R 17,922
million. This was R 28,072 million or 61% below year-to-date budget projections for July 2025.
The variance in debt impairment and irrecoverable debts written off relate to traffic fines and the
treatment of traffic fines in terms of IGRAP 1. July being the first month of the new financial year,

other expenditure items is expected to increase as the year process.
Refer to Table C4 for further details on expenditure by type.

Capital expenditure

Council approved capital budget amounting to R 62,018,291 for the 2025/26 financial year. July
being the first month of the 2025/26 financial year expenditure are normally slow or zero. Supply
Chain process are currently being concluded with relation to the capital projects budgeted for.
Expenditure is expected to increase towards the end of the first quarter of the financial year.

Refer to Table C5 and SC12 for more detail on capital expenditure.

Cash flows

The municipality started the month of July with a positive net cash position of R 999,742.41 and
an investment balance of R 16,268,197.34 million. The net cash position at the end of July 2025
amounted to R 1,288,494.43 positive as per bank statement and the investment balance
amounted to R 56,175,597.52.

Refer to Table C7 for more detail on cash fiows.

3.3 Material variances from SDBIP

No comments for July 2025.

3.4 Remedial or corrective steps

¢ Revenue should be improved by fully implementing the adopted credit control and debt
collection policies of the municipality as well as the revenue improvement initiatives
outlined in the Financial Recovery Plan:

» Limit non-priority spending and implement stringent cost-containment measures;
5
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Reducing budget spent on cost of employment, specifically overtime and standby cost.
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4.1.2 Table €C2 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance
(standard classification)

This table reflects the operating budget (Financial Performance) in the standard

classifications which are the Government Finance Statistics Functions and Sub-functions.

These are used by National Treasury to assist the compilation of national and international

accounts for comparison purposes, regardless of the unique organizational structures used

by the different institutions.

The main functions are Govemnance and administration; Community and public safety;

Economic and environmental services; and Trading services. It is for this reason that

Financial Performance is reported in standard classification, Table C2, and by municipal vote,

Table C3.
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4.1.3 Table C3 Monthly Budget Statement - Financial Performance {(revenue
and expenditure by municipal vote)

The operating expenditure budget is approved by Council on the municipal vote level. The

municipal votes reflect the organizational structure of the municipality which is made up of

the following directorates: Municipal Manager; Corporate Services; Financial Services;

Infrastructure Services and Community Services.

WC053 Beaufort West - Table C3 Monthly Budge$ Statement - Financial Perfarmance (revenue and expenditure by municipal vota) - M01 July
Vote Description 2024025 Budget Yesr 2025026
o roms | Do | ooden | [ bt | e | e | romen
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Reverue by Yotz o o 1
ok l-MUNCPALMANAGER S| ems || s | oew| dean | e
Vo 2- DIRECTORATE: INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES | S| | mae|  mam| %] esw | omass
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Interest earned on investments are capitalized on a quarterly basis by the municipality.

Inciuded in the balance of R 56,175,597.52 is the unspent conditional grants amounting to R
23,088,998.50 that are cash backed on investment.

16
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The table below provide a summary of the movements on the conditional grants for July 2025,

. Summary of Unspent Conditional Grants - July 2025 |
|Conditional Grants - Opening Balance 1 July 2025 4,259,003.53
|Grants Received During July 2025 58,552,378.79
Less : Grant Expenditure During July 2025 - 39,722,383.82
Closing Balance - 31 July 2025 23,088,998.50

The unspent conditional grant balance at the end of July amounted to R 23,088,998.50.

All unspent conditional grants were cash backed and on investment as at the end of July 2025,
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The total overtime and standby budget for the 2025/26 financial year amounts to R 7,526,950.
The expenditure on these two items for the month of July 2025 amounted to R 609,256.17 or
8.1% of the approved budget.

M1 - July % spend of
Item Budget 2025 Budget
Overtime 4,793,383 383,115.80 8.0%
Standby Allowances 2,733,567 226,140.37 8.3%
Total 7,526,950 609,256.17 8.1%

The overtime and standby expenditure needs to be closely managed and monitored during the
financial to ensure that these costs remain within the budget allocated.
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11. Material variances to the SDBIP

11.1 Over view

SDBIP reports are compiled on a quarterly basis at this time.

12. Annexure A: Compliance with the conditions for Municipal Debt Relief
12.1. MFMA Circular 124 — Municipal Compliance Self-Assessment;

12.2. Municipal Debt Relief Performance across the period of debt relief participation:

12.3. Provincial Treasury Debt Relief Compliance Assessment;

12.4. MFMA Circular 124 - Condition 6.6 (Electricity and Water as Collection Tools) and Condition

6.7 {Maintain a minimum average collection of property rates and service charges);

12.5. MFMA Circular 124 - Condition 6.8 (Completeness of the revenue base);
12.6. MFMA Circular 124 — Condition 6.3 and Condition 6.12; and

12.7. The remedial actions necessary and / or undertaken to improve the municipality’s monthly
compliance in terms of the Debt relief Conditions.

30




62

13. Municipal Manager’s quality certification
I, Amos Makendlana <amos@beaufortwestmun.co.za>, the Acting Municipal Manager of

Beaufort West Municipality, hereby certify that:-

E/ The monthly budget statement
O Quality report on the implementation of the budget and financial state affairs of the Municipality
Q Mid-year budget and performance assessment

For the month of July 2025 has been prepared in accordance with the Municipal Finance
Management Act and Regulations made under the Act.

Information has been reviewed by the Acting Chief Financial Officer: B Jacobs

Print name: A Makendlana

Acting Municipal Manager of Beaufort West Municipality: WC053

Signature: ... /.

Date: /5/5/97025-
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Annexure A
Section 12
Compliance with the conditions for Municipal Debt Relief

July 2025
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12.1 MFMA Circular 124 - Municipality Compliance Self-Assessment — July
2025
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12.3 The June

2025 Provincial Treasury Debt Relief Compliance

Assessment




Reference No.: PTR 16/1/30
Enguiries: Steven Kenyon

Ms O Gaarekwe

Deputy Director-General
Intergovernmental Relations
National Treasury

40 Church Square

PRETORIA

0001

AND

Mr A Makhendlana

Acting Municipal Manager
Beaufort West Municipality
Private Bag X582
BEAUFORT WEST

6970

Per email:

Dear Ms Gaarekwe and Acting, Municipal Manager

76

Private Bag X9165
CAPE TOWN
8000

MFMA CIRCULAR NO. 124 - PROVINCIAL TREASURY CERTIFICATION OF MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE OF

WC053 BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY DURING JUNE 2025

The Notional Treasury approved the debt relief application of Beaufort west Municipality with effect
1 July 2023. June 2025 constituies the 12 month of the Municipdlity’s second 12-monih debt relief
compliance cycle. The Western Cape Provincial Treasury monitored and assessed the Municipality’s
compliance with all the debt relief conditions during June 2025. This letter provides an overview of the
Provincial Treasury's assessment of the Municipality’s compliance with the programme's conditions.

1. Condition 4.1 - Municipality non-compliance

In terms of the National Treasury {NT} approval, the Municipality must comply with conditions 6.1 - 4.14
of MFMA Circular No. 124 read together with the additional conditions specific to the Municipality
set-out in ifs National Treasury debt relief approval letfer. From the Provincial Treasury's assessment, the
Municipality achieved 100 per cent average compliance with the MFMA Circular No. 124 conditions
during June 2025. Refer to the performance sheet in the table below that shows the Municipality’s overall
relief compliance performarce across the debt relief cycle. Considering the Municipality’s consistent
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The Municipdlity met the requirements for this condifion using the funding assistance receive from
Provincial Treasury and provided proof of the smart meters that were installed to restrict and or interrupt
water supply 1o defaulting consumers or property owner. PT will continue to monitor thern to ensure that
they olign to ihe requirements of MFMA Circular No. 124. The Municipality received an invitation to apply
for the Smart Meter Grant from National Treasury.

7. Conditions 8.7 - Maintain a minimum average quarterly collection of property rates and services charges

The Municipdlity has achieved a collection rate of 84 per cent at end of quarter, which is slightly below
the average collection rate of 85 per cent as per debt relief conditions. The Provincial Treasury has
constantly engaged the Municipality on the need to improve collections in this quarter to compensate
for the poor performance in quarter two.

8. Condition 4.8 - Completeness of the Revenue Base
The Municipality submitted the property rates reconciliation tool.
?. Condition 4.9 - Monitor and Report on compliance

The Western Cape Provincial Treasury's assessment included confirming that the MFMA S71 narrative
statement and mSCOA data sirings for May 2025 was uploaded to the GoMuni portal and that the
Statement fully aligns to the MFMA S71 Statement published on the Municipality’s website. The MFMA
$71 Statement was also assessed against the Municipal Budget-and Reporting Regulations, 2009 (MBRR)
and the National Treasury MFMA S71 reporting guidance issued to debt relief municipdlifies on
10 May 2024 read in conjunction with paragraphs 9(i) to 9{ix} of the NT debt relief approval letter,

The assessment confirmed that the MFMA S71 namative statement included the followina informatian-

I Hiw DuugeT renmorrignce UYEview [paragrapn 4) of e MFMA 571 statement expiicitly Yes
advised on the Municipality's progress in implementing the Municipality's budget and
(where relevant also the budget funding plan) — where implementation is slow. the
stafement advised explicitly on progress, challenges and corective actions.

2. The concluslan (paragraph 14) of the MFMA $71 sfalement explicitly advised as part of Yes

the MFMA Circular No. 124: Condition £.9 reporting -
i ANy risk associated; and

it. The mitigating factors.

with the implementation of the Municipality's Budget Funding Plan and/or Funded

Budget.

3. Annexure B of the MFMA 571 sfatement included the following debt refief reporting componenifs

3.1.1 | The Municipality's MFMA Circular No. 124 self-assessment, Yes

3.1.2 | The self-assessment [refer 3.1.1 above) was included in the format of MFEMA Budget Yes
Circular No. 128 (Annexure B),

3.2 The Municipality's overall relief compliance acrass the months of its debt relief Yes
participation since its National Treasury debt relief approval effective date

33 The latest Provincial Treasury debt relief compliance cerfificate and report issued to the Yes
Municipality.

3.4.1 | The Municipality's revenue collection performance: Yes

i. the averall performance graph;

MFMA CIRCULAR NQ, 124 - MUNICIPAL DEBT RELIEF PROVINCIAL TREASURY CERTIFICATION OF MUNICIPAL
COMPLIANCE OF WC053 BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY DURING JUNE 2025
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ifi. Collection perward indicating who supplies electricity in the word

3.4.2 [ The revenue collection performonce information (refer 3.4.2) was included in the format Yes
of MFMA Budget Circular No. 128 {Annexure D),

3.5.1 | The indigent management information Yes

3.5.2 | The indigent management information was included in the format of MFMA Budget Yes

Circular No. 128 (Annexure C).

3.6.1 | The summory of the Municipality's property rates reconciiation undertaken in the Yes
National Treasury format,

3.6.2 | The Municipdlity's progress during the month against its planned comective action to Yes
address any variances evident from the property rates reconciliation,

3.7.1 [ Any Eskom and Water {if the Municipality has the Water function) Bulk curent account Yes
invoice(s) due and payable during the month of reporting

3.7.2 | The Municipality's proof of payment of any such Eskom and/or Water Bulk cumrent Yes
account invoice(s) during the month of reporting.

3.7.3 | The Municipdlity's reconciliation statement for electricity and water {if it has the functian) Yes
aligning to the MFMA $71 mSCOA data strings upload.

a8 Recommendations neoting explicitly the aforementioned debt relief reporting to the Yes
Mayor and/or Mayoral Cammitiee mesting

The Municipdlity has infegrated its monthly debt compliance reporting into its MFMA S71 narratives as
required and demonstrated its commitment to continuous improvement and adherence o the set of
conditions. The Municipdlity's MFMA Circular No. 124 self-assessment indicated several hon-compliance
issues. The remedial acfions undertaken to achieve compliance, and the timeframes thereof outlined in
the MFMA S71 report are noted and monitored by the Provincial Treasury.

10. Condition 4.10 - Provincial Treasury cerlification of municipal compliance

The Provincial Treasury closely monitors compliance with the conditions of the Municipal Debt Relief
Programme, and this letter is submitted in fulfillment of the PT's role in cerlifying compliance of the
Municipdlity.

11. Condition .11 - Limitation on Municlpal borrowing powers

The limitation on Municipality bormowing powers and the prohibition of borrowing during debt relief
periods form o dual regulatory framework aimed at ensuring fiscal responsibility. Compliance
necessitates meticulous scrutiny of borrowing activities to ascertain adherence to authorized limits and
program guidelines. These measures, while promoting sustainable debt management, also stabilize the
Municipality's financial standing, prevent over-leveraging, and mitigate immediate financial strain.
Adhering to these regulations is paramount for maintaining creditworthiness, mitigating financial risks,
and safeguarding the Municipality's long-term financial health. Thus, robust oversight and adherence to
regulatory frameworks are imperative for prudent financial govemance and sustained fiscal resilience.
The Municipality has complied with this condition since its debt relief effective date of 1 July 2023, to
date,

12. Condifion 6.12 - Proper management of resources
It is noted that during February 2024, the National Treasury: Office of the Accountant General [OAG)
issued the Supplementary Guide to MFMA Circular No. 124 on 21 February 2024. In terms of the

MFMA CIRCULAR NO. 124 - MUNICIPAL DEBT RELIEF PROVINCIAL TREASURY CERTIFIC ATION OF MUNICIPAL
COMPLIANCE OF WCD053 BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY DURING JUNE 2025
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guidance, the Municipality no longer has to maintain a separate bank account for debt relief purposes
as envisaged in MFMA Circular No. 124 {Condition 6.12), however, imespective of whether q Municipality
decides to disconfinue a separate bank account, ring-fencing for debt relief purposest  1st be enabled
and demonsirated through the Municipality's monthly mSCOA data string submissions.

Condition 8.13 - Accounting Treciment

NT provided an outcome letter dated 6 December 2024 instructing Eskom to write off one third {1/3) of
the municipal debt of Beaufort West to the vaiue of R25 587 223.02. The debt write-off is to be effected
in Eskom’s financial system within 30 days of this letter. Eskom is to olign its accounting records and the
municipdlity’s Eskom statement(s) / invoice (s fo reflect the debt write-off within two (2} calendar months
from the date of this letier.

Condition .14 - NERSA Licence

By having applied for Municipat Debt Relief, the council of a Municipality that during the duration of the
Municipal Debt Relief programme fails to comply with any condition of the Relief, agreed to make an
application to NERSA to voluntorily revoke the Municipality's license in terms of section 17 of the
Electricity Regulaiion Act, 2006 (Act No. 4 of 2006). It is noted that this condition will only come into effect
if the Municipality's participation in the debt relief programme is terminated.

MFMA CIRCULAR NQ., 124 - MUNICIPAL DEBT RELIEF PROVINCIAL TREASURY CERTIFICATION OF MUNICIPAL
COMPLIANCE OF WC053 BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY DURING JUNE 2025
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15. Provinciol Treasury Campliance Certtficodion

The Provincial frecsury cerlifies that it monitored and assessed WC053 Beaufort West Municipality's compliance against the MFMA Circular No. 124 candifions
and NT debf relief approval lefter as set-out below in the PT's compliance cerfificate for the Municipality in refation to the period 1 - 30 June 2025;

Cartifloats of Munlotpal Dabt Ralist G, Tar
Pariod
Hational Finznedal Year
Cods of Munl buing R
Distriol

Cwtrtral Kmres
Damareation Deaorpton l....

HoteafCommania

waky carlly ihat fa prosfoclal freasury monkceed the compllancs ag skt the tondiions of Munlcgel DeE Ralst ot gat-cul

Weor. 124 and that the Previnckl Trensary bs satiched and cartibes Bt tha esid muorkipality fully earnpllea with the
otidhions o sei-get [0 IRN fabbe beaw:

MFEMAA CIRCULAR NO. 124 - MUNICIPAL DEBT RELEF PROVINCIAL TREASURY CERTIFICATION OF MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE OF WCGS3 AEALFGRT WEST MUNICIPALITY DURING
JUNE 2025
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The Western Cape Provincial Treasury's assessment and compliance cerfificate confirms that Beaufort
West Municipality during June 2025 although the Municipality did not fully comply with all the MFMA
Circular No. 124 conditions as elaborated on above, it should qualify for the write-off of the second tranche
of its debt. The Municipality must stll address these non-compliance matters even though overal
compliance average amounts to 100 per cent. The Municipality is urged to strengthen its implementation
of the relief conditions to fully benefit from the refief.

The Provincial Treasury continues to appreciate the opportunify that the Municipal Debt Relief Programme
provided to municipalifies and is committed to supporting our municipalities to ensure that they comply
with the conditions of the pragramme in order to derive the full benefit,

Yours sincerely

DEPUTY DIRECTOR-GENERAL: FISCAL AND ECONOMIC SERVICES
DATE: 25 JULY 2025

Cc:  The Executive Mayor: Mr Reynolds -
Acting Municipal CFQ: - Mr Bradley
Rehaz Abramia: Senior Manager Re
Afika Brey: Senior Manager Finance
Unathi Yaso: Middle Manager Finar
Head Official: Provincial Treasury, M
MFMA Coordinator: Steven Kenyon
Director-General: Depardment of Cooperative Governance: Mr Mbulelo Tshangana -

CEQ: SALGA: Sithole Mbanga -

MFMA CIRCULAR NO. 124 - MUNICIPAL DEBT RELIEF PROVINCIAL TREASURY CERTIFICATION OF MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE
QOF WC053 BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIFALTY DURING JUNE 2025
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12.6 MFMA Circular 124 - Condition 6.3 (Maintain the Eskom bulk current
account) and Condition 6.12 (Proper Management of Resources)
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JULY 2025

IL001008014003000000000000000000000000

Liabilities:Current Liabilities:Trade and Other Payable Exchange
Transactions:Water Inventory Bulk Purchases:Withdrawals
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Kantoor van die Munisipale Bestuurder / Office of the Municipal Manager

MAGTIGING VIR BETALING

Hiermee verleen ek A.C MAKANDLANA, WAARNEMENDE MUNISIPALE
BESTUURDER, goedkeuring vir die betaling van

---------------------------------------------------------------------

aan
GOEDKEUR f
_NIE GOEDGEKEUR |
A.C MAKENDLANA GOEDKEUR
NIE GOEDGEKEUR

WAARNEMENDE MUNISIPALE BESTUURDER

AUTHORISATION FOR PAYMENT

| A.C MAKANDLANA, ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER, grant approval

TO: NEWATER(WATER &WASTE WATER ENGINEERING)

PAYMENT FOR: PURCHASE OF WATER: RECYCLING PLANT : R §96,520.80

VERIFIED
NOT VERIFIED |

AT AT

APPROVED /F
NOT APPROVED J

A.C MAKANDLANA
ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER
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MUNISIPALITEIT / MUNICIPALITY / UMASIPAL A-WASE
BEAUFORT-WES / BEAUFORT WEST / BHOBHOFOLO

DEPARTEMENT VAN DIE DIREKTEUR: INGENIEURSDIENSTE
DEPARTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR: ENGINEERING SERVICES
ISEBE LOMPHATH! OWONGAMELEYO: KWICANDELO LEZENJINEL!

Fig sasblisl ale b san die Munkty Ay acitroes 4 ¢5TOED 0 0o Murkip Y Imbuk ¥
verwysing  13/1/217/3 Privaatsak / Private Bag 582
Reference Faks ! Fax 0234132811
Isatathiso Tel 023-4148108
Mavrae C.B. Wright E-pos { E-mail ; pa.eng@heauortwestmun.co za
Enquiries Blrdstrast 61/3 Bird Street
[mibezo BEAUFORT- WES
BEAUFORT WEST
Detum 30 June 2025 970

MEMORANDUM: CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

WATER & WASTE WATER ENGINEERING: ACCOUNT FOR PURCHASE OF
WATER: RECYCLING PLANT: R696,520.80

Please find attached invoice 443 from NEWater (Water and Waste Water Engineering)
for the purchase of purified water from the recycling plant.

For the period 01 to 30 June 2025, a total amount of 33,518.00 kl of water was delivered
from the Recycling Plant, at a cost of R18.07 /kf excluding VAT. Costs amount to:
R 696,520.80.

Please pay out NEWater (Water-& Waste Water Engineering) against post number
4050-0600-0000: Raw water purchases.

\For your further attention.

N D.IRECTOR: INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

XAENGINEERSVIA_Essential Municipal and Stale Services\13-1_Wefter Supply\13-1-2-7-3 Cerlificatas\Purchase of Raw Water
WRPZ022Water purchase WWWE Fact 443 June 2026 RE96,520.80
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Tax Invoice

To:

Beaufort West Municipality
Private Bag X582

Beaufort West

E970

Attentian: Mr C Wright

From:

7613

NEWater {Pty) Ltd
P. 0, Box 12845
Die Boord

Attention: Mr P Marais

Tel: {023) 414 RO20 Tel: (021) 880 1829
VAT nr; 400084 6388 Fax: {023) 415 1373| VAT nr- 471 021 7383 Celf; (082) 870 1988
Invoice Number: Date: Terms: Yaur Reference: Page:
443 30-Jun-25 30 days 1
Description:  Beaufort West Water Reclamation Plant Tatal
1. Fina! Water Invoiced
Firal Water invoiced during June 2025 33,51B.00k
Involceable Water T 33,518.00 K|
Rate per ki R18.07
Sub total " REDS,670.26|
VAT 15% RS90,850.54
Sub total Including VAT) " R696,520.80|
Bank Details: Total Due This Invoice
ABSA Stellenbasch
Checu Actount - 405 93 1098 R656.520.80
/ A 30-un-25

Pierre Marais Pr Eng

Date
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Statement Date of Statement: 30 June 2025
To: From:
Beaufort West Municipality NEWater {Pty} Ltd
Private Bag X582 P.0. Box 12845
Beaufort West Die Baard
&970 STELLENBOSCH
Attention: Mr C Wright 7613
Tel: {023) 414 8020 Tel: {021) 880 1829

VAT nr: 400 084 6388

Fax: {023) 415 1373

VAT nr: 471 021 7383

Celk: {082) 870 1988

Invoice No Date Submitted Amount Paid Payment Received
431 01-jul-24 R £642,621.63 R -642,621.63 01-Aug-24
432 01-Aug-24 R 687,610.32 R -587,610.32 30-Aug-24
433 01-Sept-24 R 663,742.43 R -663,742.43 30-Sept-24
434 01-Oct-24 R 656,476.56 R -656,476.56 31-Oct-24
435 01-Nov-24 R 514,821.590 R -514,821.90 29-Nov-24
436 01-Dec-24 R 745,378.99 R -745,378.99 30-Dec-24
437 01-fan-25 R 840,153.83 R -840,153.83 31-Jan-25
438 01-Feb-25 R 752,420.34 R -752,420.34 28-Feb-25
439 01-Mar-25 R 5673,329.76 R -673,329.76 28-Mar-25
440 01-Apr-25 R 773824.26 R  -773,824.26 30-Apr-25
441 01-May-25 R 749,531.85 R -749,531.85 30-May-25
442 01-Jun-25 R 717,592.23 R -717,592.23 25-Jun-25
443 30-Jun-25 R £696,520.80
Total Amount Balance
Invaiced Payments Received Outstanding
R 9,114,024.30 R -8,417,504.10 R 696,520.80
120+ Days 90 Days - 119 Days 60 Days - 89 Days 30 Days - 59 Days Current - 29 Days
R - R - R - R - R 696,520.80
/ 30 June 2025
Pierre Marais Pr Eng Date
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Tax Invoice
To: From:
Beaufort West Municipality NEWater {Pty) Ltd
Private Bag X582 P. Q. Box 12845
Beaufort West Die Boord
6970 7613
Attention: Mr € Wright Attention; Mr P Marais
Tel: {023) 414 8020 Tel: {021) 880 1829
VAT ar: 400084 6388 Fax: {023) 415 1373| VAT nr: 471021 7383 Cell: ((082) 870 1588
Invoice Number: Date: ) Terms: Your Reference: | Page:
443 30-lun-25 l a0 days | 1
Dascription: Beaufort West Water Redamation Plant Total
1. Final Water Invaiced
Final Water invoiced during June 2025 33,518.00 ki
invoiceable Water 33,518.00kl
Rate per ki R18.07
Sub total RE05,670.26
VAT 15% R90,850.54
Sub total (Including VAT} RE96,52D.80
Bank Details: Total Due This Invoice

ABSA Stellenbosch
Branch Cade: 33 44 10
Chegque Account nr: 405 993 1038

RG695,520.80

S

30-un-25

Pierre Marais Pr Eng

Date
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Statement Date of Statement; 30 June 2025
To: From:

Beaufort West Municipality NEWater [Pty} L1d

Private Bag X582 P.0. Box 12845

Beaufort West e Boord

6970 STELLENBOSCH

Artention: Mr € Wright 7613

VAT nr: 400 084 €388

Tel: {023} 414 8020
Fax: {023) 415 1373

VAT nr; 471 021 7383

Tel: (021} 880 1829
Cell: (082) 870 1988

Invaice No Date Submitted Amount Paid Payment Received
431 01-Jui-24 R 642,621.63 R -642,621.63 01-Aug-24
432 01-Aug-24 R 687,610.32 R -687,610.32 30-Aug-24
433 01-5ept-24 R 663,742.43 R -663,742.42 30-Sept-24
434 01-Oct-24 R 656,476.56 R -656,476.56 31-Oct-24
435 01-Nov-24 R 514,821.90 R -514,821.90 29-Nov-24
436 01-Dec-24 R 745,378.99 R -745,378.99 30-Dec-24
437 D1-Jan-25 R B40,153.83 R -840,153.83 31-jan-25
438 01-Feb-25 R 752,420.34 R -752,420.34 28-Feh-25
439 01-Mar-25 R 673,329.76 R -673,329.76 28-Mar-25
440 01-Apr-25 R 773,824.26 R -773,824.26 30-Apr-25
441 01-May-25 R 749,531.85 1] -749,531.85 30-May-25
442 01-Jun-25 R 717,592.23 R -717,592.23 25-Jun-25
443 30-Jun-25 R 696,520.80
Total Amount Balance
Invoiced Paymants Received Outstanding
B 9,114,024.50 R -8,417,504.10 R 696,520.80
120+ Days 90 Days - 119 Days 60 Days - 89 Days 30 Days - 59 Days Current - 29 Days
R - R - R - R - R 696,520,280
/ 30 june 2025
Pierre Marais PrEng Date




Opsomming

DATUM

01-Jun-25
02-Jun-25
03-Jun-25
04-Jun-25
05-Jun-25
06-Jun-25
Q7-Jun-25
08-Jun-25
05-Jun-25
10-Jun-25
11-Jun-25
12-Jun-25
13-Jun-25
14-Jun-25
15-fun-25
16-Jun-25
17-hun-25
18-fun-25
18-Jun-25
20-lun-25
21-Jun-25
22-Jun-25
23-Jun-25
24-Jun-25
25-Jun-25
26-Jun-25
27-lun-25
28-Jun-25
29-Jun-25
30-jun-25

Junie 2025

inlaatwerke
Vieeimeter

3745
3629
3656
3603
3756

3406
4259
3264
21984
3131

6815

3
2435
3197
3088

2940
3069
3508
3086
651
1235

82,637

Finale Water gelewer by Reservoir in Junie 2025 (A}

Overflaw
Chamber
Vlaeimeter

2,084
2,567
2,683
2,565
2,126
2,317
2,773
1,985
2,768
2,074
1,433
2,286
2,844
2,366
2,236
2,316
2,568
1,653
2,665
1,312
0
2,941
3,130
2,950
3,023
3,040
2,866
2,856
2,853

69,294

RO Water
Vioalmetear
{kl/dag)

1,305
1,307
1,298
1,304
1,310
1,305
1,301
1,297
1,312
1,310
1,103
1,302
1,297
1,300
1,301
1,306
1,302
1,308
1,308
1,308
0
0
1,401
1,308
1,311
1,302
1,295
1,301
1,303

35,105

Som van RO
Water gelewer
{kl}

1,305
2,612
3,910
5,214
6,524
7,829
9,130
10,427
11,739
13,049
14,152
15,454
16,751
18,051
19,352
20,658
21,960
23,268
24,576
25,884
25,834
25,384
27,285
28,593
29,504
31,206
32,501
33,802
35,105
35,105

35,105
Opsamming

33,518

Final Water Reservair
Viesimeter Vloeimeter
{klfdag) {ki/dag}

- 1197
- 1,194
. 1,196
- 1,201
- 1,200
- 1,130
. 1,168
- 1,162
- 1,159
. 1,142
- 504
- 1,220
- 1,241
- 1,237
- 1,228
. 1,240
- 1,212
. 1,253
- 1,197
- 1,235
- 0
- a
. 1,197
. 1,247
- 1,241
- 1,223
1,222
- 1,207
1,227
. 1,228

A
o 33,518

102

Natas

Inlaatwerke het Nuwe Flow Meter
Pyp lekasie by Reservoir
Fyp lekasie by Reservoir
Pyp lekasie by Raservoir
Pyp lekasie by Reservolr

Inlaatwerke V/meter Foutief

Inlaat werke Vioei meter was af {gtrip )

Maturatlon rver Cleaning
Maturation river Cleaning
Plant started at 12h25
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1 MUNISIPALITEIT / MUNICIPALITY
"i— BEAUFORT-WES/BEAUFORT WEST/BHOBHOFOLO

Departement van die Direkteur: Ingenisuredienste / Department of the Director: Englreering Services
t N Isebe Lomphathi Owongameleyo: Kwicandelo Lezenjineli

MAGTIGING VIR BETALING

Hiermee verleen ek Luzuko Nqotola, Direkteur; Infrastruktuur Dienste

goedkeuring vir die betalingvan.......................ococolL = - | PO

GOEDKEUR
NIE GOEDGEKEUR

L. NQOTOLA
DIREKTEUR:INFRASTRUKTUUR DIENSTE

AUTHORISATION FOR PAYMENT

I Luzuko Ngotola, Director: Infrastructure Services, hereby approve the

Payment of. - N0 SW. 40 o 285 Dhues Quasgasfonten
APPROVED
& DISAPPROVED
L. NQOTOLA

DIRECTOR: INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
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2 MUNISIPALITEIT / MUNICIPALITY / UMASIPALA-WASE
v BEAUFORT-WES / BEAUFORT WEST / BHOBHOFOLO

DEPARTEMENT VAN DIE DIREKTEUR: INGENIEURSDIENSTE
DEPARTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR: ENGINEERING SERVICES
ISEBE LOMPHATHI OWONGAMELEYO: KWICANDELO LEZENJINELI

Riy {aba D wan die Muni y sckdraen ol mihe Managaryonks imbokh At v v b bl i

Verwysing  13/1/2/2: Water Purchase : Quaggasfontein Privaatsak {

Private Bag 562

Reference Faka | Fax 023-415 2311

Isalxthiso Tel 341148104

Havrae C.B. Wright E-pos | E-mail : pa.enp@beauforvestmun.coza

Enquiries Blrdstraat 64/523 Bird Street

Imfbuze BEAUFORT- WES
BEAUFORT WEST

Detum 10 July 2025 go70

MEMORANDUM TO CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURCHASES RAW WATER: MR. P.G OLIVIER: QUAGGASFONTEIN

Find attached invoice no 34, dated 10 July 2025 from Mr. P.G Olivier for the purchases
of raw water for the period and 01 June 2025 to 30 June 2025 from the farm
Quaggasfontein.

6484m? kiloliter raw water @ R1.60 (inci VAT) R 902122
Plus 15% VAT R 1353.18
Amount payable to P.G Olivier R 10 374.40

Please make an electronic transfer in favor of P.G Olivier. The bank details are: P.G
Olivier, Standard Bank, Account number: 082 962 057. The payment must be made to
post number 4050-0600-0000.

It is hereby certified that the amount of R 10 374.40 has not been paid out before.

For your further attention and settlement.

L.N
DIRECTOR: INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
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* MUNISIPALITEIT / MUNICIPALITY
po BEAUFORT-WES/BEAUFORT WEST/BHOBHOFOLO

Departernent van dis Direkteur: Ingenleursdiensts { Department of the Director: Engineering Services
Issbe Lomphathi Owongameleyp: Kwicandelo Lezenjinali

MAGTIGING VIR BETALING

Hiermee verleen ek Luzuko Nqotola, Direkteur: Iinfrastruktuur Dienste

goedkeuring vir die betaling van...................coe i BAN .o e e raaans
GOEDKEUR |
NIE GOEDGEKEUR |

L. NQOTOLA

DIREKTEUR:INFRASTRUKTUUR DIENSTE

AUTHORISATION FOR PAYMENT
| Luzuko Ngotola, Director: Infrastructure Services, hereby approve the '

..................................................

| APPROVED
| DISAPPROVED

L. NQOTOLA
DIRECTOR: INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
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MUNISIPALITEIT / MUNICIPALITY / UMASIPALA-WASE
BEAUFORT-WES / BEAUFORT WEST / BHOBHOFOLO

DEPARTEMENT VAN DIE DIREKTEUR: INGENIEURSDIENSTE
DEPARTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR: ENGINEERING SERVICES
ISEBE LOMPHATHI OWONGAMELEYQ: KWICANDELO LEZENJINEL}

Rig IinF e doram ann dis b i all o tha Municl gurTonke L

Verwpelng  13M/2/2; Koop Water: Klein Hansrivier Privaztaak / Private Bag 562

Reference Faks | Fax 023-415 2811

Isalathisn Ted 0234148101

Havras C.B. Wright E-pot | E-mail : louw@heautortwastmun.coza

Erquiries Birdstraat 6163 Bird Streel

imlbuzc BEAUFORT- WES
BEAUFORTWEST

Datum 09 Julie 2025 BHOFOLO

Date 68r0

MEMORANDUM: ACTING CHIEF FINACIAL OFFICER
PURCHASES RAW WATER: MR, AD-NIGRINI: KLEIN HANSRIVIER

Find attached invoice no. KH5 66 , dated 09 July 2025 from Mr. AD Nigrini for the
purchases of raw water for the period 01 to 30 June 2025 from the farm Klein Hansrivier.

Raw water KHS:  9.720 m® vote no.4050-0600-0000 @ R2.79 R27,118.80
Plus 15% VAT 406782
Amount payable to AD Nigrini , R31,186.62

Please make an electronic transfer in favour of AD Nigrini. The bank details are: AD
Nigrini, Standard Bank, Beaufort West, Account No. 082957002, Branch 050008. The
payment must be made from the vote number mentioned above.

It is hereby certified that the amount of R31,186.62 has not been previously paid out.

For your further attention and settlement.

KAINGENEEURSY12_NocdsaakMkea Munisipake- en Staatsdh A13-1_Walervoorsbaning|13-1-2-2 BoorgalsiAenkoop van WelsRABRMmag van Rouwslar
BOEREManarvien2024/2025 40 Mgrini KH op 03 67 028 doex
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! MUNISIPALITEIT / MUNICIPALITY
: BEAUFORT-WES/BEAUFORT WEST/BHOBHOFOLO
Ef Departement van die Direkteur: Ingenieursdienste / Department of the Director: Engineering Services
C Heme Isebe Lomphathl Owongameleyo: Kwicandelo Lezen|ineli

MAGTIGING VIR BETALING

Hiermee verleen ek Luzuko Nqotola, Direkteur: Infrastruktuur Dienste

goedkeuring vir die betaling van..............c..cco e, aan............... vt er e rrarr e enraa,
GOEDKEUR
NIE GOEDGEKEUR

L. NQOTOLA

DIREKTEUR:INFRASTRUKTUUR DIENSTE

AUTHORISATION FOR PAYMENT

| Luzuko Nqotola, Director: Infrastructure Services, hereby approve the

Payment of.. kS Vinsy N0 LR LT R"@’OSMLGP ......
APPROVED
DISAPPROVED

L. NQOTOLA

DIRECTOR: INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
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MUNISIPALITEIT / MUNICIPALITY / UMASIPALA-WASE
BEAUFORT-WES / BEAUFORT WEST / BHOBHOFOLO

DEPARTEMENT VAN DIE DIREKTEUR: INGENIEURSDIENSTE
DEPARTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR: ENGINEERING SERVICES

ISEBE LOMPHATHI OWONGAMELEYO: KWICANDELO LEZENJINEL)

Ri kgl e san dix Munbipats B 4, y 42 al 7 i tha wipal kisregertonke mbakh

Verwysing  12M/2/2: Koop Waler: Rhenosterkop Privasteak / Private Bag 582

Reference Fale | Fax 023415 2811

[aglathlzo Tel 0234143101

Navrae C.B. Wright E-pog / Esmall ; louw@beaufortwestmun.coza

Enquirtes Birdstraat 64/83 Bird Streot

imibuzo BEAUFORT-WES
BEALUFORT WEST

Datum 09 July 89N

Date

MEMORANDUM : ACTING CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

PURCHASES RAW WATER: MR. A.D NIGRINI: RHENOSTERKOP

Find attached invoice no RH 21, dated 09 July 2025 from Mr. A.D Nigrini for the
purchases of raw water for the period 01 June 2025 to 30 June 2025 from the farm

Rhenosterkop.

10 909 m? kiloliter raw water @ R1.60 incl VAT R15177.74
Plus 15% VAT 2 276.66
Amount payable to A.D Nigrini R17 454.40

Please make an electronic transfer in favour of A.D Nigrini. The bank details are: A.D
Nigrini, Standard Bank Beaufort-Wes, Account number: 082 957 002, Branch, 050008.
The payout must be made from vote number 4050-06800-0000.

It is hereby certified that the amount of R 17 454.40 has not been previously paid out.

For your further attention and settiement.

. NGOTOLA
DIRECTOR: INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
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MUNISIPALITEIT / MUNICIPALITY

> BEAUFORT-WES/BEAUFORT WEST/BHOBH( =0OLO
r Departement van die Dirskteur: Ingenieursdiensts / Department of the Director: Engineering Services
4 issbe Lomphathi Owongameleyo; Kwicandelo Lezenjineli
[
MAGTIGING VIR BETALING

Hiermee verleen ek Luzuko Nqotola, Direkteur: Infrastruktuur Dienste

goedkeuring vir die betalingvan..................coeeiiiiiin, aan ......
GOEDKEUR
NIE GOEDGEKEUR
L. NQOTOLA

DIREKTEUR:INFRASTRUKTUUR DIENSTE

AUTHORISATION FOR PAYMENT

1 Luzuko Ngotola, Director: Infrastructure Services, hereby approve the

Payment of. "y !".‘:‘.'t?') L33 o M5, NC Nel | Sleen rotshonbeny.
APPROVED
DISAPPROVED
——
L. NQOTOLA

DIRECTOR: INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
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MUNISIPALITEIT / MUNICIPALITY / UMASIPALA-WASE
BEAUFORT-WES / BEAUFORT WEST / BHOBHOFOLO

DEPARTEMENT VAN DIE DIREKTEUR: INGENIEURSDIENSTE
DEPARTMENT OF THE DIRECTOR: ENGINEERING SERVICES
ISEBE LOMPHATHI OWONGAMELEYO: KWICANDELO LEZENJINELI

..-—0'? ¥

Rlg stevbiict ol fen dis Munbsipats Book y mekiroes ol oma b [ [TIENT

Varmyelng  13/1/2/2: Waler Purchase: Steenrotsfontein Privaatsak / Private Bag 582

Raference Fahs ! Fax 023445 2841

Isalethlso Tel 6234148101

Navrao C.B. Wright E-pos | E-mall ; louw@beaufertwestmun coza

Enquiries Birdetraat 61/53 Bird

Stract

mBuxzo BEAUFORT- WES
BEAUFQRT WEST

Datum 28 July 2025 6510

Date

MEMORANDUM TO ACTING CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURCHASES RAW WATER: MRS. MC.NEL: STEENROTSFONTEIN
Find attached invoice no. 94 , dated 07 July 2025 from Mrs. MC.Nel for the

purchases of raw water for the period 01 June 2025 to 30 June 2025, from the farm
Steenrotsfontein.

28 407 m? kiloliter raw water @ R1.60 {incl VAT) R 39,5622.78
Plus 15% VAT R 5,928 42
Amount payable to MC.Nel R 45.451.20

Please make an electronic transfer in favour of MC.Nel. The bank details are:

MC.Nel, ABSA Beaufort-Wes, Account number; 154 958 0380. The payment must be
made from vote number 4050-0600-0000.

it is hereby certified that the amount of R 45,451.20 has not been previously paid out.

For your further attention and settlement.

A i
) ’/'-.Ig.%?ﬁ '
oy \) {#'s:'r‘ B g fim -

FOLA— 31 JUL 208 !
* DIRECTOR: INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
/hb

Pasth Expenciiuie

ot
~, QEAUFORT qig;_

Y:Engineerng\INGENIEURE3_MoodsaakiMoe Mumlsipale- En Stastadienshet]3-1 Walsrmmmm\ﬂ-i-a -2 Boorgaiehiankoop Yan WalalAankoop Van Rouwsler
BOERESteennoisfontel M2024-202 512 JN& Op 2207/ 2025.0ocx,
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1 MUNISIPALITEIT / MUNICIPALITY
‘1-?— BEAUFORT-WES/BEAUFORT WEST/BHOBHOFOLO

Departement van dle Direktour: Ingenieursdienste / Department of the Director: Engineering Services

} T"’“"} ! Isebe Lomphathi Cwongameleyo: Kwicandelo Lexenjineli

MAGTIGING VIR BETALING

Hiermee verleen ek Luzuko Ngotota, Direkteur: Infrastruktuur Dienste

goedkeuring vir die betaling van.............ccoceeveiineir e ens - | o RO e

GOEDKEUR
NIE GOEDGEKEUR

' L. TOLA
DIREKTEUR:INFRASTRUKTUUR DIENSTE

AUTHORISATION FOR PAYMENT

1 Luzuko Nqotola, Director: Infrastructure Services, hereby approve the
Payment of gﬂ Lo Kl %0 to v\'\(,’S NQJ %*Qﬂnfﬂ\"égev\)ﬂm

............. J--at-u-uto-»lc-—--.....--- S R e Y NN T R T

APPROVED ,'
DISAPPROVED

L. NQOTOLA
DIRECTOR: INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES
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NEDRAMK Proof of payment
.
Date: 31/07/2025 Time: 3:51:58 Pk
Profile name: BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
Batch reference number: 14324897
Referenca number: 0D0D00B05352244080
Payment date: 31/07/2025
From account name: "BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
From account description: *BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
From account statement description: 15/22921*J NEL
Eeneficiary account / cell phone numbar: 1548580390
Beneficiary/ Recipient name: J NEL
Beneficlary statement description: Beaufort West Municipality
Branch code: 832005
Arngunt: 45,451.20
«dditional comments by payer:
View your account to confirm that you have recelved thls payment.
+ Al payments are subject to clearlng rules.
Flease refer to landing page for cut off times and telephone numbers.
*rofite name:BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY User name:BRADLEY JUAN DRE DAMON Small Business Services: 0880 116 400

*rofile number:4000204773 User ID:18

Business Banking: 0B6O 111 055
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JULY 2025

IL001006008002000000000000000000000000

Liabilities:Current Liabilities:Trade and Other Payable Exchange
Transactions:Electricity Bulk Purchase:Deposits
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Proof of payme

Date: 05/08/2025 Time: 12:05:32

Profile name: BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
Batch reference number; 18570334

Payment reference number: Q00000005359586127
Payment date: 05/08/202%

Paymant capture date: 0410812025

Payment authorise date and time: 05/08/2025 08.03:09 AM

From account nama: *BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
From account deseription: *BEALFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
From account statement description: 15/22050°ESKOM-83494
Beneficlary account number: 340187430
Beneficiary! Recipient name: ESKOM-8340427960
Beneficiary statement description: 849427960

Branch code: £32005

Ampunt: 9,845.90

Real-time: No
wdditional commaents by payer:

View your account to tonfirm that you have recelved this payment.

» Al payments are subject to clearng rules.
Please refer fo landing page for cut off times and telephone numbers.
Profile name:BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY User name:BRADLEY JUAN DRE DAMON Small Business Services: 0860 118 400

Profile number4000294773 User ID:16

Business Banking: 0BBD 111 055
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WESTERN REGION
@ € S k O m PO BOX 377 Bellvile 7535
CONTACT CENTRE:  {0860) 0375565 hnrera
FAX NO: 0852 437 566
E-MAlL: MorthemCapa@esiomm =
WEB: WIWW.ESKOM.COZA
YOUR AGCOUNT N | 9646799000 |
AUFGRT WEST LOGAL DALITY [ BILLING DATE | 2025-07-25
BE WES NICI
TAX INVOICE N 964794382653
PRIVATE BAG X582 l L ol ]
BEAUFORT WEST I ACCOUNT MONTH I JULY 2025
6970 | CURRENT DUE DATE | J025-05-25)
| VAT REG NO | 4000846388
[nomiFiED max pemanp | 200.00]
UTILISED CAPACITY [ 200.00]
CONSUMPTION DETAILS {202506-22 - 2025-07-21)
EMERGY CONSUMPTION OFF PEAK kWH 6651.00
ENERGY CONSUMPTICN STD kWh 12,465.89
ENERGY CONSUMPTICN PEAK kWh 362728
ENERGY CONSUMPTION ALL KWh 13,390.10
DEMAND CONSUMPTION - OFF PEAK 5245
DEMAND CONSUMPTION - $TD T2
DEMAND CONSUMPTION - PEAX 47.54
DEMAND READING - KWKVA 5245
REACTIVE EMERGY - OFF PEAK 450,29
REACTVE EMERGY - 5TD 37007
REAGTIVE EMERGY - PEAK 11694
LOAD FACTOR 35.00
PREMIEE ID NUMBER [ 3010451434 ] TARIFFNAME: Nightsave RuralkVa Interval
ERF 7 FILE 1/a26a/12
Administration Charge @ 57,32 per day for 9 days R 515.88
MNetwork Capadty Charga 200 kvA @ R27.08 . {for 9 of 30 days) = R8.1247kVA R 1,624,860
MNatwork Damand Charge (All Periods) 3,814 ¥Wh @ R.5325 fikiivh R 2,030,95
Anclllary Servics Charge 3,814 kWh @ R0.0082 /kWh R war
High Season Energy Charge 3,814 kWh @ R1.6329 &kWh R 6.227.88
Energy Damand Charge 37.96 kVA @ R536.74 :(for 9 of 30 days) = R181.0232 /kvA R 5,11240
Administratlon Charge @ R12.58 per day for 21 days R 26429
TX Network Capacity Charge 200 kVa @ R11.13 : {for 21 of 30 daye) = R7.791kVA R 1,558.20
Natwork Capacity Charge 200 kvA @ R40.35 : (for 21 of 30 daye) = R28.245/kVA R 5,640.00
Network Demand Charge 47.54 kVA @ R49.15 ; (for 21 of 30 days) = R34.405 /kVA R 1,635.61
Ancillary Servlea Charge 9,578 kWh @ R0.0041 /kWh R 39.26
Generator Capadity Charge 200 kVa @ R3.33 : (for 21 of 30 days) = R2.331/kVA R 466,20
Lagacy Charge 8,576.07 K\Wh @ R0.2329 /kWh R 2.230.27
High Seascn Off Peak Energy Charge 3,327 kWh @ R1.1886 JkWh R 3,057 .80
High Seascn Peak Enengy Charge 1,814 kWh @ RYT.1381 /kivh R 13,658,50
High Seasan Standard Energy Charge 4,338 kWh @ R1.7839 /kWh R 7.7H 99
Sarvice Cherge (@ R65.29 per day for 21 days R 1,371.09
Eleclrification and Runat Subsidy 9,578 kWh @& R0.0502 /kWh R 480,72
SERVICE CHARGE R 111303
TOTAL CHARGES [n 56,702.25
oo | ' LN )
13800 | > R ——
~ -~ - -
£ 12800 - RS . 8 42 e
11400 - et \-..\ - ’ a8
"
10200 ~ 14 -
000 _ o

J A 8 0 N

MONTH MONTH

AR Ay

ooJ F M

A M U
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]
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JULY 2025

1L001006008003000000000000000000000000

Liabilities:Current Liabilities:Trade and Other Payable Exchange
Transactions:Electricity Bulk Purchase:Withdrawals
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® Eskom

WESTERN REGION

PO BOX 377 Bellville 7935
CONTACT CENTRE: {0860} 0375665hares

FAX HOD: Q862 437 566
E-MAIL: NorthamCaprifeshomos.
WEB: WWW.EBKOM.COZA
[ your accounT No | 5395201246 |
L BILLING DATE | 2025.06-02]
BEAUFORT WEST LOCAL MUNICIPALITY | TACNVOICEHO | 397063 1118]
ATT CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PRIVATE BAG X582 | accountmonth | MAY 2025
BEAUFORT WEST | CURRENT DUE DATE | 2025.07-02]
6970 I VATREGNO | 4000846388)
OTIFIED MAX DEMAND | 20,000.00]
|_UTILISED CAPACITY | 20,000.60|
CONSUMPTION DETAILS (2025-05-01 - 2025-05-31)
ENERGY CONSUMPTION OFF PEAK kWH 1,601,402.88
ENERG'Y CONSUMPTION STD kiWh 1,559,316.4
ENERGY CONSUMPTION PEAK kiwh 660,800.04
ENERGY CONSUMPTION ALL k'Wh 3,641,521.99
DEMAND CONSUMPTION - OFF PEAK 75226
DEMAND CONSUMPTION - STD 7.841.78
DEMAND CONSUMPTION - PEAK B,072.73
NEMAND READING - KW/KVA 8,071.73
ACTIVE ENERGY - OFF PEAK 239,605.54
REACTIVE ENERGY -8TD 204,383.37
REAGTIVE ENERGY - PEAK 113,570.66
LOAD FACTOR £4.00
FREMISE ID NUMBER ] 5395201216 TARIFF HAME: Magaflex
BEALIFFORT WES MUNIC 1232 10 REMDTE ORDERIVIER
Administration Charge @ R181.34 per day for 31 days R 5,621.64
TX Network Capacity Chargs 20,000 kVa @ R15.94 : = R15.94/kVA R 318,800.00
Network Capacity Charge 20,000 kWA @ R11.55 ; = R11.55kVA R 231,000.00
Natwork Demand Charge 8,073.73 kVA @ R21.37 : = R21.37 &VA R 172,535.61
Urben Low Voltage Subsidy 20,000 kVa @ R28.28 : = R28.20/&VA R 565,800,00
Ancillary Sarvice Charge 3,641,522 kWh @ R0.0073 AWh R 28 043,11
Low Season Standand Energy Charge 1,559,318 KWh @ R1.3838 /kWh R 2,157 47138
Low Season Peak Energy Charge 680,800 kWh @ R2.0104 /kWh R 1,358,600.32
Low Season OR Pazk Enargy Charge 1,801,404 kWh @ R0.8775 &kWh R 1,405 232.01
Electrification and Rural Subsidy 3,841,522 kWh @ R0.1567 fkWh R 601,066.50
Standard Connaclion Charge R3,454.17 R 345417
| REBILLED ADJUSTMENTS  (Summary - See atlachment for delails) R -B1,405.55
.ERVICE CHARGE R 12471.82
TOTAL CHARGES R 6,785,672.01
4200000 ) P 15000
a0 |, . - 13400
§ f o < ™. e \'\ =<
30000 S ___1/ . // ~ p = 11800
2600000 - v 10200 /h\
. s ! o
3300000 2600 ‘h““—‘-mh_.__———/\\mh___.
3000000 7000
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WESTERN REGION
PO BOX 377 Belillle 7835

CONTACT CENTRE:  (0860) 03756485hareca

FAX ND: 0362 437 566
E-MAIL: MNorthermCaps{eshomon.z
WER: WWWW ESKOM.COTA
[ YOUR ACCOUNT uo] 5395201346 l
UFORT WEST LOCAL MUNIGIPALITY | BILLINS DATE | zuzs 001
BEA T LOCA AL
CEN o96111E6
ATT GHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER [ maxmwoceno] 3397 |
PRIVATE BAG X582 |__ACCOUNT MONTH | MAY 2025)
BEAUFORT WEST [ CURRENT DUE DATE [ 2025-0?-02]
6970 [ VAT REG NG | 4000845388]
NDTIFIED MAX DEMAND ] 2&000.00!
[ UTILISED cAPACITY | 20,000.00]
REBILLED ADJUSTMENTS R -81,405.55
TAX INVOICE NO. 539746601590 DATED 2025-06-02 FOR PREMISE 5395201216
CORRECTIONS R 6,457,749.00
Adminstration Charge (@ R181.34 per day for 30 days R 5440.20
TX Nertwork Capaclty Charge 20,000 kva @ R15.94 ; R 318,800.00
Network Capadity Charge 20,000 kVA @ R11.55 R 231,000.00
Network Demand Charge 7,90d.77 kVA () R21.37 ; R 168,824 83
Urban Low Voltage Subsidy 20,000 kva @ R25.29 ; R 5B85,500.00
Ancliiary Service Charge 3,630,227 KWh @ R0.0073 /kWH R 26,566,36
Low Eeason Standard Energy Charge 1,378,458 kKWh @ R1,3836 /& R 1,907 234 49
Low Seasan Peak Energy Charge 537,064 kWh @) R2.0104 /kwh R 1,200,337 47
Low Season Off Peak Energy Charge 1,663,705 Kiwh @ RD.B775 & R 1,459,804 .14
Eledrificglion and Rural Subsaldy 3,636,227 kKWh (3 R, 1567 /Wh R 570,266.87
Shindard Conneclion Charge R3,478.53 R A478.53
CAMNCELLATIDNS R 4,539,135.54
Adminlstration Ghamge @ R181.34 per day tor 30 days R 544020
TX Melwork Capacity Charge 20,000 kVa @ R15.84 ; R -318,80000
Network Capacity Charge 20,000 kWA @ R11.55 : R -231,000400
Metwork Demand Charge 7,904.77 KA @ R21.37 R -160,924.93
Urban Low Yoltage Subsidy 20,000 kK¥a & R28.29 : R -965,800.00
Andllary Service Charge 3,639,227 KWh @ RO.0073 /kWh R -26,566.36
Low Season Slandard Energy Charge 1,484,089 kWh @ R1.3836 & R -2,025,713.54
Low Seascn Peak Enargy Chasge §30,666 kWh @ R2.0104 fkWh R -1,267,830.53
Low Sesson Offl Peak Energy Charge 1,544,472 kWh i R0.9775 /k R -1,356,274,18
Electrification and Rural Subsidy 3,639,227 kWh @ R0, 1567 &Wh R -a70,266.87
Standard Cennection Charge R,478.53 R -3476.53

|PAGERUN No [EE46 |
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11/07/2025 ESKOM ESKOM 5575895059 - 762,980.18
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176

MNORTH WESTERN REGION
PRIVATE BAG X16 Yvestvllle 3630

CONTACT CENTRE: (0880) 0375668hareca

R RAR

FALNO: OB62 437 565
E-MAIL: NorthamCapedasiaomenza
WEB: WAWW.ESKOM. CO.ZA
| YOUR ACCOUNT Ne | 5575899009
[ BILLING DATE | 2025-06-11)
MUNICIPALITY BEAUFORT WEST ’ AINYOICE NG | p——,
PRIVATE BAG X582 L 3514
BEAUFORT WEST . ACCOUNT MONTH | TUNE 2025!
6970 | CURRENT DUE DATE | 2025.07-11]
[ . vaTREG NO] 40008456388
MOTIFIED MAX DEMAND 50000
| uTiLiSED caPACITY | 500.00)
CONSUMPTION DETAILS {2025-05-10 - 2025-06-093)
ENERGY CONSUMPTION OFF PEAK kWH 122,374.13
ENERGY CONSUMPTION STD kWh 1"og2.2r
ENERGY CONSUMPTION FEAK kwh 49,672,389
ENERGY CONSUMPTION ALL kWh 282,967.79
DEMAND READING - KWAKVA 78163
REACTIVE ENERGY - OFF PEAK 6233367
REACTIVE ENERGY - STD 43,544.92
PTACTIVE ENERGY - PEAK 1577747
CTIWE EMERGY - ALL 12175576
EXCESE REACTIVE ENERGY 7.639.02
LOAD FACTOR 51.00
PREMISE ID NUMBER f 5576859668 TARIFF MAME: Ruraflex Intansal
OBS49 MUNISIPALITEIT MURRAYSBURG BULK SUPPLY CB349
Administration Charge @ RB7.597 per day for 31 days R 2,727.07
Network Capacily Change 900 kVA (@ R34.83 : = RM BIkVA R 31,167.00
Network Damand Charge (All Perfods) 282,968 kWh @ R0.466 &Wh R 131,863.00
Andillary Sendte Charpe 282,988 kWwh @ R0.0082 &kWh R 232034
Low Season Standard Energy Charge 77,162 kWh @ R1.4888 JWh R 114,875.79
Low Saason Peak Energy Charge 34,042 kWh @ R2.1823 /kWwh R 73,626,
High Season Peak Enargy Charge 15,830 XWh @ RE.8303 /kWh R 104,957 65
High Season O Peak Energy Charge 39,580 kWh @ R1.0203 /kwh R 43,154.07
High Season Standard Energy Charge 33,559 kWh @ R2.0088 /kwh R B7,408.81
Low Season Off Peak Energy Charge 82,785 kWh @ R0.8447 /kWh R 78,216.44
High Season Readtive enargy Charpe 7,640 kvarh @ R0.177 /kvarh R 1,352.28
SERVICE CHARGE R 11,793.64
JTAL CHARGES R 663,463.02
300000 200 /r.., _ >
280000 | , , 640 1 _ . L7
S = Rl
g s ' =4 e - e
i ’ . T —
25mao N : fE 480 - — -
/ . i
240000 +—— ) i
Ny _ e L 320
220000 1 B \ pd 180
mooop L .
J 4 A E O N P J F M A M 4 J J A S 0 N D 4 F M A N 3

MONTH  [eacERUN Mo [EES

[BiLLGrRouP |

[enirace  [zorz
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Proof of paymeni

Date: 24/07/2025 Time: 7:56:51 Al

Profile name: BEAUFDRT WEST MUNICIPALITY
Batch reference number: 4267203

Paymeant refarence number; 000000005331452982
Payment date: 2210772025

Payment capture date; 220712025

Payment authorise date and time: 220712025 04:02:43 PM

From account name: *BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
From account deseription: “BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
From account statement description: 1522723 ESKOM-70443
Beneficiary account number: 340467430

Beneficiary/ Resipient name: ESKOM-7044328000
Beneficiary staternent daseription: 7044326000

Branch code: 632005

Arount; 95,334.16

Real-time: No
widltional commants by payer:

View your account io confirm that you have received thls payment.

= All payments ars subject in clearing rules.
Please refer to landing page for cut off imes and telephons numbars,
Profile name:BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY User name:BRADLEY JUAN DRE DAMON Small Business Services: 0860 116 400

Profile number:4000204773

Business Banking: 0860 111 Q55
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Proof of paymeni

Date: 24/D7/2025 Time: 7:56:51 A

Profile name: BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
Batch reference numbar: 4267283

Paymant reference number: 0000000533 1452981
Payment dats: 22/0712025

Payment caplure date: 2210712025

Payment autharise date and time: 2210712025 04:02:43 PM

From account name;

*BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY

From account description: *BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
From acecount slatement description: 15122722 ESKOM-61303
Beneficlary account number: 340167430

Beneficlary/ Reciplent nama: ESKOM-8130350734
Beneficiary statement dascription: 6130350734

Eranch code: £32005

Amount: 70,351.31

Real-time: N&

wdditional comrments by payer:

View your account to confirm that you have recelved this paymant.
« All paymants are subject to clearing nilas.

Please refer to landing page for cut off timea and telephone numbers,

Profile name:BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY User name-BRADLEY JUAN DRE DAMOMN

Profile numbar: 4000284773 User ID:16

Smalt Business Services: 0860 116 400
Business Banking: 0880 111 055
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Proof of payment

Date: 24/7/2025 Time: 7:56:51 Ak

Profile name:; BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
Batch reference number: 4267293

Payment reference number: 000000005331452880
Paymant date: 2210712025

Payment caplure date: 22/07/2025

Payment authorise date and time; 220712025 04:02:43 PM

From account nama: *BEAUFCRT WEST MUNICIPALITY
From account description: "BEAUFCRT WEST MUNICIFALITY
From account statement description: 15/22721"EEKOM-26467
Beneficiary account numnber: 340167430

Beneficiary/ Recipiant name: ESKOM-8646799000
Beneficiary slatamant description; Se46798000

Branch code: 832005

Amount 63,713.28

Real-time: Mo

ulditional commants by payer:

View your account to confirm that you have recetved this payment.

+ All paymenis are subject to clearing rules.

Pleasa refer to landing page for cut of times and telephone numbers.

Profile name: BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
Penfle Ritmbard AMPRATTA

User name:BRADLEY JUAN DRE DAMOM

Small Business Services: 0860 116 400
Rucinees Ranklna ARRN 111 NS5



196



197



198



199



200



Sebata EMS https:ffbeaufo:twest.sebataemshosted.oo.w'EMS_BeaufnﬁwesﬂchortszeZ’rQelpx?emF...

¢ [ Tirndives B- @ 5
Privale Bayg 532 Tel: 023 414 3100
Beafort Warl Fax: 023 414 8105 * -
Bagufort Wesl - 8370 Emall: treasury@boauforiwestimun.cozn

Website: www.boauiarirasimuncoza
MunlgpaThy VAT Mo:- 4000845388

Payment Instruction Detail

PAYMENT DETAILS Slatum - Awaltng Payment Approval
rl'mt Inatructian Payment Pay I [Doc N Payent |Transoction |[Ceshbodk | Payment Dus Toml Payment Outstanding
Mumber Instruction |Id Typo Date Amourt Payment
Duta Amoumt
PID7/31/00040617/2025-2026 3107/ 2025 0617 | 15/22903 Normal Exp - Direct Hedbank 01/08/2025 | R 11624 53041 R 12 877 620.02
Payment EFT (2026
VENDOR DETAILS
Ivmdor MName 1\fender Number  |Bank Account Number  |[Branch Code Accaunt Typa Payment Reference
|ESKOH—5395201345 Ecmlw ARSA BANK LIMITED |3401 67430 632005 Chequef/Current ESKOM-5395201345
Account
INVOICE DETAILS
Invalce Number ¥endor fCreditor |Verndor Goods/Service Involce Amount VAT Involca Amount | Reasorn for Lirta
Involca Number |Involca Dwin  jDescription {exc). YAT) (Ind. ¥AT) | Paymant
SP13/7/0002 1434/2024-2025 [INVS 35984760499 | 02/07/2025 Electridty R 11 197 930.45 R 1 679 GED.57 R 12 877 620,02
Programme_Elect ricity
Administration Project /
ESKCM /
&l eddd /5395201348
Print Date: 31707/2025 12:32 PM Usger; Dexmarie Malan) 1eFl

LTI 17719
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WESTERN REGION
@ € S k O m PO BOX 377 Beliville 7535 @ €skom
. - CONTACT CENTRE:  (0860) 037565Shamea
) . FAX NO: 0862 437 566
ESKOM HOLDINGS S0C LTD REQ NO 2002015527730 ERAL: .
VAT REG NO 4T40101508 WE8: WWW ESKOM.COZA
us
[ Your accountno | 5395201346 | Erm}mr:%;smms WESEI
[ SECURITY HELD | 001}
BEAUFORT WEST LOCAL MUNICIPALITY [_ l I WESTERN REGION
ATT CHIEF FIMANCIAL OFFICER BILLING DATE 20250702 PO BOX 377 Bellville 7535
PRIVATE BAG X582 [ taxmvoiceno] 539984760499]  [pimgcr pEPOSIT DETAL
BEAUFORT WEST | ACCOUNTMONTH | JUNE2025] | BANK: AR
6370 | CURRENT DUE DATE | w5081 | BRANCH CODE: 341
— BANK ACC NO: 01874
| VATREG NG | 4000846388)
TAX INVOICE  EMAL: eskomacconsts@beantortaestmn. .22
ACCOUNT KO | REFERENCE N
ACCOUNT TRANSACTION SUMMARY R E NO
(5395201348
ACC 1 9CC CONNECTION CHARGE R 34547 |
ADMINISTRATION CHARGE R 544020 | NAME
TRANSMISSION NETWORK GAPACITY R 318,800.00 | |BEAUFORT. WEST LOCAL
DIST. NETWORK CAPACITY CHARGE R 231,00000 |  FAX NUMBER
NETWORK DEMAND CHARGE R 19387676 | [4734148105
URBAN LOW VOLTAGE SUBSIDY R 565,800.00
ANCILLARY SERVICE (ALL) R 2044327 | -
EMERGY CHARGE {PEAK) 72401200 R 4,463,533.08 l ! uw" 7100 10 0010
ENERGY CHARGE {OFF) 1,683,453.00 Fl 1,705,364.65
ENERGY CHARGE (STD) 1,625,860.00 R 4,035,805.79
ELECTRIFICATION AND RURAL SUBS (ALL} R 632,022.03
REACTIVE ENERGY R 0.00
SERVICE CHARGE R 12,069.60
TOTAL CHARGES FOR BILLING PERIOD R 11,197,930,46
ACCOUNT SUMMARY FOR JUNE 2025
BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD (Due Date 2025-07-02) R 65,.257,895.38 8
PAVMENT(S) RECEIVED Cash - 2025-08-03 R 7,533,800.91 3
TOTAL CHARGES FOR BILLING PERIOD R 19702045 [V == -
ADJUSTMENT Revareal of Interest charged R £7.70 \/E P 1
VAT RAISED ON [TEMS AT 15% R 167088957 LV E == : _
§ = 5 |=———]
g — g ===
ol f——— -—|
o —_— [ A I —
(=] er— - j———
N == A=
"N"' — R E - —]
— A ——
5}
~fi o
8! a. ﬁ
3 :
GURRENT o i 8 é
12,877,620.02 TOTAL DUE R 70,601,338.79
ARREARS
>80 DAYS | 1-80 DAYS 31-60 DAYS 16-30 DAYS TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
43 . , 389,731, \ -
333,987.16 | 0.00 15,389,731.61 . 0.00 70,601,338.7
Tatal auistanding debt must ba settted immediately, subjeet ta discannection without furlker notice
‘ PAYMENT ARRANGEMENT
15000000 .f\ —
A 12400000 | / INSTALMENT
E 11600000 B / I ¢
10200000 7 | : ARREARS (o ]
| ' 51.323,71
8600000 § e “‘\_,,..——--‘,___J-F'i DUE DATE For Eamont Amount)
7000000 | [ 2025.08-01
J J A 5 O N D J F M AM J AMOUNT PAID

MONTH

| PAGERUN NO | EE31

[ BILL aROUP

| BiLL PAGE

|10F2

l
[ J
|

LATE PAYMENT CHARGES WILL E
ADDED TO OVERDUE ACCQUNT



@€skom

WESTERN REGION

PO BOX 377 Beliville 7535

CONTACT CENTRE: (0861 0375665 haeca

P i

FAX HO: (862 437 566
E-MAIL: PxthemCape@esioncoz
WEB: WWW.ESKOM.COZA
[ YOUR ACCOUNT NO | 5395201348
[ BLLINGDATE] 20250702
BEAUFORT WEST LOCAL MUNICIPALITY cEno)| 50455
ATT CHIEF FINANGIAL OFFICER L__Taxivaice No 1953760458
PRIVATE BAG X582 |_ACCOUNT MONTH | JUNE 2025
BEAUFORT WEST CURRENT DUE DATE 2025-08-01
6970 [ vATREGNO] 4000846388)
[womFiED Max DEMANG | 20600.00]
[ umiLIsED capACHTY | 20,000.00]
CONSUMPTION DETAILS (2025-06-01 - 2025-06-30)
ENERGY CONSUMPTION OFF PEAK kWH 1,683,453,04
ENERGY CONSUMPTION STD kWh 1,825,869.82
ENERGY CONSUMPTION PEAK kéh 72401188
ENERGY GONSUMFTION ALL kiWh 4,033,324.64
DEMAND CONSUMPTION - OFF PEAK B,021.16
DEMAND GONSUMPTION - STD B214.62
DEMAND CONSUMPTION - PEAK 907238
DEMAND READING - KWAVA 9,072.38
REACTIVE ENERGY - OFF REAK 160,991.07
REACTIVE ENERGY - STD 239,174.70
REACTIVE ENERGY - PEAK 2,646.40
LOAD FACTOR 82,00
PREMISE ID NUMBER X 5305201218 | TARIFF NAME: Msgafiax
BEALFFDAT WES MUMIC 171210 REMOTE OROERIVIER
Adminisiration Charge @ R181.34 per day for 30 days R §,440.20
TX Network Capacity Charge 20,000 kVa @ R15.94 1 = R15.84/&VA R 318,800.00
Natwork Capacity Change 20,000 kVA @ R11.55: = R11.55(VA R 231,000.00
Metwork Demand Charge 9,072.38 kVA @ R21.37 : = R21.37 kvA R 193,876.76
Urban Law Voltege Subsidy 20,000 kva @ R28.28 : = R28.29/kVA R 565,800.00
Ancillary Sarvice Chame 4,033,325 kwh @ R0.00T3 kWh R 29.443.27
High Season Peak Energy Charge 724,012 kWh @ RE.185 /KWh R 4,463 ,533.88
High Season Off Pask Energy Chamge 1,689,453 kWh @ R1.0133 fkWh R 1,708 634.65
High Season Standard Energy Charge 1,625,880 kWwh @ R1.8672 kwh R 3,035 805,70
Electrification and Rural Subsidy 4 033,325 kWh §) RO.1567 fkwh R £32 022,03
High Seascn Reactive enengy Chargs O kvarh @ RD.283 fikvarh R 000
Standard Conneclion Charge R3,454.17 R 345417
SERVICE CHARGE R 12089.60
TOTAL CHARGES R 11,197 53045
400000 . ' 15000
4200000 / N . 13400
>, S T
5 3900000 1 N~ AN . = 11809
_\.’/ w /1
2WH0000 0200 ]
L "“m,\ o~
. _ - e L
2300000 8800 T~ T
IHOCH0 000
vy A s o N D J4 F M A J J J A& B O N D J F M A M J
MONTH MONTR  [eacERUN NG |EE3 )
[miLgroue | ]
(enLpace  [20F2 ]
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BILL PAYMENTS OPTIONS

]

Debit Order

» Avoid queues, late payments, the risk of your service being disconnected and the possibdity ef having 1o pay infetest.

. Shoﬁdyoud\oosetapaymmnlbydabﬂm please contact the: Contact Centra an the number or eddress given on the front of thi
bl

+ You set a kmit on your Debit Qrder, so that you can keop control
+ Shoukd your Debit Order detads change, p%easemniad&mCmﬂaﬂCmﬁam&mnunberwadtﬂessgmnonmeﬁmloﬁhshl

Direct Depoaits

+ Make direct deposits or transfers at bank counters and ATM's.

+ Eskom's hanking dotaits may be found on the front of this bil.

- Eanyu:EkanmntnmtersusedasamlammaformeDummposi

. Collection Agencles
Exngieyy Pay your hill ab
AnyﬁclmPaystom Hypermeariets, Famniy stores, Spar or any ottrer relail outiel that provides EasyPay and Pay@ services.
ShopritelCheckers Money Market Kivsics and Foodworld stores.
TakenotematSAPObmnmasmummforpa}memsbyonaofmmamAgems
Take your bill with you when making a payment through one of our

Pisase note that cartain restrictions apply fo the form of payments that may be tendered. {ie. cash, cheques oF cradi cards, depending
@ on the particutar agency).

Intesmiet Payments
Intermet Payments can be made:
. IhmughynurmBank'smste(cmtadmbaifummbnndnm
« Through the collection agant's web site.
~ Enstm that your Eskom account number is used in the reference fiold at al imes,

Telephaonic

Payments
- UseynurbamsMnswicastotrmpayrmnismmmmmmcwMBmemmlanl
+ Credit card paymeris can be made by calling the Eskom Contect Centre mumber given on the front of this bil

w-mw
+ I muftiple made to one account, pieaso Send a breakdown of each account together with mmmmr:mmcm
Shown on ‘I‘rmtuflh:sbil To prevent interest accruing, or disconnections on these accournts, schedulas should be senl mmediately.

. Cl‘w.es,lmrbpayahmem SOC Lid and meried Nol Transferabie” between o paraliet Enes, £an be maled o the postal address
I:l'l mml

BILL DELIVERY OPTIONS

Accounts can ba emabied directly to r emad addnsss in a secwe 128 bit encrypted formet
@ + The elocironic bl compiies with SARS reguiations

-Tomdmmedhsfwﬁhysendmanaﬂmmm@edmnmmmng mummnherﬂrdreqummmﬁs.

FPlease nole the | oplion is selectad will no leceive ted i3 bill.
. mmﬁwﬁu? av%ableonmy&umstmme Iaruu:gapngf w
ACCOUNT NMUMBER GENERAL ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Conditions
NAME - Eh::ﬂymmwppﬁed,wﬂisbilrendered,intunud&akmrsmﬁﬁmsdmuasmﬂadﬁm&mhﬁm,
[ 1| Autotnereasain Debit Order Limit

- Asasemce, Debit Ovrler kmits wil be increased by the average tate increzise 25 announced by Eskom.
POSTAL ADDRESS -

] ﬂ’w‘ﬂfﬂmﬂw gmﬂmﬂmm spmﬂ m&mnssmnm

%&uﬂh&sﬂd
from Exkom's Contacl Centres. mﬂ'ndu:msldba Eskom within
f l tllhpdrecepdhsmum MmmlnEskmnmm spply.

VAT Registratian Mumber

« Whik we endeavour [ me&eumwmstwlied updated. Holrings socephs no responsiiliy
I | mVATmmmdam peaﬁgmﬂem&e.ﬂeasem&hnufm dmu-:nmvr#

! 1 Paymant of Accounts
. muanmummmmnwmmwmwumwwmamwmmmmw

Hmmrl means the date by when the customes’s Ihemiwdnedm MBE DE Feflerted In Eskor’s bank acoount,
TELEPHONE NUMBER (BUS) mmmdﬁmu\emmmﬁe of payment, on amout,

Amtlsaedueam mmmmMmmhhmammmmm

Embede avtomaically adjusted after the next actual

f going away, please pay in advance to cover any accounts which become due in shsence.
[ _| Ifttm“\ga mﬂnmﬁdwwaﬁﬁp@emm% h&mml&ﬂmtmaﬂuﬁe
- Al

are more than R3 500 per acoount per montf: made by either a credit e, dehit card or cash will alract &
charge recovery whith will be debiled to your next bif of account.

MPMMPMEMM
[ I overdue accods,
- Eslmms

locimmed ron-payment.
- disconnectionfisit
E-MAIL ADDRESS Inthe evenl of a e Wmaﬂmw&ewmidﬂmmaa,a fee and

[ - ﬁmmlsam ptnshab!ebylaw In adefifion, charges associaled with damage to Eskamn property will be

* Your agresment may ot be taken over by a 3nd party. You ae legafly Eable for 28 charges refiected on this il
Accounts Hawded Over for Collection

L || + Esomtas hezs confracted to National Dl Goflegiors o sccounts handed over

» AY for accounis handed over are siif payable to

. mmwmwﬂsﬂw&eﬂyaﬂmimm&mmmmrﬂbrﬂdm

4 4 4 &g

“PLEASE ADVISE ESKOM IF ANY OF YGUR DETAILS GHANGE OR ARE INCORREGTLY REFLEC TED ON THIS BILL. PLEAGE
PHONE, E-MAIL, FAX OR MAIL THE INFORMATION TO US. DETAILS ON FRONT OF BILL. USE TEAR OFF SUP ALONGSIDE.

THE INFORMATION AS STATED ABQVE 13 AVAILAELE, ON REQUEST, IN THE OFFICIAL LANGUAGE OF YOUR CHOICE.
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412.7. The remedial actions necessary and / or undertaken to improve the
municipality’s monthly compliance in terms of the Debt relief Conditions.

Neo Condition Remedial actions / Comments

C 6.4 | Afunded MTREF The municipality is still awaiting the final
outcome of the 2025/26 budget assessment
from Provincial Treasury. The budget tabled
in council on A8 indicated a funded budget.
C 6.6 | Electricity and water as collection | The Municipality met the requirements for
tools this condition except for the restriction and
or interruption of water supply to defaulting
consumers or property owner. Provincial
Treasury did fund meters, but it shouid be
noted that only 20% of the total water
meters are pre-paid meters, with the
balance being conventional credit meters or
old token meters. The municipality does not
have the capacity to restrict water, and
cognisance should be taken of the risk due
to political instability and the risk of
increased water losses with mass illegal
tampering. The only solution is Smart Pre-
Paid Water Meters. The municipality was
allocated an amount of R 486 million in the
DoRA (B15 of 2025) through the Smart
Meters’ Grant. The municipality is awaiting
feedback from National Treasury regarding
the roll-out of the project, which will
specifically be for meter meters.

C 6.8 | Completeness of the Revenue Base | The Beaufort West Municipality
implemented a new valuation roll on the 1st
of July 2024. Category discrepancies were
reduced significantly and are being
addressed. The municipality over-bill by
R3305 (immaterial}. [t was caused by
category differences and an error in
updating EMS to the latest SV.

208




209

Municipal Offices
112 Donkin Street
BEAUFORT WEST
6970

25 August 2025

8. URGENT MATTER: MUNICIPAL MANAGER

8.1 RESIGNATION OF THE EXECUTIVE MAYOR|
3/1/2/1

The Executive Mayor has submitted a resignation letter on 20 August 2025 and the
resignation letter is attached as [Annexure 007

Section 59(a) of the Municipal Structures Act states that an Executive Mayor or
Deputy Executive Mayor vacates office during a term if that person resigns as
Executive Mayor or Deputy Executive Mayor.

FOR NOTIFICATION

3/1/2/1

Purpose of the report

The election of the Executive Mayor

Background

With the resignation of the Executive Mayor, Councillor CL De Bruin the position of
the Executive Mayor became vacant.

Section 59(a) of the Municipal Structures Act states that an Executive Mayor or
Deputy Executive Mayor vacate office during a term if that person resigns as
Executive Mayor or Deputy Executive Mayor.

Section 55(2) of the Structures act states that a vacancy in the office of the
Executive Mayor or Deputy Executive Mayor must be filled when necessary.

Furthermore Section 55 (3) stipulates that the procedure set out in Schedule 3
applies to the election of the Executive Mayor and Deputy Executive Mayor.

The procedure as set out in Schedule 3 of the MSA is attached as Annexure 002.

FOR CONSIDERATION
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Agenda: Urgent Matters: Municipal Manager: 8th Monthly
Council meeting: Friday, 29 August 2025: 09:00

B.3_ ACCEPTANCE SPEECH BY THE EXECUTIVE MAYOR
3/4/1

That the Speaker affords the elected Executive Mayor the opportunity to address
Council.

FOR CONSIDERATION

B4 |NOTARELE AKTE| VAN [SERWITUUTGEBIED] PYPLYNSERWITUUT EN
SERWITUUT] VAN KRAGLESING: A.D.W] NIGRINI |1 BEAUFORT-WES
IMUNTSIPALITEIT|

‘n Selfverduidelikende memorandum dateer 24 Junie 2025 ontvang van die
Bestuurder: Tegniese Dienste word aangeheg as Bylae 003 tot 004.

‘n Afskrif van die Notariéle ooreenkoms K953/2012 soos gesluit met Mnr. Nigrini op
12 September 2012 word aangeheg as Bylae 005 tot 008

‘n E-pos dateer 1 Oktober 2024 ontvang van die Bestuurder: Tegniese Dienste
word aangeheg as Bylae 009 tot UT2.

Na aanleiding van die voormelde e-pos was Crawfords Prokureurs versoek om ‘n
regsopinie te lewer met betrekking tot:-

1. Of Notariéle Ooreenkoms K953/2012 gewysig kan word om boorgat KH3 te
onthef van die werking van die ooreenkoms; en

2. Of Mnr. Nigrini kan aandring op betaling van die vergoeding wat hy sou
ontvang het indien water uit boorgat KH3 onttrek sou gewees het. ‘n Afskrif
van die skrywe waarin Crawfords Prokureurs versoek was om ‘n opinie te
lewer, word aangeheg as[Bylae 013 tot 0T4.

Die regsopinie van Crawfords Prokureurs word aangeheg as Bylae 015 tot 024]
Uit die opinie van Crawfords blyk dit dat dit wel moontlik is om die Notariéle
ooreenkoms te wysig / kanselleer deur middel van —

o onderlinge ooreenkoms tussen die partye
o Verjaring (nie ‘n opsie op die stadium)
o ‘n Bevel van die Hooggeregshof

Uit die opinie blyk dit ook dat Mnr. Nigrini wel vergoeding kan eis op grond van
kontrakbreuk. Dit blyk egter verder dat die Munisipaliteit ‘n sterk verweer sal kan
aanvoer omrede Mnr. Nigrini as eienaar toegangsbeheer tot sy eiendom moet
toepas wat nog nooit die geval was nie.

Verdere konsultasie was met Crawfords Prokureurs gevoer met betrekking tot wat
die Munisipaliteit te doen staan gegewe die vandalisme van boortgat KH3, die
herstelkostes en die onherstelbare toestand van die boorgat.

Die opsies blyk die volgende te wees:-
1. Dat Mnr. Nigrini kennis gegee word om toegangsbeheer tot Klein Hansrivier,
Gedeelte 5 van die plaas Hansrivier Nr. 169, Beaufort-Wes, toe te pas.
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2. Met Mnr. Nigrini te onderhandel om die Notariéle ooreenkoms te wysig ter
uitsluiting van boorgat KH3.

3. Notariéle ooreenkoms K953/2012 in totaliteit te kanselleer.

4.  Die onttrekking van die ondergrondse water uit boorgate KH3 den KH5 op
Gedeelte 5 van die plaas Hansrivier Nr. 169, Beaufort-Wes te onteien.

VIR OORWEGING

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY & RE A LETAMISA TRADING E PROJECTS
1/2/313; 6/1/2/1

1. Purpose of the Report

Council to take note of the process that will be followed in order to address
the court verdict.

2. Background

The Municipality went a tender in order to procure services of bidders for the
appointment of Implement Agent for housing projects.

The Bid Adjudication Committee appointed RE Letamisa Trading as the
Implementation Agent.

ASLA one of the bidders took the matter to the High Court for review and the
appointment of RE A Letamisa was reviewed and set aside by the High Court.

However, the Municipality has never reconsidered the matter since the High
Court order.

Unable to plan and construct houses for about five (5) years.

In consideration of the above, you are directed to convene a Bid Adjudication
Committee to reconsidered the matter. ASLA can be invited if they so wish to
attend the Bid Adjudication meeting.

The members who serve on the Bid Adjudication Committee at the time are
no longer in the employment of the Municipality except A.C. Makendlana who
cannot serve for obvious reasons as well as Mr. C. Kymdell who was the
Chairperson.

This has hampered the Municipality in proceeding with any housing projects
as there is no internal capacity.

Attached as [Annexure 025 to 043 is the High Court judgement.

The matter was referred to Crawfords Attorneys to solicit a legal view on how
the matter can be taken forward.
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Attached as [Annexure 044 to 049 is a letter dated 4 August 2025 received
from Crawfords Attorneys.

It is my view that the Bid Adjudication Committee can be constituted with
current members and be provided with all the documentation and included
ASLA in the re-evaluation of the Bid.

3. Way forward

3.1 The Municipal Manager has referred the matter to the Bid Adjudication
Committee for re-consideration.

FOR CONSIDERATION

[MUNICIPALITY]
e
Attached as [Annexure 047 to 048 is a memorandum dated 21 August 2025

received from the Manager: ICT.
RECOMMENDATION

1. That Council approves the donation of the 25U network indoor cabinet to
Laingsburg Municipality.

2. That the Municipal Manager be authorised to finalise and sign any necessary
documentation for the transfer of ownership.

OF THE TDP AND ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE 2026/2027 FINANCIAL YEAR
AND THE TWO OUTER YEARS
2/10/2

1. Purpose And Background

The purpose of the time schedule is to indicate the various planned activities
and strategies on which the municipality will embark to compose its Integrated
Development Plan and subsequent adoption of the Integrated Development
Plan (IDP) and Annual Budget for the 2026/27 financial year and the two outer
years.

2. Discussion And Motivation
The Municipal Financial Management Act Section 21(1)(b) stipulates that:

“The mayor of a municipality must at least 10 months before the start of the budget year,
table in the municipal council a time schedule outlining key deadlines for —

the preparation, tabling and approval of the annual budget;
the annual review of-
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(aa) the integrated development plan in terms of section 34 of the Municipal Systems
Act; and

(bb)  the budget-related policies;
(iii) the tabling and adoption of any amendments to the integrated development plan
and the budget- related policies; and

(iv)  any consultative processes forming part of the processes referred to in
subparagraphs (i), (ii) and (iii).”

The time schedule enhances integration and alignment between the IDP and
Budget, thereby ensuring the development of an IDP based budget. It fulfils the role
of a business plan or an operational framework for the IDP and Budget process
outlining the manner in which the IDP and budget compilation process will be
undertaken. In addition, it identifies the activities in the processes around the key
statutory annual operational processes of the budget and IDP compilation,
performance management implementation and the adoption of the municipality’s
annual report.

Attached as Annexure 049 to 087 is the 2025/2026 IDP Time Schedule of Key
Deadlines for the compilation of the IDP and Annual Budget for the 2026/2027
financial year and the two outer years, received from the Acting IDP Coordinator.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council approves the 2025/26 IDP Time Schedule of Key Deadlines for the
compilation of the IDP and Annual Budget 2026/2027 financial year and the two
outer years.

REVIEW OF RECORDS MANAGEMENT POLICY|
2/3/B

The current Records Management Policy was last reviewed and approved by
Council on 31 January 2023.

The aforesaid policy was now again reviewed during May 2025 and the reviewed
draft referred to the Committee of Heads of Departments for consideration and
recommendation to Council.

Attached as [Annexure 083 is a memorandum received from the Director:
Corporate Services confirming the Heads of Departments of the reviewed version
of the Records Management Policy.

Attached as Annexure 083 to 703 is the draft review of the Records Management
Policy indicating the proposed amendments to the policy.

Council is requested to consider the proposed amendments to the Records
Management Policy and accept or reject the proposed amendments.

FOR CONSIDERATION



| 214

Agenda: Urgent Matters: Municipal Manager: 8th Monthly
Council meeting: Friday, 29 August 2025: 09:00

8.9 [LOCAL GOVERNMENT CAPACITY BUILDING INITIATIVE: ROLL OUT OF
[COUNCILCLOR SEASONAL SCHOOL ACROSS THE WESTERN CAPE|
3/4/1; 4/4/2

1. Purpose of the Report:

To inform Council about the Councillor Seasonal School that is organised by
the Department of Local Government for the 15" and 16" of October 2025.

2. Background:

The Department of Local Government had Seasonal Schools for Councillors
since 2019 and this year the theme of the School is “Institutional
Collaboration and Ethics in Local Government”

3. Logistics:
The training will take place in Beaufort West and no Subsistence and Travel
Costs will be paid. However, the proposed number of Councillors for the entire

District is only 20.

Attached as Annexure 703 to 709 is the Circular C19 of 2025 received from Local
Government.

RECOMMENDATION

1. That Council take note of the Seasonal School that will take place on 15 and
16 October 2025.

2. That Council nominate Councillors that will be attending this Seasonal School.
3. That should Council decide to nominate all Councillors for the Seasonal

School that Council recommend that we request for more attendees than the
proposed 20 for the District.

B.10 RE-ESTABLISHMENT OF MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEH
371

Council resolved that Councillor E Links be nominated on Municipal Public
Accounts Committee and serve as deputy chairperson and Councillor S Essop was
nominated as Chairperson.

The Terms of references of the Municipal Public Accounts Committee stipulates the
following:

“That the executive mayor, executive deputy mayor, any member of the mayoral committee, speaker,
whip (chief whip) and municipal officials are precluded by Section 79A of the Structures Act, from
being members of the municipal public accounts committee.”

Council is thus requested to replace Councillor E Links as both member and deputy
chairperson of Municipal Public Accounts Committee [MPAC].

FOR CONSIDERATION
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4/3/1

1. Purpose of the report

To appoint members of the Selection panel for the appointment of Municipal
Manager.

2. Background

With the termination of the contract of Mr. Welgemoed, the Municipal
Manager, the position became vacant effective 31 May 2025.

Regulation 12(1) for appointment of senior managers states that a municipal
council must appoint a selection panel to make recommendations for the
appointment of candidates to vacant senior manager posts.

Regulation 12(2) states that in deciding who to appoint to a selection panel,
the following considerations must inform the decision:

a) Nature of the post;

b)  Gender balance of the panel,

c) the skills, expertise, experience and availability of the persons to be
involved.

Regulation 12(3) states that the selection panel for the appointment of a
municipal manager must consist of at least three and not more than five
members, constituted as follows:

(@) the mayor, who will be the chairperson, or his or her delegate;

(b) a councillor designated by the municipal council; and

(c) atleast one other person, who is not a councillor or a staff member of
the municipality, and who has expertise or experience in the area of the
advertised post.

3. Legal Implications

Local Government: Regulation on appointment and conditions of employment
of Senior Managers.

4. Recommendation

That council appoints the Selection panel in terms of Regulation 12(3).

5/1/2/14

In terms of Section 66 of the MFMA, the Accounting Officer of a Municipality must,
in a format and for periods as may be prescribed, Report to the Council on all
expenditure incurred by the municipality on Staff Salaries, Wages, Allowances and
Benefits.
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Attached as is the Section 66: Expenditure on Staff Benefits for July
2025 received from the Acting Director: Financial Services.

FOR CONSIDERATION

INVESTEMENT/ INTERNET BANKING]
5/8/2

Attached as is a memorandum dated 05 August 2025 received
from the Acting Director: Financial Services.

FOR CONSIDERATION

5/12/1/2

Attached as [Annexure 712 to 127 is a memorandum dated 03 July received from
the Internal Auditor.

FOR CONSIDERATION

5/12/1/2

Attached as [Annexure 122 to 128 is a memorandum dated 04 August 2025
received from the Internal Auditor.

FOR CONSIDERATION

8.16_AUDIT ACTION PLAN PROGRESS FROM 1 MARCH 2025- 30 JUNE 2025 AND
[THE INTERNALC AUDIT REPORT FROM THE INTERNAL AUDITOR|
5/12/1/2

Attached as Annexure 729 to 773 is a memorandum dated 15 July 2025 received
from the Internal Auditor.

FOR APPROVAL

5/12/1/2

Attached as [Annexure 173 to 180 is a memorandum dated 04 August 2025
received from the Internal Auditor.

FOR CONSIDERATION



| 217

Agenda: Urgent Matters: Municipal Manager: 8th Monthly
Council meeting: Friday, 29 August 2025: 09:00

WUNE 2025
5/12/2/2

Attached as [Annexure 187 to 188 is a memorandum dated 18 July 2025 received
from the Internal Auditor.

FOR CONSIDERATION

B.79 TRREGULAR APPOINTMENT OF MAMPUDI HOLDINGS
5/12/2/2

Attached as [Annexure 187 to 207 is a memorandum dated 12 August 2025
received from the Acting Director: Financial Services.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council notes the content of the memorandum and the report from the Internal
Auditor as there is currently a SARS audit in process.

8.20 ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT REGARDING THE OPERATION OF PUBLIC
CTBRARIES BY MUNICIPALITIES IN THE WESTERN CAPE|
5/13/2

With the proclamation of the Western Cape Libraries Act the department of Sport
and Culture Affairs issued assignment agreement for Libraries.

Attached as [Annexure 202 to 224 is the Assignment of Public Libraries by
municipalities in the Western Cape.

The municipality has raised clarity seeking question on some of the provisions of
the agreement that were responded to in a letter dated 4 August 2025 attached as
Annexure 225 to 226]

RECOMMENDATIONS

That approval be granted to the Acting Municipal Manager to sign the assignment
agreement regarding the operation of Public Libraries by municipalities in the
Western Cape entered between Beaufort West Municipality and Western Cape
Government via the department of Cultural Affairs and Sport.

; T Mr. rs.

7/1/4

Council on 13 December 2016 per item 8.17 resolved as follows:

“1. Dat die koopkontrak ten opsigte van Erf 9452 gekanselleer word omrede die koper nie die
koopsom kan finansier nie.

2. Dat in beginsel goedkeuring verleen word dat Erf 9452 aan Mev. En Mnr. Daniels verhuur
kan word.”
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Council on 30 January 2024 per item 8.10 resolved as follows:

1. Dat die aanbeveling vir die verhuring van erwe 9452 en 9453 aan onderskeidelik Mnr W.
Daniels teen R200.00 en Me. Joenaal teen R1,500.00 pm. Uitgesluit munisipale dienste
aanvaar moet word en dat geen eskalasie op die huurgeld van toepassing sal wees nie en die
huurtermyn ten opsigte van beide eiendomme vasgestel word op 5jaar.”

Council on 31 March 2025 resolved that the sale of the house situated at 4
Bastiaanse Street be approved in principle and that a valuation of the property
be done for consideration by Council.

Council on 30 June 2025 resolved that confirmation be obtained from the applicants
as to how they intend to finance the purchase of the property.

Attached as Annexure 277 is a letter dated 4 August 2025 received from Mr. and
Mr. Daniels explaining that they intend to apply for housing subsidy to purchase erf
9452, Bastiaanse Street, Beaufort West.

Given the above mentioned Council is therefore requested to consider the
following:-

RECOMMENDATION

1. That Council grant permission that the sale price of erf 9452, Bastiaanse
Street, Beaufort West be sold equvalent to the subsidy amount.

2. That the sale price must include the transfer cost that will be covered by
Beaufort West Municipality.

MALOWITZ
713/1

Attached as [Annexure 228 to 230 is an email dated 22 January 2025 received from
Mr. Anthony Malowitz, which is self-explanatory.

Attached as [Annexure 237 to 233 is an email dated 5 March 2025 received from
the Senior Manager: Civil Services, which is self-explanatory.

Attached as[Annexure 233 to 240 is an email dated 5 March 2025 received from
the Superintendent: High Voltage, which is self-explanatory.

Attached as [Annexure 247 to 242 is an email dated 6 March 2025 received from
the Senior Manager: Community Services, which is self-explanatory.

Attached as [Annexure 243 to 244]is an email dated 7 March 2025 received from
the Senior Manager: Technical Services, which is self-explanatory.

Attached as [Annexure 243 is an email dated 9 April 2025 received from Mr.
Anthony Malowitz, in response of the comments provided by the Senior Manager:
Technical Services.
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Attached as Annexure 246 to 247 is a follow up email dated 20 May 2025 received
from Mr. Anthony Malowitz proving further clarity on his initial request.

Given the afore-mentioned Council is requested to consider the following:

That Council grant permission to Mr. Anthony Malowitz for the temporary use of erf
10613 for the planting of a lawn and planting trees.

1. That Mr. Anthony Malowitz monitor and maintain the trees and lawn personally.

2. That Mr. Anthony Malowitz utilise the necessary machinery to his disposal such
as the brush cutter and lawnmower to cut the trees and lawn in order to keep
the place neat and maintained.

FOR CONSIDERATION

71314111

Die Raad het op onderskeidelik 19 Maart 2025 en 30 Junie 2025 besluit dat
elektroniese oorplaatjies en skandeerders aangekoop moet word in 'n poging om
die veegetalle op die meent te beheer. Die verwagte koste word beraam op
ongeveer R150 000.00. Voormelde bedrag noodsaak ingevolge huidige
voorsieningskanaalbeleid en regulasies dat formele kwotasies gevra moet word.

Tydens die vergadering van die Bod Spesifikasie Komittee waartydens die
spesifikasies van die oorplaatjies bespreek was, het dit aan die lig gekom dat daar
daar’n goedkoper alternatief is.

Die totale koste van die alternatief word op ongeveer R5000,00 geraam. Die tipe
plaatjie is’'n gewone plastiek oorplaatjie, wat genommer is met’n QR kode spesifiek
tot Beaufort Wes Munisipalitiet. Die betrokke QR kode kan met'n selfoon skandeer
word. Al die funksionaliteit wat deur 'n elektroniese oorplaatjies gebied word is
oorbodig aangesien die hoofdoel is om veegetalle te beheer wat met die gewone
oorplaatjies waarop 'n QR kode gedruk is, ook gedoen kan word.

Die Raad word derhalwe versoek om aan te dui of daar voortgeaan moet word met
die verkryinging van elektroniese oorplaatjies en of die goedkoper alternatief bekom
kan word.

VIE OOORWEEGING
8.24 APPLICATION FOR LEASE OF A PORTION OF THE FARM KLIPKRAAL NR|]

27 NEAR NELSPOORT: RUWINN TRANSPORTER HOLDING
7/3/4/1/1/2/1

An undated letter received from Ruwinn Transporter Holdings for the lease of a
portion of the farm Klipkraal Nr. 127 adjacent to the N1, is attached as

vk

The intention of Ruwinn Transporter Holding (RTH) is to lease the portion of land
from the Municipality to open up a small-scale tyre repair and fitment centre
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adjacent to the N1, a concept that is supported by Dunlop. The intended workshop
will be house in a 12m container.

In order for RTH to apply to Dunlop they must inter alia provide proof of a lease
agreement as well as electricity connection from either Eskom or the Municipality.

Council’s attention is drawn to the following:-

1. Klipkraal is bona fide agricultural land and was donated to Beaufort West
Municipality subject to a restrictive title condition that the land must be used
for agricultural purposes to the benefit of the community of Nelspoort.

2. In order to allow business on the portion of land rezoning will be required and
most likely depending on the term of lease also a subdivision.

3. Given the small scale of the intended business the request for 200 ha is
extremely excessive.

4. There are no municipal services such as water, electricity or sewerage
available at the site.

5. Given the extent of the land required and the nature of the intended business
an environmental impact assessment or at minimum a basic assessment
report will be required.

6. In order to get access to and from the N1, SANRAL will have to grant
permission for the off-ramp and will the construction of the off-ramp be for the
account of RTN.

Given the afore-mentioned the application of RTH is not recommended.
FOR CONSIDERATION

HUIS SPITSKOP NPC|
7/3/4/1/3/1

Council on 11 June 2025 resolved as follows:-

8.18.1 That Council in principle approve the sale of the portion erf 249 measuring approximately
4400m? to Huis Spitskop NPC.

8.18.2 That the market value of the portion of land be determined through a desktop valuation as
per the quotation of DDP Valuers.

8.18.3 That the sale and transfer of the portion of land will be subject to the successful rezoning,
subdivision and consolidation thereof with the successful buyer’s adjoining property.

8.18.4 That all cost relating to the rezoning, subdivision, consolidation, purchase, valuation and
registration of transfer will be for the expense of the buyer.”

The valuation report dated 1 July 2025 received from DDP Property Valuation
Experts is attached as Annexure 300 to 330]

According to the valuation of DDP Valuers the market value (land only) of the
portion of erf 249, approximately 4495 m? is R110,000.00, excluding VAT.
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Section 14 of the MFMA determines as follows:-

“ () A municipality may not transfer ownership of a capital asset required for the provision of
the minimum level of basic Municipal Services as a result of a sale or other transaction or
otherwise dispose of such an asset permanently.

(2) Municipality may transfer ownership of, or otherwise possess, a capital asset other than an
asset contemplated in subsection (1), but only after the Municipal Council at a meeting
opened to the public —

(a) Has decided onreasonable grounds that the assetis notrequired for the provision
of the minimum level of basic Municipal Services, and

(b) considered the fair market value ofthe asset and the economic and community
value to be received in return.

(3) A decision by a Municipal Council that a specific capital asset is not required for the
provision of the minimum level of basic Municipal Services, may not be withdrawn by the
Municipality after the asset has been sold, transferred or otherwise disposed of not.

(4) A Municipal Council may delegate to the accounting officer of the Municipality its power to
make the provisions referred to in subsection (2) (a) and (b) in respect of movable capital
assets with a value lower than a value determined by the Council.

(5) Any transfer of ownership of a capital asset in terms of subsection (2) or (4) must be fair,
equitable, transparent, competitive and in accordance with the supply chain management
policy that the Municipality must have and maintain in terms of section 111.

(6) This section does not apply to the transfer of a capital asset to another Municipality or a
Municipal entity or a national or provincial organ of state in circumstances and with regard to
categories of assets approved by the National Treasury, provided that such transfers are
in accordance with a prescribed framework."

Item 40(2)(a) + (b)(i) + (ii) of the Council’s Supply Chain Management Policy,
determines as follows:-

(2) Cognisant of the provisions of the Municipal Asset Transfer Regulations the disposal of assets
must-

(a) be by one of the following methods —

(i) transferring the asset to another organ of state in terms of a provision of the Act
enabling the transfer of assets;

(i) transferring the asset to another organ of state at market related value or, when
appropriate, free of charge;

(i)  selling the asset; or
(iv)  destroying the asset;
(b) provided that-

(i) immovable property may be sold only at market related prices except when the
public interest or the plight of the poor demands otherwise;

(i) movable assets may be sold either by way of written price quotations, a competitive
bidding process, auction or at market related prices, whichever is the most
advantageous;”

Given the fact that Huis Spitskop NPC is in open possession of the said portion of
erf 249 Murraysburg for more than 30 years and is a registered non-profit company,
it is allowed to sell the said portion of erf 249 Murraysburg to them at or amount
below market value. Council attention is also directed to the fact that the intention
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is to utilise the former old age home as a children’s home in the future. Both the
afore-mentioned factors speak to plight of the poor and public interest respectively.

It is therefor recommended -

1. That the portion of erf 249 Murraysburg measuring approximately 4495 m? be
sold to Huis Spitskop NPC / “Oos-Kaaplandse Behuising Maatskappy NPC” at
a nominal amount of R100.00 VAT included.

2.  That the purchaser will be responsible for the valuation cost of R5,500.00.

FOR CONSIDERATION

8.26 SALE_OF VACANT BUSINESS ERVEN 635, 638, 848 AND 849 KWA

713/4/1/3/1

1. Purpose of the Report

The purpose of this report is to request Council to consider whether the sale
and transfer of the above-mentioned erven may proceed or the award needed
to be cancelled given that Mr. Pietersen did not comply with the 60 day period
set by Council.

2. Background

The 60 day period for the payment of the purchase prices for the business erven
635,638, 848 and 849 Kwa Mandlenkosi was not honoured as per Council
resolution on 31 March 2025 per item 8.13.

Council on 31 March 2025 per item 8.13 resolved as follows:

“8.13.1 That the respective bids of Mr. Gideon Pietersen for the purchase of the following
erven:

Erf 635 to the amount of R21,000.00 (VAT excluded)
Erf 638 to the amount of R21,000.00 (VAT excluded)
Erf 848 to the amount of R26,000.00 (VAT excluded)
Erf 849 to the amount of R26,000.00 (VAT excluded)

be accepted provided that the deed of sale be signed within 60 days and the

purchase prices are paid in full, and upon failure to sign the deed of sale within the

period of 60 days and pay the purchase prices, the aforesaid will result in this award

being cancelled and the property being awarded to the below mentioned bidders,

also applicable to the erven not taken up by Mr. Gideon Pietersen.

8.13.1.1 Ms. Vuyiseka Myakala for the purchase of Erf 848 and 849 to the
amounts of R9 100.00 and R9 300.00 respectively VAT excluded.

8.13.1.2 Mr. Ernest Danile Jacobs for the purchase of Erf 635 and 638 to the
amounts of R9 000,000 respectively VAT excluded.

8.13.2 That VAT is to be calculated according to the VAT rate on date of signature of the
deed of lease.”

Attached as Annexure 337 to 333 is a letter dated 15 April 2025 addressed to
Crawford Attorneys from this office, which is self-explanatory.
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Attached as Annexure 333 to 339 records id 12334399 is a letter dated 22 July
2025 received from Crawford Attorneys with a deed of sale signed by Mr. G.
Pietersen and his spouse dated 2 June 2025. Further attached to this letter is an
email dated 17 April 2025 in which Crawfords corresponds with Mr. G. Pietersen for
the first time notifying him of Council resolution. Mr. Pietersen did not comply with
the set due date that was 18 June 2025.

Attached as Annexure 340 to 342 records id 12332400 is an email dated 23 July
2025 received from Crawfords Attorneys confirming that R40,000.00 was received
on 26 June 2025 from Mr. G. Pietersen in respect of erven 635 and 848, Kwa
Mandlenkosi.

Attached as[[Annexure 343 to 347 records id 12332487 is an email dated 30 July
2025 received from Crawford Attorneys providing proof of payment for the
R50,000.00 done on 26 June 2025 and the R40,000.00 done on 4 July 2025.

Attached as [Annexure 348 to 350 records id 12332561 is an email dated 4 August
2025 received from Crawford Attorneys providing proof of payment for the amount
of R25,428.25.

3. Discussion

Council’'s attention is drawn to the fact that the first payment was done on 26
June 2025, the second payment 4 July 2025 and a third payment 4 August 2025
clearly passing the 60 day period which expired 18 June 2025. Council's
attention is further drawn to the resolution point 8.13.1 that states failure to sign
the deed of sale within the period of 60 days and pay the purchase prices,
the aforesaid will result in this award being cancelled and the property being
awarded to the below mentioned bidders.

Given the above mentioned Council is therefore requested to consider the
following:-

1. That Council grant permission to Crawford Attorneys to continue with the
transfer of properties in the name of Mr. G. Pietersen and his spouse or;

2. That Council cancel the award of properties to Mr. G. Pietersen and allow the
bidders as per point 8.13.1 the award of the respective business erven.

FOR DISCUSSION
8.27 APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OF A PORTION OF ERF 388

[MURRAYSBURG: ST PHILLIPS ANGLICAN CHURCH|
713/4/1/3/4

Erf 388 Murraysburg was identified for the development of a new low-cost housing
project. Due to ESKOM not being able to supply in the electricity demand of
Murraysburg the intended housing project could yet be approved and implemented.

A letter dated 26 January 2024 with annexures received from the ST. Phillips
Anglican Church requesting the transfer of ownership of a portion of erf 388
Murraysburg as well as permission to subdivide erf 388 is attached as
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Investigation revealed the aforesaid church have been occupying a portion of erf

388 Murraysburg for an unknown period of time. Nou record could be found that
the said portion of land was allocated to the church by either the former
Murraysburg Municipality or the Central Karoo District Municipality.

The local representative of the ST Phillips Anglican Church was also not able to
confirm since when the church was in occupation of the land. However, the church
did provide copies of correspondence dating back to 15 August 2022 attached as
Bnnexure 3531to 354 containing a copy of a letter dated 20 September 2021 issued
by the former Town Manager of Murraysburg, Mr R Klink in which the latter
indicated that the Anglican Church may appoint a land surveyor to survey the
portion of erf 388 Murraysburg, thus implying that the church may obtain ownership
thereof.

The Town Manager of Murraysburg was not authorized to nor delegated to make
any award of Municipal owned land in Murraysburg implying or authorizing the sale
of transfer of ownership.

Figure 1 below show the layout of erf 388 Murraysburg and also several structures
on the land.

Figure 1
Enquiry was made to the Senior Building Inspector with regards to the nature of the
structure and occupation thereof the which the Building Inspector responded as
follows in e-mails dated 14 February 2024 and 3 June 2024.

14 February 2024

“ Die gedeelte in geel gemerk was destyds 'n skool en word nou onwettig okkupeer deur 4 gesinne.
Ek sal weer as ek Murraysburg inspeksies doen sal ek probeer die okkupeerders se
besonderhede uit vind.

Die gedeelte in rooi gemerk is 'n tydelike sinkhok struktuur op die gedeelte wat Sondag oggende
gebruik word vir kerk doeleindes.
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Die gedeelte in groen gemerk is 'n bouvallige kerk wat hul wil herbou volgens dieselfde vlioer
opperviak. Die skakel persoon is Mnr. Barrend Visser.”

3 June 2024

“ Die gedeelte in swart gemerk is 'n 4m2 sinkhok struktuur wat ongemagtig deur 'n inwoner opgerig
is.

Die persoon was mondelings in kennis gestel om die struktuur te verwyder op 24 Mei 2024.”

The Acting Senior Manager: Electro Technical Services in a memorandum dated
19 March 2024 confirmed that erf 388 Murraysburg falls within the Eskom supply
area and Beaufort West Municipality is therefore not responsible to provide an
electricity connection to the property.

Erf 388 Merweville is currently zoned as Community Zone | of which the primary
use is a place of instruction e.g. schools, colleges etc. The request of the ST Phillips
Anglican Church will require a land use application for the rezoning of the portion
of erf 388 from Community Zone | to Community Zone 1l of which the primary use
is a place of worship e.g. churches and mosques. The application will further more
result in the subdivision of erf 388 Murraysburg in order to create a separate erf to
be transferred to the church.

Erf 388 Murraysburg is currently as per the 2024 valuation roll, valued at
R860 000.00. The total extent is indicated as 8.5741ha, which represents R10.03
per square metre. At the aforesaid value the estimated value of the portion of land
that the ST Phillips Anglican Church is applying for would approximately R33219.36
depending on the exact number of square metres to be surveyed.

Based on the aforementioned Council on 29 July 2025 resolved as follows:-

8.5.1 That the application of the ST Phillips Anglican Church for ownership of a portion of erf 388
Murraysburg in principle be granted approval.

8.5.2 That the portion of erf 388 be transferred directly to the church based on the fact that they
are already in occupation of the land for an unknown number of years.

8.5.3 That approval be granted that a portion of erf 388 Murraysburg be rezoned from
Community Zone | to Community Zone II;

8.5.5 That permission be granted that erf 388 Murraysburg, be subdivided measuring
approximately 2880m? as per the proposed subdivision submitted by the ST Phillips
Anglican Church;

8.5.6 That the to be registered owner must apply for the rezoning and subdivision of erf 388
Murraysburg and that all costs relating to the land use planning application and transfer of
ownership will be for the expense of the applicant.”

Unfortunately, due to an oversight, Council did not determine a selling price for the
portion of erf 388 Murraysburg.

Calculated at the value of R10.03 per square meter with an approximate extent of
2880 m? a possible purchase price would amount to R33,219.36 VAT included.

Council is requested to determine the selling price for the portion of erf 388
Murraysburg.

FOR CONSIDERATION
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[QUARTER- 0T APRIL UNTICL 30 JUNE 2025
8/1/1/2/3

Attached as Annexure 355 to 364 is a memorandum dated 18 July 2025 received
from the acting Director: Financial Services.

FOR CONSIDERATION

B.29 ESTABLISHMENT OF ANEW LOCAL BUSINESS FORUM FOR SMME]S

9/1

Attached as JAnnexure 364 to 363 is a letter dated 25 July 2025 received from
Great Karoo SMME Business Forum.

FOR NOTIFICATION

PARTIES(COPS)- AUGUST TO OCTOBER 2025
10/3/2/3/4

Attached as [Annexure 366 to 369 is a Circular 30/2025 dated 09 July 2025
received from SALGA.

FOR CONSIDERATION

B.3T SALGA WORKING GROUPS

10/3/2/3/4

Former Alderman JJ Van Der Linde served on various SALGA Working Groups and
Council must replace Alderman JJ Van Der Linde in the following SALGA Working
groups.

1. Economic Empowerment and Employment Creation

Alderman JJ Van Der Linde as representative and Councillor G Pietersen as
secundi.

2. Municipal Finance and Fiscal Policy

Councillor JDK Reynolds as representative and Alderman JJ Van Der Linde as
secundi.

3. Governance and Intergovernmental Relations

Councillor JJ Van Der Linde (Alderman) as representative and the S Jooste as
secundi.

The rest of the SALGA Working Groups are constituted as following:
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Community Development and Social Cohesion

Councillor AM Slabbert as representative and Councillor LBJ Mdudumani as
secundi.

Environmental Planning and Climate Resilience

Councillor BEJ Gordon as representative and Councillor LBJ Mdudumani as
secundi.

Human Settlement and Municipal Planning

Councillor GJ Duimpies as representative and Councillor CL De Bruin as secundi.
Public Transport and Roads

Councillor O Haarvoor as representative and Councillor S Essop as secundi.
Water, Sanitation and Waste Management

Councillor O Haarvoor as representative and Councillor CL De Bruin as secundi.
Electricity And Energy and Public Works

Councillor JDK Reynolds as representative and Councillor S Essop as secundi.
Municipal Innovations and Information Technology

Councillor E Links as representative and Councillor S Jooste as secundi.
Development & Planning, Rural Development

Councillor BEJ Gordon as representative and Councillor S Essop as secundi.
Health

Councillor AM Slabbert as representative and Councillor CL De Bruin as secundi.
Emergency Services and Disaster Management

Councillor GJ Duimpies as representative and Councillor S Essop as secundi.
FOR CONSIDERATION

B.32 RE-CONFIGURATION OF STANDING COMMITTEEY
10/3/2/3/4

Council resolved that Alderman JJ van der Linde served on the undermentioned
Standing Committees:

1. Standing Committee: Financial Services
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Councillors: JDK Reynolds [Chairperson]
O Haarvoor
GJ Duimpies
S Essop
S Jooste
LV Piti
G Pietersen
Alderman JJ van der Linde

2. Standing Committee: Engineering and Infrastructure

Engineering and Infrastructure Committee

Councillors: O Haarvoor [Chairperson]
E Links
AM Sabbert
S Essop
S Jooste
CL De Bruin
Alderman JJ van der Linde

Council is thus requested to replace former Alderman JJ van der Linde on the
above-mentioned committees.

The rest of the Standing Committees are constituted as following:

Corporate Services, Human Resource, Women and Youth

Councillors:  AM Slabbert [Chairperson]
E Links
GJ Duimpies
SM Meyers
S Jooste
S Essop
LV Piti

Community, Traffic and Housing Committee

Councillors:  GJ Duimpies [Chairperson]
O Haarvoor
SM Meyers
E Links
S Essop
S Jooste
G Pietersen
LBJ Mdudumani

FOR CONSIDERATION
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B.33_"APPOINTMENTS OF COUNCILLORS ON THE PARKS BEOARD
10/3/3/3/1; 10/3/3/3/2

Council resolved that former Alderman JJ Van Der Linde represent Council on the
District Assessment Committee

Council is thus requested to nominate a replacement for former Alderman JJ Van
Der Linde

FOR CONSIDERATION
8.34 APPLICATION FOR POWER OF ATTORNEY AND PERMISSION TO INSTALL

LCEGAL GAMBLING MACHINES AT BEAUFORT WEST GOLF CLUB]|
12/3/1; 12/3/2

E-mails respectively dated 5 and 6 August 2025 received from Mr. D. Fortuin on
behalf of the Beaufort West Golf Club is attached as Annexure 370 to 377,

The purpose of this request is to:-

(i)  To obtain permission from Council being the land owner, to allow gambling
machines on the premisses.

(i)  To be granted power of attorney to apply for a gambling license and to submit
the required land use planning.

Council’s attention is drawn to the following:-

1. Current zoning

The golf course is situated on a portion of the remainder of erf 77 and a
portion of farm 185, with the club house being on the remainder of erf 77. The
current zoning map indicated the zoning of the remainder of erf 77 to be
Transport Zone Il and farm 185 is Agricultural Zone |.

Both zonings are incorrect as so far as it relates to the golf course area. It is
a known fact that the current golf course has been in existence since the
1970’s.

Section 8 of the Beaufort West Municipal Standard Zoning Scheme By-Law
provides for the rectification of errors on the zoning scheme map and reads
as follows:-

Rectification of errors on zoning scheme map
8. (1) If the zoning of a land unit is incorrectly indicated on the zoning scheme map,
the owner of an affected land unit may submit an application to the Municipality

to correct the error.

(2) An owner contemplated in subsection (1) must apply to the Municipality in the
form determined by the Municipality and must—

(a) submit written proof of the lawful land use rights; and
(b) indicate the correct zoning that should be allocated.
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(3) The onus of proving that the zoning is incorrectly indicated on the zoning
scheme map is on the owner.

(4) The owner is exempted from paying application fees.

(5) If the zoning of a land unit is incorrectly indicated on the zoning scheme map,
the Municipality must amend the zoning scheme map to reflect the correct
zoning.

(6) If the correct zoning of a land unit cannot be ascertained from the information
submitted to the Municipality or the records of the Municipality, the zoning must
be determined in terms of the Planning By-law and the zoning as determined
must be recorded on the zoning scheme map.

(7) In the event that any person identifies an error on the zoning map; the
Municipality must—

(a) inform the owner of the affected land unit of the error;

(b) investigate and indicate the correct zoning that should be allocated;
(c) follow a public participation process;

(d) submit an amended zoning scheme map to Council for adoption; and
(e) amend the zoning register and map accordingly.”

The Zoning Scheme map thus need to be amended to reflect the correct
zoning of the golf course to be Prive Open Space with a consent use for a
Sports and Recreation Centre as well as the correct zoning of the remainder
of erf 77 according to the use thereof.

Gambling Place

In order to place gambling machines on a premisses permission for a
“‘gambling place” is required in terms of the Beaufort West Standard Zoning
Scheme By-Law.

A “gambling place” in terms of the aforesaid by-law is defined as follows:-
“ ‘“gambling place”

Land use description: “‘gambling place” means a place where betting and gambling may
be undertaken in accordance with a license issued under the relevant Act, and includes
premises for totalisators, electronic payout devices and limited payout gambling machines.
Development parameters:

The following development parameters apply:

(a) The development parameters applicable to “business premises” apply.

(b) The Municipality may require a site development plan to be submitted for its
approval in accordance with this By-law.”

The golf course being deemed to be a Sports and Recreation Centre.

The afore-mentioned is defined as follows:-

"sports and recreation centre"

Land use description: "sports and recreation centre" means an outdoor or indoor sports
and recreation facility which may be public or privately owned and which may include sports
grounds and fields, golf courses, a sports stadium, as well as ancillary and subservient
facilities and amenities like a clubhouse with a restaurant and shop, gymnasium, ablution
facilities, stores, and related administrative buildings.

Development parameters:
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(a) The Municipality must require a site development plan for a sports and recreation
centre.

(b) The site development plan as approved by the Municipality constitutes the
development parameters.

(c) The provisions for a site development plan in this By-law apply.”

A gambling place is nowhere in the Zoning Scheme By-Law listed or
allowed as a primary right, but is listed through a consent use of:

e General Residential Zone V with a primary use as a Hotel
e Business Zone | with a primary use as a Business Premises.
o Resort Zone with a primary use of Tourist accommodation.

A gambling place is not listed as a consent use of Private Open Space Zone
and therefor not allowed.

3. Consent Uses

Section 20(3) of the Standard Zoning Scheme By-Law determines as
follows:-

(3) Consent uses listed in Column 3 of Schedule 1 is subject to the following conditions:

(a) when a consent use is granted by the Municipality in a particular zone, the
applicable land use must be supplementary to the primary use right allowed
under the particular zone; and

(b) when land is intended to be utilised exclusively for a consent use in a
particular zone and the consent use is a primary right in another zone,
application must be made for rezoning to the zone where the applicable land
use is a primary right.

(4) No departure from the land use descriptions or definitions may be granted by the
Municipality.

(5) Despite subsections (1) and (2), the Municipality may determine any additional
condition of approval in respect of a use right for a specific property as may be
required in terms of any other applicable legislation.”

Based on the afore-mentioned a consent use for a gambling place on the
remainder of erf 77 at the Golf Clun clubhouse is not possible due to the
fact that they will not be able to comply with the primary use rights of a
hotel, business premisses or resort.

4. Temporary land use departure

The opinion is hold that the only option for the Golf Club would be to submit
a land use application for a temporary land use departure. It serves to be
mentioned that temporary land use departures are only allowed for a
maximum period of 5 years and cannot be renewed or extended.

Given the main purpose for which the Golf course is based, Council must decide
whether to:-

- Grant permission to the Golf Club to apply for a gambling license and place
of gambling machines at the Golf Club clubhouse situated on the remainder
of erf 77.
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- Grant power of attorney to the Golf Club to apply for a temporary land use
departure to allow for a gambling place.

If the afore-mentioned is allowed Council is advised to make it subject thereto that
a new lease agreement be concluded with the Golf Club.

FOR CONSIDERATION
8.35 RECTIFICATION OF AN ERROR ON BEAUFORT WEST ZONING SCHEME|

12/4/4/B

Memoranda dated 15 May 2025 and 29 July 2025 with annexures received from
the Manager: Technical Services in which as error on the current Zoning Map in
respect of erven 2630 and 2631 Kwa-Mandlenkosi are reported and a rectification
is requested is attached as [Annexure 372 to 378.

Section 8 of the of the Beaufort West Municipal Standard Zoning Scheme By-Law,
2020 makes provision for the rectification of the zoning scheme map and stipulates
as follows:

“

Rectification of errors on zoning scheme map

8.(1) Ifthe zoning of a land unit is incorrectly indicated on the zoning scheme map, the owner of
an affected land unit may submit an application to the Municipality to correct the error.

(2) An owner contemplated in subsection (1) must apply to the Municipality in the form
determined by the Municipality and must—

(a) submit written proof of the lawful land use rights; and
(b) indicate the correct zoning that should be allocated.

(3) The onus of proving that the zoning is incorrectly indicated on the zoning scheme map is
on the owner.

(4) The owner is exempted from paying application fees.

(5) If the zoning of a land unit is incorrectly indicated on the zoning scheme map, the
Municipality must amend the zoning scheme map to reflect the correct zoning.

(6) Ifthe correct zoning of a land unit cannot be ascertained from the information submitted to
the Municipality or the records of the Municipality, the zoning must be determined in terms
of the Planning By-law and the zoning as determined must be recorded on the zoning
scheme map.

(7) In the event that any person identifies an error on the zoning map; the Municipality must—

(a) inform the owner of the affected land unit of the error;

(b) investigate and indicate the correct zoning that should be allocated;

(c) follow a public participation process;

(d) submit an amended zoning scheme map to Council for adoption; and “

Given the information provided by the Manager: Technical Services that the zoning
of erven 2630 and 2631 are incorrectly indicted on the zoning scheme map, it is: -
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RECOMMENDED

1. That it is confirmed that the current zoning of erven 2630 and 2631 Kwa
Mandlenkosi, respectively indicated as Business Zone Il and Single
Residential Zone | on the Zoning scheme map, is incorrect.

2.  That approval is granted in terms of Section 8(5) of the Beaufort West
Municipal Standard Zoning Scheme By-Law, 2020 to amend the zoning
scheme map to reflect the zoning of: -

° erf 2630 Kwa Mandlenkosi as Residential Zone | and;
° erf 2631 Kwa Mandlenkosi as Business Zone Il

8.36_APPLICATION FOR DROP-OFF _AND PICK-UP ZONE AND PEDESTRIAN
STREET: NIKO BRUMMER PRIMARY SCHOOL
14/2/1; 14/2/4/1

A letter dated 12 April 2025 received from the Chairperson of Niko Brummer
Primary School Governing Body is attached as Annexure 377.

A letter dated 9 May 2025 received from the Principal of Niko Brummer Primary
School is attached as Annexure 378.

The comment received from the Manager: Technical Services, per e-mail dated 6
August 2025 is quoted below:-

Erf 1050 in Beaufort-Wes is tans gesoneer as Oopruimte en word die area waarna verwys word
in die aansoek gebruik as ‘n speelpark.

Die versoek van Niko Brummer om ‘n gedeelte van die speelpark te gebruik as ‘n laai area kan
om die volgende redes nie ondersteun word nie:-

> Die area dien tans as ‘n aktiewe speelpark vir die gemeenskap van Beaufort-Wes.

> Daar sal steeds ‘n pad kruising betrokke wees aangesien die leerders steeds
Hanttinghstraat moet kruis na hulle afgelaai word.

> Die mening word gehuldig dat daar genoegsaam spasie aan die Suide kant van die skool
is om ‘n aflaai area te bou waar daar geen padkruising betrokke sal wees nie. Die area
word ook tans vir geen spesifieke doel gebruik nie.”

The comment received from the manager: Protection Services per e-mail dated
11 August 2025 is quoted below:-

“ It is a requirement that public transport operators that convey scholars, be provided a drop off and
pickup site by the school itself.

| am of the view that the school can provide its own drop off and pickup point inside the school
premises for this purpose.

A drop off and pickup point as requested will require amendment to the road signage and possibly
the road infrastructure itself and who knows what other challenges in terms of traffic flow. We do
not have the necessary resources to deal with an additional drop off and pickup point. We already
stationed officers at the crossing in Voortrekker Road.”
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From the comment of both the above-mentioned managers it appears that the
application from Niko Brummer Primary School is not supported for various
reasons.

RECOMMENDATION

That the application submitted by Niko Brummer Primary School for a pick-up and
drop-off zone on a portion of erf 1050 not be approved and that Niko Brummer
Primary School be advised to consider developing such zone on the school terrain
itself.

.37 FORMAL REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF COUNCIL_DECISTON REGARDING

I.

APRIL
14/11/3/2/25

Attached as [Annexure 379 to 387 is a memorandum of agreement between the
town Committee of Sidesaviwa and the late Mr. Elias Makhaya Diamond signed on
21 August 1989.

Attached as Annexure 388 records id 12293721 is a letter dated 4 October 2011
received from the late Mr. Elias Makhaya Diamond giving permission that the
property erf 345, 6/N711 Stuurman Avenue, Kwa Mandlenkosi be awarded to Mr.
Deon Ntlakaza.

Attached as Annexure 389 to 393 records id 12315557 is a letter dated 16 October
2024 for received from Mr. Deon Ntlakaza, which is self-explanatory.

Attached as [Annexure 396 to 403 records id 12315453 is memorandum dated 4
October 2024 received from the Human Settlements Coordinator Ms. P. Mditshwa,
which is self-explanatory.

The Standing Committee: Community Services, Traffic and Housing Committee of 16
October 2024, recommended as follows:

“13.1 That erf 345, 6/N711 Stuurman Avenue, Kwa-Mandlenkosi, Beaufort West be awarded and
sold to Mr. Sakhiwo Deon Ntlakaza in terms of the Enhance Extended. Discount Benefit
Scheme (EEDBS) provided that Mr. Sakhiwo Deon Ntlakaza qualify for subsidy.

13.2 That should Mr. Sakhiwo Deon Ntlakaza not qualify for the EEDBS, he must pay the full
purchase price of R7, 743.75 out of his own pocket.

13.3 That Mr. Sakhiwo Deon Ntlakaza will fully be responsible for all monies owed to the Municipality
in respect of erf 345, 6/N711 Stuurman Avenue, Kwa-Mandlenkosi, Beaufort West.

13.4 That this item be tabled to the Standing Committee: Financial Services for write off of Debt.”

Council on 29 October 2024 approved the abovementioned recommendation as
follows:

“8.27 MINUTES: STANDING COMMITTEES: INFRASTRUCTURE AND ENGINEERING
SERVICE COMMITTEE HELD ON TUESDAY, 15 OCTOBER 2024.
3/2/2/1/1

Councillor O Haarvoor seconded by Councillor SM Meyers propose that the minutes
of the Standing Committee Infrastructure and Engineering Service Committee held
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on Tuesday, 15 October 2024 attached as Annexure 384 to 386 of the Agenda be
approved and accepted.

UNANIMOUSLY ACCEPTED

THUS RESOLVED”

Attached as Annexure 404 to 407 records id 12334386 is a letter dated 24 January
2025 received from Mr. Mkuseli April, which is self-explanatory.

Attached as Annexure 408 records id 12332418 is a memorandum dated 11 July
2025 received from the Senior Manager: Community Services, which is self-
explanatory.

Given the above mentioned Council is therefore requested to consider:-

1. Whether to revoke the approval of the The Standing Committee: Community
Services, Traffic and Housing Committee recommendation dated 16 October 2024; and
award the property to Mr. Mkuseli April or;

2. To maintain the status quo with regard to the award of property to Mr. Sakhiwo
Deon Ntlakaza.

FOR DISCUSSION

HELD ON THURSDAY, 24 JULY 2025
3/2/12/1/2

Attached as Annexure 409 to 473 is the minutes of the Standing Committee:
Financial Services Committee held on Thursday, 24 July 2025.

FOR CONSIDERATION
[APRIL 2025 AND TUESDAY, 03 JUNE 2025

Attached as Annexure 413 to 42§ is the minutes of the Local Labour Forum
meetings held on Thursday, 24 April 2025 and Tuesday, 03 June 2025.

FOR CONSIDERATION

1/2/3/3

Bee Separate Minute

4/5/4/3/1; SP F Dastile and M Thulo

Bee Separa[e Minute
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4/6/1/3

Bee Separate Minute
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20 August 2025

Speaker of Council

Beaufort West Local Municipality

Honourable Speaker

Letter of Resignation as Mayor of the Beaufort-West Local Municipality

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation letter as Mayor of the Beaufort West Local
Municipality effective Friday 29 August 2025.

I would like to express my gratitude for the opportunities and experience | have had while serving as
Mayor. It has been a privilege to work alongside dedicated individuals committed to improving the
quality of life in the town.

| will aiways be dedicated to the Beaufort- West Lacal Municipality and will continue to serve this
great town in my capacity as Councillor and help with its future development and successful growth.

Luvanda De Bmin :;L-(“!? it n.“r‘g‘ W £
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90 No. 19614 GOYERNMENT GAZETTE, 18 DECEMBER 1998
ActNo.117,1998  LocAL GOVERNMENT MUNICIPAL STRUCTURES ACT,
1998

SCHEDULE 3
Election of municipal office-bearers
Application

1. The procedure set cut in this Schedule applies whenever a municipal council meets
to elect a speaker, an executive mayor. a deputy executive mayor, a mayor or a deputy
mMayor.

Nominations

2. The person presiding at a meeting to which this Schedvie applics must call for the
nomination of candidates at the meeting.

Formal requirements

3. (13 A nomination must be made ¢n the form determined by the municipal manager.

{2) The form on which a nominatien is made must be signed by two members of the
municipal council.

(3) A person who is nominated must indicate acceptance of the nomination by signing
either thc nomination form or any other form of written confirmation.

Announcement of nemes of candidates

4, At a meeting to which this Schedule applics, the person presiding must announce
the namcs of the persons who have been nominated as candidates, but may not permit
any debate.

Single candidate

5. If only onc candidaic is nominated. the person presiding must declare that
candidate elected.

Election procedure

6. If morc than one candidate is nominated—
fa}a vote must be taken at the meeting by secret ballot:
¢b) each councillor present at the meeting may cast one vote; and
fci the person presiding must declare clected the candidate who receives a
magority of the votes.

Elimination proeedure

7. ( 1 Y If no condidate receives a majority of the votes, the candidate who receives the
lowest number of votes must be eliminated and a further vote tken on the remaining
candidatcs in accordance with item 6. This procedure must be repeated nntil a candidate
receives a majority of the votes.

{2) When applying subitem (1), if two or more candidstes each have the lowest
nuinber of votes, a separate vote must be taken on those candidates, and repeated as
often as may be necessary to determine which candidate is to be eliminated.

Further meetings

8. (1} If only two candidates are nominaied, or if only two candidates remain after an
elimination procedurc has been applied, and those two candidates receive ths same
number of votes, a furthcr mecting must be held within seven days at @ time determined
by the person presiding.

{2)If a further meeting is held in terms of subitem (1), the procedure prescribed in this
Schedule must be applied at that meeting as if it were the first ineeting for the election
in question,
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MEMORANDUM AAN DIE SENIOR BESTUURDER KORPORATIEWE DIENSTE
OOREENKOMS RAKENDE BOORGAT KLEIN HANSRIVIER 3

Tydens die 2010 -2011 droogte het Beaufort-Wes Munisipaliteit verskeie nuwe boorgate
ontwikkel om sodoende te kan voldoen aan die water behoefte van Beaufort-Wes,

Een van die boorgate was die van Klein Hansrivier 3 (KH3) sowel as Klein Hansrivier 3
(KH5). Beide die boorgate is gedurende die tydperk geboor sowel as getoets en
gelisensiéer vir onttrekkings doeleindes.

Gedurende Desember 2010 is KH 5 tydelik toegerus en beveilig om sodoende het help
met die water tekort wat ervaar is in Beaufort-Wes. In Maart 2011 is KH 3 tydelik
toegerus en beveilig en het dus ook bygedra tot die bulk water voorsiening van
Beaufort-Wes.

Gedurende die tydperk is daar 'n ooreenkoms geteken tussen die eienaar (Mnr. A.D.
Nigrini) en die Munisipaliteit vir die vergoeding vir die water wat op die eiendom onttrek
word.

Albei die boorgate is gekalsifiseer as ho& lewerings gate met lewerings soos in die
onderstaande tabe! aangetoon:

| Boorgat | Lewering in 2/ sek Lewering per dag in kf
KH3 _ | 5.833 | 504 n
KH 5 |3.750 | 324 =T

Met fondse bewillig deur die MIG befondsings model is albei die boorgate in 2018
opgradeer en beveilig om sodoende die boorgate beter te kon monitor sowel as
onttrekkings volumes kon beperk.

Die opgradering van die boorgate het R 1 100 000 beioop.

Ongelukkig het vandalisme groot skade aangerig aan beide die boorgate en het die
Munisipaliteit al meer as R 1 000 000 betaal vir die herstel van die gate.

DIOMITALE | UPDRAG
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Gedurende 2022 is KH 3 weereens gevandaliseer maar die keer tot so 'n mate dat die
elektriese transformator afgekap is en die boorgat pomp sowel as motor in die gat laat
val is.

Dit was dus onmoonlik om die boorgat installasie te herstel.

Die probleem tans is dat die eienaar van die eiendom nie vergoed word vir water wat
veronderstel is om onttrek te word uit die gat alhoewel die ooreenkoms stel dat hy wel
vergoed moet word.

Die doel van die skrywe is om te bepaal of dit wel moontlik is om die ooreenkoms van
Klein Hansrivier aan te pas om KH 3 uit te sluit by die ooreenkoms aangesien die
boorgate tot so ‘n mate gevandaliseer is dat dit nie herstel kan word nie.

Vir u verdere aandag

ER: TEGNIESE DIENSTE

Y:\EngineeringlINGENIEURS\ 3_Noodsaakilkse Munisipale- en S liensteldd-1_Watervoarsleningt13-1-2-2 Boorgatel 2025108, Junie 2025\0areenkams rakende
boorgat Klein Hansrivier 3.mg.doc
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Notaris, by wettige gesag, behoorlik beédig en toegelaat en wat woonagtig en praktiserende is
te BEAUFORT-WES in die Provinsie WES-KAAP, in die Republiek van Suid-Afrika en in die
teenwoordigheid van die ondergetekende getuies persoonlik verskyn het :

JAFTA BOOYSEN
in my hoedanigheid as Munisipale Bestwurder en as sulks handelende vir en namens

die
MUNISIPALITEIT VAN BEAUFORT-WES

(hierna gencem die MUNISIPALITEIT)

FEE _f_‘f/j
l @ | PROTOKOL NR \\\
¢ 160,00
’-_‘ E“llgy’-“'.{lli.!l!-lllla.l )
v T GELERISTRESR
; RESICTERED |
; N
1 W01 10- oy
NOTARI(LE AKTE VAN SERWITUUTGEBIED,
PYPLYNSERWITUUT EN SERWITUUT VAN KRAGLEIDING
HIERMEE WORD BEKEND GEMAAK s K 0000009 5."3"”! 2012 § i,
DAT op hede die V3G  dag van E;e‘ﬁmber A JATA | VERIFY
voor my 19 OCT 2012
ANTON GEORG VORSTER . JEBHA TALJAARD
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en

ADRIAAN DE WAAL NIGRINI
Identiteitsnommer 620122 5100 08 8
Getroud buite gemeenskap van goed

(hierna genoem die EIENAAR)

synde die geregistreerde eienaar van

GEDEELTE 5 (‘N GEDEELTE VAN GEDEELTE 4) VAN DIE PLAAS HANS RIVIER NR.
I69

In die Munisipaliteit en Afdeling van BEAUFORT-WES

PROVINSIE WES-KAAP

GROOT: 295,7958 (TWEE HONDERD VYF EN NEGENTIG KOMMA SEWE :
NEGE VYF AGT) HEKTAAR /
GehdGa hna"ﬁs Tc-ﬁpf"vbk n. TH4 )@ Do ;

(Hierna die eiendom genoem)

EN DIE KOMPARANT HET VERKLAAR DAT

AANGESIEN die party ooreengekom het dat die EIENAAR van die EIENDOM aon die
MUNISIPALITEIT ‘n SERWITUUTGEBIED (ten einde boorgate te ontwikkel, pyplyne,
kraglyne en 'n toegangsroete tot die genoemde boorgate aan te bring), 'n serwituuiwater-
pyplyn en ‘n serwituut van krogleiding sal verleen in terme van ‘n ooreenkoms geleken tussen
die partye op 25 Februarie 2011 te Beaufori-Wes op die hierinlater vermelde terme en
voorwaardes;

NOU DERHALWE het die Komparant, namens sy Lasgewers verklaar dat die eiendom 1ans
en voortaan onderhewig sal wees aan ‘n Serwituut ten gunsie van die MUNISIPALITEIT soos
uiteengesit in LG kaart Nr. 793/2011 naamlik:

I Die figuur A B C D stel voor ‘n serwituwt gebied 100 vierkante meter groot
2. Die figuur & H I K stel voor ‘n serwituut gebied 100 vierkante meter groot

E Die lyn C E stel voor die Suidelike en die lyn E F die Qostelike grens van ‘n serwitumt
5 meter wyd soos aangetoon

4. Dietyn GLM NP QRS T stel voor die Noord Westelike grens van ‘n serwituut §
meter wyd soos aangetoon oor Gedeelte 5 van Hans Rivier Nr 169
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Onderbewig aan die volgende terme en voorwaardes soos uiteengesit in die voreenkormns
aangegaan deur en tussen die partye op 25 Februarie 2011 naamlik:

i Die Eienaar verleen hiermee aan die Munisipaliteit ombelemmerde toegang tot die
eiendom vir die doeleindes van prospelgering, ontginning en geleiding van water oor
die eiendom. Toegangsregie shuit in, maar is nie beperk tot die instandhouding,
kragvoorsiening en algehele onderhoud van die sistene.

2. Die Munisipaliteit sal ook van tyd tot tyd die ondersoek na ondergrondse water gp die
ciendom kan uithrei deur die sink van alternatiewe boorgate op die eiendom sonder
enige verdere vergoeding.

3 Die Munisipaliteit sal geregtig wees om die oniginning, geleiding en
kragvoorsiening vir die doel van onttrekking van die ondergrondse water deur middel van
‘n serwitnul of serwitute te registreer. Die Munisipaliteit sal verantwoordelik wees vir
die koste van die serwitute. Die Eienaar is nie geregtig op enige verdere vergoeding
ten opsigie van die serwitude nie.

4, Die Munisipaliteit is verplig om die wateronttrekiing te monitor deur die oprigting van
meterlesings op hulle eie koste. Die Munisipaliteit sal "n mininuum  van 1000  (Een
Duisend) kubieke meter water per dag onttrek uit gemelde boorgate.

Die gebruiksreg moet geregistreer word in terme van die Nesionale Waterwer 36 van
1998. Indien die veilige lewering van boorgate soos bepaal dewr die Nasionale Wet
nie 1 000 (Een Duisend) kubieke meter oorskry nie word die coreenkoms outomaties
gewysig tot die minimwn onttrekking soos dewr die Departement van Waterwese
bepaal,

Indien die boorgat of gate opdroog en nie die vereiste minimum kan lewer nie,  sal die
partye geregiig wees om die ooreenkoms te kanselleer.

5. Die Munisipalitet sal die eienaar vergoed teen RI.40 (Een Rand en VeertigSent) per
kiloliter BTW uitgesluit indien van toepassing. Gemelde vergoeding is maandeliks
agteruitbetaalbaar.

Gemelde vergoeding eskaleer jaariiks op 1 Julie met dieselfde persentasie waarmee  die
watertarief van Beaufort-Wes verhoog.

6. Die Munisipaliteit is verantwoordelik vir die registrasie en onttrekking van die
ondergrondse water in voreenstemming met die bepalings van die huidige Waterwet. Die
aansoek om registrasie sal deur die Munisipaliteit hanteer word en die éienagr verleen
hiermee magtiging om enige dokumente namens hom te teken ten einde uitvoering te gee
aan die registrasie van water in terme van die Waterwet, Die Munisipaliteir
verantwoordelik wees vir die koste daaraan verbonde. X
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ALDUS GEDOEN en geteken te BEAUFORT-WES op die dag, maand en jaar eersvermeld
in die teenwoordigheid van die ondergetekende getuies.

AS GETUIES:

1. £l Pleasts
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" Zimbra bitps://intranet. beaufortwestmun.co 28’z imbra/printmessageZid=...
) '

Zimbra petrus@beaufortwestmun.co.za

Re: Klein Hansrivier 5

From : Christopher Wright Tue, 01 Oct, 2024 13:11
<christopher@beaufortwestmun.co.za>

Subject : Re: Klein Hansrivier 5
To : Petrus Strumpher <petrus@beaufortwestmun.co.za>

Goeie Dag Mnr. Strumpher

Na aanleiding van die onderstaande eposse sowel as die herstel van boorgat Klein
Hansrivier 5 die volgende:

Ek het vandag weereens 'n oproep vanaf die Munisipale Bestuurder sowel as Mnr
Nigrini ontvang rakende die herstel van boorgat Klein Hansrivier 3.

Beaufort-Wes Munisipaliteit het al verskeie pogings aangewend om boorgat Kiein
Hansrivier 3 te herstel. Ongelukkig word die boorgat elke keer gevandaliseer en is dit
op die stadium so gevandaliseer dat daar feitlik niks van die toerusting oor is nie,

Met die huidige stand van die boorgat, is dit nie meer koste effektief om die boorgat
te herstel nie.

Skade aan boorgat toerusting:

- Eskom transformer sowel as aansluiting afgesaag en gevandaliseer.
- Heining - verwyder

- Boorgat pomp, motor en pype het in die gat in geval.

- Skakeltuig is gevandaliseer / verwyder

- Water meter, Vioeibeheer klep sowel as klep - verwyder.

Is daar ‘n moontlikheid om slegs boorgat Klein Hansrivier 3 te verwyder vanaf die
ooreenkoms met Mnr. Nigrini?

Christopher Wright
Manager: Technical Services - Beaufort West Municipality

Phone: +27 (0)23 414 8140
Fax: +27 (0)23 415 2811
Web: htip:/mww.beaufortwesimun.co.za

All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do nof necessarily reflect the
and opinions of the Municipality. No employee of the Municipality is entitled fo conclude a binding conlraci on behall of the Municipality unle:
she is an accounting officer of the Municipality, or his or her authorised representative. This email and any files transmitted within it are confi
angd intended sofely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this emzil in error please notify 1l
intended recipient by e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are nolified that disclosing, coj
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contenis of this information is striclly prohibited. '

From: "Petrus Strumpher” <petrus@beaufortwestmun.co.za>

T ofs 2024/10/01, 16:02
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nitps;/Anlranet. beantenwesimun.co.zafz1em bra/fprinimessage?id=...

To: "Christopher Wright" <christopher@beaufortwestmun.co.za>
Cc: "Anton Vorster” <vorster@crawfordsattorneys.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June, 2022 09:53:42

Subject: Re: Klein Hansrivier 5

13/1/2/2
More Christopher
Met verwysing na jou onderstaande e-pos.

Ek het nou telefonies met Anton Vorster geskakel. Sy advies is dat die fakture nie
betaal word nie gegewe dat die Munisipaliteit reeds via Crawfords vir Mnr Nigrini
inkennis gestel het dat ons nie kan voldoen aan die coreenkoms nie. Mnr Vorster het
bevestig dat hy ook reeds 'n skrywe in die verband aan Mnr Nigrini gerig het om sy
kantoor te besoek ten einde Mnr Nigrini se skriftelik op rekord te plaas maar dat Mnr
Nigrini nog nie daarop gereageer het nie. Mnr Vorster het ook bevestig dat hy weer

skrywe in die verband aan Mnr Nigirni sal rig.

Kan jy moontlik bevestig wat die verwagte tydsduur is vir die herste! van die boorgat
installasies sodat daar met konkrete feite met Mnr Nigrini onderhandel kan word vir die
tydperk wat die Munisipaliteit vrystelling van die ocoreenkoms benodig. Alternatiewelik
moet ons die corweeg om die ooreenkoms ingeheel te kanselleer en wanneer ons weer
in die posisie is om die boorgat installasies te herstel 'n nuwe ooreenkoms onderhandel.

Ek verneem graag van jou.

Petrus Strimpher
Senior Manager: Corporative Services - Beauforl West Municipality

| | Phone: +27 {0)23 414 8103
Fax: +27 (0)23 415 1373
Web: htip:/fAww. beaufortwestmun.co.za

ANl views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and ils attachments are the view of the sender and do not negg;;,}g refiect the
and opinions of the Municipality. No employee of the Municipality is entitied to conclude a binding confract on behalf of the Municipality unle:
she is an accaunting officer of the Municipality, or his or her authorised representative. This emall and any files transmitted within it are confi
and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify #
intended reciplent by e-maif and deiete this e-rail frarm your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are nofified that disclosing, co|
distributing or laking any action in reliance on the contents of this Informalion is striclly prohibited. i

From: "Christopher Wright” <christopher@beaufortwestmun,co.za>
To: "Petrus Strumpher” <petrus@beaufortwestmun.co.za>

Cc: "Anton Vorster” <vorster@crawfordsattorneys.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June, 2022 09:22:55

Subject: Fwd: Klein Hansrivier 5

Goeie Dag Mnr. Strumpher

Sien asb die aangehegte fakture soos ontvang vanaf Mnr. Nigrini vir April 2022 sowel
as Mei 2022. Kan ons dalk 'n aanduiding kry of die fakture betaal moet word aangesien
ons versoek het dat die ooreenkoms gestaak moet word tot die pompe herstel is,

Dankie

2024/10/03, 16:02
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Christopher Wright

Manager: Technical Services - Beauforl West Municipality

I Phone: +27 (0)23 414 8140
Fax: +27 (0)23 415 2811
Web: hitp:ffwww. beaufortwestmun.co.za

All views or opinians expressed in this elecironic message and its alachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily reflect the
and opinions of the Municipality. No employee of the Municipality is entitled to conclude a binding contracl on behalf of the Municipality unte:
she is an accounting officer of the Municipalily, or his or her authorised representative. This email and any files transmitted within i are confi
and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 1
intended recipient by e-mail and delate this e-mail from your system._ 1 you are not the infended recipienl you are notified that disciosing, oo|
distributing or laking any aclion in reliance on the contents of this infarmation is strictly prohibited.

From: "Christopher Wright” <christopher@beaufortwestmun.co.za>
To: "Hetta Bowers’ <hettab@beaufortwestmun.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June, 2022 17:11:28

Subject: Fwd: Klein Hansrivier 5

Hetta
Kan jy asb more die twee fakture soos voorsien deur Mnr Nigrini vir April 2022 en Mej

2022 by die epos aanheg en terug stuur aan my.

Dankie

Christopher Wright
Manager: Technical Services - Beauforl West Municipality

|
[_i Fhone: +27 ({23 414 8140
Fax: +27 (0)23 415 2811
Web: http:/iww.beaufortwestmun.co.za

All views o opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the visw of the sender and do not necessarily refiec! the
and opinions of the Municipality. No employee of the Municipality is entitied to conclide a binding contract on behealf of the Municipality unte:
she is an accounting officer of the Municipality, or his or her authorised representative. This email and any files fransmitted within it ara contl
and intended solely for the use of the individual or enfity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please natify t
intended recipient by e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are nolibed that disclosing, co|
distributing or taking any aclion in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: "Petrus Strumpher” <petrus@beaufortwestmun.co.za>

To: "Anton Vorster”" <vorster@crawfordsattorneys.co.za>

Cc: "Christopher Wright" <christopher@beaufortwestmun.co.za>, "Denwin C. Van
Turha" <denwint@beaufortwestmun.co.za>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 09:12:04 AM

Subject: Fwd: Kiein Hansrivier 5

More Anton

Sien asb die onderstaande e-pos van Christopher. Beide boorgate by Wallie is nou
buitewerking weens vandalisme en kan die Munisipaliteit nie voldoen aan die
bepalings van die Notariéle ooreenkoms nie.

Ingevolge die MFMA mag die Munisipaliteit nie betaal vir iets wat hy nie ontvang nie

2024/10/01, 16:02
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hitps:4iranel. beaut OﬁweSthH.CO.Za/ijbrajhjprj ntmessage?id=..
omrede dit as vrugtelose en verkwiste uitgawe geren word met ernstige gevolge.

Adviseer asb wat is nou die pad vorentoe en kan jy dringend met Wallie 'n skriftelke
ooreenkoms ter vrystelling van die Noriéle kontrak opstel en teken. Wanneer die
boorgate weer in bedryf gestel word glo ek sal die Munisipaliteit voortgaan om weer
te voldoen aan die Notariéle kentrak.

Ek verneem dringend van jou

Petrus Striimpher
Senior Manager: Corporative Services - Beaufort West Municipality

D Phone: +27 (0323 414 8103
Fax: +27 (()23 4151373
Wehb: hitp:/’Mvw. beaufortwestmun.co.za

All views or opinions expressed in lhis electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily reflect the
and opinions of the Municipality. No employae of the Municipality is entitied Io conclude a binding conlract on behalf of the Municipality unle:
she is an accountng officer of the Municipality, or his or her authorised representative. This email and any files bansmited within it are confi
and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notity 1)
intended recipient by e-rail and delele this e-mail from your system. If you are not the iniended reciplent you are nolified that disclksing, coj
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohtbited.

From: "Christopher Wright" <christopher@beaufortwestmun.co.za>
To: "Denwin C. Van Turha" <denwint@beaufortwestmun.co.za>

Cc: "Petrus Strumpher” <petrus@beaufortwestmun.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 29 April, 2022 08:58:04

Subject: Klein Hansrivier 5

Goeie Dag Mnr. van Turha

Ek wil u inlig dat Klein Hansrivier ook gister gevandaliseer is en dat ons huidiglik die
water voorsiening vanaf die pomp ook verloor het.

Op die stadium het ons dus 3 van ons hoof voorsienings boorgate verloor naamlik, KH
3, KH 5 en Steenrots 10.

Sonder die pompe raak die voorsiening van water aan die gemeenskap 'n probleem
aangesien ons nie genoegsame water kan voorsien om ook te kan stoor nie.

Christopher Wright

Manager: Technical Services - Beaufort West Municipality

Phane: +27 {(0)23 414 8140
Fax: +27 {0}23 415 2811
Web: hitp:/fwww.beaufortwestmun.co.za

Al views or opinfons expressed in this electronic message and its aHachments are the view of the sender and do nof ne&és'saﬁly refloct the
and opinicns of the Municipality. No employee of the Municipality is entitled to conclude & binding conract on behalf of the Municipality unfe:
she is an accounting afficer of the Municipality, or his or her authosised representative. This email and any files transmitted within it are canfi
and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addrgssad. !f you have receivad this emallin error please notiy H
intended recipient by e-mail and defets this e-mail from yeur system. If you are not the intended reciplent you are nulified that disclosing, coj
distributing or laking any action in reliance on the contents of this infarmation is strictly prohibited., KH en :

2024/10/01, 16:02
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MUNISIPALITEIT // MUNICIPALITY
BEAUFORT-WES/BEAUFORT WEST/BHOBHOFOLO

Kantoor van die Munisipale Bestuurder / Office of the Municipal Manager

Rig asseblief alle korrespondensie aan die Munisipale Bestuurder/Kindly addresa all correspondence 1o the
Municipal Manager/Yonke imbalelwano mayithunyelwe kuMlawuii kaMasipala

Verwysing Privaatsak/Private Bag 582
Reference 131171212 Faks/Fax 023-4151373
Isalathiso Tel 023-4148103
E-pos / E-mail admin @beaufortwestmun.co.za
Navrae Donkinstraat 112 Donkin Street
Enquiries P D.V, Strumpher BEAUFORT-WES
Imibuzo BEAUFORT WEST
EOBHOFOLO
Datum
Date 2 Oktober #/ October 2024
Uhmia

Crawfords Prokureurs

Donkinstraat 36

Poshus 25

Beaufort-Wes

6270

Menser Aandag: Mnr. A.G. Vorater

BEAUFORT-WES MUNISIPALITEIT # ADW. NIGRINl: NOTARIELE AKTE VAN
SERWITUUTGEBIED, PYPLYNSERWATUUT EN SERWITUUT VAN KRAGLEIDING: K853/2012

Aangehag vind asseblief ‘n afskrif van bogemelide notarigle ooreenkoms.

Mnr. Nigrini dring nou daarop aan dat die Munisipsiiteit die een boorgat, naamlik Kiein Hansrivier 3
{KH3) moe1 herstel en die water ontirek,

Dit dien gemeld te word dat die boargat, naamiik Kiein Hansrivier 5 wel herstel is en water onttrek word,

Gedurende 2023/2024 finansile jaar was fondse vanaf die Wes-Kaapse Provinsiale Regering bewillig
vir die hestel van boorgate wat onder ender KH3-boorgat ingesluit het Kosteberamings het daarop
gedui dat die herstel van KH-3 nie koste effektief sou wees nie en was die fondse aangewend vir die
herste! van Steenrofs 10 boorgat.

Die kaste wir die herstel van KH-3-boorgat sou in die orde van R1 miljoen beloop het en sou dit dis
derde keer wees wat die boorgat herstel moes word. Die groot prableem is egter dat die toiale boorgat
togrusting wat die pomp, motor, kragkabel, 80 mm 2 pyp en 3 x 25 mm @ pype insiuit, met die
vandalisering van die boorgat, in dia gat afgeval het en kontrakteurs van die Munisipaliteit nie daarin
kon slaag om die toerusting uit die boorgat te verwyder nie.

Die alternatief is om ‘n nuwe boorgat te sink. maar gegewe die konstante vandalisering van die boorgat
toerusting en elektriese skakeltuig is die ontwikkeling van ‘n nuwe boorgat nie geregverdig nie

Aangeheq vind ook 'n afskrif van ‘n e-pos dateer 1 Oktober 2024 ontvang van die Bestuurder. Tegniese
Dienste waarvan die inhoud vanself spreek.
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Geliewe my van u opinie le veorsien of dit moontlik is om die KH3-boorgat te onthef van die werking
van Notarigle ooreenkoms K953/2012. Indien voormelde moentlik is. adviseer asseblief die proses wat
gevolg moet word.

Gegewe die bepalings van Notarigle ooreenkoms K953/2012. word L opnie ook benodig met betrekking
fot of Mnr Nigrini die Munisipaliteit aanspreekiik kan hou vir betaling van die minimum hoevesiheid
water wat onttrek moes word sedert die vandalisering plaasgevind het tot hede

Let asseblief daarop dat KH3-boorgat aangetoon word op LG Kaart 793/2011 as figuur GHJK en
dienooreenomstig so beskryf is in Notana'e coreenkoms K253/2012.

Ek vertrou dat u die voormelde inligting voldoende sal vind en verneem drindend van u.
Die uwe

D.E. Welgemoed

Munisipale Bestuurder

fedup

Bvlaes:-



HE ADMINISTRATOR \

I ol
RAWFORDGS

ATTORMEYS - NOTARIES - CONVEYANCERS - ADMINISTRATORS OF ESTATES - AUCTIONEERS - APPRAISERS
VAT NR. 4220400168
8INCE 1929

Ons Verw : WM/!Son/
U Verw: Datum: 10 Desember 2024

E-pos soniaorawlordsattorne s.c0.z2
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Geagte Meneer,

I'S: BEAUFORT-WES MUNISIPALITEIT / A.D.W. NIGRIN!
NOTARIELE AKTE VAN SERWITUUTGEBIED, PYPLYNSERWITUUT EN
SERWITUUT VAN KRAGLEIDING: K953/2012

Ons verwys na bogemelde sowel as u skrywe gedateer 2 Oktober 2024.

Hiermee volg ons opinie rakende die moantlikheid om KH3-boorgat te onthef van die

werking van Notariéle ooreenkoms nr. K953/2012:

1. Ten einde KH3-boorgat te onthef van die werking van die Notariéle
ooreenkoms, soos geregistreer onder K353/2012, sal een van twee opsies
uitgecefen moet word. Die eerste opsie behels 'n skriftelike coreenkoms
tussen die serwituut-houer en die eienaar van die dienende eiendom. Die
tweede opsie behels 'n mosie aansoek na die Hoé Hof Kaapstad.

rSlRKULASiE  OPDRAG
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Soos u sal oplet uit die inhoud van hierdie skrywe is die kans op sukses grotendeeis
daarop geskoei hoe die relevante voorsittende beampte beide die

serwituutooreenkoms en gemenereg interpreteer in die spesifieke omstandighede.

Hier volg die algemene sleutelpunte :

1.1. Kansellasie/Wysiging:

in Suid-Afrikaanse reg is 'n notariéle serwituut 'n wettige reg of las wat tipies in 'n
notariéle akte aangeteken word. Dit gee esn party die reg om 'n ander persoon se
eiendom op 'n spesificke wyse te gebruik, soos vir bv. toegang, dreinering of

nutsdienste, soos in hierdie spesifieke geval.

Indien een van die betrokke partye 'n notariéle serwituut, of 'n spesificke bepaling
daarvan, wil kanselleer of wysig, hang die proses af van die tipe serwituut, die
bepalings van die serwituutooreenkoms en die beweegrede rondom die

kansellasie/wysiging.
Kansellasie/wysiging kan op die volgende wyses plaasvind :
1.1.1. Ooreenkoms tussen partye:

Die eenvoudigste manier om 'n notariéle serwituut te kanselleer/wysig, is deur
onderlinge ooreenkoms tussen die betrokke partye. Beide die houer van die
serwituut {die begunstigde / serwituut-houer} en die eienaar van die dienende
eiendom {die elendom wat deur die serwituut belas word) moet instem om die

serwituut of 'n spesifieke bepaling daarvan {e beéindig of the wysig.

Hierdie ocreenkoms moet skriftelik geformaliseer word, en 'n notariéle akte
van kansellasie/wysiging moet opgestel word, wat deur beide partye

onderteken moet word.
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Uit die konteks verskaf twyfel ons egter of Mnr. Nigrini gaan toestem tot

bogenoemde en moet daar dus alternatiewe opsies oorweeg word.
Beéindiging deur Verjaring:

In sommige gevalle kan 'n serwituut by wyse van verjaring beéindig word
d.w.s, as dit nie vir 'n lang tydperk gebruik is nie, tipies 30 jaar onder Suid-
Afrikaanse wetgewing, met spesifieke verwysing na die Wet op Verjaring (Wet
69 van 1968). As die serwituut vir 'n lang tydperk nie uitgeoefen was nie, kan
geargumenteer word dat die serwituut weens verjaring verval het.

Uit dis konteks verskaf blyk dit egter nie ‘n opsie te wees nie gegewe die kort
tydsverioop en die gebruik van die ander boorgate soos per die notari€le

ooreenkoms.
Hofaansoek/Hofbevel:

As een party weier om in te stem tot die kansellasie/wysiging van die
serwituut-bepaling of verjaring daarvan nie werkbaar is nie, is die enigste
alternatiewe opsie om die die hof te nader om 'n bevel vir die

kansellasie/wysiging.

Daarbenewens kan die serwituut-houer by die Hoé Hof aansoek doen vir die
kansellasie/wysiging van die serwituut-bepaling ten einde die relevante
magtiging wat met die serwituut geassosieer word, te beéindig.

Die aansoek sal so geformuleer moet word dat die serwituut-bepaling, soos hy
tans bestaan, nie meer nodig is nie, of die voorwaardes waaronder dit geskep

was, aansienlik verander het.
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Voorts, indien die serwituut-bepaling nie meer prakties is nie, kan die serwituut
gekanseliesr/gewysig word. Die hof sal verskeie faktore oorweeg, insluitend,
maar nie beperk fot, die oorspronklike doel van die serwituut, die partye se

huidige omstandighede en enige potensiéle negatiewe impak op die betrokke

partye.

Meriete en sleutelelemente:

Die enigste realisties opsie beskikbaar aan die Beaufort-Wes Munisipaliteit sal
wees om te poog via 'n hofaansoek om KH3-boorgat te onthef van die werking
van die bogenoemde notariéle ooreenkoms, welke sal behels die rojering van

die relevante bepaling.

Ten einde die notariéle serwituut suksesvol te kanselleer of te wysig, is dit ons
opinie dat die volgende sleutelelemente bewys moet word ten einde 'n

realistiese kans fe staan op sukses:

21 Gebrek aan behoefte of gebruik van die serwituut deur die serwituut-

houer:

Die serwituut-houer sal moet demonstreer en bewys dat hul nie meer
die serwituut nodig het of benut nie. Die applikant sal moet bewys dat
die doel waarvoor die serwituut oorspronklik geskep was, nie meer
bestaan nie of nie meer nodig of werkbaar is nie. Die redes soos
uiteengesit in u bogenoemde skrywe en die aangehegte e-pos van die
Bestuurder; Tegniese Dienste, kan moontlik gronde vir
kansellasie/wysigings aansoek wees, maar sal daardie punte op
uitgebrei moet word en stawende bewyse voorgelé word ten einde 'n

realistisse kans te staan op sukses.
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Die serwituut-houer kan ook aantoon dat hul, hul reg laat vaar het om
die serwituut-bepaling te gebruik, wat oor die algemeen aangedui word
deur nie-gebruik oor 'n tydperk. In sommige gevalle kan nie-gebruik
afgelei word uit die servituut-houer se optrede of gebreke. Nie-gebruik

alleen is egter voldoende nie.
Beperkte negatiewe impak op die grondeienaar:

indien die serwituut-houer kan aanvoer en demonstreer dat daar geen
of 'n onbeduidend negatiewe impak sal wees teenoor die grondeienaar,
weens die kansellasie of wysiging van die serwituut-bepaling, kan dit

bydra tot 'n gunstige bevinding.

Indien daar aangevoer kan word dat die oorblywende boorgate, na
ontheffing van KH3-boorgat van die werking van die notariéie
ooreenkoms, steeds aan die minimum bepalings voldoen van die
notanéie akte sal bogenoemde aanduidend wees dat die grondeienaar
geen nadeel sal lei weens kansellasie/wysiging van die serwituut-
bepaling nie en kan sulke bewyse/getuienis moontlik deursiaggewend

wees.

Aanspreeklikheid t.0.v. die waak teen vandalisme:

Gemeenregtelik gesproke word die kwessie van aanspreeklikheid vir
die bewaking teen vandalisme oor die algemeen beheer deur die

verhouding tussen die serwituut-houer en die grondeienaar.

Die sleutelpunte t.o.v. aanspreeklikheid rakende vandalisme in die

konteks van 'n serwituut is:
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Grondeienaar se aanspreeklikheid:

Oor die aigemesn bly die grondeienaar {(die eienaar van die
dienende grond) verantwoordelik vir die algemene sekuriteit en
instandhouding van hul eiendom, insluitend bewaking teen
vandalisme. Dit is weens die grondeienaar se eienaarskap van

die grond.
Serwituut-houer se aanspreeklikheid:

Die serwituui-houer het beperkie regte oor die grond en vir 'n
spesifieke doel, soos toegang of gebruik van sekere huipbronne.
Die serwituut-housr is egter gewooniik nie verantwoordelik vir die
algemene beskerming van die grond teen vandalisme nie, tensy
hul optrede direk daartoe bydra. Byvoorbeeld, as die serwituut-
houer se gebruik van die grond skade veroorsaak of vandalisme
uitnooi {soos om hekke oop te iaat of publieke toegang uit te
nooi), kan huile 'n mate van verantwoordelikheid dra om

vandalisme, as gevoelg van die gebruik daarvan.
Spesifieke Bepalings van die Serwituuiooreenkoms:

Aanspreeklikheid kan wisse! na gelang van die bepalings van dis
serwituutooreenkoms. Indien die serwituutooreenkoms die
serwituut-houer se verpliglinge ten opsigte van die
instandhouding en sekuriteit van die siendom spesifiseer {(bv.,
om te verseker dat hekke gesluit is), kan die serwituut-houer 'n
mate van verantwoordelikheid dra. Andersins is dis
grondeienaar tipies die party wat hoofsaakiik aanspreeklik is vir

die heveiliging van die eiendom feen vandalisme.
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Uit die inhoud van die notariéle akte blyk daar nie enige
vitdruklike bepalings te wees welke aanspreeklikheid vestig op
die serwituut-houer nie. Die enigste relevante bepaling welke
ons kan oplet is paragraaf 1 op bladsy 3 welke lees:
*Toegangsregte sluit in, maar is nie beperk tot die

instandhouding, kragvoorsiening en algehele inhoud van die
sisfeme.” Dit is egter onwaarskynlik dat die bogenocemde
bewoording, in hul algemene betekenis en interpretasie die

aanspreeklikheid vestig op die serwituut-houer.

Nalatigheid en sorgplig:

Beide partye sal 'n sorgsaamheidspiig hé om skade of besering
as gevolg van nalatigheid te voorkom. Sou enige van die partye
in hul sorgsaamheidsplig misiuk (byvoorbeeld deur te versuim
om die eiendom te beveilig), kan een of die ander aanspreeklik
wees vir enige skade wat vemorsaak word, insjuitend

vandalisme.

Bogenoemde punte verteenwoordig kortliks die primére sleutelpunte en
bewerings welke die aansoek om kansellasie/wysiging sal moet bevat. Ons
sal voorstel dat die aansoek geloods word uit die Hoé Hof Kaapstad ten einde
te verseker dat die saak nie gnedsmoeds op appél geneem word nie, gegaewe
die feit dat die uitslag van die aansoek gaan skoei op die voorsittende

beampte se interpretasie van beide die notariéle akte en die gemenereg.

Soos met enige litinasie aangeleentheid loop die applikant altyd die risiko dat
die bevinding nie in hul guns kan wees nie en gegewe die aard van die

aansoek sal daar 'n substansiéle koste-implikasie wees en sal hierdie koste-
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implikasies opgeweeg moet word teen die van die herstel van die relevante

boorgat.

Sou die Beaufort-Wes Munisipaliteit nie die bogenoemde as ‘'n opsie uitoefen
nie of nie die relevante boorgat herstel nie kan Mnr. Nigrini die bepalings van
die notariélecoreenkoms afdwing teenoor die Beaufort-Wes Munisipailiteit of

alternatiewelik aansoek doen om kansellasie van nolariéle akte nr.

K953/2012.

Aanspreeklikheid teenoor Mnr. Nigrini vir vir betaling van die minimum

hoeveelheid water wat onttrek moes word.

Paragraaf 4 van bladsy 3 van die Notariéle akte stipuleer dat die Beaufort-
Wes Munisipaliteit 'n minimum van 1000 kubieke meter water per dag onttrek

uit die gemelde boorgate.

Uit die inhoud van u skrywe en aanhangsels is ons egter onseker of die
vorblywende boorgate genoeg water produseer om te voldoen aan die

bogencemde bepalings.

Sou bogenoemde die geval wees kan die grondeienaar moontlik vergoeding
van die serwituuthouer eis indien die serwituuthouer versuim om hul
verpligtinge na te kom, insluitende die pomp van die minimum hoeveelheid
water soos in die notariéiecoreenkoms bepaal. Die besonderhede van so 'n
eis hang egter af van die bepalings soos uteengesit in die

notariéleooreenkoms en Suid-Afrikaanse eiendomsreg.

Die serwituuthouer word vereis om 'n sekere hoeveetheid water uit te pomp
kragtens die bepalings van die notari€ieooreenkoms en moet daardie
verpligting nagekom word. As die Beaufort-Wes Munisipaliteit sou versuim om

dit te doen, kan die grondeienaar 'n geldige eis he.
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Die sleutelpunte van so 'n eis sal wees:

41 Die terme van die notariélecoreenkoms, welke duidelik is en reeds

hierbo mee gehandel is.

4.2 Versuim om verpliglinge ingevolge die serwituut na te kom, kan
kontrakbreuk uitmaak, wat die grondeienaar die reg gee om vergoeding
te eis. Hierdie vergoeding sal athang van die omvang van die

oortreding en enige gevolglike skade.

4.2.1 Vergoeding vir skadevergoeding:

indien die grondeienaar veriiese ly weens die serwiluuthouer nie
die vereiste hoeveelheid water pomp nie, kan huile vergoeding

vir hierdie skade eis.
4.2.2 Interdik of spesifieke prestasie:

Die grondeienaar kan moontlik aansoek doen om 'n hofbevel
welke sal eis dat die serwituuthouer hul plig uitvoer (d.w.s. die
pomp van die minimum kubieke meter . water per dag) of verdere

regsgevolge in die gesig staar.

4.3 In die praktyk sai die grondeienaar moet wys dat die serwituuthouer se
versuim om die minimum hoeveelheid water te pomp hom skade
berokkan het, en Mnr. Nigrini sal bewys hiervan moet lewer ten einde

suksesvol te wees met die eis.
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Ons vertrou u vind bogemelde in orde en verneem graag u verdere instruksie, indien

enige.

Die uwe /

CRAWFORDS
4

4 AfG.VORSTER
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Sir { Madam
RE: BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY & A LETAMISA TRADING E

PROJECTS (PTY) LTD // ASLA CONSTRUCTION (PTY) LTD

We refer to the above and attach hereto the Asla judgment.

We confirm that we are still considering same and will let you have our views
later.
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Republic of South Africa
IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
(WESTERN CAPE DIVISION, CAPE TOWN)

CASE NUMBER: 20836/2019 &

CASE NUMBER 14887/2019
In the matter between:
ASLA CONSTRUCTION {PTY) LTD Applicant
and
THE MUNICIPALITY OF BEAUFORT-WEST First Respondent

RE A LETSAMISA TRADING AND PROJECTS (PTY)LTD  Second Respondent

Coram: Mr Acting Justice Hack

Delivered electronically to the parties’ legal representatives on 17 November 2029.

JUDGMENT




027

HACK AJ:

[M]  In August 2019 the applicant brought an application for judicial review of the
award of a tender in terms of the Promotion of Administration of Justice Act, 3 0f
2000 ("PAJA") under case number 14887/2019. Thereafter, in November 2019, the
applicant brought an urgent application under case number 20836/2019 for an
urgent interim interdict, pendente lite, pending the final determination of the review.
The interdict relief was fo restrain the respondents from iaking steps to Implement a
tender for the construction of housing and civil infrastructure which first respondent
had awarded to second respondent. In the review the applicant seeks the setting
aside of the tender award to second respondent and the contract concluded hetween
first and second respondent and further relief, The further rellef is a substitution by
the court of the applicant as the successful tenderer or in the alternative a remittal to

the first respondent to reconsider the award of the tender.

f2] The interdict application was set down on 28 November 2019. Both
respondents filed a notice of intention to defend. First respondent filed unsigned
answering papers, second respondent did file answering papers. Replying papers
were filed in respect of both the unsigned and signed papers. The application was
struck off the roll for lack of urgency with an adverse cost order against the applicant.
The application was re-enrolled on 4 December 2019 and set down on 13 February
2020. An order was made by agreement posipening the matter to 2 June 2020 with
provisions regarding the filing of further documents. In addition, the order provided

that the matter would be heard simulianecusly with the review application.

[8] The matters could not be dealt with on 2 June 2020 and stood down to be
heard electronically on & June 2020. On 6 June 2020 the first respondent, who had

not flled answering papers, properly attested and commissioned, sought a
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postponement. This was initially opposed by the applicant bul agreement was
reached and the matter was postponed to 26 June 2020. First respondént agreed to
pay the wasted costs of the applicant. First and second respondent undertook not to
execute on the tender. The parties approached me on 12 June 2020 and requested
an order that the mafter be further postponed. | acquiesced to the request and the
matter was postponed to 6 July 2020. The first respondent gave an undertaking that
the tender would not be acted on until the judgment in the review. The answeting
and replying papers wera duly filed and the matter proceeded electronically on the

day.

(4] In September 2018 the first respondent published a tender notlce 85/2017
entitled "SCM 07/29 Proposal for Consideration of a Business Ready {(Turnkey)
Implementation Agent to be Appointed for Housing Prolects in Beaufort-West
Municipaiity". The applicant and the second respondent and other entities submitted
tenders. It was awarded to the second respondent on 9 April 2019. Applicant was

informed thereof, informally, shortly thereafier but formally on 30 May 2018.

[5] I summarise briefly the course of events thereafter. On 16 April 2019 applicant
appealed the decision to refect its tender in terms of section 62 of the Local
‘Government: Municipal Systems Act, 32 of 2000. It was advised on 30 May 2019
that the appeal was unsuccessful. Applicant sought further information, in particular
the minutes of the Bid Evaluation Committee and the Bid Adjudication Committee,
First respondent refused to provide same stating on 5 June 2019 that the first
respondent had relied on the tender conditions in terms of which it did not need to
provide reasons for accepting or rejecting any tender. Further correspondence
ensued and on 26 August 2019 thse application for the review was launched. The

record of the tender proceedings was provided on 18 October 2019. On perusing the
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record the applicant came to the conclusion that there were additional grounds upon
which it could seek a review and sefting aside of the award of the tender to the
second respondent. On 7 November 2019 the applicant requested an undertaking
from the respondents not to proceed in executing the tender. On 15 November 2019
the first respondent in writing refused fo provide such an undertaking. On 20

Novembar 2019 the urgent application for an interdict was launched.

6] To tumn to the review. The grounds upen which the applicant avers® that the .
decision to award to the tender to second respondent must be reviewed are four fold.
Firstly, the applicant avers that the first respondent erred in finding that the
applicant's bid was non responsive and therefore wrongly reject applicant’s bid.
Secondly, the applicant avers that the second respondent failed o meet all the
qualification critera. [t was required, but failed, to submit a second envelope
containing its price proposal. Thirdly the applicant avers that the second respondent
should not have been awarded any points at all for B-BEE status. Fourthly the
applicant avers that the first respondent failed to comply with the mandatory
condition prescribed by the Preferential Procurement Regulations regarding the

functionality scoring system.

[71  Inregard to the first ground, the first respondent rejected the applicants bid on
the ground that it was not responsive as it was alleged that the applicant had failed
to provide letters of good standing and proof of registration of its business. It is
common cause that this was an error on the part of the first respendent and that both
sets of documentation had been provided. Applicant adds that it was not afforded an

opportunity to show the first respondent that it had been a mistake.

* Record pages 731 to 734 paragraphs 42 to 49 Supplementary aftidavit deposed to on 15 November 2015
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{8] In regard {o the second ground, the tender contains the following express
requirements? in paragraph 3 ‘entited Qualification Criteria: “This tender will be
evaluated on two stages, namely: Functionality and Price. Bidders must submit thelr {enders
[in) two separate envelopes, clearly marked: FUNCTIONALITY and PRICE PROSALS.

Failure to do so will fead to automatic disaualification.” [My emphasis]. The section goes

on to state: "The second envelope (PRICE PROPOSAL) shall be opened upan altaining a
minimum percentage of 60% on FUNCTIONALITY.” The document continues under a
sub heading PRICE SCHEDULE (FINANCIAL PROSPAL) to say. “Bidders shall
submit their financial proposal in a separate envelope as per table bslow (NO
EXCEPTION). A table follows which requires the tenderer to set out a pricing
schedule indicating the amount per units with the details of the appliicable value
added tax in refation to the Top Structure and the Services and a provision for a
Total for both. This requirement could not have been expressed more clearly. There
can be no element of doubt that it was an absolute requirement to be satisfied in the

exact terms set out in the tender,

[9] The third ground is that the second respondent should not have been
awarded any points at all for B-BEE status In terms of the provision in the tender
document® under the heading "Invitation to Bid” which has a series of boxes dealing
with a tenderer's B-BBEE status. One of the boxes requires a tender fo tick yes or no
to whether it has provided a B-BBEE status level sworn affidavit. An explanatory
note appears immediately below which states that a B-BBEE status lever verification
certificate or sworn affidavit (for EMES & QSEs) must be submitted in order to qualify
for preference points for B-BBEE. Applicant avers that the first respondent incorrectly

awarded B-BBEE point to the second respondents based on a cedificate by the

? pape 888-889 File 2 of the Review Record.
’ Review page 874



031

latter’s auditor which scored the second respondent on the incorrect assumption that
it is a qualifying small enterprise as abbreviated in the form as QSE. It is common
cause that the first respondent generates an annual tumover in excess of one
hundred million rand and in tetms of paragraph 5 of the Codes of Good Practice
published by the minister of Trade and Industry under section (9) of the Broad Based
Black Economic Empowerment Act, 53 of 2003 a QSE scorecard which entitles
prospective bidders to claim a B-BBEE level of 1 is only available to enterprises with

an annual turnover of fifty million or less.

[10] In regard to the fourth ground the applicant submits that the first respondent
failed to comply with the mandatory condition prescribed by the Preferential
Procurement Regulations* regarding the functionality scoring system. The first
respondent awarded points to the second respondent’s bid while the bid documents
show that it had never completed a turnkey implementation housing project in a rural
area. Equally ten polnts were awarded to the second respondent in regard to
references whereas the references did not relate to turnkey implementation housing
projects. Applicant proceeds to submit that, if correctly scored, the second
respondent would have scored 20 points less than the applicant in respect of
functionality. The applicant submits that each of these eirors on the part of the

respondent are reviewable under various sub-paragraphs of section 6 (2) of "PAJA".

[11] Accordingly, the applicant submits that its bid fulfilled all the qualifying criteria
of the first respondent's bid invitation and was responsive in all respects. The
applicant further submits that its bid ought to have been awarded the maximum
score in respect of functionality and ought to have scored the highest points of all the

qualifying bids. It contends further that its bid was the responsive bid to which the

*In terms of the provision of the Preferential Procurement Poficy Framework Act, Act 5 of 2000
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highest point cught to have been awarded and therefore the tender should have
been awarded to the applicant. | agree on the unchallenged evidence that the

applicant’s bid was responsive and should have been evaluated.

[12] The first respondent finally filed an answering affidavit deposed to 14 June
2020. In the final paragraph thereof it seeks an order that the “matter” be remitted
and that the applicant pay the cost of the application in that the remittal was only
sought in the alternative and thus the municipality was justified in opposing the
application. It is necessary to therefore briefly consider the grounds of opposition. it
makes the bald statement® that the applicant has based its case on scant facts and
on allegatlons without factual substance and has therefore not made out a case.
There is no substance In that allegation. First responded avers that the work
commenced but rightly concedes that it was stopped with the onset of the covid-19
epidemic. Despite the broad denial that the applicant has not made out a case the
first respondent admits that the declaration that the applicants bid was non response
was wrong. At paragraph 17 on page 810 the first respondent states: “Only after the
review record was filed did it become apparent that the required documentation was in fact
part of the recerd. This was a bona fide oversight on the part of the evaluation panel.” The
deponent, the municipal manager, records that there is no explanation for this
“oversight”. He does however correctly point out that there is no allegation (at that
stage of the proceedings) by the applicant that this was as a result of bias or fraud.
As to the. further grounds of review that the second respondents bid was defective
the first respondent does not directly answer the allegations of the applicant but
attempt merely to gloss over them or submits that the errors were irrelevant to the

decision. The deponent proceeds to submit that nene of the reasons advanced are

* paragraph 6 at page 806 of the record
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of such an egregious nature that it warrants the setting aside of the award. He
proceeds to rely on the fact that legal argument in this regard will be presented. On
the pears before me and after hearing the argument | reject the contention that the
faults and failings are so minor as to not have impugned the process of awarding the

tender to the second respondent.

[13] As to the question of whether the court should remit the tender process back
to thé first respondent, as it seeks, the affidavit refers to the decision of Trencon
Construction (Plty) Limited v Industrial Development Corporation of South Africa
Limited and Another 2015 (5) SA 245 (CC) ("Trencon”) and proceeds to submit that
the first respondent is close to the situation on the ground and is thus in @ much
better positon than the court to evaluate the various fenders. First respondent makes
the point, correctly, that the applicant was found to be non-responsive and therefore

its tender was not considered.

[14] The content of the answering affidavit of the second respondent is brief and
the justification is an allegation that there are atmospheric allegations in the
applicant's affidavit which have transparently been made fo cast the first respondent
in a poor light. | do not agree and this allegation is without merit. Furthermore, there
is a significant amount of legal argument which does not contribute to the
determination of the matter, is unnecessary and irrelevant. The second respondent
takes a point in limine that the application is premature. The contention being that
the reasons of the first respondent must be provided first. Given the unconverlible
evidence before me of the refusal and failure of the first respondent to respond to the
applicant aver a period of time | am satisfied that the application was not premature.
The contents of the second respondent's answering affidavits amount to mere

denials and not a real, genulne and bona fide dispute of fact. (See: Wightman
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Trading as JW Construction v Headfour (Pfy) Ltd and Another 2008 (3) SA 371

(SCA)).

[156] The second respondent primarily relles on the averment that the court has a
discretion to refuse to sef aside an administrative action notwithstanding substantive
grounds being present to do so. The second respondent proceeds to state the
following in paragraph 30 at page 752 of the record: “While it may be trus that the
review is aimed at selting aside an invaiid act on the basis that it fails tc satlsfy the principle
of legality sometimes practical considerations would require finality, rendering it less
desirable to set aside an invalid act. That would be the case where an invalid administrative
act has over a pericd of time remained unchallenged and the third parties have arranged

their affairs in accordance therewith and setting aside may cause them injustice.” The
second respondent proceeds fo make the broad allegations that it has ordered some
material, which it has substantially paid for, that some of the work has been
contracted out, it would be put to substantial cost if the review is granted and it would
force it to breach contracts with others. In a "replying affidavit” to the first respondent
answering affidavit the second respondent attempts to support the contention that it
has incurred significant expenses. Despite careful scrutiny, nowhere is there
evidence of actual expenditure such as bank statements or the like. There are two
invoices but no proof of payment. These broad allegations without any evidence
whatsoever cannot be given any proper or due consideration. See: Moseme Road
Construction CC v King Civil Engineering Confractors (Pty) Ltd 2010 (4) SA 359
{SCA). Applicant in reply points out correctly that in a letier of 7 November 2019 it
wrote to both respondents advising them of the pending review application.
Accordingly, the submission by the applicant that the respondents were aware of the

risk of incurring expense is correct.
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(18] To turn to the express answers of the second respondent to the grounds of
review alleged by the appiicant. Only two of the four are directly addressed the
others therefore stand as admitted. In regard to the second ground that second
applicant failed to submit a second envelope containing its price proposal the second
respondent avers that it did submit a price proposal. It alleges that it forms part of the
record although it is scatter throughout the record. It is self-evident that this amountis
to an admission that second respondent did not submit a second envelope in the

prescribed manner. There is therefore no defence to this ground of review.

[17] As to the third ground that the seccnd respondent should not have been
awarded any points at all for B-BBEE status, the second respondent concedes that
there was an error in the certificate but alteges that this does not change its status.
Whatever its status, in truth, might be the question is whether it was propetly
determined in terms of the prescripts of the law and the tender. It clearly was not and

there is no defence to this ground of review.

(18] | am satisfied that the applicant is entitle to an order io review and setting
aside of the award as the first respondent made both errors of fact, errors of law and
acted in a manner thal was procedurally unfair. This was in respect of both the
rejection of the applicant's bld and the approval of the second respondent’s bid. See:
Pepcor Retirement Fund and Another v Financial Services Board and Another 2003

(6) SA 38 (SCA)

[19] The next question fo be addressed is the relief sought by the applicant that
the tender should be award to the applicant by the court and not sent back to the
municipality for reconsideration. The court has a discretion in terms of section

8(1){c)(ii) (aa) of PAJA to substitute its decision for that the of functionary and direct
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the functionary (first respondent) to award to tender to the applicant. This is in the
alternative to the provision of section 8({1)(c)(i) of PAJA to remit the matting to the
functionary for reconsideration. As was held in Trencon at paragraphs [48] to [49]
and {52] to (53], the first requirement is that the court must be in as good a position
as the administrator to make the decision. If the court should decide that it is, then
the court is required to consider whether in addition there are exceptional
clrcumstance not to remit the matter for reconsideration by the administrator. in the
light of the view that | take regarding the existence of excepticnal circumstances or
not, | am not going to express a comprehensive view as to whether this court is in as
good a position to make a decision on the tender. | would simply express the view
that | do agree with the submission of the first respondent that in so far as the
applicant's bid was not evaluated by the first respondent there is no evaluation for
this court to substitute. In the papers the applicant sets out four reasons which it
avers are exceptional circumstances which justify the court in substituting the
decision of the first respondent by its own, A mare vigorous argument is made in the
applicant’s Further Supplementary Heads of Argument dated 1 July 2020. The first
three of the grounds in the papers are merely recounting the errors made by the first
respondent. The fourth is the submission that the only other responsive bid was
higher than that of the applicants and therefore the court should award {o tender to ii.
Applicant submits that if the decision is remitted to the first respondent it has
demonstrated that it will again award the tender to the second respondent. In other
words, it would be a forgone conclusion due to the bias shown in favour of the
second respondent and or the first respondent's incompetence, The second
respondent denies either that any remittai of the tender is a forgone conclusion or

that there was either bias or incompetence to such a degree by the first respondent
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that it would be unfair to reguire the applicant to submit fo the same jurisdiction

again.

[20] The test laid is whether there are exceptional circumstances. In Trencon the
constitutional court deait with the exceplional circumstances enquiry for the purposes
of section 8(1)(c)(fi{aa) of PAJA. Khampepe J formulated the exceptional
circumstances as follows at paragraph {47] ; "To my mind, given the daclrine of the
separation of powers, in conducting this enquiry there are certain factors that should
Inevitably hold greater weight. The [irst is whether a court is in as good a position as the
administrator to make the decision. The second is whether the decision of the administrator
Is a foregone conclusion. These two facts must be considered cumulatively. Thereafter a
court should stilt consider other relevant factors. These may Include delay, bias or the
incompetence of the administrator, The ultimate consideration is whether a substitution order
is just and equitable. This will involve a consideration of the falrness to implicated parties. It
is prudent to emphasise that the exceptional circumstances enquiry requires an examination
of each matter on a case-by-case hasis that accounts for all relevant facts and

circumstances.”

{21] | am not satisfied that the grounds alleged by the applicant, in its papers or in
the heads of argument, are exceptional circumstances justifying a substitution of the
decislon making process by first respondent by the court. Applicant contends that if
the court uphoids the grounds of review (which it does) then the result that the tender
ought to be awarded to the applicant on the basis either that the second
respondent's bid should have been disqualified or that the applicant should have
obtained the highest pinis and it is a foregone conclusion that the applicant must be
awarded the tender, This submission ignores the fact that the other tenderers® could

remedy or explain omissions or erors in their tender. It is my view that it is in the

% seven hids were submitted
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Interests of justice to afford all tenderers the opportunity to do so. While | would
agree that the first respondent was tardy and uncooperstive in dealing with the
applicant’s complaints | am not satisfied that there is evidence before me that there
was bias or a degree of incompetence (recalcitrance and lack of Insight, as
submitted in the applicant's arguments before me) that make it so prejudicial to the
appllcant to have its tender adjudicated again by the first respondent. In argument
the applicants laid out humerous assertions which show bias. Nevertheless it was
constrained to argue that this assertions (are not proof of bias) at best create
grounds for a “reasonable assumption to be drawn®’ that the first respondent is biased
against the applicant. Without proven facts, a reasonable assumption, is not
sufficient to find the existence of bias. | note the contention by the first respondent
at paragraph 22 at page 814 that “a re-evalualion must be done impartialiy by the bid
avaluation committee, considering all relevant considerations and guided by the relevant

legal principles.” In my view a substitution order will not be just and equitable to all

implicated parties.

(22] In regard to the interm relief | do not intend to provide comprehensive
reasons for my finding which is that the applicant was entitied to the interim relief. |
am satisfied that its application satisfied the requirements for an interim interdict in
pariicular that it had a prima facie right, and it has been shown that there was
reasonable prospect of success in the review application for the reasons set out
herein. It was fortuitous that covid-19 caused the works to stop but if this did not
happen | am satisfied that the appiicant would have suffered irreparable harm if the
works had continued. It is self-evident that if the works had been completed 1o a

significant extent applicant could not be awarded a duplication of the work already

” Applicant’ s supplementary heads of argument dated 28 May 2020 and paragraph 9.1 of the heads dated 1
July 2020
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completed if its tender was, on review accept. it had no other remedy as the
respondent had refused to provide any undertakings prior to the launch of the
application for interim relief. Accordingly, { am satisfied that the applicant is entltled
to a costs order in regard to the application under case number 14887/2018. There
were additional applications to strike out before me. The applicant's application to
strike out some of the contents of the second respondent's affidavits was not
pursued as the second respondent, in oral argument, withdrew reliance on the
impugned allegations. Any costs at issue shall follow the costs in the review

appfication.

23] | must make a general comment on the second respondent's averment in
paragraph 33 at page 754 that the delay is prejudicial to the potential occupants of
these houses. | agree entirely. This is highly unfortunate and regrettable. The fauit
however lies with both the first and second respondents. it is cause of significant
distress that throughout the couniry delays in the provision of housing are
exacerbated by flaws and errors in tender processes. It is particular unfortunately
that entities, to whom tenders are allocated and then challenged, should persist in
refusing to concede and acknowledge the decision was wrong in circumstances
were it clearly was. The consequences are self-evidence. Protracted litigation and
the ever escalating social problem of inadequate housing. The views of the Supreme
Court of Appeal in Kafif N.O. v Mangahaung Metropolitan Municipality and Others
2014 (8) SA 123 (SCA) in paragraph (3] are equally applicable to this matter,
namely. “Thus were the legality of their actions is at stake, it is crucial for public servants to
neither be coy nor to play fast and lcose with the truth. On the conirary, it is their duty Lo take

the court inte their confidence and fully explain the facts so that an informed decision can be

taken in the interests of the public and good governance.”
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[24] The applicant submitted in argument that in the event the court remits the
decision to the first respondent it should make directive in terms of section 8(1) (c) (i)
of PAJA in regard to the tender of the second respendent. This relates to the
submissions by the applicant that the secand respondent made a fraudulent claim
regarding its B-BBEE status. There was a vigorous argument on behalf of the
applicant that the court should conclude that the second respondent acted
fraudulently, This, again, however, was tempered by words such as ‘apparent
fraud®. | am not satisfied that there is slufﬁcient evidence before me to make a
factual finding that the second respondent acted fraudulently or can be held
responsible for an apparent misrepresentation by its auditor. t accordingly dismiss
the réquest to give directives to the first respondent in regard to the manner in which

it considers any possible revised tender by the second respondent.

[25] First respondent sought a cost order against the applicant. There is no merit
in this. Applicant sought an order of costs on an attorney and client scale. In respect
of the first respondent it alleges two grounds. The inordinate delay on the part of the /
first respondent to file its answering affidavit. The allegation that the second
respondent misrepresented its B-BBEE status and that the first respondent became
aware of this and did not comply with regulation 14 of the Preferential Procurement
Regulations. In respect of the second respondent the applicant argues that the
opposition to the review by the second respondent amounts to an abuse of the
process of court in particular in the fight of its fraudulent, dishonest and vexatious
conduct. | am not salisfied that the evidence is sufficient to find that the second
respondent intentionally. i.e. fraudulently misrepresented its status or that the first

respondent was aware of any misrepresentation. The second respondent certainly

® Heading to paragraph 16 Heads of argument dated 1 luly 2020,
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appears to have expended significant efforf and possibly costs in commencing
execution of the works accordingly | do not find its opposition was vexatious.
Contrary to what often happens, as | commented above, in this instance the second
respondent was entitted to present its case in court and argue that the errors were
not sufficiently 'egregious’ to justify a review. | am not satisfied that the conduct of the
respondents justifies a punitive costs order. The first respondent tendered the

wasted costs when it sought the postponement.

f26] Under the circumstances | make the following orders:;

IN THE MATTER UNDER CASE NUMBER 14887/2019

{(a) The decision of the First Respondent to award the tender, NOTICE
NUMBER 85/2018: SCM 07/2019: Proposal for Consideration of a
Business Ready (“Turnkey”) Implementation Agent to be Appointed
for Housing Projects in Beaufort-West Municipality and any contract
conciuded befween the First and Second Respﬁndents pursuant to
the award of the aforesaid tender to the Second Respondent is /

raviewed and set aside.

{b) The matter is remitted to the First Respondent for re-consideration. [/

(c) The First Respondent shall pay the wasted costs of the Applicant

occasioned by the postponement of the matter on 6 June 2020,

(d) The Second Respondent shall pay the costs of the Applicant in the
Applicant's application for striking out.

{e) The First and Second Respondents shall pay the Applicant’s costs
not deait with in {c) and (d) above, jointly and severally, the one

paying the other to be absolved.
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IN THE MATTER UNDER CASE NUMBER 20836/2019

() The First and Second Respondents shall pay the Applicant's costs
jointly and severally, the one paying the other to be absalved.

o M

. y b
‘. .”X': ?P’hﬁ

L

B, C. HACK
Acting Judge of the High Court
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Date/Datum: 4 AUGUST 2025
Attention: Mr Makendlana
BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
PER E-MAIL:
Sir / Madam
RE: BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY & RE A LETAMISA TRADING E
PROJECTS (PTY) LTD /f ASLA CONSTRUCTION (PTY) LTD
Wae refer to the above and your correspondence of 2 July 2025,
We confirm that the Municipality will have to carry out the Court Order as contained
in the Judgment, inter afia that the award of the aforesaid Tender to the Second
Respondent is reviewed and set aside:
And that the matter is remitted to the First Respondent for re-consideration.
We confirm that even at this late stage the Municipality is obligated to re-consider this
aforesaid Tender.
We confirm that the Bid Adjudication Committee will have to be re-convened.
If some of the members of the previous Bid Adjudication Committee is no longer
available, they will have to be replaced by their current counterparts, that currently
occupies the position, of for example the Chief Financial Officer, and the respective
Directors.
- (
e

36 DONKIN STREET - PO BOX 25 - DOCEX 1 - BEAUFORT WEST - 6970
TELEFHONE:{023)414 2161 - FAX:(023)414 3714
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The Municipality will have to properly minute the decisions of the Bid Adjudication
Committee.

It is also important that the Municipality must minute the fact that the funding for that
specific project was withdrawn by the respective funders and that the project can no
longer be camied out and that the aforesaid Tender is therefore terminated.

Yours faithfi
CRAWFORD ?

M ANDREAS



Zimbra. https:a',’inLranet‘beaufonwestmun.co.zaszAﬁunessage?ida.

Zimbra amos@beaufortwest.gov.za

BEAUFORT WEST MUN // ASLA

From : mitchsec@crawfordsattorneys.co.za Mon, 04 Aug, 2025 10:56
Subject : BEAUFORT WEST MUN // ASLA # 3 attachments

To : 'Amos Makendlana'
<amos@beaufortwest.gov.za>

Correspondence attached for your attention.

Karin Buchinger

RAWFORDS

ATTORNEYS - NOTARIES - CONVEYANCERS - ADMINISTRATORS OF ESTATES - AUCTIONEERS - APFRAISERS

VAT MR, 4380198151
SINCE 1929

346 GONKIN STREET - PO 80X 25 - DOCEX 1 - BEAUFORT WEST - 6970
TELEPHONE (023)414 2181 - FAX{023414 3714

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,
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| MUNISIPALITEIT - MUNICIPALITY — UMASIPALA-WASE
’ BEAUFORT-WES/BEAUFORT WEST/BHOBHOFOLO

Kantoor van die Munisipale Bestuurder / Office of the Municipal Manager
Departement Korporatiewe Dienste / Department Corporative Services

Rig assebiief alle korrespondensie aan dis Munisipale Bestuurder/Kindly address all correspondence o the Municipal Manager/Yonke balelwano
mayithunyelwe kuMlzwuli kaMasipala

Yerwysing Privaatsak/Private Bag 582
Reference 2/7/1 AT T T Faks/Fax 0234151373
Isalathiso ‘_,/QB‘“““‘“' ‘M"E{bea/;?; 3 Tel 023-4148181
#5 “E-pos, E-mail admin ortwestmun.co.
Navrae ] R ) Donkinstraat 112 Donkin Street
Enquiries S Nombila 7025 -08- 2 1 BEAUFORT-WES
Imibuzo . S ;'/ BEAUFORT WEST
W Yy BHOBHOFOLO
Datum S Mryrrreel 6970
Date 21 August 2025
Umhia

MEMORANDUM TO DIRECTOR CORPORATE SERVICES

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM: DONATION OF 25U NETWORK INDOOR CABINET TO LAINGSBURG
MUNICIPALITY

1. Introduction

The purpose of this item is to seek Council's approval to donate a 25U Network Indoor Cabinet to
Laingsburg Municipality. This donation is in response to Laingsburg Municipality's request for unused
ICT infrastructure to assist in the establishment of their new server room.

2. Background

During the 2024/2025 financial year, the Municipality conducted an asset verification process. As part
of this process, a 25U Network Indoor Cabinet, currently stored at the Engineering Department, was
identified as unused and not required for the Municipality's operations.

Laingsburg Municipality reached out to this Municipality in 2024 requesting assistance with ICT
infrastructure, particularly items that are no longer in active use, to support their server room project.
Considering their financial constraints, donating this unused cabinet will assist them in strengthening
their ICT infrastructure capacity.

3. Cost Implications
There will be no cost implications for Beaufort West Municipality as Laingsburg Municipality has
confirmed that they will handle all arrangements and costs associated with the transportation of the
cabinet.

4, Legal Implications
The donation of the cabinet is consistent with the legislative framework governing municipal assets
and intergovernmental relations:

In terms of Section 14 of the MFMA, the cabinet is a movable municipal asset that has been identified

as unused and not required for the provision of basic services. Therefore, Council may approveits ...

transfer. i " OPDRAG

1
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The Intergovernmental Relations Framewaork Act, 2005 provides for cooperation and suppart between
municipalities, especially where one municipality faces financial or infrastructure constraints.

In line with Section 41 of the Constitution, municipalities are required to assist and support ane
another in the spirit of cooperative governance.

Accordingly, the donation is both legally compliant and aligned with the principles of cooperative
governance.

5. Recommendation
It is recommended;
1. That Council approves the donation of the 25U Network Indoor Cabinet to Laingsburg
Municipality.

2. That the Municipal Manager be authorised to finalise and sign any necessary documentation
for the transfer of ownership.

For your attention.

bl —,

S Nombila
MANAGER: ICT
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2.  2025/2026 IDP AND BUDGET TIME SCHEDULE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
2O2612027 ..........ncrmrsprsmsnssnpssprnsmsasmsssns smsnmsar s - AT T B o v S s 4
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1 LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS
BSC Budget Steering Committee
MM Municipal Manager N it
CFO ) Chief Financial Officer —
IDP Integrated Development Plan —_— =
DCS Director Corporate Services .
PP Public Participation _
'HRM Human Resource Management
AG Auditor General i I
PMS Performance Managemént System -
'MBRR ' Municipal Budget and Reporting Regulations
MFMA 'Municipal Finance Management Act -
MPPMR ' Municipal Planning and Performance Managérﬁent
' Regulations
MSA 'Municipal Systems Act -
SCM ' Supply Chain Management
MPAC 'Municipal Public Accounts Committee
SIME Strategic Information Municipal Engagement
NT Nationai Tre_asury
PT Provincial Treasury =
CKD | Central Karoo District
CKDM Central Karoo District Municipality
BWM = Beaufort West Municipality N |
LBM Laingsburg Municipality : |
PAM Prince Albert Municipality a |
DLG Department of Local Government =
'MEC Member of Executive Council
DCF x | District Coordinating Forum e
DCTF District Coordinating Technical Forum =
COMMS | Communications
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.8 2025/2026 IDP AND BUDGET TIME SCHEDULE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2026/2027
RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
MONTH ACTIVITY PERSON DATE FRAMEWORK
SEPTEMBER 2025

atvediss JUP Puble Famicipation: and Ward IDP September Guidance: Section 29 MSA
Committees Meeting. n
Strategic Planning Meeting of Council. CKDM - Strategic

September

Support
L : . -

Auditor General, audit of performance AG September
measures. _
Submit adopted time schedule of key
deadlines with Council resolution to DLG, IDP/DCS September
National Treasury and Provincial Treasury. ) : -
Q1 Provmc_|al IDP Managers/Coordinators DLG:IDP TBG(September)
Forum Meeting. ]
Reflect integration of reviewed sector plans 1Dp September
into IDP. =
Detle.rmine revenue projections and update | MM/CFO/IDP/Senior Septarmber
policies and objectives. Managers B
Municipal Public Accounts Committee. DCS September
ﬁ;etiiir)‘istrict Coordinating Technical Forum MM/Legal Services September
Q1 CK District Speakers Forum Mesting. MM & Strategic - IDP End September 2025

Q1 District Coordinating Forum Meeting.

MM/Executive Mayor

September
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MONTH

ACTIVITY

District CFO Forum.

Advertise IDP Time Schedule of Key'
Deadlines — circulate with stakeholders. |

Provincial CFO Forum.

Q1 District Joint IDP, PP & Communications

Treasury.

national

Managers Forum Meeting. SR
Submit monthly Section 71 MFMA report on
the budget to the Mayor and the Provincial MM/CFO
Submit monthly statement to the provincial or

organ of state/Municipality . on MM/CFO
allocations received.
Submit monthly report on salaries, wages, MM/CEO

allowance and benefits to Council. _

The Mayor to consider the monthly Section 71
MFMA report, review implementation of budget
and service  delivery  and budget
implementation amendments. Submit report to
Council and make public any amendment to
the 2025/26 SDBIP if amendments are
deemed necessary.

05 September

September
{No later than 10 working
days after the end of the

RESPONSIBLE DATE LEGISLATIVE
~ PERSON FRAMEWORK
| BN GFekand Local September
Municipalities
IDP/DCS September
Provincial CFO’s September

« MFMA 71(1)

(No later than 10 working
days after the end of the
“month)

« MFMA 71 (5)

September

Executive Mayor/CFO

Set up a meeting with the Performance |
Management to discuss the performance ‘
trends of the Municipality as part of the IDP
review process for 2025/26.

DLG:IDP

September

» MFMA 66

September
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RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
MONTH ACTIVITY PERSON DATE ERAMEWORK
. :r;tteigﬁtlon session of adopted sector plans for IDP/Sector Champions 19 September
¢ District Council Meeting. Speaker September
+ Municipal Council Meeting. Speaker 30 September J
OCTOBER 2025
T o o cti o, CEO Oetober » Review of policies and
» Determine Revenue projections and policies. budget plans.
e Develop objectives for
priority  issues and
; determine programmes
» %KDt.IDP Managers/Coordinators Forum IDP 03 October | to achieve strategic
esung. intent  including  the
development of
_— - scorecard.
e [IDP Steering Committee Meeting (Feedback IDP Belobar
| on situational analysis). ) B
* Reflect integration of reviewed sector plans IDP Betdiier
into IDP.
« Commence preparation of departmental
SDBIP alignment to strategic objectives in the ExEEiitie
_IDP gmd inputs from other stakeholdgrs Mayor/MM/Directors October
including government and bulk service |
providers.
‘- Draft initial allocations to sector departments. CFO October ‘
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withdrawals not approved in the budget and

~ submitto PT and AG.

RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
E_ONTH ACTIVITY PERSON » EATE FRAMEWORK |
t%"g‘opljfcﬁnd SURMHELY) PEHBIoERcs report PMS/CFO October MFMA Section 52 (d)
Submit the quarterly report for the period ]
ending 30 September on the implementation |
of the SCM policy to the Mayor and make the CFO October SCMReg6(3)&{4) |
report public.
" Review quarterly projections for period ended
30 September 2025 for the preparation of the
SDBIP and compare actual performance to Executive Mayor October MFMA 52
objections, in conjunction with the preparation
of the section 52 MFMA report. .
Submit monthly Section 71 MFMA report on (No Iaterct)r?sti?]b% working
:[Pe budget to the Mayor and the Provincial MM/CFO days after the end of the MFMA 71(1)
reasury. ‘month)
Submit monthly statement to the provincial or (No lat er?ﬁ;‘r’lb% B
gﬁgcc:gﬁcl)nsorrg:erzvegf state/Municipality on MM/CFO days after the end of the MFMA 71 (5)
' | month)
Submit monthly report on salaries, wages, MM/CEO ' OStEEET MEMA 66
allowance and benefits to Council.
Table in Council guarterly consolidated report |
for period ending 30 September of all MM Setoliar MEMA 11 (4)
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RESPONSIBLE x LEGISLATIVE
MONTH ACTIVITY PERSON DATE_ FRAMEWORK
» Submit the quarterly section 52 MFMA report
for period ending 30 September 2025 on .
implementation of the budget and financial Exaculiveayos GO Qetober * MFMA 52(d)
affairs of the municipality to Council.
e Send priorities {0 sector departments
DDM/JDMA Process. ONE PLAN IDP October
« CKDM IDP Awareness drive. IDP October |
I « First round of public participation in all seven (7) )
Wards and Ward Committees for iDP. kel & RS |
| « Municipal Public Accounts Committee. DCS | October
L i _ E—— e
| |
* Risk Management Committee meeting Chief Risk Officer ‘ 23 October
s Public/ Community IDP Awareness & | CKDM PP & Officials %:ct:?c?tférgﬁ\évl\%)
Participation Engagements. and including Locals October(PAM)
« District Council Meeting Speaker October
+ Municipal Council Meeting Speaker 28 October I
NOVEMBER 2025
_ ' | | |' e Accounting Officer
. | IDP/Sector reviews and draft initial
e Q2 CKD IDP Representative Forum. Departments 20 November changes to IDP MSA
, - | Section 34

_ i
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RESPONSIBLE

LEGISLATIVE
FRAMEWORK

MONTH ACTIVITY
PERSON DATE
e Consolidation of budget and plans. CFO November
» Table of draft Annual report to Audit committee. | PMS November

e Q2 District Public Participation &
Communication Forum Meeting.

CKD PP/IDP/COMMS

e Place quarterly section 52 MFMA report on
budget implementation on the municipal
website.

| » The Executive Mayor to consider the monthly '

section 71 MFMA report, review
implementation of budget and service delivery
and budget implementation plan, identify
problems and amend or recommend
appropriate amendments. Submit report to
Council and make public any amendment to
SDBIP if amendments are deemed necessary.

19 November

¢ Identify changed circumstances that might
impact the strategic direction of the
Municipality and require it to amend its IDP.

* Assess the changed circumstances impact on
the IDP and what aspects of the IDP might |
require it to amend its IDP. ‘

MM November o MFMA 54 (1)}
MM/Executive Mayor November e MFMA 54 (1)
DLG:IDP November
IDP November
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MONTH

ACTIVITY

Internal engagements to prioritize needs and
assistance from sector departments.

Submit monthly section 71 report on the
budget to the Mayor and PT.

Submit monthly report on salaries, wages,
allowance and benefits to Council.

Send priorities to sector departments.

Strategic integrated Municipal engagements 1
(SIME) with municipalities.

Municipal Public Accounts Committee.

Audit and Performance Committee Meeting.

RESPONSIBLE DATE LEGISLATIVE
PERSON FRAMEWORK
IDP/ All internal

departments within the November

__BWM. o
November

(No later than 10 working
MMIGEQ days after the end of the % MEMAF1L(1)
month)
MM/CFO November
s MFMA 66

IDP November
DLG November
DCS November

Internal Audit

Finalize Audit Report for the financial year.

19 November

AG

November

Strategic s;assion with Council about the
Vision, Mission and Strategic Objectives and
Values.

MM/IDP

« Auditor General return
audit report (Due by 30
November) MFMA 126

(4)

November

Q2 District Coordinating Technical Forum

meeting.

MM / Legal Services

07 November
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require an amendment as a result thereof,

RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
MONTH ACTIVITY DATE
B PERSON P FRAMEWORK
Q2 District Coordinating Forum Meeting. Executive Mayor/MM November
District Interface Team. DLG November
District Council Meeting. Speaker November
BWM Council Meeting. Speaker 25 November
DECEMBER 2025
IDP Steering Committee Meeting
{(Comment on reviewed Municipal Strategies | |DP/Budget/Directors December
(Priotize projects & programmes).
Provincial IDP Managers/Coordinators DLG:IDP 4 & shecerber
Forum.
Executive determines stra_tegic Qirectiprj forthe Senior Management -
next three years and finalize tariff policies.
The Mayor to consider the monthly section 71
MFMA report, review implementation of budget
gnd service dellyery ' and budget MM/CEO December e MFEMA 54 (1) |
implementation plan, identify problems and |
amend or recommend appropriate to the
SDBIP if amendmentis are deemed necessary. |
Asses the changed circumstances impact on -
the IDP and what aspects of the IDP might DLG:IDP December
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RESPONSIBLE ] LEGISLATIVE \
MONTH ACTIVITY DATE
PERSON : FRAMEWORK ,
December |
e Submit monthly section 71 MFMA report on {No later than 10 working
the budget to the Executive Mayor and PT., MMICED days after the end of the | * MERAA. )
s month)
¢ Submit monthly statement to the provincial or (Withinql%c\?vgi?;g days '
nﬁltlontgl grgan_cn‘d state or Municipality on MM/CFO of the start of the new + MFMA 71 (5)
allocations received. month)
e Submit _monthly repor_’r on salaries and wages MM/CFO T « MFMA 66
I expenditure to Council. |
« Consider monthly (section 71) report, review
implementation of SDBIP, identify problems
and amend or recommend appropriate MM/CFO/Executive )
amendments. Submit report to Council and Mayor Besembee MEMA. B
make public any amendment to the SDBIP-
. due end of the month. |
e Qutline / Review municipal Strategic Senior 5 .
Objectives, KPAs, KPIs and Targets. Management/PMS
e District Council Meeting Speaker December
« BWM Council Meseting Speaker ‘ 11 December
JANUARY 2026
e MFMA Section 36
¢ Prepare detailed budget and plans for the next Budget « Accounting officer

two (2) years.

‘ January-February

finalizes and submits to
Mayor proposed IDP |

0




MONTH

061

Report for Q2.

AG.

Executive Mayor.

approval.

preparation of section 72 report.

RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
AETINITY PERSON DRIE FRAMEWORK
and Budget for next
el two years
Compile and submit Quarterly Performance PMS January « MFMA Section 52 (d)
Compile and submit Audit Action Plan to the CFO January
Mid-term/Mid-year Report submitted to the CFO/PMS January « MFMA Section 72
MM table mid-year report to Council for MM January e MFMA Section 72
Submit quarterly report for period ending 31
December on implementation of the SCM CFO January « SCMReg6(3)&(4)
policy to the Mayor and make report public.
Review quarterly projections for period ending
31 December for _SDE_SIP ar:ud compare actgal MM January e Guidance MFMA
performance to objectives, in conjunction with
January
Submit monthly section 71 MFMA report on the {No later than 10 working
budget to the Executive Mayor and the PT. MIMICED days after the end of the MRS 71 (1)
month) —alli=
Submit monthly statement to provincial or (Within ;jg r\]::jc?rrlfin ds i
national organ of state or municipality on MM/CFO gdays |y MFMA 71 (5)

allocations received.

after the end of the

month)

13
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MONTH

ACTIVITY

RESPONSIBLE
PERSON

DATE

LEGISLATIVE [
FRAMEWORK

Submit monthly report on salaries, wages,
allowance and benefits to Council.

MM/CFO

Midterm/mid-year Report is published in the
local newspaper.

January

Senior Managers

January

MFMA 66

Finalise  annual  performance report,
assessment of arrears on taxes and service
charges and an assessment of municipal
performance together with recommendations
from Council Audit Committee and details of
corrective action undertaken arising from Audit
report, and minimum competency compliance
for inclusion in the Annual Report.

Assess the performance of the municipality to
31 December 2025 and submit a section 72
MFMA report on the assessment fo the
Executive Mayor, PT and NT. Consider an
adjustments budget if necessary.

DCS

January

MM/CFO

January

Further review all aspects of budget including
any unforeseen and unavoidable expenditure
in light of need for adjustments budget.

Executive Mayor/CFO

January

MFMA Section 72

MFMA 121 (3) (c) & (e)-

(k)
MSA 46 (2)

MFMA 72 (1)

MFMA 29

Where necessary consider tabling and
approval of an adjustments budget.

Table in Council quarterly consolidated report

for period ending 31 December 2025 of all

CFO

MM/CFO/Senior
Manager

January

MFMA 28

January

MFMA 11 (4)
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MONTH

ACTIVITY

RESPONSIBLE
PERSON

DATE

LEGISLATIVE |
FRAMEWORK |

withdrawals not approved in the budget and |
submit report to the PT and AG.

Submit quarterly section 52 MFMA report for
period ending 31 December on implementation
of the budget and financial situation and submit
report of the municipality to Council.

Executive Mayor/CFO

Consider monthly and mid-year {Section 71 |
and 72 MFMA) reports for the period ended 31
December 2025, review implementation of
2025/26 SDBIP, identify problems and amend
or recommend appropriate amendments. |
Submit report to Council and make public any
amendment to 2025/26 SDBIP.

Table Draft Annual Report to Council.

January

Executive Mayor/MM

January

Executive Mayor/MM

January

Make public the annual report and invite
comments from the local community, submit
report to AG, PT and Western Cape
Department of Local Government.

Q3 District Coordinating Technical Forum.

MM

January

o MFMA 52 (d)

e MFMA 54 (1)

MFMA 127 (2)

MFMA 127 (5)

MM/Legal Services

January

Q3 District Coordinating Forum.

MM & Executive Mayor |

CKDM IDP Managers and IDP Representative

Forum meeting.

January

IDP /PP

R ™

January
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RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
MONTH ACTIVITY
PERSON UAEE FRAMEWORK
District Council Meeting. Speaker January
BWM Municipal monthly Council meeting. Speaker 27 January |
CKD IDP' Managers/Coordinators  and IDP/MM Last week of January
Representative Forum
FEBRUARY 2026 |
- } 4
Continuous Review of Municipal Strategic |
Objectives, KPAs, KPIs and Targets. s ' Febroany,
Place quarterly section 52 MFMA report on e —
budget implementation on the municipal MM February MEMA 75 (1) (k)
website.
Q3 Join_t I;)istrict Public Participation & IDP/PP 12 February
Communication Forum.
Council adopts Adjustment budget and SDBIP, « MFMA Section 129(1)
Performance agreements to be adjusted and
section 57 Managers and MM and placed on S SuEges February
municipal website. |
'« Within 10 working days
after the municipal
council has approved an
Advertise Adjustment Budget and Mid-year CEO/DCS February adjustment budget, the

Section 72 assessment in local newspapers.

municipal manager must |
make public, the

approved adjustments
budget and supporting |

[ ]
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‘ RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
MONTH ACTIVITY B PERSON DATE FRAMEWORK
documentation, as well
as the resolutions
referred to in regulation
25(3). MBRR
) . Regulations 26(1)
Municipal Public Accounts Committee DCS February
IDP Steering Committee Meeting (Alignment) ID&;gggisz ' February
_ Accounting officer

finalizes and submits to |

Integration of Projecits & Programmes (JDMA Executive Mayor

Approach) DLG Febmuany proposed IDP and
Budget for next two

] _ B years

Qonclpsion of Sector Plans for the next Senior Managers February

financial year

i . MFMA 75(1
Placfa. the 202_4/25 Annual Report on the MM February (1)
municipal website.
February MFMA 71 (1)
Submit monthly section 71 MFMA reporton the (No later than 10 working
budget to the Executive Mayor and the PT. MIWCFQELGRL days after the end of the
S month) | .
Submit monthly statement to the provincial or (Within I:gbvzléargn T MFMA 71 (5))
national organ of state or municipality on MM/CFO/Budget g.cay

allocations received.

after the end of the
month
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RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
MONTH ACTIVITY PERSON DATE_ . FRAMEWORK
; : MFMA 66
o Submit monthly report on salaries, wages,
allowance and benefits to Council. MMIGECBUdgE! February
Sub 't_t bled adjust ts budget to PT, NT HEMsZE D)
e Submit tabled adjustments budget to PT,
and other affected organs of state. MMIORCGBudget Febragy
e Submit the approved adjustments budget to MM/Budget February MFMA 24 (3)
the PT and NT. |
Lo Consider the monthly (section 71} repor, MFMA 54 (1)
review implementation of SDBIP, identify
problems and amend or recommend :
appropriate amendments. M ayESﬁdCMu}gﬁ dget February
Submit report to Council and make public any
amendment to the SDBIP — due end of the
month.
» Technical Integrated Municipal Engagement - JDMA Processes
Technical engagement on governance and mid- MM February
year budget assessments and service delivery
risks
e Q3 Speakers Forum District Speakers 28 February
« CKDM IDP Awareness drive. IDP 18 February
» District Council Meeting Speaker February
|
b |
¢ BWM Council Meeting Speaker 24 February
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MONTH ACTIVITY e DATE g
f MARCH 2026
» Q3 District Coordinating Forum Meeting. Executive Mayors March
» Workshop draft IDP & Budget with Council. Mayor/MM/CFO/IDP March
N o Draft SDBIP for incorporation into draft IDP. DCS/PMS/IDP March + MFMA Secti;)n 17

s Table in Council Draft IDP and Budget
2026/27, with all supporting documents for | Executive Mayor/MM March e MFMA 16 (2), 17 & 87(3)
approval by Council.

o Follow the processes set out in Regulation 3 of
the Local Government: Municipal Planning and
Performance Management Regulations should
the Council decide to amend the IDP.

IDP March e MSA-Regulation 3

e Received notification of any transfers that will
be made to the municipalities in each of the MM/CFO/Budget March « MFMA 37 (2)
three financial years. -

March
e Submit monthly section 71 MFMA report on the ' (No later than 10 working
budget to the Executive Mayor and PT. MM/CFO days after the end of the | * MFMA 71 (1)
month)
March

e Submit monthly statement to the provincial or

national organ of state or municipality on MM/CFO/Budget (Wit 19-ardng days o MFMA 71 (5)

allocations received. after the end of the
month
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on the 2024/25 Annual Report.

RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
TE
MONTH ACTIVITY PERSON DA FRAMEWORK
¢ Submit monthly report on salgrles, wages, MM/CFO/Budget Karch e MEMA 66
allowance and benefits to Council.
¢ Incorporate transfers to be made to or received
from other municipalities into draft budget. MINGEQIBONERE Wareh * MEMARTL2)
¢ Incorporate changes in prices for bulk
resources and finalise tariff proposals for all MM March » MFMA 42
charges.
e Make public the tabled annual budget and
accompanying budget documentation, invite the
community to submit representations and MM March « MFMA 22
submit to the PT, NT and other affected organs
of state.
e Consider and approve, reject or refer back the
2024125 Annual Report at a Council meeting. MM hlamea 8 MERalal)
_ ! B
e Adopt an oversight report providing comments MM Marek « MFMA 129 (1)
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RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
MONTH ACTIVITY
i PERSON Sl FRAMEWORK
» Consider monthly section 71 MFMA report,
review implementation of the 2025/26 SDBIP,
identify problems and amend or recommend Executive
appropriate  amendments. Submit report to Mayor/MM/CFO March * MFMA 54 (1)
Council and make any public amendments to
the 2025/26 SDBIP.
« Advise the Central Karoo District Municipality
and Department of Local Government on the
outcome of the annual IDP review process and DLGSEF March
Council's decision.
= District Coordinating Technical Forum Executive Mayors/MM March
+ District Council Meeting. Speaker March
» B/West Municipal Council Meeting. Speaker 31 March
¢ CKDM IDP Managers and IDP Representative CKDM IDP 12 March
Forum meeting.
« Municipal Public Accounts Committee DCS March
. - ]
» Risk Management Committee Meeting Internal Audit 24 March ‘
e Audit and Performance Committee Meeting Internal Audit 26 March
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RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
MONTH ACTIVITY DATE
o PERSON FRAMEWORK
s Mid-year Evaluation of MM and Section 57 .
Managers PMS/HRM March = Regulation 805
APRIL 2026
Send Draft IDP to NT and PT. MM/IDP April
Advgrt!se Draft IDP and Budget documents for IDP/CEO April
public inputs and comments.
Second round of ;_)ublic participation on Draft — Executive ABH] ¢ ACC.O ;mtitr;]g M Ofﬁcr_ar
IDP & Budget. Mayor/MM/CFO P Ay e hoeyol b
| revising the budget.
Finalization of Draft IDP & Budget documents. IDP/CFO April
Q4 District Coordinating Technical Forum Executive Mayor/MM April
Make public the oversight report in line with
section 129 of the Local Government: MM April o MFMA 129 (3)
Municipal Finance Management Act.
Submit the 2024/25 Annual Report and
oversight report to the Western Cape MM April e MFMA 132 (1) & (2)

Provincial Legislature.

I
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2026/27 financial year.

= e RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
ACT TE
MONTH IVITY PERSON B8 FRAMEWORK
Review quarterly projections for period ending
31 March 2026 for the 2025/26 SDBIP and '
compare actual performance to objectives, in Executive Mayor April Guidance
conjunction with preparation of section 52
MFMA report.
Apri
Submit monthly section 71 MFMA report on the (No later than 10 working
budget to the Executive Mayor and PT. MMICFO/Budget days after the end of the « MFMA71(1)
) = N month.)
Submit monthly statement to the provincial or (Within 10A\22|rkin —_— % MEMATL 5)
national organ of state or municipality on MM/CFO/Budget xfr i ofgthey
allocations received. month.)
Submit monthly report on salaries, wages, MM/CEO/Budaet Abril + MFMA 66
allowance and benefits to Council. i g _p !
Table in Council quarterty consolidated report « MFMA 11
for period ending 31 March of all withdrawals | .
not approved in budget and submit report to | MMIEFOERdger Al
the PT and AG.
Submit quarterly section 52 MFMA report for . s MFMA 52 (d)
period ending 31 March 2026 on . ,
implementation of the budget and financial Exsoutive Mayanoho ‘ Apni
state of affairs of the municipality to Council.
Consider the views of the community and other Executive » MFMA23(1)
stakeholders on the draft budget for the Mayor/CFO/Budget April




MONTH

072

ACTIVITY

Respond to submissions received on the draft
budget for the 2026/27 financial year and if
necessary, revise the budget and table
amendments for Council consideration.

Consider monthly section 71 MFMA repont,
review implementation of the 2025/26 SDBIP,
identify problems and amend or recommend
appropriate mechanisms. Submit report to
Council and make public any amendment to
the 2025/26 SDBIP.

Compile and submit Quarterly Performance
Report Q2 to Council.

BWM Public Participation Process/ Draft IDP &
Budget.

RESPONSIBLE DATE LEGISLATIVE \

PERSON FRAMEWORK _

o MFMA 23 (2) |

Executive Mayor April |

s MFMA 54 (1)

Executive Mayor/MM April
PMS/CFO April
BWM/IDP/CFO/PP April

Conduct Stakeholder and Public Participation
engagements.

Municipal Public Accounts Committee.

CKDM Strategic
Support Services

08 April — 15 May

DCS

Conclusion for Sector plans for inclusion of
IDP.

April

Internal departments

Q4 Joint District Public Participation &
Communication Forum.

CKDM IDP/PP/COMMS

April

08 April
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recommendations emanating from the
assessments. Integrate input into the draft IDP
and Budget.

RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
ACTIV

MONTH | ITY PERSON _ DATE FRAMEWORK
Compile and submit Quarterly Performance \
Report for Q3 to Council, | BMSLEL Gl
District Council Meeting Speaker April
BWM Council Meeting Speaker 28 April

MAY 2026
- | .
Review written comments in respect of the » MFMA Section 23,24
draft (advertised) IDP. iR May » MSA Chapter 4
Q4 District IDP Managers/Coordinators. IDP/MM 20 May
Community inputs into organization KPIls and IDP/PMS May
Target.
Q4 District Coordinating Forum Executive Mayors/MM April
i = « IGR

SIME LG MTEC: IDP, budget and SDF
assessments — Provincial Government and
Municipality to discuss findings and MM/CEO/IDP May
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RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
MO ACTIVITY E
NTH PERSON /o | FRAMEWORK
_— |
Preparing final IDP and Budget documentation 4 gﬁm‘ngg S e
for final approval by Cogncﬂ, review any _oth_er MM/CEO/IDP May
comments from National, or Provincial
Government or organ state.
_ » MFMA 75 (1) (k)
Place quarterly (section 52) report on budget MM Ma
implementation of the municipal website. y
R May e MFMA 71 (1) |
Submit monthly section 71 MFMA report on the (No later than 10 working
budget to the Executive Mayor and PT. WLRC Budget days after the end of
i month.)
Submit monthly statement to the provincial or i Owjfgrking el MFMA 71 (5)
national organ of state or municipality on MM/CFO/Budget aftarihe smd ofile
allocations received. month.)
. el . « MFMA 66
Submit monthly repgrt on salar_les, wages, MM/CFO/Budget May
allowance and benefits to Council.
Q-4 District IDP Managers and |DP IDP/MM 20 May
Representative Forum.
Municipal Public Accounts Committee. DCS May
District Municipal Council Meeting. Speaker May
BWM Council Meeting. Speaker 26 May '

=]
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: RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
MONTH ACTIVITY DATE
= i PERSON ) FRAMEWORK |
' - e MFMA 24 (1) and MSA
«  Final Adoption of IDP & Budget, Organogram. 'DP’CFOI{A'\Q';”(QEXGCU“VG May Guidance
. Tabllng of IDP an_d Budget related policies to MM/Executive Mayor May
Council for adoption.
¢ Distribute adopted IDP and associated | o MSA 32 (1) i S
supplementary documents to the MEC for
Local Government if the Municipality adopts IRFDGS Wiy
an amended IDP. |_ ;
» Consider monthly section 71 MFMA report, o MFMA 54 (1)
review implementation of SDBIP, identify |
problems and amend or recommend ;
appropriate amendments. Submit report to Exerulive Mayoriiid Wy
Council and make public any amendment to |
| the SDBIP. S |
e Q4 District Speakers Forum. District Speaker May
JUNE 2026
e Submit draft 2026/27SDBIP to the Executive Executive Mayor Jiitis ‘. MFMA 69 (3) (a)
Mayor. ‘ |
T » Submit draft annual performance agreements , = e =
for the next financial year to the Executive MM June + MFMA 69 (3) (b}
Mayor. -
e Approve annual budget and iDP by Council MM/Executive e MFMA 16 (1), 24 (2) &
resolution, including taxes, tariffs, measurable Mavor/CFO/IDP June 53 (1) {¢) (i} and MSA
performance objectives, changes to the IDP _y guidance

B
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| Feas RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
MONTH ACTIVITY DATE
| _ PERSON 5 FRAMEWORK
and Budget related policies, include service
delivery agreements and long-term contracts
| where appropriate. :
‘ Inform community about the approved IDP &
Budget: Place copies infon libraries, website IDP/CFO June
and notices in newspaper
Executive Mayor June
Approve the 2026/27 SDBIP. 4 : MFMA 53 (1) (¢) (i)
Send IDP & Budget related documents to .
DLG.PT & NT. IDP/CFQ June MFMA 24 (3)
Audit and Performance Committee Meeting Internal Audit 25 June

Submit copies of SDBIP to NT and PT.

Submit monthly section 71 MFMA report on the
budget to the Executive Mayor and PT.

PMS

June (10 days after
approval)

MFMA Section 53 |
MSA Sections 38-45

MM/CFO/Budget

June
(No later than 10 working
days after the end of the
month. )

Submit monthly statement to the provincial or
national organ of state or municipality on
allocations received.

MM/CFO/Budget

Consider monthly (section 71 report, review
implementation of the 2026/27 SDBIP, identify
problems and amend or recommend
appropriate _amendments. Submit report to |

Executive Mayor/MM

June
(No later than 10 working
days after the end of the
month. )

June

MFMA 71 (1)

MFMA 71 (5)

MFMA 54 (1)c
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: RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
MONTH
o ALRTINITY | PERSON R FRAMEWORK
Council and make public any amendment to
N the SDBIP. -
Municipal Public Accounts Committee. DCS June
District Council Meeting Speaker June
BWM Council Meeting Speaker 30 June
JULY 2026
e Signing of performance agreements of MM £
and Section 57 Managers EMSIHEM July (before 31%)
e Submit copies of SDBIP to NT and PT IDP July Section 57 of the MSA
e Make public, the performance agreements of IDP MFMA Section 53

MM and Senior Managers (Municipal Website)

MSA Sections 38-45

[ ]
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MONTH

Schedule
alignment purposes.

MINMAY : PLANNING

to CKDM IDP.

for inputs/alignment

and set up committees/forums.

needs

Communication forum meeting.

Roll out of the SDBIP.
next financial year.

(Section 46)

. RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
Aol PERSON e FRAMEWORK
Preparation of the draft IDP & Budget Time ggﬁ?;”g?gcgfgcbeégﬁsd
Engagement with the Budget Office and PMS RENIG e .
IDP/CFO/Budget and Y J
, t . July Section 68, 77.
Review participatory forums and mechanisms. PMS fecounting:Oficarand. |
A : . Senior Managers review
District Mayors present strategic and planning options and contracts
priorities & service delivery challenges. for service delivery.
Send first draft IDP and Budget Time Schedule -
Managers alignment/Expect to receive the IDP July
Draft IDP/Budget Time Schedule of the CKDM
Approve and announce new budget schedules | ————
Budget and Treasury July
Consultation on Performance and changing Office
Q1 District Public Participation and 5254 Ty
N Performance B
ts must be
Prepare/Review departmental sector plans for 28;?:?]?:; i theL:Jouncil
: and MEC for Local 'I
Preparing Annual Performance Report PMS and Budget July Boveitifiatit in
. Province. MFMA |
Prepare and submit performance agreements Section 53(3)(b)

of Municipal Manager and Senior Managers to
the MEC and municipal website.

MFMA Section 52 (d)

30
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RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
MONTH ACTIVITY PERSON ! _DATE FRAMEWORK
Compile and submit Q4 performance report to
Council
July '
Submit monthly section 71 MFMA report on the (No later than 10 working L |
budget to the Executive Mayor and PT. LR days after the end of the BNy
month. ) !
Submit monthly statement to the provincial or July .
HatioiE) orgn: oF S8 BF WuniGioaity on |  MM/CEoBudges | ° aterihan 10Working | | e sy

allocations received.

Consider monthly (section 71 report, review
implementation of the 2026/27 SDBIP, identify
problems and amend or
appropriate amendments. Submit report o
Council and make public any amendment to
the SDBIP.

CKDM IDP Representative Forum Mesting.

District Council Meeting

BWM Council Meeting

days after the end of the

Consult and review performance and financial |
position

Executive Mayor table IDP and Budget Time
Schedule for 2027/2028 to
Approval

month.)
recommend | £ o tive Mayor/MM July e MFMA 54 (1)c
IDP/PP July
Speaker July
Speaker July
AUGUST 2026
PMS - CFO August
Council for IDP:‘MMmin‘E;;ecutlve August s Section 34 of MSA

31
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RESPONSIBLE LEGISLATIVE
MONTH ACTIVITY DATE
PERSON FRAMEWORK
August
e Submit monthly section 71 MFMA report on the (No later than 10 working
budget to the Executive Mayor and PT. MM/CFO/Budget | ‘1avs afterthe end of the | © MTMAT1(1)
- p— month. )
’ oy August
¢ Submit monthly statement to the provincial or )
: e (No later than 10 working
natlongl organlof state or municipality on MM/CFO/Budget days after the end of the MFMA 71 (5)
allocations received.
month.) e ]
¢ Consider monthly (section 71 report, review
implementation of the 2026/27 SDBIP, identify
problems and amend or recommend ;
appropriate amendments. Submit report to Executive Mayor/MM August WEMA A (e
Council and make public any amendment to
the SDBIP.
+ Submit annual financial performance report to MFMA Section
Council CFO August 126(1)(a)
|
¢ CKDM — Hold and follow up — IDP & Public IDP & Public Auqust |
Participation Alignment Forum Meeting. Participation 9
» District Council Meeting Speaker August
« BWM Council Meeting Speaker August

)



< ADOPTION OF THE IDP/BUDGET TIME SCHEDULE BY COUNCIL

The IDP Time Schedule of Key Deadlines 2025-2026 must be approved by Council before the 31t August 2025.

031



MUNISIPALITEIT - MUNICIPALITY - UMASIPALi—e\iQSE \

TH ADHSTRATOT BEAUFORT-WES/BEAUFORT WEST/BHOBHOFOLO
l "N lI |I|| ||l I“ FKANTOQOR VAN DIE MUNISIPALE BESTUURDER /
QOFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER

1233258 DEPARTEMENT KORPORATIEWE DIENSTE /
@" DEPARTMENT CORPORATE SERVICES

2\g

Rig asseblief alle karrespondensie aan die Munisipale Bestuorder/Kindly address all eorrespondence to the Municipal Manager/onke Imbalelwang
mayithunysiwe kubiawuli kaMasipala

Verwysing Privaatsak/Private Bag 582

Reference  2/B FaksfFax : (023) 4151373

Isalathiso ”_,__m-_:;;-;,,-—-,;;—;; Tel. (023) 4148020

o "éu'- warder |, E -pos £ E-mail : achmin @heaufortwestmun.co.za

Navrae "; wehtmste!websﬂe www.bsauforiwestmun.co.za

Enquines  SCA PHILANDER- PIETERSEN‘F B s~ Donkinstraat 112 Donkin Street

Imibuzo = 269 -fo. in § '-;\l BEAUFORT-WES

= ) BEAUFORT WEST

Datum & BHOBHOFOLO

Date 2025.08.01 @C’ e 4‘/4 6970
S AYE W | e T

MEMORANDUM TO THE SENIOR MANAGER: CORPORATE SERVICES

REVIEW OF RECORDS MANAGENENT POLICY & REVIEW OF REGISTRATION
PROCEDURE MANUAL

At a Heads meeting held on 17 JUNE 2025 both policies were discussed and the
Heads resolved as follows:

That both policies be accepted and approved.

Hope you find the above in order.

/
Ao 1A—
< ACA NDLANA
‘DIRECTOR CORPORATE SERVICES
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FOREWORD

Records are the cutput of the business and administrative processes of a governmental
body. Mot only are records important to serve as proof of actions and accountability but
it also serve as a source of information for the future generations of this country
especially with reference to South Africa’s rich history in pelitical development.

Therefore, sound records management practices are needed to ensure the safe keeping
of records and the ability of Beaufort West Municipality to function efficiently and
effectively.  Considering the development of legislation such as the Access to
Information Act, 2000 the need for efficient records management is emphasised even
more.

In order to ensure that sound records management practices are performed a proper
pollcy document must be provided for in order to equip those officials responsible for
records, with the necessary framework as to how records should be treated. Readers
and users of this policy must keep in mind that regardless of the systems and
procedures in use, the most important part of records is to have dedlcated personnel
that carry out their duties with passion and the utmost accuracy. Only then records
management will be a success. By providing this policy, one can only hope that the
users thereof will show the necessary characteristics to ensure the correct handling and
management of records in Beaufort West Munlicipality, now and in the future.

P. de V. Striimpher
Snr Manager: Corporate Services

7 September 2010
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FOREWORD

PURPOSE

POLICY STATEMENT

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK
GUIDELINE MODEL

RELATIONSHIP WITH OTHER POLICIES
SCOPE AND INTENDED AUDIENCE
ROLES AND RESPOMSIBILITIES
HEAD OF BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY
HEAD OF DEPARTMENTS

RECORDS MANAGER

CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

IT MANAGER

" LEGAL SERVICES MANAGER

REGISTRY STAFF

. STAFF

RECCORDS CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS AND RELATE
STORAGE AREAS

CORRESPONDENGE SYSTEMS

File Plan

Storage areas

Paper-based correspondence files are kept in the custody of

The central registry

The Human Resources registry

Electronic correspondence records are stored in an electronic
repository

RECORDS QTHER THAN CORRESPONDENCE SYSTEMS

Schedule for records other than correspandence systems
Storage areas

Paper-based

Micragraphic records

Audio-visual records

Electronic systems other than the correspondence systems
DISPOSAL OF RECORDS

STORAGE AND CUSTODY

ACCESS AND SECURITY

LEGAL ADMISSIBILITY AND EVIDENTIAL WEIGHTS
Paper-based records

Electronic records

TRAINING

MONITOR AND REVIEW

DEFINITIONS

NOTICE: PROTECTION QOF PERSONAL INFORMATION ACT,
2013 (ACT 4 OF 2013) (POPIA}
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1.2

153

2.1

2.2

Purpose

Section 9 of the Provincial Archives and Records Service of the Western Cape Act,
2005 (Act No. 3 of 2005} requires Beaufort West Municipality to manage its records
in a well-structured record keeping system, and to put the necessary policies and
procedures in place to ensure that its record keeping and records management
practices comply with the requirements of the Act.

Information is & resource of the same importance to good management as other
standard resources ilke people, money and facilities. The information resources of
Beaufort West Municipality must therefore be managed as a valuable asset.
Appropriate records management is a vital aspect of maintaining and enhancing
the value of this asset. Beaufort West Municipality considers its records to be a
valuable asset to:

» enable Beaufort West Municipality to find the right information easily and
comprehensively;

» enable Beaufort West Municipality to perform its functions successfully and
efficiently and in an accountabie manner;

> support the business, legal and accountabillty requirements of Beaufort
Waest Municipality;

= ensure the conduct of business in an orderly, efficient and accountable
Manner;

¥ ensure the consistent delivery of services;

» support and document policy formation and administrative decision-making;

® provide continuity in the event of a disaster;

¥ protect the interests of Beaufort West Municipality and the rights of
employees, clients and present and future stakeholders;

» support and document the Beaufort West Municipality's activities,
development and achievements;

» provide evidence of business in the context of cultural activity and
contribute to the cultural identity and collective memory,

Recards management, through the proper control of the content, storage and
volume of records, reduces vulnerability to legal challenge or financial loss and
promotes best value fn terms of human and space resources through greater co-
ordination of information and storage systems.

Policy statement

All records created and received by Beaufort West Municipality shall be managed in
accordance with the records management principles contained in Section @ of the
Pravincial Archives and Records Service of the Western Cape Act, 2005 (Act No. 3
of 2005).

The following broad principles apply to the record keeping and recards
management practices of Beaufort West Municipaliby:

¢« The Beaufort West Municipality follows sound procedures for the creation,
maintenance, retention and disposal of all records, including electronic
recards.
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The records management procedures of Beaufort West Municipality comply
with legal requirements, inciuding those for the provision of evidence.

The Beaufort West Municipality follows sound procedures for the security,
privacy and confidentiality of its records.

Electronic records in the Beaufort West Municipality are managed according
to the principles promoted by the National Archives and Records Service.

The Beaufort West Municipality has performance measures for all records
management functions and reviews compliance with these measures.

2.3 Creation of receipt of records
Records creation and receipt is the responsibility of all staff, hence -

2.3.1

2.3.2

2.3.3

2.3.4

2.3.5

records management in government badies must be integrated with the
activities that promote the core mission and vision of the organization
instead of being considerad as an add-on section,

Records are created internally or received from external sources and bear
evidence of internal and external activities of an organization. The
evidential quality of records distinguishes them from any other type of
information resource which may be produce:. and retained solely for
reference purposes.

Records creation can occur in many ways using a variety of devices, such
as personal computers, laptops and hand-held devices.

Records are important resources for planning, decision-making,
accountability, good governance, research and to support service delivery.
Creators of records must bear this in mind when records are created.
Records created in governmental bodies must be usable, accurate,
authentic, have integrity, be reliable to ensure that their evidentiary value
is accepted. For a record to be authentic, reliable, have evidential weight
and legal admissibility.

i the record must bear all of the fallowing:

. the logo and address of the creating organisation,

. record creation date,

. file reference number {from a file plan approved by WCARS),

. author/s of the record,

. addressee,

. signature of the author or delegate. In the case of electronic
records, Sections 3{4) and 28(2) of the Electronic
Communications and Transaction Act, 2002 (Act 25, 2002)
apply,

. indication of attachrnents and or links to other records, and

. suhject matter

iil. The record must be whole, unaltered and net refarmatted. If for
example someone alters the minutes of 2 meeting after they have
been approved, the minutes can no longer be considered an
accurate record of the meeting. Complete and accurate records
lead to efficiency and effectiveness, ensure straightforward audits
and reduced legal risks.

fii. Records are created as evidence of decisions, actions and
transactions, they therefore must be created at the time of the
transaction or incident to which they refate, or scon afterwards, such
as documenting the minutes of a meeting from recordings made
during the meeting. Reliability will be apparent if there is evidence
that the records were created and captured as part of a legitimate

Deleted: &
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business process. The operational context or business process within
which a record has been generated or managed should also be
visible,

fli.  Processes associated with individual records such as version control
must be documented to reduce the risk of working from or updating
the wrong version of a document or sending out the wrong version,

iv. An electronic records management system used to create, provide
access to and manage records (including hardware, software and
network infrastructure must,

a, be reliable, that is, be capable of continupus operation.
Documentation to prove reliability must be kept and provided
when needed,

b. have security measures in place to protect records from
unauthorized access, alteration or disposal,

C. be capable of implementing all records management processes
according to the Reoo ort : el (RCM],

d. be capable of retaining the authenticity, reliability and integrity
of records should there be a system change, migration or
discontinuation,

e, be approved by WCARS as stipulated in the Provincial Archives
and Records Service of the Western Cape Act, 2005 {Act 3 of
2005).

vi. Enterprise Content Management {ECM} / My Content is the approved
electronic  records management system for Western Cape
Government {WCG) departments, The WCARS encourages local
governmental bodies to use approved electronlc  records
management systems.

3. Regulatory framework

3.1 By managing its paper-based records effectively and efficiently Beaufort West
Munricipality strives to give effect to the accountability, transparency and service
delivery values contained in the legal framework established by:

- 5 B o8 @

Constltution, 1996,

Mational Archives and Records Service of South Africa Act (Act No 43 of 1856
as amended);

o National Archives and Records Service of South Africa Regulations;

Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 {Act No 56 of
2003};

Local Gowernment: Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act 32 of 2000);

Promotion of Access to Information Act (Act No 2 of 2000);

Promotion of Administrative Justice Act (Act No 3 of 2000);

Electronic Communications and Transactions Act (Act No 25 of 2002);
Provincial Archives and Records Service of the Western Cape Act, 2005 {Act
No 3 of 2005},

Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act 4 of 2013)

4. Guiding model

The policy upholds the J which is a_conceptual mode] that helps to understand
and explore recordkeeping activities in refation to multiple contexts over space and

038
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5.1

6.1

6.2

7.

7.1

7.1.1

7.1.2

7.1.3

time. Recordkeeping activities take place from before the records are created by
identifying recordkeeping requirements in policies, systems, organizations,
processes, laws, social mandates that fmpact on what is created and how it is
manged over space and time. The RCM challenges the traditional view that
separates archives and records as distinct entities. A continuum approach
therefore highlights those records are both current and archival at the point of
creation as it has been realized that records can be used continuously if they are
considered to be of value at the time they are created.

According to the RCM, archival principles are applied throughout the life of a
record. In the electronic environrent, for instance, technical issues invalved in
keeping electronic records arise at the mament of their creation to their
disposition. The stages that the records undergo are recurring and fall both within
archives and records management. In addition, the model highlights the
impoartance of records and archives management for both managerial and social
responsibilities. Adoption of this records management model is thus aimed at
facilitating access to records for business and public use as well as integrating and
institutionalizing records and archives management with business processes in the
Western Cape governmental badies.

Relationship with other policies

The Beaufort West Municipality’'s Records Management Policy consist of this policy
as well as additional parts that cover the unigue nature of the broad spectrum of
records generated by Beaufort West Municipality. The following policy apply: -

= ICT Security Controls Policy

Scope and intended audience

This policy impacts upon Beaufort West Municipality’s work practices for all those
who:

« create records including electronic records;

« have access to records;

« have any other responsibilities for records, for example storage and
rnaintenance responsibilities;

« have management responsibility for staff engaged in any of these activities:
or manage, or have design input into, information technology infrastructure.

The policy therefore applies to all staff members of the Beaufort West Municipality
and covers all records regardless of forrnat, medium or age.,

Roles and responsibilities
Head of Beaufort West Municipality

The Municipal Manager is ultimately accountable for the record keeping and
records management practices of Beaufort West Municipality.

The Municipal Manager is committed to enhance accountability, transparency
and improvement of service delivery by ensuring that sound records
management practices are implemented and maintained.

The Municipal Manager supports the implementation of this policy and requires
each staff member to support the values underlying in this palicy.
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7.1.4

7.2

7.2.1

7.2.2

7.2.3

7.3

7.3.1

7.3.2

7.3.3

7.3.4

7.3.5

7.3.6

The Municipal Manager shall designate a senior manager to be the Records
Manager of the Beaufort West Municipality and shall mandate the Records
Manager to perform such dutles as are necessary to enhance the record keeping
and records management practices of Beaufort West Municipality to enable
compliance with legislative and regulatory requirements.

Head of Departments

Head of Departments are responsible for the implementation of this policy in their
respective units.

Head of Departments shall lead by example and shall themselves maintain good
record keeping and records management practices.

Head of Departments shall ensure that all staff are made aware of their record
keeping and records management responsibilities and obligatians.

Head of Departments shall ensure that the management of records including e-
mail is a key responsibility in the performance agreements of all the staff in their
units.

Records Manager

The Senior Manager Corporate Services is the Records Manager for the whole
Beaufort West Municipality.

The Records Manager is responsible for:

» the implementation of this policy;

« staff awareness regarding this policy;

« the management of all records according to the records management
principles contained in the Pravincial Archives and Records Service of the
Western Cape Act, 2005 (Act No. 3 of 2005).

+  Ensuring that ail records are alloceted with retention periods and disposal
authority taking into account the functional, legal and historical need of the
body to maintain records of transactions.

The specific duties of the Records Manager are contained in the Recards
Manager's job description.

The Records Manager is mandated to provide such training and other
interventions as are necessary to ensure that the Beaufort West Municipaliby’s
record keeping and records management practices comply with the records
management principles contained in the Provincial Archives and Records Service
of the Western Cape Act, 2005 {Act No. 3 of 2005).

The Records Manager may from time-to-time issue circulars and instructions
regarding the record keeping and records management practices of Beaufort
West Municipality.

The Records Manager shall ensure that all records created and received by
Beaufort West Municipality are classified according to the approved file plan and
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7.4

7.4.1

7.4.2

7.5

7.5.1

7.5.2

7.5.3

7.5.4

L5

7.5.6

7.5.7

7.5.8

7.5.9

that a written disposal authority is obtained for them from the Western Cape
Archives and Records Service.

Chief Information Officer

The : 1ag : Chief Information Officer is responsible for
appraval of requests for information in terms of the Promotion of Access to
Information Act.

The Chief Information Officer shall inform the Records Manager if @ request for
information necessitates a disposal hold to be placed on records that are due for
disposal.

IT Manager

The IT Manager is responsible for the day-to-day maintenance of electronic
systemns that stores records, except where the Municipality are making use of a
hosted solution via a service provider,

The IT Manager and Records Manager shall work in conjunction with one another
to ensure that public records are properly managed, protected and appropriately
preserved for as long as they are required for business, fegal and long-term
preservation purposes,

The IT Manager shall ensure that appropriate systems technical manuals and
systemns procedures manuals are designed for each electrunic system that
manages and stores records.

The IT Manager shafl ensure that all electronic systems capture appropriate
systems generated metadata and audit trail data for all electronic records to
ensure that authentic and reliable records are created.

The IT Manager shall ensure that electronic records in all electronic systems
remains accessible by migrating them to new hardware and software platforms
when there is a danger of technology obsolescence inctuding media and format
obsolescence.

The IT Manager shall ensure that all data, metadata, audit trail data, aperating
systems and application software are backed up on a daily, weekly and monthly
basis to enable the recovery of authentic, reliable and accessible records should a
disaster occur,

The IT Manager shall ensure that back-ups are stored in a secure environment.

The IT Manager shall ensure that systems that manage and store records are
virus free.

Comprehensive details regarding specific responsibilities of the IT Manager are
contained in the IT Manager’s job description.

! services manager.

The Director Corporate Services is responsible for keeping the Records
Manager updated about developments in the legal and statutary environment
that may impact on the record keeping and records management practices of
Beaufort West Municipality.
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10

Registry staff

L The registry staff are responsible for the physical management of the records in

their care by performing the following functions.
Manage Filing System

= Supervise the management and implementation of the Municipal Filing
system and Record control schedules.

Authorise personnel’s disposal authority of the filing system.

Ensure the safekeeping of Municipal records.

Supervise registration office personnel,

Execute policies.

Implement and maintain filing systerms.

Transfer records.

Destroy certificates when needed,

Inspect filing system.

Draft and approve registration- and procedure manuals,

Training and screening/selecting of registration personnel.

File documents and general administration.

Use stepladder, stationery, computer, fax machine, Photostat machine to
complete work.

5 B P % N

7...1.2  Detailed responsibilities regarding the day-to-day management of the records

7.8

7/.8.1

7.8.2

7.8.3

8.1

8.1.1

in the registry are contained in the Registry Procedure Manual.
Staff

Every staff member shall create records of transactions while conducting official
business.

Every staff member shall manage those records efficiently and effectively by:

= allseating reference numbers and subjects to paper-based and electronic
records according to the file plan;

= sending paper-based records to the registry for filing;

= ensuring that records are destroyed/deleted only in accordance with the
written disposal authority issued by the Western Cape Archives and Records
Service.

Records management responsibilities shall be written inte the performance

agreements of all staff members to ensure that staff are evaluated on their
recerds management responsibilities,

Records classification systems and related storage areas

The Beaufort West Municipality has the following systems that organize and store
records:

Correspondence systems

File plan
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B8.1.1.1

8.1.1.2

8.1.1.3

8.1.14

1

Only the file plan approved on 5 October 1989 and implemented on 1 January
1989 shall be used for the classification of correspondence recards. The file
plan shall be used for the classification of paper-based and electronic
{including e-mail} records.

Specific procedures for the allocation of file subjects and reference numbers
to records are contained in the procedures manual that is published on the
Public Share via GPO (0Q:}/Records Policies and Manuals and also filed on file
2/3/B B

Each staff member shall allocate file reference numbers ta all carrespondence
(paper, e-mail) according to the approved subjects in the file plan.

When correspondence is created/received for which no subject exists in the
file plan, the Records Manager must be contacted to assist with additions to
the file plan. Under no circumstances may subjects be added to the file plan if
they have not been approved by the Recards Manager. Specific procedures
regarding the addition and approval of a subject in the file plan and
Administrator Document Registration system are contained in the procedures
manual that is published on the Public Share via GPO (O:)/Records Policies
and Manuals file.

8.1.2 Storage areas

8.1.2.1 Paper-based correspondence files are kept in the custody of-

8,1.2.1.1 The central registry

8.1.2.1.1.2. All paper-based correspondence system records that are nat HR related
are housed in the central registry.

8.1.2.1.1.5 Al these records are under the management of the Records Manager who
is mandated to ensure that they are managed properly.

B.1.2.1.1.4  The registry is a secure storage area and oniy registry staff are allowed In
the records storage area.

B.1.2.1.1.5 Staff members that need access to fites in _the registry shall place a.
request for the files with the Records Clerk.

8.1.2.1.1.6. The registry shall be locked when registry is not in

operation.§.1,2,1.2 = The Human Resources registry,

8.1.2.1.2.1 All Human Resources refated recards are haused in the HR Registry.

8.1.2.1.2.2 The general HR subject files as well as HR case files are under the

management of the Records Manager who is mandated to ensure that
they are managed properly.

2.1.2.1.2.3 Beaufort West Municipality maintains a set of paper-based case files for

each staff mermnber. These files are canfidential in nature and are housed
in the HR office,
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8.1.2.1.2.4

8.1.2.1.2.5

8.1.2.2

8.1.2.2.1

12

The case files are managed as part of the List of Series of Separate Case
Files that is maintained and managed by the Records Manager,

The files exist anly in paper-based format and the physlical tracking of the
case files are managed through a "Register of all Files opened”.

Electronic correspondence records are stored in an electronic
repository

Beaufort West Municipality does not make use of an electronic filing
system.

8.2 Records other than correspondence systems

8.2,1

8.2.1.1

8.2.1.2

Schedule for records other than correspondence systems

The Records Manager maintains a schedule of all records other than the
correspondence system. The schedule contains a description of each set of
records other than the correspondence system and indicates the storage
lacation and retention periods of these records regardless of format. The
schedute is available on the FPufilic Share viz Public Share via GPO
(O:)/Records Policies and Manuats file and file number

Should records be created/received that are not listed in the schedule, the
Records Manager should be cantacted to add the records te the schedule.

8.2.2 Storage areas

8.2.2.1 Paper-based

8.2.2.1.1 The Beaufort West Municipality has the following sets of paper-based
records other than the carrespondence systems that are In the custody of
the various officials that use them on a daily basis and does not form part
of a correspondence file, or a case file e.g. registers, maps, plans,
electronic recards, audio-visual records, etc. These records are listed in
the Schedule for Records other than Correspondence System.

8.2.2.1.2 These records are under the control of the Records Manager who is
mandated to ensure that they are managed properly,

8.2.2.2 Micrographic records

8.2.2.2.1 The Beaufort West Municipality has no sets of microfilmed records.

8.2.2.3 Audio-visual records

8.2.2.3.1 Audio-visual records are stored and managed according to the Records
Control Schedule.

8.2.2.4 Electronic systems other than the correspondence systems

8.2.2.4.1 Financial transactions are recorded on the financlal management system
and such records are managed according to the Records Control Schedule.

9. Disposal of records
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9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

13

No public records, including official-mails shall be destroyed, erased or otherwise
disposed of without prior written authorization from the Western Cape Archives
and Records Service. 2

The Western Cape Archives and Records Service has issued Standing Disposal
Authority Numbers PSB4KW, PSB15KW, PSB16KW, PSB19HW, PSB20OKW
AND PSB23KW for the disposal of records classified against the file plan. The
Records Manager manages the disposal schedule.

The Western Cape Archives and Records Service issued Standing Disposal
Authority Number PSB25KW on the schedule of records other than
correspondence systems. The Records Manager manages the disposal schedule,

Retention periods indicated on the file plan and schedule were determined by
taking Beaufort West Municipality’s legal obligations and functional needs intp
account. Shouid a staff member disagree with the allocated retention periods, the
Records Manager should be contacted to discuss @ more appropriate retention
period,

Disposal in terms of these disposal authorities will be executed annually

All disposal actions should be authorised by the Records Manager prior to their
execution to ensure that archival records are not destroyed inadvertently.

Non-archival records that are needed for litigation, Promotion of Access to
Information requests or Promotion of Administrative Justice actions may not he
destroved until such time that the Directar Corporate Services

has indicated that the destruction hold can be lifted.

Faper-based archival records shall be safely kept in strong rmooms of the different
departments until they are due to transfer to the Western Cape Archives and
Records Service. Transfer procedures shall be as prescribed by the National
Archives in the Records Managemant Policy Manual.

Specific guidelines regarding the procedure to dispose of electronic
records are contained in the electronic records management policy.10.
Storage and custody

See par. § for an identification of all record keeping systems and their storage
locations.

All records shall be kept in storage areas that are appropriate for the type of
medium. The National Archives and Records Services’ guidelines contained in the
Records Management Policy Manuaf shall be applied.

Access and security

Records shall at all times be protected against unauthorized access and
tampering to protect their authenticity and reliability as evidence of the business
of Beaufort West Municipality.

Classified records shalt be managed in terms of the ICT Security Controls Policy
which fs available from the IT Manager.

Mo staff member shall remove records that are not available in the public domain
from the premises of Beaufort West Municipality without the explicit permission of
the Records Manager.
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11.8
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No staff member shall provide information and recards that are not in the public
domain to the public without consulting the Chief Information Officer. Specific
guidelines regarding requests for information are contained in the Promotion of
Access to Information Policy which is maintained by the Chief Information Officer.

Personal information shall be managed in terms of the Protection of Personal
Information Act, 2013 (Act 4 of 2013).

No staff member may disclose personal information of any member of staff or
client of Beaufort West Municipality to any member of the public without
consulting the Chief Information Officer first.

An audit trail shall be logged of all attempts to alter/edit electronic records and
thelr metadata.

Records storage areas shall at all times be protected against unauthorized access.
Tha following shall apply:

11.8.1 Registry and other records storage areas shall be locked when not in use.

11.8.2 Access to server rooms and storage areas for electronic records media shall be

12.

12,1

managed with fingerprint reader access control or similar access control.

Legal admissibility and evidential weight

The records of Beaufart West Municipality shall at all times contain reliable
evidence of business operations. The following shall apply:

12.1.1 Paper-based records

12.1.1.1 HNo records may be removed from paper-based files without the explicit

permission of the Recards Manager.

12.1.1.2 Records that were placed on files may not be altered in any way.

12.1.1.3 No alterations of any kind shall be made to records other than

correspondence files without the explicit permission of the Records Manager.

12.1.1.4 Should evidence be obtained of tampering with records, the staff member

involved shall be subject to disciplinary action.

12.1.2 Electronic records

12.1.2.1 The Beaufort West Municipality shall use systems which ensure that its

electronic records are:

authentic;

not altered or tampered with;

auditable; and

produced in systems which utilize security measures to ensure their
integrity.

* & 8 2
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12.1.2.2 The Electronic Records Management Policy containg specific infarmation

13.

14.

14.1

14.2

regarding the metadata and audit trail information that should be captured to
ensure that records are authentic.

Training

The Records Manager shall successfully complete the Western Cape Archives and
Records Service’s Records Management Course, as well as any other records
management training that would equip him/her for his/her duties.

The Records Manager shall identify such training courses that are relevant to the
duties of the registry staff and shall ensure that the registry staff are trained
appropriately.

The Records Manager shall ensure that all staff members are aware of the records
management policies and shall conduct or arrange such training as is necessary
for the staff to equip them for their records management duties.

Monitor and review

The Records Manager shall review the record keeping and records management
practices of Beaufort West Municipality on a regular basis and shall adapt them
appropriately to ensure that they meet the business and service delivery
requirements of Beaufort West Municipality.

This policy shall be reviewed on a regular basis and shall be adapted
appropriately to ensure that it meets the business and service delivery
requirements of Beaufort West Municipality.15. Definitions

Archives repository:

The building in which records with archival value are preserved permanently.

Authentic records:

Authentic records are records that can be proven to be what they purport to be. They
are also records that are consfdered by the creators to be their official record.

Authoritative records:

Authoritative records are records that are authentic, reliable, trustworthy and useable
and are complete and unaltered.

Carrespoandence sysbtem:

A set of paper-based and electronic communications and associated documents, sent,
received, generated, processed and stored during the conduct of business.

Custody:

The cantral of records based upon their physical possession.

Disposal:

The action of either destroying/deleting a record or transferring it into archival custady.
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Disposal authority:

A written authority issued by the Western Cape Archives and Records Service specifying
which records should be transferred into archival custody or specifying which records
should be destroyed/deleted or otherwise disposed of.

Disposal authority number:

A unique number identifying each disposal authority issued to a specific office
Efectronic records:

Information which is generated electronically and stored by means of computer
technology. Electronic records can consist of an electronic correspondence system and
electronic record systems other than the correspondence system.

Electronic records system:

This is the collective noun for all components of an electronic information system,
namely: electronic media as well as al! connected items such as source documents,
output information, software applications, programmes and metadate {background and
technical information i.r.o. the information stored electronically) and in hard copy. All
these components are defined as records by the Act. They must therefore be dealt with
in accordance with the Act’s provisions.

File plan:

A pre-determined classification plan by which records are filed andfor electranically
indexed to facilitate efficient retrieval and disposal of records.

Filing system:

The collective noun for a storage system (like files, boxes, shelves or electronic
applications and storage systems) in which records are stored in a systematic manner
according to a flle plan.

Non-archival records:

Records with a = interest or usefulness.

Public record:

A record created or received by a governmental body in pursuance of its activities,
regardless of form or medium.

Records other than correspondence systems:

Records that do not form part of a correspondence file, or a case file e.g9. registers,
maps, plans, electronic records, audio-visual records, etc.

Record:

1}  Recorded information regardless of form or medium.
2} Evidence of a transaction, preserved for the evidential information it contains.

Records classification system:
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& plan for the systematic identification and arrangement of business activities and/or
records intc categories accerding to logically structured conventions, methods and
procedural rules represented in the classification system.

Recording:

Anything on which sounds or images or both are fixed or from which sounds or images
or both are capable of being reproduced, regardless of form.

Record keeping:

Making and maintaining complete, accurate and reliable evidence of official business in
the form of recorded information.

Records management
Records management is a pracess of ensuring the proper creation, maintenance, use
and disposal of records throughout their life cycle to achieve efficient, transparent and
accountable governance.

Retention period:

The length of time that records should be retained In offices before they are either
transferred into archival custody or destroyed/deleted.

Schedule for records other than correspondence systems:

A control mechanism for records other than correspondence files {other recards), which
contains a description and the dispasal Instructions and retention periods of all ather
racords. It consists of the fallowing parts:

. Schedule for paper-based records other than correspondence files;
. Schedule for electronle records systems other than the electronic carrespondence

system;
. Schedule for microfilm recards;
. Schedule for audin-visual records.

System technical manual:

A manual containing information regarding the hardware, software and network
elements that comprise the system and how they interact. Details of all changes to a
system should also be docurnentad.

System procedures manual:

A manual containing all procedures relating to the operation and use of the electronic
system, inciuding input to, operation of and output from the system. A system
procedures manual would contain detailed procedures regarding -

Document capture

Document scanning

Data capture

Indexing

Authenticated output procedures
File transmission

Information retention

LI I B B I N
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Information destruction
Backup and system recovery
System maintenance

Security and protection

Use of contracted services
Workfiow

Date and time stamps

Version control

Maintenance of documentation

T % & % & 8 % % B

A systems procedures manual shouid be updated when new releases force new
procedures.

16, NOTICE: PROTECTION CF PERSQONAL INFORMATION ACT, 2013 (ACT 4 OF
2013} {POPIA)

16.1 Exemptions

Beaufort West Municipality will not provide your personal information to
anyone glse unless you consent thereto or one of the following exceptions
applies:

i. You would reasonably expect us to use the information for that purpose;

iil. It is legaily required or authorised, such as by a law, or a court or
tribunal arder;

iii. It is reasonably necessary for an enforcement-related activity;
iv. We reasonably helieve that it is necessary to lessen or prevent a serious

threat to the life, health or safety of any individual, or to public health
or safety;

| v, We have reason to suspect that unlawful activity, or misconduct of a-

serious nature, that relates to our functions or activitles has been, is
being or may be engaged in and we reasonably believe that it is
necessary for us to take appropriate action in refation to the matter;
f vi. It is reasonably necessary for the establishment, exercise or
defence of a legal or equitable claim; or
vil.  The information is used only for historical, statistical or research
purposes and is not published in an identifiable form.

When we share your personal information with selected service providers
who work on our behalf, for specific defined purposes related to public
services we provide we will ensure that appropriate protections of your
personal information are in place with these third parties, in accordance
with our obligations under the POPIA.

16.2 Storage and data security

We respect and protect your privacy and store your personal
information according to generally accepted information security
practices. We take all reasonable steps to protect the personal
information held in our possession against loss, unauthorised access,
use, modification, disclosure or misuse. Beaufort West Municipality will

100

Farmatted: Right: 0 ¢m

Formatted: Right: 0 cm



19

promptly handle with any accidental or unauthorised disclosure of
personal information.

Beaufort West Municipality routinely use your personal information:

i To communicate and manage our relationship with you;
ii.  To provide you with public services, as required or allowed by law;
iii. To manage security and access control to our buildings and facilities, and

iv, Forrecord keaping and other administrative purposes, as required by law.

Storage of personal information (and the disposal of information when no
langer required} Is managed in accordance with the requirements as provided
for in the Provincial Archives and Records Service of the Western Cape Act,
2005 (Act 3 of 2005)

When the personal informatien provided te this office is no longer required, It
will be destroyed according to our retention schedules.

References

Department of Public Service and Administration: Draft Information Security
Poficies. Securing Information in the Digital Age.

National Archives and Records Service: Records Management Poficy Manual, April
2006.

Naticnal Archives and Records Service: Managing electronic records in
governmental bodies: Policy, principfes and reqguiraments, April 2006.

National Archives and Records Service: Performance criteria for Records Managers
in governmental bodies, April 2006.

Naticnal Intelligence Agency: Minimum Information Security Standard.

South African Bureau for Standards: SANS 15489: Information and documentation
- Records management — Part 1: General.
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South African Bureau for Standards: SANS 15489 Information and documentation
- Records management - Part 2: Guidelines,

South African Bureau for Standards: SANS 15801: Flectronic imaging -
Information stored efectronically — Recommendations for trustworthiness and
refiabitity.

Scuth African Bureau for Standards; SANS 23081: Information and documentation
- Records Management processes - Metadala for records - Part 1! Principles.

South African Bureau for Standards: SANS 17799: Information Technology -
Securfty techniques - Code of Practice for Information Security Management.
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LOCAL GOVERNMENT CIRCULAR C19 of 2025

THE MAYOR, CITY OF CAPE TOWN: MR G HILL-LEWIS

THE MAYOR, WEST COAST DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY: MR R STRYDOM —
27 RS TR, Rl
THE MAYOR, MATZIKAMA MUNICIPALITY: MS M BOTTOM oS T T
THE MAYOR, CEDERBER IPALITY: DR R RICHA ¥,
E MAYOR, C G MUNIC RICHARDS 205 -0 16

THE MAYOR, BERGRIVIER MUNICIPALITY: MR R VAN ROOY
THE MAYOR, SALDANHA BAY MUNICIPALITY: MR A TRUTER
THE MAYOR, SWARTLAND MUNICIPALITY: MR H CLEOPHAS
THE MAYOR, CAPE WINELANDS DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY: DR H VON SCHLICHT
THE MAYOR, WITZENBERG MUNICIPALITY: MR T ABRAHAMS

THE MAYOR, DRAKENSTEIN MUNICIPALITY: MR S KORABI

THE MAYOR, STELLENBOSCH MUNICIFALITY: MR J FASSER

THE MAYOR, BREEDE VALLEY MURNICIPALITY: MS A STEYN

THE MAYOR, LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY; MR § VAN EEDEN

THE MAYOR, OVERBERG DISTRICT MUNICIPAIITY: MR A FRANKEN

THE MAYOR, THEEWATERSKLOOF MUNICIPALIY: MR L DE BRUYN

THE MAYOR, OVERSTRAND MUNICIPALITY: MR A KLAAS

THE MAYOR, CAPE AGULHAS MUNICIPALITY: MR R ROSS

THE MAYOR, SWELLENDAM MUNICIPALITY: MR F DU RAND

THE MAYOR, GARDEN ROUTE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY: MR A STROEBEL
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THE MAYOR, KANNALAND MUNICIPALITY: MR J DONSON /\h /\

THE MAYOR, HESSEQUA MUNICIPALITY: MR G RIDDLES -—-;@3;,_/ ﬁ;r"‘ WD

THE MAYOR, MOSSEL BAY MUNICIPALITY: MR D KOTZE S T m/ I
THE MAYOR, GEORGE MUNICIPALITY: MS J VON BRANDIS | ;Q?‘ p‘Q 4 / %M | g
THE MAYOR, OUDTSHOORN MUNICIPALITY: MR J ALLERS ll L / |
THE MAYOR, BTOU MUNICIPALITY: MS J KAMKAM ; (s | _. k
THE MAYOR, KNYSNA MUNICIPALITY: MR T MATIKA . WLm,d.,,Cf.:itw u x,;m Fyy-"..
THE MAYOR, CENTRAL KAROQ DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY: MS J BOTHA o : Mj

THE MAYOR, PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY: MS L JACQUET : N‘-”M/{/ TLD

THE MAYOR, LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY: MS A KLEINBOOI
THE MAYOR, BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: MS A SLABBERT [ACTING)
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THE SPEAKER, CITY OF CAPE TOWN: M5 F PURCHASE

THE SPEAKER, WEST COAST DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY: MR N LOUW

THE SPEAKER, MATZIKAMA MUNICIPALITY: MR J MULLER

THE SPEAKER, CEDERBERG MUNICIPALITY: DR JHAYES

THE SPEAKER, BERGRIVIER MUNICIPALITY: MR R SWARTS

THE SPEAKER, SALDANHA BAY MUNICIPALITY: MS O DANIELS

THE SPEAKER, SWARTLAND MUNICIPALITY: MR M RANGASAMY

THE SPEAKER, CAPE WINELANDS DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY: MR D JOUBERT
THE SPEAKER, WITZENBERG MUNICIPALITY: MS E SIDEGO

THE SPEAKER, DRAKENSTEIN MUNICIPALITY: MR J LE ROUX

THE SPEAKER, STELLENBOSCH MUNICIPALITY: MR Q SMIT

THE SPEAKER, BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY: MR J VAN ZYL

THE SPEAKER, LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY: MS P HESS

THE SPEAKER, OVERBERG DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY: MR A NTSABO

THE SPEAKER, THEEWATERSKLOOF MUNICIPALITY: MR W WELLS

THE SPEAKER, OYERSTRAND MUNICIPALITY: MR G COHEN

THE SPEAKER, CAPE AGULHAS MUNICIPALITY: MR D BURGER

THE SPEAKER, SWELLENDAM MUNICIPALITY: MR J DU TOIT LOUBSER
THE SPEAKER, GARDEN RCUTE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY: MS G WOLMARANS
THE SPEAKER, KANNALAND MUNICIPALITY: MR P ROOI

THE SPEAKER, HESSEQUA MUNICIPALITY: MR M VAN DEN BERG

THE SPEAKER, MOSSEL BAY MUNICIPALITY: MS V FORTUIN

THE SPEAKER, GEORGE MUNICIPALITY: MR 3§ SNYMAN

THE SPEAKER, CUDTSHCCRN MUNICIPALITY: MS S JANSEN

THE SPEAKER, BITOU MUNICIPALITY: MS M BUSAKWE

THE SPEAKER, KNYSNA MUNICIPALITY: MR M WILLEMSE

THE SPEAKER, CENTRAL KARCO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY: MS T PRINCE
THE SPEAKER, LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY: MR M GOUWS

THE SPEAKER, PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY: MS M JAFTHA

THE SPEAKER, BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: MR J VAN DER LINDE

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, CITY CF CAPETOWN: MR L MBANDAZAYO

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, WEST COAST DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY: MR D JOUBERT
THE MUNICIP AL MANAGER, MATZIKAMA MUNICIPALITY: MR L PHILLIPS

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, CEDERBERG MUNICIPALITY: MR G MATTHYSE

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, BERGRIVIER MUNICIPALITY: ADVY H LINDE

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, SALDANHA BAY MUNICIPALITY: MR H METTLER
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THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, SWARTLAND MUNICIPALITY: MR J SCHOLTZ

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, CAFE WINELANDS DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY: MR S JOHAAR {ACTING)
THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, WITZENBERG MUNICIPALITY: MR D NASSON

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, DRAKENSTEIN MUNICIPALITY: DR J LEIBBRANDT

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, STELLENBOSCH MUNICIPALITY: MS G METTLER

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY: MR D MCTHOMAS

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY: MR D LUBBE

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, OVERBERG DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY: MR R BOSMAN

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, THEEWATERSKLOOF MUNICIPALITY: MR W HENDRICKS

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, OVERSTRAND MUNICIPALITY: DR D O'NEILL

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, CAPE AGULHAS MUNICIPALITY: MR H KROHN [ACTING)

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, SWELLENDAM MUNICIPALITY: MS A VORSTER

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, GARDEN ROUTE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY: MS N RAISA-MLANDU {ACTING)
THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, KANNALAND MUNICIPALITY: ADV. D SEREQ

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, HESSEQUA MUNICIPALITY: MR A DE KLERK

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, MOSSEL BAY MUNICIPALITY: MR C PUREN

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, GEORGE MUNICIPALITY: MR G LOUW

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, OUDTSHOORN MUNICIPALITY: MR M YEKANI

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, BITOU MUNICIPALITY: MR M MEMANI

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, KNYSNA MUNICIPALITY: MR L MAPHOLOBA

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALTY: MR J PENXA

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, LAINGSBURG MUNICIPALITY: MR J BOOQYSEN

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY: ADV.T GILIOMEE

THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER, BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: MR A MAKENDLANA (ACTING)

Dear Colleagues

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CAPACITY BUILDING INITIATIVES: ROLL OUT OF COUNCILLOR SEASONAL SCHOOL

ACROSS THE WESTERN CAPE

1. PURPOSE
1.1 To communicofe the roli out of the Councilior Seasonal School acrass all districts in the Western

Cape Pravince.

2, BACKGROUND AND CONTEXT
2.1. The Department of Local Govemment has over fime rolled out capacity Buiding inifiatives for
Counciltors, These initiatives were in line with of the Deportmental mandate as provided for in

Constitufion af the Republic of South Africa, 1994,
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2.3.

24,

2.5,

2.6.
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Section 154 of the Constitution requires the national and provincial government to support and
sirengthen the capacity of municipdiities in the province to manage their own aftfairs, exercise

their powers and perform their functions,

The first Seasonal School commenced in 2019 and has been presented annually since then.

The theme for the 2024/2025 Seasonat School for Councillors was “Consequence Management:
Financial Misconduct” and was designed fo equip participants with knowledige, insights and
skilis to deal with financial misconduct procedures, accountability and legal principals.

Taking into consideration the feedback received from Councillors on comoletian of the
Consequence Management training, it was decided that the 2025/2026 Seasonal School! for
Couvnciilors theme would focus on "instifufional Collaboration and Ethics in Loces Government.”

The objective of the theme is to equip participants with knowledge fo address severaf key
critical areas on the topics of Local Government Collaboration and Ethics in Local Government,
and to ensure integrity and effectiveness of governmenits. In addition, the programme will
enhance the matunty level of corporate govemance of the municipalities, while focusing on:

o} Orientation {o institutionai collaboration

» Understanding the legistative and policy fromework that guides insfitutional
collaboration;

» Understanding public private partnerships (PPP].

¢ Understanding the reguiations that guide PPP within the project management cycle;

« Understanding the benefils of PPP; and

* Present informafion and give clarity on the Constitutional, policy and legislafive
imperatives that presently underpin govemment acfivities, more especially in the local

government sphere.
b} Ethicsin Local Govemment

» Understanding ethical behaviour;

e Understanding the legal framework underpinning and promoting ethical behaviour;
¢ Understanding policy and policy implementatian directives;

¢ Understanding Supply Chain Management [SCM) processes and procedures;

* Understanding sfructures and rale-players within SCM;

¢ Understanding accountability and integiity; and

s Understanding fransparency in procurement and appointments,
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The envisaged oulcomes of the programme would be ihe enhancement of effective, efficient
and economic governance systems, while focussing on ihe following:
a} Institutional Collabeoration; and

b) Ethics in Local Government.

ROLL OUT PLAN
The Seasonoi Schoot will be rolled out over two {2) days in four {4) venues as outlined in the
table below:
District ' Dates r Town Proposed number of |
| ) A= - L _ Cf)uncillci _J
| Overberg District ' 06 -07 October 2025 Caledon 30
"Garden Route District | 13— 14 Ocfober 2025 | George | 50 =1
E Central Karoo Distict | 15— 16 October 2025 | Beaufortwest | 20 S
Cape Winelands & West | 21 — 22 October 2025 Worcester | 50
Caoasi [iistﬁcis ] =
Total number of Clirs 150

Should there be a Municipality that does not take up the number of allocoted seats, these will

be made avaitlable to other interested municipalities.

ACTION REQUIRED FROM MUNICIPALITIES

Municipdlities are requested to complete the nominatian template fo register on the fink that
will be pravided for the attendance of the Seasonal School.

Municipaliities are furtherrequested to fund S&T aond accommodotion cost associated with their

nominated councillars.

Should you require any additional information please contact Mr Roberl Holl on T: +27 21 483 9168 or

o ity D ¥ LIAlEmh A i b asrm it nms e
Robert. HallewesiemaaDe. Qov.za .

Kind Regards,

T L.
P-u!:e{’ﬂ \‘Aﬂc)

HEAD OF DEPARMENT
Date: {- ,b]ng




Cauncillor Seasonal School - Nominotions/Parlicipants List

Name & Surmame D Number rMunicipality Telgphone Cellphone Email Conlact Person Telephone  Emuall

Gverbery Region {30)

Eino Larmprecht
Adnss Bokwana

Swellendarn Municioality
Swellendam Municipality

Aluchia Hottingh
Aluchio Hatlingh

G2B5148500 |alrchivhBswellendorm. cov.za
G251 48500 laluchiah@swellendam. qov.za

Amanda Swart Swellendarm Municipality Aluchia Hottingh 0285148500

David Julius Swellendarn Municipality Aluchia Hotlingh (12A51 48500

5 Fredericks Themwoaterskioof Municipality sanmimyfredericks1974@gmail.eom Lizel Kilowan

M Flatg-Mentoor Theewotersklaof Monicipolity malatnds@emai.con Lizel Kilowan

W Papler Theawaotersklaof Municipality vpapier@twk.gov.za Lizel Kilowan lizetsaE vk, qov 7o
TF Leminag Theewatersktoof Municipotity tapelolesesa@gmail.com Lizel Ellowan lizelzo@twk. ov.od

1 St Theewaterskloof Munfci.p afity |ohnossatelliteservices@pmail. com tizel Kilowan lizes@wk. cjov.za

D Appel Theswaterskloof Municipality derickappell0iememail.com Lizel Kilowan \lizellso@iwk. cov.za
R Migrios Theewaterskloof Moriclpality rinahmienlestiggmatt.com Lizel Kilowan ‘Iizellisc:@hr\rk.-iqx{_.zg
W Walls Theewatersklool Muricipality e |l s@Etwk.Eov. 28 Lizel Kllowan |lizelso@wk, qov.za

T Zirmmammann Theawaterskioof Municipality tieniezim@gmail.com, Lizel Kilowan Ilizellsu@hvk.go\«' za

|
]

Boyronicio Booysen [0448031423 |Ba wonicia@edendm.cozo
Bayronicia Booysen (0448031423 |Bowvionicia@edendm.co.2a
Goyronicia Booysen [0448037423 |Bovronicio@ederndm.co.za |
Boyronicia Booysen (0448031423 |Boyronicia@edendm.coza |
Boyronicia Booysen |0445031423 |Bayronicic@edenrdm.co.za
Boyronicia Booysen 0445031423 Bavronlcia@edendm.co.zo
Bayronicia Booysen 0448031423 |Baronicio@edendm.co.za
Batyronicia Booysen 6#1‘48031 423 [Bovronicio@edendrn.co.za
Bayronicla Booysen [0448031423 Boyj(plicia@_qdeﬁjmq,fg
Boyronicia Booysen [0445031423 |Bovronicio@edendm.co.za |
Bayronicfa Booysen |[044B031423 |Boyronicia@edendm.coza
Bayronicia Booysen 0448031423 [Bayvronicia@edendm.co.za

Bayronicla Booysen [0446031423 |Bayronicid@adendm.co.zc

Ceniral Karoe Reglon {20)

Garden Route Reglon (50)

Given Mdsase
Marelna Gultig
Samue] Vosier
Chantell Ky
Roxanne Yaoster
Bieon Diamini
ferome Lambaotjeen
Figles September
Darryl Coeries
Jan Comhelius
Eoos Moloo

Grarge Municipalily
Geargs Municipality
George Municipality
George Municipalily
George Municipality
Greorge Municipality
Guarden Route Distic Municigglity
Garden Route Distic Muriclaplity
Garden Route Distdc kMuricioplity
Gorden Route Distic Municiapiity
Gorden Route Distic Municiaplity
Garden Route Distic Moniciaplity
Goardan Route Distde Municlaplity

Roso Louw
Regina Windwaoi

Clir Simphiwe Toto Garden Route Distic Municiaplity Boyronicia 8ocysen [0448031423 |Baovronicio@edendm.cozg
hncedisi Davld Skosano Krvysna sMuncilpality Jill Lakory 0443024300 |Jakay@knysno.oov za

M Le Roux tassel Boy Municipality Cadin Truter D446065047 [clruter@maosselbay. ooy 7o
D Clagssen Mossel Bay Municipality Carlin Troler 0444085047 |ctruter@mosselbay. aov.zo
M Welmon tAossel Boy Municipality Corlin Traler 0444043067 |ctiuter@massellbay. gov.za
5 DuBui Maszel Fay Municipalfy Corin roler TAAENERDET [eliuferamosse gy, qov .20
Resfsie van Naardwyk Hessequa RAunicipalliy Nicky De Viliers DE7SAANET A [ Hesieua.gqov.za
Sonfa Te Foux Hessequa Municipality micky e Villers Oy 54400674 IMCkyiahesse gud, aov.zd
l?ﬁ?:fﬂgST:;T]HICF a Il-:::::g:j: \“:EQ:E:PG:P’ hrcky De Villers VA5 4dNETE

> ok ! patly 2% Tl T EAAT Ly FOSRE

oA FEbraTy hy De Villers 1S ELATETT Inickyve fhiessequo. oy 2o

Hessequa Municipaily

Nicky De Villers

AATETE

niclyFhesse U0.00v.20

Hadia Toseph

|Ressequa Municipalily

Fcky De Villers

Hadliad

RICTy@T18556 ([U0_10v.2a
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| Cape Winelands Reglicnt West Coast Reglon (50)

|Megan Gaika Swartland Municipality Yvette Collins 0224872400 |SpeakerAdmin@uwortiond.orn.za
Allon Wilioms Swartland Municipolity Yvette Collins 0224872400 |SpeakerAdmin@swortlond.org.za
Dinho White Swartland Municipaiity Yvette Collins 0224879400 |Speockeradmin@swarlland.org.zo
T Willicarns Saldhonabay Municipality Samantha Joosts  [0227017099 |Samaniha. Jooste@smib. aov.zo

R Van Der Merwe Saldhanabay Municipdiity Inicardo.vandermerwe@stm gov.za Somontha Jooste  |0227017099 |Somontha, Joosie@smb. mov.2a

T Rossouw Saldhanobay Municipolity Samantho loaste 0227017099 |Samantha Jooste@smib.gov.2a
W America Saldhanabay Municicality Samantha Jooste  [022701709% |Semantha. loaste@smb.cov.zo
C Laubscher Soldhanabay Municipaliy |charmaine Laubscher@shm gov.za Samantha Jooste  [0227017099 |Samanthe.loaste @smb.gov za
O Daniets Soldhanabay Munlclpality Somantha Jooste  |02270170%9 |Samanthe Jooste@smio.aov.za

§ Mamatxolo Saldhanabay Munlcipality Samantha Jooste Q227017059 |Somantho.Jooste@smb gov.zn

5 Du Plassis Saldhanabay Municipality Somantha Jooste  [02270170%9 |Somantha.Joosie@smb_aov 20

'V Pretorius Saldhanobay Municipalily Sarrmantha Jooste (0227017099 |Samantha Jogite@smibz.gov.zo
W, Manison Saidhanabay Municipality william. morison@shm.gowia Samantha Jooste (0227017099 lSﬂ_mﬂthpc_as@mb,gqv,;g
C Cleophos Saldhanabay Municipality Somaonlba Jooste 10227017097 [Samantha loosie@smb, aov.za
LMbane Saldhonaboy Municipality lelethu mbane®@sbm.gov.2o Somantha Jooste 0227017092 [Sumontha jooste@smb.gov.za

E Vaughn Saldhanabaoy Municipality Samantha Jooste 0227017092 [Samantha.dooste@smb.govzg
M Schatfers Satdhanabay Municipality Samantha Jooste  |0227017092 |Semantho. Jooste@smb.aovza

L Kornanl Saldhanabay Municipality somantha Jooste 022701707 [Samantho.Jaosie@smb. aovza

$ Sholtz ISaldhanobay Munlcipality Somantha Jooste 10227017097 |Samantha Jooste@smb.gov.za

C Van Nooi Saldhonabay Municipollly charleen.vanNooi@sbm.gov 7a Samontha Jooste 0227017099 |Samantha.Joostie@smib.gov.za
LCenglmba Saldhonobay Municipality trranda.cengimbo@s i gov.2a Sarmantha Jooste  [0227017099 [Saman Jooste@smb. gov.za
D. Pypers WCDM rrostolichouse moorreeshurg@gmall.com |




MFMA Sectlon 66 Manthly Report

EXPENDITURE ON STAFF BENEFITS for the PERIOD JULY 2025 - JUNE 2025

ORIGINAL ACTUAL ACTLUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL AGTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL

TYFE OF EXPENDITURE EUDGET duid-24 Aug-24 Sap-24 Ocl-24 Hov-24 Dec24 Jan-24 Fab-23 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 TOTAL %
Baslc Salarios ard Wagaa R 105,777,703 |R T7Ba574 | R R -|R R R R R R R R 2] R T,7H3.5T4 ™
Pension and UIF Contributions R 17,660,286 [R 1280461 | R R - R R R R R R R R R R 1,298 469 T
Medical Ald Contributions R 3072063 | R 241,148 | R R -lR 24 R R R R R R R R 241148 %
Crvartima R 4783083 | R W3 (R R -|R 23 R R R R R R R R 381,116 %
Perfomance Bonus R 3270 | R -|R R - |R R " R R’ R R R R R -1 %
|Honus R 7,632,655 | R #2279 R R -|R R R 4 R 33 R R R R Iz %
Motor Valiole Altowanea R 505,25¢ | R 26,002 | R 34 =R R R R R R R R R R 24,802 %
Atireg i post related allowancs R BEG.BE0 | R 148,490 | R R - |R R R 3 R R R R R R 148480 | 2%
Caliphone Allowanca R 220,800 |R 15,550 | R R - |R R R R R R R R " R 15,550 T%
Holeaing Allowancas R 466,493 | R 41,188 | R R - [R R R R R R R 4 R R 41,188 %
(Other banafits and allowancas R 6448822 | R 471,068 | R R - |R R R (34 R R R " R R 471,085 7%
Y R 8795 | R 17812 | R R -|R R R R R R R R R R 17612 %

Pay mants In leu of laave R R BE,B04 | R R - |R R R R R R R R R R £0,604 | #Drv0!
Long #ervice ewards R 1209073 | R 1154028 | R R - R R R R 34 R R R R R 118,028 | 10%
Pomt: honofit It R 1,666,000 | R 13008 | R 34 -|R R R R 133 R R R R R 136,046 B%
TATAL R 161,147,054 | R 10,608,763 | R R - |R R R R 14 R R R R R 10,808,769 Fx

Note: on Qther boneiMs and Allowances

reup Insurgnce R Je0n22 IR 2083 |R R =R 4 R R R R R R R R 2,803 7%
orn-Fonslonable Alowanes R 81,580 |R 6,085 | R R -|R R R R R R R R R R 5,088 L3
rdfarm Allcwances R 217000 | R R R - (R R R R R R [ R R R -1 0
andby Allowenaes R 2,433,687 | R 228140 |R R - | R R R R R R R R R R 228 140 a%
fEasciilal Lisars R aMarel R 221570 | R R -|R R R R R R R R R f 232,5M) 5
] g Souncll Levies R 65,081 IR 4581 | R R -|R kil R R R/ R R R R R 4,581 T
Tatal R E4dD,B2 | R AT1.086 | F R -|R R R R R R R R R R 471,089 T%
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“‘\“}L‘Jﬂl\o‘a\ MUNISIPALITEIT - MUNICIPALITY - UMASI&LA-WASE

BEAUFORT-WES/BEAUFORT WEST/BHOBHOFOLO
KANTOOR VAN DIE DIREKTEUR : FINANSIELE DIENSTE

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR : FINANCIAL SERVICES

Verwysing
Referenca 5ra/2 Privaatsak / Private Bag 582
Isalathiso o Faks/Fax: (023} 4148105
Tel. {023} 4148100
Navrae
Enquiries BS JACOBS ail: treasury@beayfortwestmun.co.za
Imibuzo Kerkstraat 15 Church Street
BEAUFORT-WES
Datum BEAUFORT WEST
Date 05 August 2025 i : BHOBHOFOLO
Umhla 8970

MEMORANDUM TO THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER

SIGNATURE: MR. BS JACOBS ON COUNCIL'S BANK ACCOUNT / INVESTMENT /
INTERNET BANKING

it is requested that Mr. B3 Jacobs be placed as a signatory on the all the bank accounts held
by Council.
Reccommendation

Council to approve Mr. BS Jacobs as a signatory on all the bank acounts held by council.
B o e

B ‘

B JACOBS C
DIRECTOR FINANCE SERVICES e
/fdb
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THE ADMINISTRATOR

NI

12332118

5\\2-\\\ %

BEAUFORT-WES/BEAUFORT WEST/BHOBHOFOLO

Kantoor van die Munisipale Bestuurder / Office of the Municipal Manager
Departement Korporatiewe Dienste / Department Corporative Services

Rig asseblief alle korrespondensie aan die Munisipale Besiuurder/Kindly address all correspondence to the Municipal
Manager/Yonke imbalelwano mayithunyehwe kuMlawuli kaMasipala

Verwysing Privaatsak/Private Bag 582
Reference 2/121112 Faks/Fax 023-4151373
Isalathiso Tel 023-4148020
E-pos [ E-mail admin@beaufortwestmun.co.za
Navrae Ponkinstraat 112 Donkin Street
Enquiries RA Naidoo BEAUFORT-WES
Imibuzo BEAUFORT WEST
BHOBHOFOLO
Datum 03 July 2025
Date

MEMORANDUM TO THE ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER

MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE: 25 JUNE 2025

The above matter reffered.

“In terms of the MFMA 56 of 2003, section 166 (2) states:

“An audil commiltee is an independent advisory body which must—

(a} advise the municipal council, the political office-bearers, the accounting officer and the management staff
of the municipality, or the board of directors, the accounting officer and the management staff of the
municipal entity, on matters refating fo—

(i) internal financiel control and infernel eudits;

(i) risk management;

(iff) accounting policies;

(iv} the adequacy, reliability and eccuracy of financial reporting and informatiorn;

(v) performance management;

(vi} effeclive governance;

(vii) compliance with this Act, the ennual Division of Revenue Act and any ather applicable legisiation;
(viii) performance evaluation; and

(ix} any other issues referred to it by the municipality or municipal entify;”

The minutes must be submitted to Council for acceptance and approval.

Yours truly SIRKU‘ &“!5‘1 jD@ i
b Lo+

HOLJ&-J W

RA NAIDOO t 1
.

INTERNAL AUDITOR i
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Notule van ‘n vergadering van die Oudit- en Prestasieouditkomitee vir
Beaufort-Wes gehou in die Konferensiekamer, Munisipale Kantore,
Donkinstraat, Beaufort-Wes en virtuel
op Woensdag 25 Junie 2025 om 13:50

Teenwoordig:

Messrs. 8. Ngwevu (Voorsitter), K Mckay, W Phillips en M Adams

In diens:

Interne Quditeur [Me. RA Naidoo], Messrs. AC Makendtana, MC Tshibo, BS Jacobs, L Ngotola,
Ms L Mbeleki and Ms Z Gabier (PT). Die presensielys aangeheg as Bylae A

OPENING AND WELCOMING

The Chairperson welcome all present and request a moment of silence.
APOLOGIES

No apologies received.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST: OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT-GENERAL: CHIEF
DIRECTORATE: INTERNAL AUDIT
51121211

That it be noted that the Audit Committee members have signed the declaration of interest form
attached as Annexure 001 to 002 fo this minutes and it will be emailed to the members who
attended online.

NOTED

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: MINUTES/REPORT OF A PREVIOUS AUDIT
COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 18 MARCH 2025
5/12f2/2

Matters arising: None

RESOLVED
Mr. Adams seconded by Mr. Mckay proposed that the minutes/report of the previous Audit and
Performance Audit Committee meeting held on 18 March 2025 be approved and accepted.
BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: ALLEGATION REGISTER 2024/2025
5/12/2/2
Mr. Adams and Mr. Phillips requests feedback from case no 2 from the acting MM. Mr. Adams
recommended that a case be opened at SAPS. Mr. Makendlana stated that he cannot give
feedback as there was no handover report from Mr. Welgemoed.

RESOLVED

That the Allegation register for 2024/2025 of Beaufort West Municipality attached as annexure
011 of the agenda be approved and accepted unanimously by the Audit and Performance Audit
Committee.
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Minutes: Audit and Performance Audit Committee
Meeting for Beaufort West as held on Wednesday, 25
June 2025 om 13:50

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: AD-HOC INVESTIGATION REGISTER 2024/2025
5/12/2{2

Mr. Adams requests feedback on case no 11 and when there will the next MPAC meeting be
held. Mr. Makendlana responded that the acting CFO did have a discussion with the MPAC
Deputy Chair in terms of a date. Case no 12 was cancelled and the Municipality did not
proceed with the quotation, they re-advertised and that the register be updated with the
progress.

RESOLVED

That the Ad-hoc investigation register for 2024/2025 of Beaufort West Municipality attached as
annexure 012 to 013 of the agenda be approved and accepted unanimously by the Audit and
Performance Audit Commitice.

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: AUDIT COMMITTEE RESOLUTION REGISTER
2024/2025:
5M2{2/2

Mr. Mckay requests an update on when the Council will have an auction and will it be
published. Mr. Jacobs stated that the disposals of assets are done annually, they are busy
with the asset list to be disposed of and yes it will be published. Mr. Adams requests an
update on the other outstanding items in the register.

Mr. Makendlana stated that on case no 2 there are no information as Mr. Weigemoed’s
contract was terminated by Council on 31 May 2025. On case no 3 no charges was laid at
SAPS. On case no 5 the Indigent register was discussed at the HOD meeting, but not
finalised. On case no 7 a once off workshop will be held with Councilf/APAC members/
Administrative officials to discuss the compliance reporls. Ms Naidoo also stated that the
APAC also compile Bi-annual reports that are also submitied to Council.

Mr. Adams stated that not all comments were received and also Mr. Welgemoed did not
respond. Mr. Mckay stated that there is a communication prablem between the different
departments, and that they must work together and not in silos.

RESOLVED

That the Audit Committee resolution register for 2024/2025 of Beaufort West Municipality
attached as annexure 014 to 017 be approved unanimously by the Audit and Performance
Audit Committee,

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: INTERNAL AUDIT RISK BASED STRATEGIC PLAN:
2026-2028 AND INTERNAL AUDIT RISK BASED OPERATIONAL PLAN FOR THE
PERIOD 01 JULY 2025 - 30 JUNE 2026

5121211

Ms. Naidoo stated that in terms of the legislative requirements a strategic three year plan and
a one year operational plan for internal Audit must be developed. The FRP activities for Internal
Audit are also included in the operational one year plan and also include the risk based and
compliance based audits. All the high risks that were identified at the comprehensive and
strategic risk assessment and also the FRP risks are included and will be audited in the next
three years.
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Minutes: Audit and Performance Audit Committee
Meeting for Beaufort West as held cn Wednesday, 25
June 2025 om 13:50

RESOLVED

That the Risk based strategic plan for 2026-2028 and the risk based operaticnal plan for the
period 01 July 2025 - 30 June 2026 of the Beaufort West Municipality attached as annexure
018 to 031 be accepted and approved unanimously by the Audit and Performance Audit
Committee.

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: FOLLOW-UP PREVIOUS INTERNAL AUDIT
FINDINGS
5/12/212

Ms. Naidoo siated that the progress of the previous Internal Audit findings of the External
Quality assessment, SCM, Expenditure, Excessive Overtime and Standby, Cash Management
and Enterprise risk management were followed-up and submitted quarterly to the Audit and
Performance Audit Committee.

RESOLVED

That the previous Internal Audit findings foliow-up of Beaufort West Municipality attached as
annexure 032 to 045 be accepted and approved unanimously by the Audit and Performance
Audit Commitiee.

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY; AUDIT ACTION PLAN FOLLOW-UP PROGRESS
FROM 01 MARCH TO 31 MAY 2025
5/M12/212

Ms. Naidoo gives an overview and stated that all the red blocks are related to the Finance
department and that the acting CFO will have a discussion with all the senior managers in the
department and give comments and supply the evidence. The progress will only be followed-
up till 30 June 2025.

RESOLVED

That the Audit action plan follow-up progress from 01 March to 31 May 2024 of Beaufort West
Municipality attached as annexure 046 to 053 of the agenda be accepted and approved
unanimously by the Audit and Performance Audit Committee.

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: INTERNAL AUDIT FRP VERIFICATION REPORT OF
THE COUNCILLORS AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICIALS BILLING CONSUMER
ACCOUNTS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024

5112122

The Chairperson enquired about all the amounts marked in red. Ms. Naidoo responded that,
that is the outstanding amounts that the officials/Councillors still owe the Municipality.

RESOLVED

That the Internal Audit FRP verification report of the Councillors and Administrative officials
billing consumer accounts as at 31 December 2024 of Beaufort West Municipality attached as
annexure 054 to 074 of the agenda be accepted and approved unanimousty by the Audit and
Performance Audit Committee.
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Minutes: Audit and Performance Audit Committee
Meeting for Beaufort West as held on Wednesday, 25
June 2025 om 13:50

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: INTERNAL AUDIT FRP VERIFICATION REPORT OF
THE COUNCILLORS AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICIALS BILLING CONSUMER
ACCOUNTS AS AT 31 MARCH 2025

5/12/2{2

Mr. Adams enquired if payment arrangements were made. Ms. Naidoo stated that a policy must
be developed in terms of the FRP that will include arrangements, and other legislative
requirements. Mr Makendlana stated that it will also include ownership of the properties and
that arrangements for officials can only be made for a period of 12 months. Mr. Adams stated
that a percentage of the debts owned/not owned be escalated in the absence of arrangements.

RESOLVED

That the Internal Audit FRP verification report of the Councillors and Administrative officials
billing consumer accounts as at 31 March 2025 of Beaufort West Municipality aitached as
annexure 075 to 119 of the agenda be accepted and approved unanimously by the Audit and
Performance Audit Committee.

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: FINAL INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT: PERFORMANCE
MANAGEMENT REPORT FOR QUARTER 3 OF 2024/2025
5/12/2/2

Ms. Naidoo stated that a compliance checklist will be implemented from 01 July 2025 to
continuously verify compliance to legislation.

RESOLVED

That the final Internal Audit report of Performance Management for gquarter 3 for 2024/2025
of Beaufort West Municipality attached as annexure 120 to 135 of the agenda be accepted and
approved unanimously by the Audit and Performance Audit Committee.

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: FINAL INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT: INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY GENERAL CONTROL REVIEW
5/12/212

Ms Naidoo stated that the ICT Manager have confirmed that the status are as follows: Users
have conflicting access rights across multiple modules ({Inzalo) = The CFQ is still reviewing
the User Access report generated for 3@ quarter (Jan-Dec 2025) and going through the
manual exercise of aligning the user access with the current functions of each individual.
Weakness in the password configuration — The recommendation has been implemented.
Lack of disaster recovery plans — The DRP is scheduled to be drafted beginning July 2025.
The BCP involves all depariments across the municipality, and we will still arrange in due
course.

RESOLVED
That the final Internal Audit report: Information Technology general control review of Beaufort

West Municipality attached as annexure 136 to 148 of the agenda be accepted and approved
unanimously by the Audit and Performance Audit Committee.
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Minutes: Audit and Performance Audit Committee
Meeting for Beaufort West as held on Wednesday, 25
June 2025 om 13:50

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: COMBINED ASSURANCE PLAN QUARTER 2 & 3FOR
202442025
512722

Ms. Naidoo stated that the top risks are followed-up regularly at the Risk Committee and the
HOD meetings.

RESOLVED

That the Combined Assurance Plan for guarter 2 & 3 for 2024/2025 of Beaufort West
Municipality aftached as annexure 149 to 150 of the agenda be accepted and approved
unanimously by the Audit and Performance Audit Committee.

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: FINAL INTERNAL AUDIT AD-HOC REPORT:
SECURITY SERVICES AND THE RESPONSE REPORT FROM THE SENIOR MANAGER:
COMMUNITY SERVICES

5/12/2H1

Mr. Makendlana stated that the quotation was cancelled by the Municipality.
RESOLVED

That the final Internal Audit ad-hoc report of the security services and the response from the
senior manager Community Services of Beaufort West Municipality attached as annexure 151
0 162 of the agenda be noted by the Audit and Performance Audit Committee.

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: FINAL INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT: BUILDING
CONTROL AND TOWN PLANNING PROCESSES AND PROCEDURES AND
COMPLIANCE TO LEGISLATIVE REQUIREMENTS

85/12/212

Mr. Mckay enquired about the organogram and if it's completed. Mr. Makendlana stated that it
is completed and it addressed the comments and concerns made by the MEC to ensure that
the certain unbudgeted vacant positions are included in a HR Strategic plan and not on the
organogram. Mr. Phillips enquired about the ad-hoc inspections. Ms. Naidoo stated that Mr.
Wright stated that it is capacity constraints as Mr. Mitchell is the only official in the Building
Control section. Mr. Phillips enquired about how the Municipality will mitigate the finding. Mr.
Makendlana stated that two interns with qualifications were appointed to assist Mr. Mitchell.

Mr. Adams stated that Mr. Mitchell does not meet the qualifications for 2 senior Building
Inspector and that the Interns term of employment will expire 30 June 2025. Mr. Makendiana
stated that an application for external grant funding for the two Interns will be submitted. The
Town Pianner post is not budgeted on the organcgram. Mr. Adams stated that 60% of the
SPLUMA pre-applications are not yet approved. Mr. Makendlana stated that because of the
capacity constraints the Municipality rely on external Town Planners in George or Cape Town.

Mr. Adams stated that there are fines of R5000.00 for contravention of SPLUMA as there are
no officials to handle the pre-applications. Mr. Makendlana stated that the fines issued will be
reviewed and maybe submitted to Council for exemption. Mr. Adams stated that one Intern is
a qualified Quantity Surveyor and the other Intern is a qualified Town Planner and enquired
how they not come intoc consideration for the available posts and that the Municipality must
engage with them.
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Mr. Makendlana stated that the Municipality cannot consultate with them and when the vacant
posts are advertised they can apply and the Municipal Staff regulation legislative process must
be followed. The Building Inspector post will be advertised but not the Town Planner post as
it's not budgeted for.

RESOLVED

That the final Internal Audit report of the Building Control and Town Planning processes and
procedures and compliance to legislative requirements of Beaufort West Municipality attached
as annexure 163 to 190 of the agenda be accepted and approved unanimousily by the Audit
and Performance Audit Committee.

BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: FINAL INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT: OCCUPATIONAL
HEALTH AND SAFETY (OHS) PROCESSES AND PROCEDURES AND COMPLIANCE TO
LEGISLATIVE REQUIREMENTS

5121212

The Chairperson enquired if there are any non-compliance. Ms. Naidoo stated that a lot of no-
compliance were identified within OHS. Mr. Mckay enquired about the appointment letiers of
the SHE reps. Mr. Makendlana stated that they must receive appeintment letters and that he
agrees with the findings.

Mr. Adams stated that job descriptions were not issued for all officials. Mr. Makendlana stated
that the job descriptions for Corporate Services are completed and they are currently busy with
Infrastructure Services. All job descriptions are reviewed to ensure compliance to the Municipal
Staff regulations. Mr. Adams recommended that the job descriptions be aligned to the key
performance indicators (KPI's).

Mr. Adams enquired about the certifications of the Electricians and accreditations for OHS and
that the electricians are working illegally. Mr. Makendlana stated that the comments are correct
and that there was communicated with SETA to assist the Municipality with accreditation which
is approximately R200 000.00 per person.

Mr. Phillips enquired about the letter of good standing for compensation and what the current
status is. Mr. Jacobs stated that 20% was paid to Department of Labour for COIDA the previous
month. The Municipality engaged with Department of Labour to enier into a payment
arrangement agreement to pay the outstanding balance. Feedback from the Departiment is still
awaiting.

Mr. Phillips enquired if there are in incident register which are updated regularly. Ms. Naidoo
responded that, that recommendation was made as at the time of the audit there were no
incident register but will follow-up quarterly and submit to APAC. Mr. Adams stated that there
are an inquest into the death of an official a few weeks ago. Mr. Adams stated that if the
Electricians decided not to come to work the Municipality cannot discipline them. Mr.
Makendlana stated that budget constraints is an issue. Mr. Tshibo stated that management
should report back to the next APAC to find resources to address this issue.

RESOLVED

That the final Internal Audit report of the Occupational Health & Safety (OHS) processes and
procedures and compliance to legislative requirements of Beaufort West Municipality attached
as annexure 191 to 231 of the agenda be accepted and approved unanimously by the Audit
and Performance Audit Committee.
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BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: SKILLS AUDIT OF DIFFERENT DEPARTMENTS
5/12/212

Mr. Adams stated that a 39 of the posts are not filled and a 3™ of the officials are not gualified
for that posts. Mr. Makendlana stated that the Directors are qualified based on the current
legislative requirements. Mr. Adams enquired about the compliance at senior management
level. Mr. Makendlana stated that all senior managers must comply with the Municipal staff
regulations. Mr. Adams enquired when the findings in the skills audit will be addressed. Mr
Makendtana stated that 12 senior officials are busy with their degrees through the Municipal
bursary scheme and they are also addressing the gaps with those officials.

Mr. Makendlana stated that since the Municipal Staff regulations came into effect no one was
appointed that did not qualify. Mr. Adams enquired about staff members that were appointed
prior to the Municipal Staff regulations. Mr. Makendlana responded that a training program of
LGSETA will be implemented to address the gaps. Mr. Adams stated that there are significant
changes in the Skills audit that were submitted to him in April and the skills audit that are in the
agenda. Ms. Naidoo stated that some of the officials did submit their qualifications and the skills
audit are continuously updated.

NOTED

That the skills audit of Beaufort West Municipality atlached as annexure 232 to 290 be noted
by the Audit and Performance Audit Commitiee.

REPORT ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE BUDGET AND FINANCIAL STATE OF
AFFAIRS OF THE MUNICIPALITY — SECTION 52(d) AND SECTION 54 OF THE
MFMA: 3rd QUARTER OF 2024/2025 FINANCIAL YEAR

5/1/211

Mr. Mckay stated that he did not receive a municipal account for the past 8 months, Mr.
Jacobs responded that Postnet was appointed for the distribution of the municipal accounis or
it can be emailed to him. Mr. Adams stated that the Municipality must ensure that everyone
receives a monthly account. Mr. Mckay also enquired if the Consultants and the overtime are
maonitored.

Mr. Phillips enquired about the cost containment on annexure 330 and what the normal
operation hours are of the Traffic offices. Mr. Tshibo stated that the offices closes daily at
15h30 for the public for the Cashiers to balance and if the offices are closed within the normal
operating hours it must be reported. Mr. Phillips enguired why the offices are not open
between lunch for the people of the outside towns.

NOTED

That the Section 52(d} report on the implementation of the budget and financial state of affairs
of Beaufort West Municipality for the 3™ quarter of 2024/2025 attached as annexure 291 to 361
be noted by the Audit and Performance Audit Committee.
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ALGEMEEN/ GENERAL

21.1. mSCOA implementation feedback from acting CFO — Mr. Jacobs stated that the
implementation is 80% complete. From 01 July 2025 the Assets and Payroll modules will also
be on mSCOA then it will be 100% completed.

21.2. 2™ Bi-annual report from 01 January 2025 ~ 30 June 2025 by the Audit and
Performance Audit Committee to Council — The Chairperson stated that he will compile the
Bi-annual report for Council.

21.3. CZ 11206 - The Chairperson enquired about CZ 11206 and how are the vehicles
controlled at the Municipality. Daily this said vehicle drives in his street and stop at a green
house between 11h00 — 14h00. Mr. Adams enquired about the limits of authority for vehicle
use. Mr. Makendlana stated that some vehicles have trackers and a draft policy on the usage
of vehicles and the abuse of the vehicles are being drafted.

21.4 Risk Committee meeting continuation — Mr. Adams stated that the Risk Committee
meetings were stopped. Mr. Makendlana stated that the Risk Committee meetings can
continue from July 2025 and the agenda items that were not discussed also be included in a
new agenda. The previous MM, Mr Welgemoed indicated that there were matters that he
needed clarity on. Mr. Adams stated that there were no fundamental grounds to posipone the
Risk Committee meetings and that they must work together in good faith and that reasonable
times must be allocated for meetings.

SLUITING/ CLOSURE

Die vergadering sluit om 15:35 uur.

Notule bekragtig hierdie 20 dag van j ({"V«C 2025,
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Departement Munisipale Diensto / Department: Municipal Services

Hybrid Audit and Performance Audit Committee Session Held On
Wednesday, 25 June 2025 at 13:45. (Corporate Services Department

Conference room and MS Teams)
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Imibuzo BEAUFORT WEST
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Datum 04 August 2025
Date

MEMORANDUM TO THE ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER
MINUTES: RISK COMMITEE MEETING: 31 JULY 2025

The above matter referred.
In terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA)56 of 2003,
section 62 (1) General financial management functions which stipulates:”
The accounting officer of a municipality is responsible for managing the
financial administration of the municipality, and must for this purpose take all
reasonable steps fo ensure that the municipalily has and maintains effective,
efficient and transparent systems—
(i) of financial and risk management and internal control;

The minutes must be submitted to Council for acceptance and approval.

Yours truly

Erledos
RA NAIDOO
INTERNAL AUDITOR
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Notule van ‘n vergadering van die
Risikokomitee vir Beaufort-Wes
gehou op Donderdag, 31 Julie 2025
om 12:10

Teenwoordig// Present:

Mr. M Adams [Chairperson// Voorsitter] [Member of the Audit and Peformance Audit Commitiee]
Cllr S Essop [MPAC Chairperson] [Qbserver]

In diens// In service:
Acting MM and Director: Corporate Services [Mr. AC Makendlana], Director Financial Services [Mr.
BS Jacobs], Director Infrastructure Services [ Mr. L Nqotola], Senior Manager Community Services
[ Mr. MC Tshibo] and the Chief Risk Officer [Ms. RA Naidoo] Ms L Mbeleki and Ms Z Gabier [WCPT]
1. OPENING EN VERWELKOMING
The Chairperson welcome all present and request Mr. Nqolfola to pray, congratulated the newly

appointed CFQ Mr. B Jacobs and congratulated Councillor Essop in her appointment as MPAC
chair.

2. VERSKONING(S)

None.
KENMNIS GENEEM

3. DECLARATION OF INTEREST: OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT-GENERAL: CHIEF
DIRECTORATE: INTERNAL AUDIT
6/12/21

That it be noted that the declaration of interest and the attendance register were signed by all.

NOTED
4, MINUTES/REPORT OF A PREVIOUS RISK COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 08 APRIL AND 09
MAY 2025
5/12/2/2

Matters arising: The Chair requested updated information on annexure 004 the Top risk register

on the following risks.

1. The financial feasibility in the long term — The Chair stated that the sourcing of money to
address the top risks are an issue and it speaks to the unfunded budget. Mr. Makendlana
stated that there are measures that they are implementing, there was a meeting with PT the
Municipality must submit the projects for funding and PT will advise what processes to follow.
The Municipality also have access to NT's budget facility to conduct a feasibility study and can
also approach DBSA for funding. The Chair stated that the Municipality must meet various
compliances and enquired who will develop the feasibility study. Mr. Makendlana state that the
Municipality doas not have the capacity to develop the said study. The Chair stated that the
Municipality must explore other inovative ideas for the same product with less money. Mr.
Makendlana stated that before a consuitant can be appointed the SCM procurement process

1
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Minutes: Risk Committee Meeting for
Beaufort-Wes at 12:10 on Thursday, 31 July 2025

must be followed.

2. Ageing and deterioration infrastructure — the Chair enquired how the Municipality will mitigate
the challenges in respect of the budget constraints. Mr Jacobs stated the existing plans are
working, the oversight from the FRP and the policies and procedures that are in place to get
the us to where we want to be to achieve the budget objectives. The Chair stated that, that is
no gaurantee to external funding in the pipeline for the Municipality. Mr. Ngotola stated that
there are strategic plans in place. A water service development plan was developed which was
approved by Council, was used to apply for funding of R49 million to address the ageing
infrastructure and are spread over two financial years to upgrade the Wastewater freatment
works. Mr Jacobs stated that 2-5% are spent on consultants in the Finance Department. The
Municipality does not have resources at present to limit the use of consultants.

3. Occupational Health and Safetfy (OHS) — The Chairperson enquired what the challenges are in
OHS. Mr. Makendlana responded that all the non-financial issues are resolved. There were
payments made to COIDA and the payment arrangement are being finalised. The TOR of the
Health and Safety meetings were finalised. The Chair stated that there are premises and
facilities of the Municipality that are non-compliant and that there are no budget for OHS
training.

4. Implementation of revised organigram hampered by budget limitations — Mr. Makendlana slated
that the IDP Coordinator post is still vacant and is still a problem 1o get applicants which comply
to the experience requirement of 5-8 years. The Municipality communicated with COGTA to get
concession for the eperience requirement. The IDP Coordinator post vacancy must aiso be
included in the Top Risk register going forward.

5. New Financial system not supporting business processes resulting in inaccurate record of stock
& reconciliations/reporting/Billing (Loss of income) — The Chairperson enquired about the system
problems. Mr. Jacobs responded that DLG sent an official to investigate the issues, compliants,
inconsistencies, incorrect accounts that the Community complain of. An intervention was
implemented.

6. Excessive maintenance on old/redundant assets — The Chairperson requested that the Fixed
asset register be submitted to him via Mr. Jacobs.

RESOLVED

That the minutes/report of the Risk Committee meeting as held on 08 April and 09 May 2025 be
proposed by Mr. Makendlana and seconded by Mr, Tshibo.

FRAUD AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE CHARTER: 20286
5121211
RESOLVED

That the Fraud and Risk Management Committee charter for 2026 as attached as annexure 007 to
012 of the agenda be proposed by Mr. Makendlana and seconded by Mr. Tshibo.
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TOP RISK REGISTER BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: 2026
5/12/212

The Chairperson slated that the contro! effectiveness of 0.2 must improve om 01 July 2025. The
Chairperson enquired where the Municipality is currently with the annual audit process. Mr. Jacobs
respoended that the Finance Department are focusing on menthly reconciliations. The data are being
checked to ensure accurate transfer of data. Mubesko is currently drafting the annual financial
slatements that are 95% completed. They are aiming for 20 August 2025 for the draft annual financial
statements to be reviewed by the Audit and Performance Audit Committee. The audit file is up to
date.

The Chairperson enquired about the training of the financial statements for the Audit and
Performance Audit Committee members. Ms. Gabier from WCPT responded that the accounting
teams of PT are currently on the road so there is no one available. WCPT will communicate further
with Ms. Naidoo.

The Chairperson enquired about risk no 23 Town planning and Building Control and that the
Interns contracts will expire today 31 July 2025 and that the Municipality must have an engagement
with them. Mr. Jacobs responded that he discussed this with the acting AO about the Interns,

RESOLVED

That the Top Risk Register for 2024 as atlached as annexure 013 to (15 be approved and accepted
unanimously by the Risk Committee.

FRP RISK REGISTER BEAUFORT WEST MUNICIPALITY: 2026
5M12/2i2

The Chairperson enquired about risk no 20: Failure to materially control and reduce non-revenue
electricity and water losses, which losses will negate the impact of other interventions — Mr. Nqotola
responded that 240 water meters will be installed. The Chairperson stated that the water losses were
the biggest risk on the previous year's audit outcomes and enquired when will be matter be resolved.
Mr. Jacobs responded that the matter will be resolved early in 2026.

The Chairperson enquired about risk no 21: Failure to reverse trend of under-investment in
maintenance and lack of timely replacement of aged infrastructure — Mr. Nqotola slated that an
electricity master plan was successfully completed and Murraysburg was added. The Chairperson
stated that no certificate of compliance (COC) is in place for the Thusong Cenfre. Mr. Nqotola siated
that the INEP grant was applied for a pipeline project.

RESOLVED

That the FRP Risk Register attached as annexure 016 to 017 of the agenda be approved and
accepted unanimously by the Risk Committee.
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Minutes: Risk Commitiee Meeting for Beaufort-Wes
at 12:10 on Thursday, 31 July 2025

FRAUD AND RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 2026
5/12/2/1

The Chairperson stated that the policies be implemented.

RESOLVED

That the Fraud and Risk Management Implementation Plan as attached as annexure 018 to 023 of
the agenda be proposed by Mr. Tshibo and seconded by Mr. Nqotola.

FRAUD AND RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK, POLICY AND STRATEGY: 2026
5/12/211

The Chairperson stated that the policies be implemented.

RESOLVED
That the Fraud and Risk Management Policy for 2026 as attached as annexure 024 to 046 of the
agenda be proposed by Mr. Tshibo and seconded by Mr, Ngotoia proposed by Mr.
INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT FRAMEWOCRK: 2028
5/12/212
The Chairperson stated that the policies be implemented. Ms. Naidoo stated that an Ethics Officer
must be appointed to drive the Integrity Management framework. The Chairperson stated that
Whistle-blowers must be protected.

RESOLVED

That the Integrity management framework for 2026 for Beauforl West Municipality as attached as
annexure 047 to 084 be proposed by Mr. Tshibo and seconded by Mr. Ngotola.

COMBINED ASSURANCE POLICY: 2026
5/12/2/2
RESOLVED

That the Combined Assurance Policy as attached as annexure 085 to 093 of the agenda be proposed
by Mr. Tshibo and seconded by Mr. Nqotola.
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Minutes: Risk Committee Meeting for Beaufort-Wes
at 12:10 on Thursday, 31 July 2025

COMBINED ASSURANCE PLAN QUARTER 4 FOR 2024/2025: BEAUFORT WEST
MUNICIPALITY
5/12/2H
The Chairperson stated that the HOD’s have difficult portfolios and that they must consider having
one on one meetings with each employee in their depariment to improve relations with officials
working in their depariments.

RESOLVED
That the Combined assurance plan for quarter 4 for 2024/2025 as attached as annexure 094 to 096
of the agenda be proposed by Mr. Tshibo and seconded by Mr. Nqotola,
ALGEMEEN//GENERAL

Nominate the Chief Risk Officer for 2025-2026 - Ms Naidoo was appointed by the acting OA as the
CRO. She accepted the position as CRO. The Risk Committee endorse the appointment.

Limits of Authority — Be referred to the next Risk Committee meeting.

Service Level Agreements - Be referred to the next Risk Committee meeting.

Job Descriptions — Be referred to the next Risk Committee meeting.

Municipal Billing Practices - The Chairperson stated that he had a discussion with a Chinese
Wholesaler who have constant problems with his municipal account for the past two years and that
the Municipality owe him for overbilling his account, he considers litigation against the Municipality
and that Mr. Jacobs must have a discussion with him. Be referred to the next Risk Committee

meeting.

Ms Naidoo stated that the preliminary date for the next Risk Committee meeting is 23 Octcber
2025.

SLUITING//CLOSURE
The Chairperson thank everyone for attending the meeting.

The meeting closed at 14:20.

Minutes ratified this day of 1 August 2025.

c\; :
Ao

Mr. M Adams
CHAIRPERSON
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Datum 15 July 2025

Date

MEMORANDUM TO THE ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER

AUDIT ACTION PLAN PROGRESS FROM 01 MARCH 2025 — 30 JUNE 2025 AND
THE INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT FROM THE INTERNAL AUDITOR.

The above matter reffered.

In terms of the RFP, reporting on the implementation progress report for the approved
audit action plan be submitted to the Mayoral Committee and Council.

The audit action plan progress and internal audit report must be submitted to Council
and Mayco for acceptance and approval.

Yours truly

Emlacles

RA NAIDOO
INTERNAL AUDITOR
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REPORT OF THE PROGRESS ON THE
AUDIT ACTION PLAN AS AT 30 JUNE
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OBJECTIVE

To provide the Beaufort West Municipality with an audit opinion, in order to provide some
assurance on the implementation progress for the approved audit action plan.

SCOPE AND APPROACH OF REVIEW

The review was based on the relevant documentation made available by the personnel of
the Beaufort West Municipality (BWM)} and does not include an audit in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards. The review was mainly based upon the following
documentation provided:;

e Approved audit action plan progress as at 30 June 2025 with supporting
documentation.

In terms of the Council approved Financial Recovery Plan (FRP}, the Intemal Auditor is
required to in terms of phase 1. Financial rescue to submit monthly assurance reports on the
implementation of the approved audit action plan.

LIMITING CONDITIONS

o | was not required to and did not undertake an audit in terms of the Global Internal Audit
Standards. The scope of my work was limited to the review of documentary evidence
made available to me.

¢ | have included information relevant to the review and related circumstances but cannot
conclude on the completeness of such information as the possibility exists that not all
relevant information and documentation was made available to me.

» Any documentation or information brought to my attention subsequent to the date of this
report which would affect the findings detailed below will require my findings to be
adjusted and qualified accordingly.

» This report was prepared to report my findings to the acting Municipal Manager, the
Audit Committee, MPAC, Provincial Government, the Technical Committee of the FRP,
Council and Mayoral Committee to this effect. No part may be quoted, referred to, or
disclosed in whole or in part, by any other party, without my prior consent.

» In any event, | neither make any representations nor shall | have any liability, including
claims for damages of any nature, to any third parties or to your other advisors.

FINDINGS:

s Internal Audit could not verify the progress of certain activities as indicated on the audit
action plan progress as at 30 June 2025, because the evidence were not submitted to
Internai Audit.

....................................................................................
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RECOMMENDATIONS:

« Management should ensure that all the applicable evidence is submitted to Internal Audit
R to verify the progress for audit purposes.

CONCLUSION:

e Interms of the scope of the review and work performed Internal Audit verified that there
were progress on some of the activities in the audit action plan.

+ The control environment could be improved with the implementation of the
recommended controls/procedures detailed in the report.

| trust that the above is in order.

M&xc’l Lo

RA Naidoo
Internal Auditor
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Financiat Services
Corporate & Administration
Technical Services
Community Services
Executive Coungil
Municipal Manager

Traffic

Kimmie Kymdell
Randle Eland

Shancn Anthony
Technical Christopher
Technical Dons
Amos Makhandla

SCM - 1A

HR

Internal Audit
ICT
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Matter affecting the auditor’s report
Other Important Matter

‘Admin matter

‘Emerging risk paragraph incl in the MR.

AFS & Reporting

Governance & Compliance

Revenue & Expenditure Management
Asset & Infrastructure Management
HR & Payroll

Performance & Service Delivery
ITC

Misstaternents in financial staternents, Non-compliance with legisl:
Misstatements in financial statements, Non-compliance with legisl:
Misstaterments in financial statements

Non-compliance with legislation

internal control deficiency

Misstatements in financial statements, Internal controi deficiency
Misstatements in annual performance, Internal control deficiency
Non-compliance & Internal Control Deficiency

134



1
w
i

AUDIT ACTION PLAN 2023/24 - BEAUFORTWEST MUNICIPALITY

This completely removes these items from trade payables - unallocated deposits without sufficient reasoning as they remain untraceable (Sufficient supporting evidence were not
provided in response to RFI 34 of 2024 to support the transaction processed). This results in the understatement of trade payables and cash and bank.

Journal reference: 93_1271

Scoa DescriptionDebitCredit

Assets:Current Assets:Cash and Cash Equivalents:Cash at Bank:Bank Account:ABSA 4094108341:Deposits219 019,05

Liabilities:Current Liabilities:Trade and Other Payable Exchange Transactions:Unallocated Deposits:Deposits219 019,05

Matter 2
During the audit of cash and cash equivalents, we noted that the below listed receipts were not banked at year-end; however were only appearing in the cashbook. This is the repeat
finding which adds to the first finding raised above as the same issue was identified in the current year however, management is processing the journal above in order to correct the
matter.
We inspected the bank statements for July and August 2024 and these items are still not appearing on the bank statements.
Receipts not bankedDescriptionAmount (R}
8_68583Inc - POS Day End Deposit - Bianca Blom - Cash&Cheq&PO - 14/06/20241 469,00
8_68599Inc — POS Day End Deposit - Bianca Blom - Cash&Cheq&PO - 15/06/20242 880,00
8_69573Inc — POS Day End Deposit - Bianca Blom - Cash&Cheq&PO - 26/06/2024635,00
8_69578Inc — POS Day End Deposit - Allistair Blom - Cash&Cheq&PO - 26/06/202414,00
8_69971Inc — POS Day End Deposit - Aneesha Grootboom - Cash&Cheq&PO - 30/06/20242 130,03
8_69984Inc — POS Day End Deposit - Jean-ray Jooste - Cash&Cheq&PO - 30/06/2024-14,00
R7 134.03
ImpactiConsequence
+This results in an understatement of trade payables — unallocated deposits of R226 153.45
*This results to an overstatement of cash and cash equivalents by an overall amount of R226 153.45

sContravention of GRAP requirements

Finding 2023/24 Audit Finding Details COMAF
Category |catergory |Summary Number
per
Managem
ent
Report
Revenue & |Internal ICDs noted  |Audit finding 1
Expenditure  |controt during During confirmation of the process followed for exchange (service charges) and non-exchange {property rates} revenue the following were noted:
Management |deficiencies |[planning - no | There is no evidence that monthly reconciliations are conducted between the debtor’s age analysis, debtor’s ledger and billing reports for revenue from both exchange and non-
reconciliations|exchange transactions.
» The cause of the finding is due to the municipality relying solely on the INZALO system service provider for daily recording, and processing of revenue transactions that is processed in
the system.
Revenue & |Cashand  [Cash not Matter 1 2
Expenditure |cash banked During the audit of cash and cash equivalents, we noted that the journal processed to correct the previous year finding (COMAF 56 of 2023} was incorrect. The journal processed in the
Management |equivalents current year derecognises the previous year's unreconciled items from bank and unallocated items {trade payables - unallocated deposits}).
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Gavernance &

Procurement

Limitation on

During the audit work performed in the procurement and contract management business process (RFl 1 of 2024), it was identified that the contract register submitted for the 2023/24

Compliance |and contract |Contract financial year is incomplete.
‘ management |register Tenders are only included in the bid register whereby the tender was awarded, and have an active contract as at year-end, however, were incorrectly omitted in the contract register.
% (incomplete} [These tenders were not for once-off services and irrespective of whether a payment was made or not in the year under review, these contracts should have been included in the contract
register as they are active contracts.
NoTender noltem DescriptionService providerBid AmountAward date
1SCM 33/2024Supply, Delivery and Installation of Firewall for a period of 36 monthsAwarded to DFA Solutions277 490,4016/05/2024
2SCM 34/2024Provision of Cash-in-Transit ServicesFidelity Cash Solutions2 017 763,5526/06/2024 - 2 295 253,95
The cause of the finding is due to a lack of adequate review of the contract register to ensure that all awarded contracts are included in the contract register.
This results in a limitation of scope as the contract register is not complete and further audit work cannot be concluded.
Governance &|Procurement |Expenditure  |During the audit of procurement and contract management, we identified that the expenditure made to the awarded contract to EQ Project Managers and Safety Solutions (Pty) Ltd no
Compliance |and contract |made exceed |SCM 65/2023 was in excess of the operational budget amount of R140 000. The excess amounts to R195 869 which constitute to irregular expenditure.
management |the budgeted |Refer to the detail of the award tested in the table below:
amount (
inadequate  |NoAward description Operational Budget Amount ( R } Actual expenditure incurred during the 2023/24 financial year { R )Difference
budgeting - |irregular Expenditure
ensuring that |15cM 65/2023 - Appointment of occupational heaith and safety services for the Beaufort West for a period of three (3) yearsR140 000,00R335 869,00R195 869,00
all properly  |The cause of the due to inadequate budgeting by management in ensuring that all properly planned projects are economically and completed within the approved budget.
plapned The above will result in an irregular expenditure amount of R195 869
projects are
AFS & AFS Review |Differences |During the review of the financial statements submitted for audit on 31 August 2024 the issues below were identified:
Reporting noted during  [1.Incorrect referencing and inconsistencies in amounts identified
the high-level |Incorrect referencing made to the notes, as well as amounts per the notes to the statement of financial position, statement of financial performance and the statement of changes in net
AFS review |Assets.

In note 18, the prior year amount disclosed is R14,334,718 which does not correlate to the face of the AFS R1 4,437,907

In note 43 as well as the statement of financial performance, the prior year amount disclosed is R304,089,179 which does not correlate to the face of the AFS R309,094,222

In note 43 as well as the statement of financial performance, the current year amount disclosed is R321,395,581 which does not correlate to the face of the AFS R321,400,624
For consistency throughout the AFS the note reference should be 9.1 to be specific as other amounts are also referenced in note 9.

For consistency throughout the AFS the note reference should be 9.2 to be specific as other amounts are also referenced in note 9.

For consistency throughout the AFS the note reference should be 2.11 to be specific as other amounts are also referenced in note 2.

For consistency throughout the AFS the note reference should be 43.5, to be specific as other amounts are also referenced in note 43.

2 Inconsistencies identified in amounts disclosed in notes

Casting errors were identified in note 44: Reconciliation between net surplus/(deficit) for the year and cash

Description 2024 (R) 2023 (R)

Amount per note 44 112 050 052 91 541 406
Auditor’'s recalculation 110 733 072 91 862 176
Difference 1316 980 320770
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Revenue &
Expenditure
Management

Revenue
from non-
exchange
transactions

Presentation
of Availability
charges
{exchange vs
non-

Section 74 of the Municipal Systems Act No. 32 of 2000 (MSA) states, “A tariff policy must reflect at least the following principles, namely that-
{(a)users of municipal services should be treated equitably in the application of tariffs;
(b)the amount individual users pay for services should generally be in proportion to their use of that service;

{c)...
(d)tariffs must reflect the costs reasonably associated with rendering the service, including capital, operating, maintenance, administration and replacement costs, and interest charges;
(e)tariffs must be set at ievels that facilitate the financial sustainability of the service, taking into account subsidisation from sources other than the service concerned...”

“5 1.1 Accessibility fees on undeveloped ERVEN 200 m and larger are charged only where the service is available, where the erven border a street front and where there is a sufficient
5.1.2 When the electricity or water supply to an erf is shut off for any reason and thus remains close for a continuous period of six months, availability fees are charged from the first day

5.1.3 In the event that the owner of an erven who pays the basic minimum fee is subsequently provided with a connection to the water or electricity supply, the availability fee ceases from

Exchange transactions are transactions in which one entity receives assets or services, or has liabilities extinguished, and directly gives approximately equal value (primarily in the form
Non-exchange transactions are transactions that are not exchange transactions. In a non-exchange transaction, an entity either receives value from another entity without directly giving

.09 There is a further group of non-exchange transactions where the entity may provide some consideration directly in return for the resources received, but that consideration does not
approximate the fair value of the resources received. In these cases, the entity determines whether there is a combination of exchange and non-exchange transactions, each component

10 There are also additional transactions where it is not immediately clear whether they are exchange or non-exchange transactions. In these cases an examination of the substance of
the transaction will determine if they are exchange or non-exchange transactions. In determining whether the substance of a transaction is that of a non-exchange or an exchange

transaction, professional judgement is exercised. For example, the sale of goods is normally classified as an exchange transaction. If. however, the transaction is conducted at a

“A municipality must recover unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure from the person liable for that expenditure unless the expenditure

exchange)
The following para’s of the Beaufort West Municipality Tariffs from 1 July 2023 refer:
street front to place a building.
of the month immediately following the expiry of the six months.
the commencement of the ordinary service fee...”
The following para’s of GRAP 23 — Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions (Taxes and Transfers) refer:
.06 ...
of cash, goods, services, or use of assets) to another entity in exchange.
approximately equal value in exchange, or gives value to another entity without directly receiving approximately equal value in exchange.
of which is recognised separately...
Governance &|Compliance |Consequence |Requirement
Compliance management
not Section 32(2) of the Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003 (MFMA) states:
implemented -
MPAC not
effe(.:tive ip alin the case of unauthorised expenditure, is -
dealing with | authorised in the adjustment budget; or
Brl'lgwear ii.certified by the council, after investigation by a council committee as, irrecoverable and written off by the council; and

b)in the case of irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure, is, after investigation by a council committee, certified by the council as irrecoverable and written off by the council.”

The audit team requested evidence in relation to consequence management. The information was requested in RFI 18 of 2024 on the 25 September 2024. Management responded by
providing “REPORT TO THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER AND THE MAYOR BY CFO ON UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR AND FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE INCURRED DURING
2021/2022 AND 2022/2023 FINANCIAL YEAR” dated 5 March 2024.

The report was addressed to the Municipal Manager from the Chief Financial Officer and detailed all instances of irregular expenditure, unauthorised expenditure and fruitless and
wasteful expenditure (UIFW expenditure) for financial periods 2021/22 to 2022/23. The report recommended that the Council appoint a council committee to investigate the reasons for the
UIFW expenditure and make suitable recommendations to the Council to consider (i.e. recovery, write-off as irrecoverable or request further information).

No further evidence was received that a council committee performed the required investigations or made recommendation to the Council.

No further evidence was received outlining the actions to be taken, timelines, and allocated responsible persons in terms of establishing a committee, investigating the matters and
making recommendations to the Council.

Matter 1 — Unauthorised Expenditure 2021/22 and 2022/23

From inspection of the Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC) minutes, dated 14 March 2024 and 18 September 2023, no evidence was obtained that these matters were
investigated:

Unauthorised expenditure disallowed reconciliation2023 {R)

Unauthorised expenditure for the 2021/22 year — operating24 406 572

Unauthorised expenditure for the 2022/23 year - operating20 641 937

Unauthorised expenditure for the 2022/23 year — capital637 282

TOTALAS 685 791
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Performance |Audit of Accuracy of  |Section 62(1)(b) of the Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003 (MFMA) states:
& Service predetermineg |Reported The accounting officer of a municipality is responsible for managing the financial administration of the municipality, and must for this purpose, take all reasonable steps fo ensure that full
Delivery d objectives |achievement -|and proper records of the financial affairs of the municipality are kept in accordance with any prescribed norms and standards.
- Inaccurate /
Incomplete  |Paragraph 5.2(3) of the National Treasury Framework for Managing Programme Performance Information states that the accounting officer or head official of an institution is responsible
reporting for ensuring that the institution has appropriate systems to collect, collate, verify and store performance information to ensure valid, accurate and complete reporting of actual
against achievements against planned objectives, indicators and targets.
perlormance
objectives  |puring the audit of the Strategic Objective 1: Provide, maintain and expand basic services to all people in the municipal area, we casted the reported achievement registers provided as
supporting schedules. The following was noted:
IndicatorlssueReported achievement per APRRecalculated reported achievement registersDifferenceMOR
TL6 — Number of formal residential properties that receive piped water (credit and prepaid water) that is connected to the municipal water infrastructure network and which are billed for
water or have pre-paid meters as at 30 June 2024Duplicates identified in the reported achievement 7 6137 525-881,16%
TL8 — Number of formal residential properties connected to the municipal waste water sanitation/ sewerage network for sewerage service, irrespective of the number of water closets
(toilets) which are billed for sewerage as at 30 June 2024Non-residential properties included in the reported achievement11 70610 712 -9948,49%
TL9 — Number of formal residential properties for which refuse is removed once per week and which are billed for refuse removal as at 30 June 2024Non-residential properties included in
the reported achievementi1 74910814  -9357,96%
TL10 — Provide free basic water to active indigent households as defined in paragraph 9(1) of the Municipality's Credit Control and Debt Collection Policy as at 30 June 2024Duplicates
identified in the repeorted achievement registers3 9213 879-421,07%
The above reporting has been misstated as indicated above. Refer to the difference and misstatements occurrence rate (MOR) column.
Performance |[Audit of Presentation |Corrective actions for non-achievement not detailed
& Service predetermine |and
Delivery d objectives |disclosure of |Legislative requirements
the APR -
Corrective Section 62{1)(b} of the Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003 (MFMA) states:
measure The accounting officer of a municipality is responsible for managing the financial administration of the municipality, and must for this purpose, take all reasonable steps to ensure that full
ldc:es not and proper records of the financial affairs of the municipality are kept in accordance with any prescribed norms and standards.
inform on
corrective |gection 46(1)(a){iii) of the Municipal Systems Act No. 32 of 2000 (MSA) further states that:
gzﬂzgsc,)f A municipality must prepare for each financial year and annual report consisting of a performance report reflecting measures that were or are to be taken to improve performance.

targets not
met.

National Treasury Framework for Managing Programme Performance Information (FMPPI) paragraph 3.3, step 4 refers: Set realistic performance targets states that effective perfformance
management requires realistic, achievable targets that challenge the institution and its staff.

Ideally, targets should be set with reference to previous and existing levels of achievement (i.e. current baselines), and realistic forecasts of what is possible. Where targets are set in
relation to service delivery standards it is important to recognise current service standards and what is generally regarded as acceptable.

The chosen performance targets should:

*Communicate what will be achieved if the current policies and expenditure programmes are maintained

*Enable performance to be compared at regular intervals - on a monthly, gquarterly or annual basis as appropriate
*Facilitate evaluations of the appropriateness of current policies and expenditure programmes.

FMPPI paragraph 3.3, step 6 refers: Establish processes and mechanisms to facilitate corrective action further states that regular monitoring and reporting of performance against
expenditure plans and targets enables managers to manage by giving them the information they need to take decisions to keep service delivery on track. The information shouid help
managers establish:

What has happened so far?

*What is likely to happen if the current trends persist, say, for the rest of the financial year?

“What actions, if any, need to be taken to achieve the agreed perfermance targets?

Nature
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Governance &|Compliance |Amended Compliance: Strategic Planning and Budgeting 10
Compliance SDBIP not
published on |Requirements
5 municipal Publication of approved adjustments SDBIP
website Regulation (reg.) 26 of the Municipal Budget and Reporting Regulations (Government Gazette No. 32141 of 2009) {MBRRs) states:
(1)Within ten working days after the municipal council has approved an adjustments budget, the municipal manager must in accordance with section 21A of Municipal Systems Act make
public the approved adjustments budget and supporting documentation, as well as the resolutions referred to in regulation 25(3).
(2)When making public an adjustments budget and supporting documentation in terms of subregulation {1}, the municipal manager must make public any other information that the
municipal council considers appropriate to facilitate public awareness of the adjustments budget, including ... {c) any consequential amendment of the service delivery and budget
implementation plan that is necessitated by the adjustments budget.
During the understanding of the Strategic Planning and Budgeting business process, evidence could not be provided that the adjusted service delivery budget implementation plan
(SDBIP) had been made public through publication on the municipal website or any other means.
This results in non-compliance with reg. 26(2)(c) of the MBRRs and will result in a control deficiency being reported in the management report.
Governance & Compliance |Lack of Performance Management process not instituted for all staff as required by MSA 11
Compliance performance |Regquirement
management
on staff Section 67(1)(d) of the Municipal Systems Act No. 32 of 2000 (MSA} states:

A municipality, in accordance with applicable law and subject to any applicable collective agreement, must develop and adopt appropriate systems and procedures, consistent with any
uniform standards prescribed in terms of section 72(1){¢), to ensure fair, efficient, effective and transparent personnel administration, including ... the monitoring, measuring and
evaluating of performance of staff.

MSA s1 includes the following definition: “staff”, in relation to a municipality, means the employees of the municipality, including the municipal manager.
Regulation 31 of the Municipal Staff Regulations (Government Gazette No. 45181 of 2021) (MSRs) requires, “A municipality must adopt a performance management and development
system that complies with the provisions of this chapter.”

During the audit of human resource management compliance procedures, we identified the municipality has not adopted and instituted appropriate systems and procedures to monitor,
measure and evaluate the performance of staff other than senior management and the municipal manager.

As aresult, performance agreements was only developed and signed with senior management and the municipal manager. No process was instituted for the other staff. In the absence of
appropriate systems and procedures for all staff, the municipality would not be able to effectively monitor and review the performance of staff.

The lack of appropriate systems and procedures results in material non-compliance with MSA s67(1)(d). The non-compliance wili be reported in the management and audit report.
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Governance &|Procurement [Competitive  [Regulation (Reg.) 17(a) of the Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations {GNR. 868 of 2005) requires, “That quotations must be obtained in writing from at least three different 12
Compliance |and contract |bidding providers whose names appear on the list of accredited prospective providers of the municipality or municipal entity...”
) management |process not
- followed for  |Reg. 2 of the Amendments to Regulations regarding Supply Chain Management (Government Gazette No. 49863 of 2023) states, “Regulation 12 of the Regulations is hereby amended—
Fuel (a) by the deletion of paragraph (b) of subregulation {1);
purcha)ses (3 |(b) by the substitution for paragraphs (c) and (d} of subregulation (1) of the following paragraphs:
quotes 5
“{c) formal written price quotations for procurement of a transaction value over—
(i)RZ 000 up to R300 000 (VAT included), in the case of a local municipality ...”
During the audit of procurement and contract management it was noted that the municipality did not request three quotations when procuring fuel for municipal vehicles of a transaction
value over R2 000, as was required by the aforementioned Government Gazette.
Through discussion held with the acting SCM Manager and the Deputy Finance Director on the 24 October 2024, it was noted that the municipality uses petrol fuel cards that were issued
to the municipality by the awarded service provider AVIS Fleet Car rental which was awarded on the 08 August 2024 for leasing of vehicles to the municipality for a period of three years
under bid number: SCM71/2023. It was noted that based on this contract, all municipal vehicles leased from AVIS Fleet had an allocated fuel card to be used by each vehicle for fuel filling.
However, a distinction needed to be made between the procurement of the leasing of these vehicles from the procurement of the fuel, irrespective of how it is paid-for.
it should be noted that before the municipality appointed AVIS Car Fleet during the current year, the municipality has other service provides that it has been utilising during the year where
the municipality was also provided with petrolffuel cards to use for the municipal vehicles.
Below is a total expenditure incurred by the municipality in each service provider in relation to purchase of fuel using fuels cards for the 2023/24 financial year:
Therefore, this matter constitutes material non-compliance with SCM Reg’s 12(1}{c) and 17(a), and the expenditure incurred constitutes irregular expenditure of R3 764 532,56.
AFS & Contingent  |Obligations of [In terms of section 62(1){(b) of the MFMA, the accounting officer of a municipality is responsible for managing the financial administration of the municipality and must for this purpose 13
Reporting lizbilities Contingent  |take all reasonahle steps to ensure that full and proper records of the financial affairs of the municipality are kept in accordance with any prescribed norms and standards.
liahilities - not
m.eet‘the In terms of GRAP 1.17 financial statements shall present fairly the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of an entity. Fair presentation requires the faithful
criteria representation of the effects of transactions, other events and conditions in accordance with the definitions and recognition criteria for assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. The

application of Standards of GRAP with additional disclosures, when necessary, is presumed to result in financial statements that achieve a fair presentation.

In terms of GRAP 19.17 states the following:

A contingent liability is:

(a) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the entity; or

{b) a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because;

{i) it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation; or

{ii} the amount of the obligation ¢cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

GRAP 19.34 states that, an entity shall not recognise a contingent liahility.

GRAP 19.35 states that, a contingent liability is disclosed, as required by paragraph .101, unless the possibitity of an outflow of resources embedying economic benefits or service
potential is remote.

GRAP 19.101 requires the following:

Unless the possibility of any outflow in settlement is remote, an entity shall disclose for each class of contingent liability at the reporting date a brief description of the nature of the
contingent liability and, where practicable:

{a} an estimate of its financial effect, measured under paragraphs .43 to .59,

{b) an indication of the uncertainties relating to the amount or timing of any outflow; and

{c) the possibility of any reimbursement

During the audit of contingent liability disclosure, it was noted that the municipality has included in the annual financial statements a disclosure of a matter that has been considered not
to be resulting to an outflow of economic benefits as the legal representatives have clearly provided their opinion on the matter that the outcome of the matter is remote.

The following is the details of the matter in question:

NoPlaintiff / DefendantNature of the matterAmountl eqal opinionAudited AmountDifference




* 36 Each material class of similar items shall be presented separately in the financial statements. ltems of a dissimilar nature or function shall be presented separately unless they are

.37 Financial statements result from processing large numbers of transactions or other events that are aggregated into classes according to their nature or function. The final stage in the
process of aggregation and classification is the presentation of condensed and classified data which form line items on the face of the statement of financial position, statement of

« 78 Transfers include grants, debt forgiveness, fines, bequests, gifts, donations, goods and services in-kind and concessionary loans received. All these items have the common attribute
that they transfer resources from one entity to another without providing approximately equal value in exchange and are not taxes as defined in this Standard.

.79 Transfers satisfy the definition of an asset when the entity controls the resources as a resuit of a past event (the transfer) and expects to receive future economic benefits or service

potential from those resources. Transfers satisfy the criteria for recognition as an asset when it is probable that the inflow of resources will occur and their fair value can be reliably
measured. In certain circumstances, such as when a creditor forgives a liability, a decrease in the carrying amount of a previously recognised liability may arise. In these cases, instead of

Inspected the Statement of Financial Performance and found that the following elements of the annual financial statements (AFS) were presented separately as Other revenue, despite

Because of their similar nature, these AFS-elements should have been presented with other AFS-elements representing transfer revenue. To present these separately, would be
management’s implying that the nature of these was different to the other types of transfer revenue, which is not in line with GRAP 23, and thus, the impact of this misstatement is

Management has stated the following within disclosure note 52. Contingencies to the AFS: The municipality was approved for debt relief programme on Eskom debt, with effect from 1
July 2023. Per the debt relief programme, arrear debt as at March 2023, is written off over a three year period, based on certain conditions that need be complied with. An additional
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The accounting officer of a municipality is responsible for managing the financial administration of the municipality, and must for this purpose, take all reasonable steps to ensure that full

Revenue &  |Revenue Presentation |The following paragraphs (para’s) of GRAP 1 — Presentation of Financial Statements refer:
Expenditure |from non- of Transfer
Management exchange revenus - immaterial.
% transactions |Eskom debt
relief
financial performance, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement, or in the notes.”
The following para’s of GRAP 23 — Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions (Taxes and Transfers) refer:
recognising an asset as a result of the transfer, the entity decreases the carrying amount of the liability.”
During the audit of revenue from non-exchange transactions, the following matters were identified:
1)Presentation of transfer revenue
their being transfer revenue as defined:
*Fines, penalties and forfeits; and
*Debt forgiveness.
material.
2)Existence of contingent assets
portion of potential debt waived, will only be confirmed in the 2024/2025 and 2025/2026 financial vear.
Performance |Audit of TL10 - Validity| Section 62(1){b) of the Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003 (MFMA) states:
& Service predetermine |of indigents
Delivery d objectives  |(Water) - and proper records of the financial affairs of the municipality are kept in accordance with any prescribed norms and standards.

Received free
water without
being
approved

Paragraph 5.2(3) of the National Treasury Framework for Managing Programme Performance Information (FMPPI) states that the accounting officer or head official of an institution is
responsible for ensuring that the institution has appropriate systems to collect, collate, verify and store performance information to ensure valid, accurate and complete reporting of

actual achievements against planned objectives, indicators and targets.

During the audit of indicator “TL 10: Provide free basic water to active indigent households as defined in paragraph 9({1) of the Municipality’s Credit Control and Debt Collection Policy as
at 30 June 2024”, we identified that the below residents were not approved as indigents. Upon inspection of the Contour indigent listing against the approved indigent register it was
noted that indigents from the prior year were not deactivated to ensure that only indigents approved for the current year appear on the Contour indigent listing.

No.Account NumberNameMeter no.
115512JY Links31000303417
218434LYA Reynars31000799820

As a result, these customers received free water units without being approved indigents. Consequently, this issue results in a projected misstatement occurrence rate amounting to 14%
which will be reported in the management report and the audit report.

Through data analysis, the issue is limited to prepaid meters on the Contour system and more residents were identified as receiving free water units without being approved indigents.

15
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Revenue &  |Inventery Cut-off on In terms of section 62{1}{(b) of the MFMA, “the accounting officer of a municipality is responsible for managing the financial administration of the municipality and must for this purpose 16
Expenditure |consumed  |Payment take all reasonable steps to ensure that full and proper records of the financial affairs of the municipality are kept in accordance with any prescribed norms and standards.
Management vouchers -
% recognition of |In terms of GRAP 1.17 financial statements shall present fairly the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of an entity. Fair presentation requires the faithful
expenditure in |representation of the effects of transactions, other events and conditions in accordance with the definitions and recognition criteria for assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. The
thevin(;:orrect application of Standards of GRAP with additional disclosures, when necessary, is presumed to result in financial statements that achieve a fair presentation.
perio
During the audit of Expenditure - Bulk Purchases for Water, it was identified that the following invoices were incorrectly recorded in the current financial year. However, these transactions
occurred {goods/services received) in the prior years:
No.PostingLevelParentTransaction DateSupplier Namelnvoice Datelnvoice No.Invoice Amount Recalculation
(Excl Vat)
1inventory Consumed03/06/2024Water & Sanitation2020/03/31411774783 235 867,40
2Inventory Consumed18/01/2024Water & Wastewater Engineering2023/01/02425 539 494,21
775 361,61
This resulted in a projected misstatement of R963 492 as follows:
-overstatement of bulk purchases (Current year};
-understatement of accumulated surplus; and
-understatement of payable {comparative information). In terms of section 62(1)(b) of the MFMA, “the accounting officer of a municipality is responsible for managing the financial
administration of the municipality and must for this purpose take all reasonable steps to ensure that full and proper records of the financial affairs of the municipality are kept in
accordance with any prescribed norms and standards.
In terms of GRAP 1.17 financial statements shall present fairly the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of an entity. Fair presentation requires the faithful
representation of the effects of transactions, other events and conditions in accordance with the definitions and recognition criteria for assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. The
application of Standards of GRAP with additional disclosures, when necessary, is presumed to result in financial statements that achieve a fair presentation.
During the audit of Expenditure - Contracted services, it was identified that the following invoice were incorrectly recorded in the current financial year. However, this transaction occurred
{goods/services received) in the prior year:
NoPostingl evelParentTransaction dateAmount
Governance &|Compliance [Invoices not [Section 65(2)(e) of the Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003 (MFMA) requires that accounting officers take all reasonable steps to ensure that all money owed by the 17
Compliance paid within 30 |municipality be paid within 30 days of receiving the relevant invoice or statement, unless prescribed otherwise for certain categories of expenditure.
days During the audit of Expenditure, the auditors identified that payments were not made within the prescribed period of 30 days:

NoSupplier Namelnvoice DatePayment DatePayment voucher numberAmountDays between invoice and payment
1AL Abbott2023/07/122023/08/2115603 6 877,00 40
2Crawfords2024/05/262024/07/1279043 231 150,00 47
3Crawfords2023/11/102023/12/1916796 63 880,20 39

4Shorts commercial vehicle2022/04/292023/09/1315849 71 426,65 502
SKingpin Suppliers2023/12/132024/02/2917637 29 992,00 78
6MUBESKO AFRICA2023/09/302023/11/3016637 16 376,00 61

TIGNITE ADVISORY SERVICES (PTY) LTD2023/09/272023/11/1716443
SIGNITE ADVISORY SERVICES (PTY) LTD2023/10/252023/11/3016550
9Water & Sanitation2023/09/302023/10/3116306 390 766,59 31

10Water & Sanitation2023/07/312023/09/1515906 2 858,03 46
11WATER & SANITATION2023M1/302024/01/3017232 319 367,23 61
12WATER & WASTEWATER ENGINEERING2023/01/022024/01/3017233 620 418,34 393
13J.Nel2023/12/122024/01/3017 211 42 808,00 49
14Eskom2024/04/112024/05/1318495 431 947,57 32
15Eskom2024/01/122024/02/1217456 420 427,51 31

35 347,52 51
35 347,50 36

16Eskom2023/12/082024/01/1217025 3 165,03 35
17Eskom2023/12/082024/01/1217026 3 165,03 35
18Eskom2023/12/222024/01/2417107 48 040,05 33

19Eskom2023/09/012023/10/0311183381,09 16 071,00 32
20Media242023/07/312023/09/1115831 39 560,00 42

21Datategra (Pty) Ltd2023/10/232023/12/0816739 295 406,26 46

22The Auditor General South Africa2023/12/302024/02/01N/A 3 073 357,34 61
23The Auditor General South Africa2023/10/312023/12/2716824 1 922,00 57
24Lithaba Basadi2023/10/172023/11/2316513 18 410,00 37

25EQSTRA flee management & Logistics08/12/2023

20/12/2023

271M2/20232024/02/1417424 187 587.08 68




Revenue & Revenue Retrospective |The following paragraphs (para’s) of GRAP 3 — Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors refer: 18
Expenditure  [from restatement |*.44 Subject to paragraph .45, an entity shall correct material prior period errors retrospectively in the first set of financial statements authorised for issue after their discovery by:
Management |exchange [notmade- |(a)restating the comparative amounts for the prior period(s) presented in which the error occurred; or
- transactions |Com Darallt\i‘fe (b)if the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented, restating the opening balances of assets, liabilities and net assets for the earliest prior period presented.
revenue Amp
Charges .45 A prior period error shall be corrected by retrospective restatement except to the extent that it is impracticable to determine either the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of
the error.
.46 When it is impracticable to determine the period-specific effects of an error on comparative information for one or more prior periods presented, the entity shall restate the opening
balances of assets, liahilities and net assets for the earliest period for which retrospective restatement is practicable (which may be the current period).
.47 When it is impracticable to determine the cumulative effect, at the beginning of the current period, of an error on all prior periods, the entity shall restate the comparative information to
correct the error prospectively from the earliest date practicable,
.51 In applying paragraph .44, an entity shall disclose the following:
(a)the nature of the prior period error;
(b)for each prior period presented, to the extent practicable, the amount of the correction for each financial statement line item affected;
{c)the amount of the correction at the beginning of the earliest prior period presented; and
(d)if retrospective restatement is impracticable for a particular prior period, the circumstances that led to the existence of that condition and a description of how and from when the
error has been corrected.
Financial statements of subsequent periods need not repeat these disciosures.”
The 2022-23 audit report included the following modification: “The municipality did not adequately account for basic charges on electricity for retail and industrial properties. As a resull,
some retail and industrials properties were either not adequately charged in line with the municipality’s tariff schedule or not charged at all. | was unable to determine the impact on
revenue from exchange transactions and receivables from exchange transactions as well as the comparative figures, as it was impracticable to do so0.”
During the audit of revenue from exchange transactions, it was found that in investigating the circumstances of the prior period error, management’s efforts were restricted to the 2023-24
financial year. Rightly or otherwise, there were no attempts to investigate the origin of the non-billing and how far back the problem extended, when it was known that the error affected at
the very least the 2022-23 year, given the audit report.
The disclosure note 43. Correction of Error in terms of GRAP 3 to the annual financial statements (AFS) was inspected and found that there were no disclosures made therein regarding
the impracticability of retrospectively restating the affected AFS-elements for the earliest prior period presented.
It is thus submitted that not only would the inter-period comparability of the AFS information be materially affected by the fact that the prior period error was not adjusted-for
Revenus & Revenue Presentation |Section 238(b) of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa Act No. 108 of 1996 (Constitution) states, “An executive organ of state in any sphere of government may ... exercise any 19
Expenditure  |from of Library power or perform any function for any other executive organ of state on an agency or delegation basis.”
Management |exchange services -
transactions (VAT s1 of the Municipal Systems Act No. 32 of 2000 (MSA) defines a municipal service as “a service that a municipality in terms of its powers and functions provides or may provide to or for
I"’;atmem the benefit of the local community irrespective of whether-
ibraries

{a})such a service is provided, or to be provided, by the municipality through an internal mechanism contemplated in section 76 or by engaging an external mechanism contempiated in

section 76; and
{b)fees, charges or tariffs are levied in respect of such a service or not...”

MSA s76(a) then states, “A municipality may provide a municipal service in its area or a part of its area through ... an internal mechanism, which may be:

{i)a department or other administrative unit within its administration;

{ilyany business unit devised by the municipality, provided it operates within the municipality’s administration and under the control of the council in accordance with operational and
performance criteria determined by the council; or

{iii)any other component of its administration...”

Paragraph 12 of GRAP 9 - Revenue from Exchange Transactions includes the following definition: “Exchange transactions are transactions in which one entity receives assets or
services, or has liabilities extinguished, and directly gives approximately equal value (primarily in the form of cash, goods, services, or use of assets) to another entity in exchange.”

s7(1){(a) of the Value-Added Tax Act No. 89 of 1991 (VAT Act) requires, “Subject to the exemptions, exceptions, deductions and adjustments provided for in this Act, there shall be levied
and paid for the benefit of the National Revenue Fund a tax, to be known as the value-added tax ... on the supply by any vendor of goods or services supplied by him on or after the
commencement date in the course or furtherance of any enterprise carried on by him...”

In the prior year, the Final Management Report included the following emerging risk paragraph relating to the VAT and accounting treatment for the library function:

VAT treatment in relation to library function:

We draw management’s attention to the requirements of the Value-Added Tax Act 89 of 1991 (VAT Act} in relation to the consideration received from the Western Cape Provincial
Department of Cultural Affairs and Sport {DCAS), to perform the library function. Libraries is a functional area of exclusive provincial legislative competence under Part A of Schedule 5 of
the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa 1996 (the Constitution). The function has not been formally assigned to municipalities and as a result the payment received from the DCAS
is not a grant as defined in the VAT Act, as the payment is not gratuitous or unrequited. The payment received is for the supply of library goods and services and major actions are
required to be performed by the municipality in exchange for the funds. The supply of library services is therefore not a deemed supply under Section 8(5A) of the VAT Act and the zero-
rating under section 11(2)(1) of the VAT Act is not permissible. The payment by the DCAS to the municipality is therefore a consideration for the supply of library services. The municipality
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HR & Payroll |Employee Accuracy of |Requirements 20
related costs [Overtime -
Night Shift  |Section 62(1){b) of the Municipal Finance Management Act states:
- payment The accounting officer of a municipality is responsible for managing the financial administration of the municipality and must for this purpose take all reasonable steps to ensure that full
?thV?] 4 of and proper records of the financial affairs of the municipality are kept in accordance with any prescribed norms and standards.
reshold o
40 hours GRAP 1 Presentation of financial statements, paragraph 17 sfates:
Financia! statements shall present fairly the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of an entity. Fair presentation requires the faithful representation of the effects of
transactions, other events and conditions in accordance with the definitions and recognition criteria for assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. The application of Standards of GRAP
with additional disclosures, when necessary, is presumed to result in financial statements that achieve a fair presentation.
According to the Overtime Policy for the Beaufort West Municipality, paragraph 3 states that:
3.4No employee may work more than 40 hours overtime over a four-week period.
3.5This may also, by agreement, be extended tot 55 hours over a four-week period.
3.60vertime in excess of 40/50 hours over a four-week period is subject to prior approval by Council.
3.7No employee may work the afore-mentioned maximum hours (55 per month) for more than two months in any period of 12 months.
3.80vertime may only be worked if an employee has completed working his/her normal shift per day/week/month.
Nature
Matter 1
During the audit of the Night Allowances we noted that for the month of September 2023 there were overpayments of the allowance to two employees noted below.
The average hours paid to night shift workers are 91 hours. This is based on the total night shift hours that the employees are expected to work throughout the year. This is then adjusted
by 12 hours for the shifts employees are not able to work through-out the month or additional shifts which they take on to cover up for other employees who cannof work the night shift.
However, it was noted that for the two selected employees below, a total of 182 hours was paid to them for the month of September 2023. There were no supporting documents
evidencing that the employees indeed worked an additional 91-night shift hours.
(Auditors Recalculation)
Employee #Allowance amount
Type of
overtimeAnnual Pay
Asset & Investment |Existence of |Section 62{1)(b) of the Municipal Finance Management Act states: 21
Infrastructure |property Investment  |The accounting officer of a municipality is responsible for managing the financial administration of the municipality and must for this purpose take all reasonable steps to ensure that full
Management property - and proper records of the financial affairs of the municipality are kept in accordance with any prescribed norms and standards.
Ownership &
lease The Conceptual Framework on paragraph 5.10 defines control as
agrefaments The ability of the entity to use the resource (or direct other parties on its use) so as to derive the benefit of the service potential or economic benefits embodied in the resource in the
{?‘i‘;'” name |achievement of its service delivery or other objectives.
of the
municipality)

Paragraph 5.11 further states that:

In assessing whether an entity presently controls a resource, an entity assesses whether the following indicators of control exist:
+ Legal ownership;

+ Access to the resource, or the ability to deny or restrict access to the resource,;

+ The means to ensure that the resource is used to achieve its objectives; and

« The existence of an enforceable right to service potential or the ability to generate economic benefits arising from a resource.

Paragraph 7 of GRAP 17 - Property, Plant and Equipment requires,

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if:

(alit is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the entity; and

(b)the cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably.

During the audit of Investment properties, it was found through inspection of the applicable title deeds that the following property is not in the name of the Municipality but those of
individuals. Furthermore we noted that the lease for the property expired on 30 September 2015 and no active lease is currently in place.

Management confirmed that there is no agreement in place and as a result the municipality has no enforceable right to service potential or the ability to generate economic benefits
arising from the property. No other indicators that the municipality has control or rights over the property were confirmed. The detail of the property is as follows:

Information per the Investment Properties registerinformation per the Deeds

BarcodeDescription Cost Price SUB CATEGORY: CARRYING VALUE 2024/06/30 Document NumberErf Number Owner'

3401Gebou op erf 3401 - Nieveld Park Poskantoor236 500Buildings102 443T49256/20213401DUIMPIES DEWALD RYNARD !/ DUIMPIES GEORGINA JULIANA

This results in an overstatement of R102 443 in the carrying amount of Investment properties and will be reported in the Management report. The overstatement is not quantitatively
material and if not corrected, it will be assessed in aggregate with other uncorrected misstatements.
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Revenue & Revenue Revenue not |Based on the audit work performed in predetermined objectives, it was confirmed that these customers do not have water meters and are straight pipe connections as per the meter audit 22
Expenditure  |from billed (Water |performed in February 2024. This means that the consumer is directly connected to the mainline. These customers of the 14 tested represent a deviation rate of 21,43% which is
Management |exchange  [services)-  |significantly higher than what the auditor may have tolerated.
- transactions |Non revenue |. On 14 October 2024, the auditors visited the Murraysburg Town whereby households with straight-pipe connections were identified. The auditors identified that a greater number of
water as residents are provided with the free water as a result of the straight-pipe connection, and they are not being billed for the service.
reported - These concerns are further exacerbated by the fact that water losses of the 2022-23 financial year of 63,66% increased by 23,04% to the 78,33% for the current year disclosed in note 48.8
“.”d‘?" . Material losses of the annual financial statements. It is submitted that this is an indicator of either aging, deteriorating infrastructure, which is one of the Municipality’s key strategic risks,
distribution |3 d/or that there is water being supplied to citizens, which is then not appropriately billed.
losses - The overall assessment of this issue is that revenue from the provision of water services is not being billed and this represents a financial loss. Furthermore, the water losses disclosed
in note 48.8 are overstated as they would ordinarily include abnormal water losses. The auditor cannot reasonably quantify how much water is not being billed and is thus considered
“lost™.
- Thus, the municipality failed to establish standard operating procedures and systems of internal controls to account for revenue on a monthly basis, which has rendered the auditor
unable to conclude that all the service charges revenue that the Municipality should have recorded, has been recorded, and that the appropriate amounts have been disclosed as material
losses. Should this matter remain unresolved, it will necessitate a modification to the audit report.
- Furthermore, this matter represents material non-compliance with MFMA s64(2)(e} and {f), which will be reported in the audit report.
23

Governance &
Compliance

Compliance

Prevention of
Unauthorised,
Irregular, and
Fruitless &
wasteful
expenditure -
Expenditure
incurred not in
terms of
budget

Non-compliance — Expenditure management

Section 15 of the Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003 (MFMA), states, “A municipality may, except where otherwise provided in this Act, incur expenditure only—
{a) in terms of an approved budget; and
{b) within the limits of the amounts appropriated for the different votes in an approved budget.”

Furthermore, s62(1)(d) of the MFMA states, “The accounting officer of a municipality is responsible for managing the financial administration of the municipality, and must for this
purpose take all reasonable steps to ensure ... that unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure and other losses are prevented ...”

Finally, s125(2){d){i) of the MFMA requires, “The notes to the annual financial statements of a municipality ... must disclose ... including in the case of a municipality, any material
unauthorised expenditure, that occurred during the financial year, and whether these are recoverable ...”

Finding 1: Expenditure not spent within vote-appropriated budget amount limits

During the audit of the municipality’s compliance with expenditure management legislation, an analysis of the operating and capital expenditure incurred by the municipality during the
2023-24 financial year against the amounts budgeted therefore, revealed that the municipality had incurred expenditure beyond the budgeted amount limits for the following votes:
Row LabelsActual AmountFinal Budget AmountDifference

Vote 1 - Municipal Manager8 335 1327 274 9951 060 137

Vote 2 - Directorate: Infrastructure Services240 121 396241 172 507

Vote 4 - Directorate: Corporate Services44 556 72541 474 6353 082 090

Vote 5 - Directorate: Financial Services44 409 55843 029 5091 380 049

Vote 6 - Directorate: Community Services84 680 203117 321 191

Grand Totald22 113 014450 272 8375 522 276

Finding 2: Reasonable steps not taken to prevent UIFW

During the audit of the municipality’s compliance with expenditure management legislation, it was found through an assessment of unauthorised, irregular and fruitless expenditure
(UIFW) identified by the auditee and audit for both the 2022-23 and the 2023-24 financial years, that management did not take reasonable steps to prevent the municipality’s incurring of
UIFW in the financial year under review.

QOverall impact

The findings constitute contravention of sections 15 and 62(1)(d) of the MFMA, which have been determined to be material.
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Reyenue &
Expenditure
Management

Trade and
other
payables

Valuation of
Trade
payables
(disclosure
current & non-
current
portions)

Paragraph (para.) 45 of GRAP 104 — Financial Instruments states, “An entity shall measure all financial assets and financial liabilities after initial recognition using the following categories
defined in paragraph .14:

{a)Financial instruments at fair value (see Appendix A paragraphs AG98. to AG112.).

{b)Financial instruments at amortised cost {see Appendix A paragraphs AG113. to AG114. and AG120. to AG129.).

{c)Financial instrurnents at cost.”

Furthermore, the following para’s refer:

“AG106. The subsequent measurement of the financial asset or financial liability and the subsequent recognition of gains and losses shall be consistent with the requirements of this
Standard. The application of paragraph AG105. may result in no gain or loss being recognised on the initial recognition of a financial asset or financial liability. In such a case, this
Standard requires that a gain or loss shall be recognised after initial recognition only to the extent that it arises from a change in a factor {including time) that market participants wouid
consider in setting a price.

AG109. In applying discounted cash flow analysis, an entity uses one or more discount rates equal to the prevailing rates of return for financial instruments having substantially the same
terms and characteristics, including the credit quality of the instrument, the remaining term over which the contractual interest rate is fixed, the remaining term to repayment of the
principal and the currency in which payments are to be made. Short-term receivables and payables with no stated interest rate may be measured at the original invoice amount if the effect
of discounting is immaterial (see paragraphs AG86. to AG89.).”

During the audit of payables from exchange transactions {debt relief), the auditor inspected the Statement of Financial Position and found that the amount recognised for the debt relief
liability had not been fair-valued to the appropriate amount as at one year into the debt relief arrangement, as the amount recognised at 30 June 2024 was the same as the amount initiaily
recognised at the effective date on 1 July 2023.

Thus, the Interest expense/Fair value adjustment is understated by R7 253 540 ([22 470 267 + 37 975 898] * 12%), as would the debt relief payable be understated by the same amount.
Through inspection of the 19.2 Trade and Other Payables from Exchange (Debt Relief) disclosure note to the annual financial statements, it was found that the amounts disclosed as the
current and non-current portions of the liability did not correspond to the presentation of this liability within the Statement of Financial Position.

The impact of these misstatements is material.

24

AFS &
Reporting

Disclosure of
VAT

Disclosure of
VAT AFS

Section 15(2)(a)(v) of the Value-Added Tax Act No. 89 of 1991 states, “Subject to the provisions of subsections (2A) and (3}, the Commissioner may, on application in writing by a vendor,
direct that the vendor account for the tax payable on a payments basis for the purposes of section 16 with effect from the vendor’s registration in terms of this Act or, where he has
accounted for tax payable on an invoice basis prior to making an application under this subsection, from the commencement of the tax period immediately following the tax period during
which that direction is made by the Commissioner (hereinafter referred to as the changeover period), if ... the vendor is ... a municipality...”

Paragraph (para.) 6 of GRAP 108 — Statutory Receivables requires, “An entity shall recognise statutory receivables as follows:

{a)if the transaction is an exchange transaction, using GRAP 9;

{b)if the transaction is a non-exchange transaction, using GRAP 23; or

{c)if the transaction is not within the scope of the Standards of GRAP listed in {a) or {b) or another Standard of GRAP, the receivable is recognised when the definition of an asset is met
and, when it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the entity and the transaction amount can be measured reliably.”
Para. .AGS5 gives the following guidance: “Receivables that arise from contractual arrangements differ from statutory receivables because they are entered into voluntarily by entities and
are not entered into as a result of specific legisiative requirements (refer to GRAP 104 Appendix A paragraphs AG28. to AG32.). Contractual receivables, to the extent that they otherwise
meet the definition of a financial asset, are within the scope of GRAP 104. In assessing whether an arrangement is statutory or contractual in nature, an entity considers only the legal
form of the arrangement. If the arrangement is governed by specific legislation rather than a contract concluded between the relevant parties, then it is statutory in nature.”

During the audit of VAT receivable, we found that the VAT receivable/(payable} was incorrectly presented in the Statement of Financial Position (SoFP) at RS 331 983. We inspected the
VAT 201 Return and the VAT Statement of Accounts and found that the Municipality had declared a VAT payable at year-end (i.e. June 2024) of R1 695 466, which should have been the
obligation presented in the SoFP.

The presentation of the VAT obligation is not aligned with the legisiation nor the standard qu<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>